
LoCAdovi GoCAvi~ Go\/V\VV\issiovi 

W\o\lldtiy, Octo~er t, 2024 

Cc,/;\rtvio/;\se A\11\lleX 

At'iENVA 

12.e13v1lt1r W\eeti\111'.) 

To provide pv1kilic coV11V11e\llt, prior to t vie sttirt of tvie V11eetivi0 pletise write yo/;\r \llt1V11e ovi tvie si0vi l-lp 
svieet loctited o\11 tvie podil-lVl'l for tvie -Pl-11::ilic +letiri\110 

-Pl-11::ilic +letiri\110 

1) Lo/;\dovi Co&1\llty Codes t\llforceV11e\llt Vi rector - JiVl'l Je\llki\lls 
A) A 12.ESOLUTION AW\ENVINGJ THE lONING, W\A-P Of LOlJDON CDLANT'I. 

TENNESSEE, -PURSUANT TO UtA-PTtl2. SEVEN, §·r3-?-100 Of T+/E TENNESSEE 
CDP£ ANNOTATtD, T012.El0Nt "fl<OW\ A-1, A&ICULTURE f0RES112..'I 
VIS112..ICT TO A-212.URAL 12.ESIVENTIAL VIS112..ICT. LOUVON COUNT'/ TAX 
W\A-P 060, -PA12.CEL DOB.OD, LOCATEV 363 STEELE12.V, LOUPON COUNT'/, TN, 
SITUATEV IN T+/E 31<1, LEGJISLATIVE VIS112..ICT 

13) A 12.ESOLUTION AW\ENVINGJ T+/E lONING, W\A-P Of LOUDON WLANT'I, 
TENNESSEE, -PURSUANT TO UtA-PTtl2. SEVEN, §,3-?-100 Of T+/E TENNESSEE 
COVE ANNOTATFD, T012.tlONE r!<OW\ A-1, A(;1RICULTURE f0RES112..'I 
VIS112..ICT TO A-212.URAL 12.ESIVENTIAL VIS112..ICT. LOUVON COUNT'/ TAX 
W\A-P 04?, -PA12.CEL 013.00, LOCATtD 3001 JIW\ V'lk£12.V, LOUVON WUNT'I, 
TN, SITUATFD IN T+/E 4T+J LEGJISLATIVE VIS112..ICT 

C) A 12.ESOLUTION AW\ENVINGJ T+/E lONING, W\A-P Of LOLAVON COL,1NT'I, 
TENNESSEE, -PURSUANT TO UtA-PTtl2. SEVEN, §,3-?-100 Of T+/E TENNESSEE 
COVE AN NOT ATtD, T012.tlONE "fl<OW\ A-1, A(;1RICUL TUR£ f0RES112..'I 
VIS112..ICT, SINGJLE fAW\IL'I EXCLUSIVE OVE12.LA'I VIS112..ICT, TO A-3, 
VEVELO-PINGJ A&ICULTURE VIS112..ICT, SINGJLE fAW\IL'I tXtLUSIVE 
OVE12.LA'I VIS112..ICT. LOUVON COUNT'/ TAX W\A-P 03G:,, -PA12.CEL 040.0G:,, 
LOCATtD 130-'/G:, UNITIA12.V, LOUVON COUNT'/, TN, SITUATtD IN T+/E 31<1, 
LEGJISLATIVE VIS112..ICT 

1 



V) A 12.ESOLl,,\TION AW\ENVING, THE lONING, W\Ar' Of LOLAVON CDLANT'I, 
TENNESSEE, r'vfl2.Sl,,\ANT TO c+tAr'T82. SEVEN, §13-7-100 Of THE TENNESSEE 
COVE ANNOTATEV, T012.ElONE fROW\ A-2,12.l.ARAL 12.ESIVENTIAL 
VIST12.ICT, TO A-3, VEVELOr'ING, A&ICl,,\L Tl.ARE VIST12.ICT, LOl,,\VON 
COl,,\NT'I TAX W\Ar' 020, r'A12.CEL 000.00, AYP12.0XIW\ATEL 'I 2.01 ACl<ES ON L 'I, 
LOCATEV INT82.STATE LANE, LOl,,\VON COl,,\NT'I, TN, SITlAATEV IN THE 5T+J 
LEG,ISLATIVE VIST12.ICT 

E) A 12.ESOLl,,\TION AW\ENVING, THE lONING, W\Ar' Of LOLAVON COLANT'I, 
TENNESSEE, r'lARSlAANT TO c+tAr'T82. SEVEN, §13-7-100 Of THE TENNESSEE 
COVE ANNOTATEV, T012.ElONE fROW\12.-1 Sv\13l.AR13AN12.ESIVENTIAL 
VIST12.ICT T012.-2 W\l,,\LTI fAW\IL'/12.ESIVENTIAL VIST12.ICT, LOl,,\VON 
COl,,\NT'I TAX W\Ar' 000, r'A12.CEL 100.00, LOCATEV AT 010-HW'I 70, LOl,,\VON 
Wv\NT'I, TN, SITlAATEV INT-HE 5T!-1 LEG,ISLATIVE VIST12.ICT 

f) A12.ESOLl,,\TION AW\ENVING, T+fE lONING, W\Ar' Of LOLAVON COLANT'I, 
TENNESSEE, r'LA\<.Sl,,\ANT TO c+tAr'T82. SEVEN, §13-7-100 Of T-HE TENNESSEE 
COVE ANNOTATEV, T012.ElONE fROW\ A-2,12.l.ARAL 12.ESIVENTIAL 
VIST12.ICT, TO A-3, VEVELOr'ING, A&ICl,,\LTLARE VIST12.ICT, LOl,,\VON 
COUNT'/ TAX W\Ar' 000f, &OUr' V, r'A12.CELS 010.00 & 020.00, LOCATEV 0410 
W\Ar'LE -HILL 12.V, LOl,,\VON COUNT'/, TN, SITUATEV IN T+fE 15T 
LEG,ISLATIVE VIST12.ICT 

G,) A 12.ESOLUTION AW\ENVING, T-HE lONING, W\Ar' Of LOLAVON COLANT'I, 
TENNESSEE, r'LA\<.Sl,,\ANT TO c+/Ar'T82. SEVEN, §13-7-100 Of T-HE TENNESSEE 
COVE ANNOTATEV, T012.ElONE fROW\ A-1, A&ICl,,\LTl.ARE fQ"g£ST12.'I 
VIST12.ICT TO A-3, VEVELOr'ING, A&ICl,,\LTl.ARE VIST12.ICT. LOUVON 
COUNT'/ TAX W\Ar' 01(p, r'A12.CEL O(p4.00, Ar'112.0XIW\ATEL '11.10 ACl<ES ON L 'I, 
LOCATEV 1(p(p0012.AUSIN12.V, LOUVON COl,,\NT'I, TN, SITUATEV INT-HE 4T!-1 
LEG,ISLATIVE VIST12.ICT 

-H) A 12.ESOLUTION AW\ENVING, T-HE W\LANICir'AL ANV]?.EG,IONAL SLA13VIVISION 
]?EG,LALATIONS Of LOl,,\VON COl,,\NT'I, 1'-HILAVELr'-HIA, &EEN13ACk, ANV T-HE 
r'LANNING,12.EG,IONS Of LENOT\2. CIT'/ ANV LOUVON, A12.TICLE III, G,EN82.AL 
]?EQLAI]2.EW\ENTS ANV W\INIW\LAW\ STANVA12.VS Of VESIG,N, A. Streets. Sectiovi 15. 
l-J., e. W\iviiWl&WY\ Lot SiM. 

I) A 12.ESOLUTION AW\ENVING, T-HE lONING, W\Ar' Of LOLAVON COLANT'I, 
TEN NESS££, r'LA\<.Sl,,\ANT TO c+/Ar'T82. SEVEN, §13-7-100 Of T-HE TEN NESS££ 
COVE ANNOTATEV, T012.ElONE fROW\ A-2,12.l.ARAL 12.ESIVENTIAL 
VIST12.ICT, TO A-3, VEVELOr'ING, A&ICULTLARE VIST12.ICT, LOUVON 
COl,,\NT'I TAX W\Ar' 00B, r'A12.CEL 043.00, Ar'112.0XIW\ATEL '11 ACl<E ON L 'I, 
LOCATEV 122013IS+fOr'12.V, LOUVON COUNT'/, TN, SITUATEV INT-HE 15T 
LEG,ISLATIVE VIST12.ICT 

2 



J) A 12.ESOLUTION AW\ENVING, THE lONIN6 W\A'P Of LOL,:IVON CDL,:INT'I, 
TENNESSEE, -P(;\12.SUANT TO c+tA-PT82. SEVEN, §, 3-7-100 Of THE TENNESSEE 
COVE ANNOTATEV, T012.ElONE fROW\ A-1, A&ICULTURE f012.ES172.'I 
VIS172.ICT TO A-3, VEVELO-PING, A&ICULTURE VIS172.ICT. LOUVON 
COUNT'/ TAX W\A-P 004, -PA12.CEL o,B.03, Ar1112.0XIW\ATEL 'I 2 AC12.ES ON L 'I, 
LOCATEV ,C\320 -PONV C12.EEk12.V, LOUVON COUNT'/, TN, 
SITUATEV IN T+/E 4T+J LEG,ISLATIVE VIS172.ICT 

k) A 12.ESOLUTION AW\ENVING, T+/E lONIN6 W\A-P Of LOL,:IVON COL,:INT'I, 
TENNESSEE, -PURSUANT TO c+tA-PT82. SEVEN, §,3-7-100 Of T+/E TENNESSEE 
COVE ANNOTATEV, T012.ElONE fROW\ A-2,12.URAL 12.ESIVENTIAL 
VIS172.ICT, fLOOVWA'I VIS172.ICT TO A-3, VEVE LO-PING, A&ICULTURE 
VIS172.ICT, flOOVWA'I VIS172.ICT. LOUVON WUNT'I TAX W\A-P 017, -PA12.CELS 
DBB.02 & OBB.03, LOCATEV WIL)('.82.SON 12.V, LOUVON COUNT'/, TN, 
SITUATEV IN T+/E 4,T+/ LEG,ISLATIVE VIS172.ICT 

L) A 12.ESOLUTION AW\ENVING, T+/E lONIN6 W\A-P Of LOL,:IVON Wl,:INT'I, 
TENNESSEE, -PURSUANT TO c+tA-PT82. SEVEN, §,3-7-100 Of T+/E TENNESSEE 
COVE ANNOTATEV, T012.ElONE fROW\ A-2,12.URAL 12.ESIVENTIAL 
VIS172.ICT, TO A-3, VEVELO-PINGi A&ICULTURE VIS172.ICT, LOUVON 
WUNT'I TAX W\A-P 04C!, -PA12.CELS OH.OB & 017.0C!, A-r-f"ROXIW\ATEL'l I AC12.E 
ONL'I, LOCATEV 240 & 211013EVLOW WA'I, LOUVON COUNT'/, TN, SITUATEV 
IN T+/E ,sT LEG,ISLATIVE VIS172.ICT 

2) Ope,viivi0 of W\e,e,tiVJ'3, -Ple,d0e, of Alle,'3it?,V1Ce, to title, flt?,'3 of title, Uviite,d Stt?,te,s, Ivivoct?,tiovi 
kiy Covnvnissiovie,r V(},VJ Svie,ive,r 

3) 12.oll (t?,11 

4) Adoptiovi of Octok:>e,r 7, 2024 CoiAvitl.j Covnvnissiovi f\'3e,VJdt?, 

0) 12.e,t?,divi0 t},VJd Acce,ptt?,VJCe, of Se,pte,vnk:>e,r 3, 2024 LoiAdovi CoiAVJtl.j Covnvnissiovi W\iviiAte,s 

(p) G,e,vie,rnl -Pv1k:ilic Covnvne,vits 

7) Lov1dovi Cov1vitl.j Code,s f:viforce,vne,vit Virnctor - Jivn Je,vikivis 

A) A 12.ESOLUTION AW\ENVING, T+/E lONIN6 W\A-P Of LOL,:IVON COL,:INT'I, 
TENNESSEE, -PURSUANT TO c+tA-PT82. SEVEN, §,3-7-100 Of T+/E 
TENNESSEE COVE ANNOTATEV, T012.ElONE fROW\ A-1, A&ICULTURE 
f012.ES172.'I VIS172.ICT TO A-212.URAL 12.ESIVENTIAL VIS172.ICT. 
LOUVON COUNT'/ TAX W\A-P OBO, -PA\<CEL DOB.OD, LOCATEV 363 STEELE 

12.V, LOUVON COUNT'/, TN, SITUATEV IN T+/E 312.v LEG,ISLATIVE 
VIS172.ICT 

3 



17 

l-'JicU..SL:13:J\Il-lf7Sii93:7 ttl--17 3:ftl- NI d.3:1-\JY)l-IS 
'NJ_ '"1-NYlO'J NOd.YlOl 'ct.cl... NISYllfcL0S""~ d.3:1-lf'JOl '" 7 NO 53:ciJ\J 

on" 73:l-lf\MIXOcl.J.dlf '00'-\7"0 73:'Jcilfd. '"t.O d.\J\M xv 1- "j_NYlO'J NOd.YlOl 
'1-'JicLLSid. 3:ciYll-7Yl'Jici9\J i9Nid.O73:J\3:d. '£-If OJ_ 1-'JicLLSid. "cil53:ci0::l 

3:ciYll-7Yl'Jici9\J '~-If Vv\OcL:l 3:NOt3:cl...Ol- 'd.3:1-\f J_ONN\f 3:d.O'J 3:3:553:NN3:l-
3:ftl- ::lo so~-t.-£~§ 'N3:J\3:S ci3j_d.\JftJ OJ_ J_N\JYlSaY)d. '3:3:SS3:NN3:J_ 

'"1-NYlO'J NOd.YlOl do d.\f\tv\ 9NINOt 3:ftl- i9Nid.N3:Vv\\J NOI1-Yl7O53:cl... If (19 

1-'JicLLSid. 3:J\Il-lf7Sil93:7 l-s~ 3:ftl- NI d.3:1-lfYll-IS 
'NJ_ '"j_NYlO'J NOd.YlOl 'ct.cl... 77Ift 3:7d.\J\M 0~-\7S d.3:1-\J'JOl '00'07.0 

~ 0O'bW 573:'Jcl...\Jd. 'd. d.YlOci9 '::I.0S0 d.\J\M X\Jl- "j_NYlO'J NOd.YlOl 'j_'JicLLSid. 
3:ciYll-7Yl'Jici9\J i9Nid.O73:J\3:d. '£-If 01- 'l-'JicLLSid. 7\JI1-N3:d.IS3:cl... 

llfciYlcL '7.-\J Vv\OcL:l 3:N Ot3:cl... OJ_ '(13:J_\f J_ON NV 3:d.O'J 3:3:553:N N3:j_ 
3:ftj_ ::lo so~-t.-£ ~§ 'N3:J\3:S ci3j_d.\JftJ OJ_ j_N\JYlSciYld. '3:3:553:N N3:J_ 

'"1-NYlO'J NOd.YlOl :lo d.\f\tv\ 9NINOt 3:ftl- i9Nid.N3:Vv\\J NOI1-Yl7O53:cl... If (::I. 

1-'Jicl...LSid. 
3:J\lllf7Sii93:7 ttl-S 3:ftl- NI d.3:1-lfYll-IS 'NJ_ '"j_NYlO'J NOd.YlOl 'Qt. "Mft S~b 
1-\J d.3:1-\J'JOl '00'0S~ 73:'Jcl...\Jd. 'b00 d.\J\M X\Jl- "1-NYlO'J NOd.YlOl '1-'JicLLSid. 

7\JI1-N3:d.IS3:cl..."7I\tv\lf::l Il-7Yl\M 7.-cl...Ol- 1-'JicLLSid. 7\JI1-N3:d.IS3:cl... 
N\Jfi.ciYlfi.YlS ~-cl...Vv\OcL:l 3:NOt3:cl...Ol- '(13:j_\f J_ONNV 3:d.O'J 3:3:553:NN3:J_ 

3:ftj_ ::lo so~-t.-£~§ 'N3:J\3:S ci3j_d.\JftJ OJ_ j_N\JYlSciYld. '3:3:SS3:NN3:J_ 
'"1-NYlO'J NOd.YlOl do d.\f\M 9NINOt 3:ftl- i9Nid.N3:\Mlf NOI1-Yl7O53:cl... If (3: 

1-'Jicl...LSid. 3:J\Il-lf7Sil93:7 ttl-S 3:ftl- NI d.3:1-lfYll-IS 'NJ_ '"1-NYlO'J NOd.YlOl 
'3:N\Jl 3:l-lf l-Sc81-NI d.3:1-\J'JOl '"7NO 53:ciJ\J ~0'7. "73:l-lf\MIXOcl.J.d\J 

'00'b00 73:'Jcilfd. 'S7.0 d.\J\M X\J 1- "1-NYlO'J NOd.YlOl 'j_'JicLLSid. 
3:ciYll-7Yl'Jici9\J i9Nid.O73:J\3:d. '£-If 01- 'l-'JicLLSid. 7\JI1-N3:d.IS3:cl... 

7\JciYlcL'-Z:-\J \MOM 3:NOt3:cl...Ol- '(13:j_\f 1-ONN\f 3:d.O'J 3:3:SS3:NN3:l-
3:ftl- ::lo so~-t.-£~§ 'N3:J\3:S ci3j_d.\JftJ OJ_ J_N\JYlSciYld. '3:3:SS3:NN3:j_ 

'"j_NYlO'J NOd.YlOl do d.\f\tv\ 9NINOt 3:ftl- i9Nid.N3:\Mlf NOI1-Yl7O53:cl... If (d. 

1-'JicLLSid. 3:J\Il-lf7Sil93:7 a,1.£ 3:ftl- NI d.3:1-lfYll-IS 
'NJ_ '"1-NYlO'J NOd.YlOl 'd.cl...lfil-INYl "t.0£~ d.3:1-\J'JOl '"0'S-\70 

73:'JcL\Jd. '"£0 d.\J\M X\Jl- liNYlO'J NOd.YlOl '1-'Jicl...LSid. "lflc8J\O 3:J\ISYl7'JX3: 
"7I\tv\lf::l 3:7i9NIS 'j_'Jlcl...LSid. 3:ciYll-7Yl'Jici91f i9Nid.O73:J\3:d. '£-If OJ_ 

'l-'JicLLSid. "lf7c8J\O 3:J\ISYl7'JX3: "lI\Mlf:!. 3:7i9NIS 'l-'JicLLSid. "cLLS3:c!JJ::l 
3:ciYll-7Yl'Jici9\J '~-If Vv\Oci;l 3:NOt3:cl...Ol- '(13:j_\f J_ONN\f 3:d.O'J 3:3:SS3:NN3:l-

3:ftl- :!.O SO ~-t.-£ ~§ 'N3:J\3:S c81-d.\JftJ 01- 1-NlfYlSciYld. '3:3:553:N N3:l
'"j_NYlO'J NOd.YlOl :lo d.\f\tv\ 9NINOt 3:ftl- i9Nid.N3:Vv\\J NOI1-Yl7O53:cl... If ('J 

1-'Jicl...LSid. 3:J\Il-lf7Sil93:7 ttl--17 
3:ftl- NI d.3:1-lfYll-IS 'NJ_ '"1-NYlO'J NOd.YlOl 'd.?i3:71"d. 

Vv\li' WO£ d.3:1-\J'JOl '00'£ W 73:'Jcl...\Jd. 't.-\70 d.\J\M X\J 1- "1-NYlO'J NOd.YlOl 
'1-'Jicl...LSid. 7\Jil-N3:d.IS3:cL 7\JciYlcL 7.-\J 01- 1-'JicLLSid. "cl....LS3:ci0::l 

3:ciYll-7Yl'Jici9\J '~-If Vv\Oci;l 3:NOt3:cl...Ol- '(13:j_\f J_ONNV 3:d.O'J 3:3:553:NN3:l-
3:ftl- ::lo so~-t.-£~§ 'N3:J\3:S ci3j_d.\JftJ OJ_ J_N\JYlSciYld. '3:3:SS3:NN3:j_ 

1

liNYlO'J NOd.YlOl do d.\f\tv\ 9NINOt 3:ftl- i9Nid.N3:Vv\\J NOI1-Yl7O53:?i If ( fl. 



H) A 'RESOLLATION A\N\EN'DING, THE \N\UNICTr'AL AN'D}?EG,IONAL 
SU13'DIVISION 'REG,ULATIONS Of LOLA-PON CDLANT'I, r'HILA'DEL r'HIA, 
&EEN1?ACK, AN'D THE r'LANNING,'REG,IONS Of LENOTI2. CIT'/ AN'D LOLA-PON, 
A'RTICLE III, G,EN8?.AL 'REQUTI2.E\N\ENTS AN'D \N\INI\N\U\N\ STAN'DAJWS Of 
'DESIG,N, A. Streets. SectiDVl :1s. b., e. \N\iVliWll,\VV\ Lot SiM. 

I) A 'RESOLLATION AVV\EN'DING, THE lONING, \N\Ar' Of LOU-PON COUNT'/, 
TENNESSEE, r'l,f\2.SLAANT TO c+tAr'Tf12. SEVEN, §13-7-100 Of THE 
TENNESSEE CO-PE ANNOTATE'D, TO'RElONE 'f\2.0\N\ A-2,'Rl,f\2.AL 
'RESI'DENTIAL 'DIST\2.ICT, TO A-3, 'DEVELOr'ING, A&ICLALTl,{12.E 

'DIST\2.ICT, LOLA-PON COLANT'I TAX \N\Ar' 00B, r'A'RCEL 043.00, 
ATI12.0XI\N\ATEL '11 AC12.E ON L 'I, LOCATE'D 12201?IS+f0r''R'D, LOLA-PON 
COLANT'I, TN, SITLAATE'D IN THE 15T LEG,ISLATIVE 'DIST\2.ICT 

J) A 'RESOLLATION A\N\EN'DING, THE lONING, \N\Ar' Of LOU-PON COUNT'/, 
TEN NESS££, r'l,f\2.SLAANT TO c+tAr'Tf12. SEVEN, §13-7-100 Of THE 
TENNESSEE CO-PE ANNOTATE'D, TO'RElONE 'f\2.0\IV\ A-1, A&ICLALTl,{12.E 
fOl<EST\2.'I 'DIST\2.ICT TO A-3, 'DEVELOr'ING, A&ICLAL Tl,{12.E 'DIST\2.ICT. 
LOLA-PON COLA NT'/ TAX \N\Ar' 004, r'A'RCEL 01B.03, ATI120XI\N\ATEL 'I 2 
AC12.ES ON L 'I, LOCATE'D 1Cl320 r'ON'D (12.EEK'R'D, LOLA-PON COLA NT'/, TN, 
SITLAATE'D IN THE 4T+! LEG,ISLATIVE 'DIST\2.ICT 

K) A 'RESOLLATION A\N\EN'DING, THE lONING, \N\Ar' Of LOU-PON COUNT'/, 
TEN NESS££, r'l,f\2.SLAANT TO c+tAr'Tf12. SEVEN, §13-7-100 Of THE 
TENNESSEE CO-PE ANNOTATE'D, TO'RElONE 'f\2.0\IV\ A-2,'Rl{\2.AL 
'RESI'DENTIAL 'DIST\2.ICT, fLOO'DWA'l 'DIST\2.ICT TO A-3, 'DEVELOr'ING, 
A&ICLALTl,{12.E 'DIST\2.ICT, fLOO'DWA'l 'DIST\2.ICT. LOLA-PON WLANT'I TAX 
VV\Ar' OH, r'-Al<CELS OBB.02 & OBB.03, LOCATE'D WILK8?.SON'R'D, LOLA-PON 
WLANT'I, TN, SITLAATE'D IN THE G,TH LEG,ISLATIVE 'DIST\2.ICT 

L) A 'RESOLLATION A\N\EN'DING, THE lONING, \N\Ar' Of LOU-PON COUNT'/, 
TENNESSEE, r'l,f\2.SLAANT TO c+tAr'Tf12. SEVEN, §13-7-100 Of THE 
TENNESSEE CO-PE ANNOTATE'D, TO'RElONE 'f\2.0\N\ A-2,'Rl{\2.AL 
'RESI'DENTIAL 'DIST\2.ICT, TO A-3, 'DEVELOr'ING, A&ICLAL Tl,{12.E 
'DIST\2.ICT, LOLA-PON COLANT'I TAX VV\Ar' 04Cl, r'A'RCELS OH.OB & OH.OCl, 
ATI120XI\N\ATEL'l 1 AC12.E ONL'I, LOCATE'D 240 & 2Cl01?E'DLOW WA'/, 
LOLA-PON COLANT'I, TN, SITLAATE'D IN THE 15T LEG,ISLATIVE 'DIST\2.ICT 

B) Lol,\doVl Col,\VJ"f\/ r'l,\rCV1&1SiV10 "Director - Wl&1tt Kleivisvicvnidt 

A) EtitDVl ElevneV1tt1ry Scviool Copy \N\t1cV1iV1e Letise - $ 2G>2.3G, per vnoVltVl for G>O vnoV1tvis 

Cl) Covnvnissiovier W&1ller 

A) 'R0t1d Stt1V1dt1rds 

1?) Sttitl,\tory 1?0V1d - G,eor0e \IV\ VV\iller II / $ 2,100,000 

5 



10) "Director of AccorAvits t1vid 1'rAd0ets - frivi12.ice, 
A) CoVJsidert1tiovi of rncoVY1VY1evidt1tioVJ to t1pprove t1 rnv1v1est to v1pdt1te t\rie CooperntiVJO) 

A0rneVY1eVJt wit\ri PGiA CoVJtrt1ct to Clt1ss 1 froVY1 Clt1ss 2 (Copy of st1VY1ple letter t1ttu1c\ried) 

13) CoVJsidert1tioVJ of recoVY1VY1eVJdt1tioVJ to t1pprove overlt1ppiVJO) eVY1ployVY1evit for trt1iVJiVJO) pv1rposes 
iVJ C\rit1vicery Cov1rt 

C) CoVJsidert1tioVJ of rncoVY1VY1eVJdt1tioVJ to t1pprove fv1vidiVJ0 for iviitit1I operntiovis fv1VJdiVJ0 for 
LeVJoir Citi.1 St1tellite Cov1VJty Clerk's Office (Cop1.1 of estiVY1t1ted costs froVY1 Cov1VJty Clerk 
Wt1VV1pler t1tfoc\rJed) 

P) CoVJsidert1tioVJ of recoVY1VY1eVJdt1tioVJ to t1pprove A12.-PA fv1VJds iVJ t\rJe t1VY1ov1VJt of $13,G,00 for 
reiVY1kiv1rseVY1eVJt of t1 Jo\rJVJ "Deere Git1tor to sc\riool syste\ll'1 froVY1 4 t h "District, CoVV1VY1issioVJer 
W\rJitfield 

E) CoVJsiderntiovi of recoVY1VY1eVJdt1tioVJ to t1pprove VJew rultes for Sr. +tet1lt\rJ IVJsv1ru1VJce coVJtrnct 

f) Covisidert1tioVJ of recoVY1VY1eVJdt1tioVJ to t::ipprove t1dditioVJt::il fv1VJdiVJO) VJeeded t::it t\rie Cov1rt\rJov1se 
for ceiliVJ0 tiles, w\rJic\rJ u1re VJot covered kiy iVJsvlrnVJce (Copy of eVY1t::id froVY1 -Pv1rc\riu1siVJO) "Director 
KleiVJsC\rJVY1dt u1ttt1c\ried) 

Gi) CoVJsiderntioVJ of recoVY1VV1eVJdt::itioVJ to t::ipprove fv1VJdiVJ0 for wekisite to SVV1u1rketiVJ0 (Cop,1 of 
SVY1t::irketiVJO) proposu1I froVY1 IT "Director Lewis t::ittu1c\ried) 

+t) C◊VJsidert::itioVJ of recoVV1VY1eVJdu1tioVJ to t::ipprove trt::iVJsfer of fv1VJds froVY1 Cov1VJty GieVJernl to 
GieVJert::il Ct::ipitt::il -Projects for Cov1rt\riov1se expeVJses ct::is\ri flow 

I) C◊VJsiderntioVJ of u1 recoVY1VY1eVJdu1tioVJ to u1pprove u1VY1eVJdVY1eVJts/liVJe v1djv1stVY1eVJts iVJ t\rJe 
followiVJ0 fv1VJds: 

?-) federvil Sc\rJool -Projects fm1d 142 

6 



J) Vistrikn-ttioVJ of tVJe followiVJt3 reports: 

2.) Sv1VY1VY1?1r\.! fiVJ?IVJCi?ill?.eports for SepteVY1k:ier 2.02.4 

K) 0-PIOIV SettlevMVJt IVJforvMtioVJ (TN Opioid Ak:itlte\lMVJt & 1?.eVY1edi?1tioVJ ll\Ses iVJcl1;1de,d) 

L) CoVJsiderntioVJ of recoVY1VY1eVJd?ltioVJ to ?lpprove properf\j s?iles ?it CeVJtre 70 for ?IVJ U.A13 

sv1k:ist?1tioVJ 

12.) CoVY1VY1issioVJer - Ad?1VY1 W?iller 

A) 13oVJds ?IVJd Not?lries 
EVY1ily 13?iker, CyVJtV1i?113eVJ13el, J?iVJe £lic.,?1k:ietV113ry?iVJt, tVY1ily Everett 13vlVJVJ, 

VoVJVJ?\ °DMVJe, SVJ?IVJVJ?IVJ V Lettieri, -tf?IVJVJ?IVl °D?iVJiel W\?1V1er, AideVJ Elij?1V1 W\oore, 
Kellie Niles, JereVY1y Estee1?.v1ssell, 13reVJd?I C Spicer, +tMtVJer W?ildeVJ, 

SV1?1roVJ £. Willi?1VY1S 

.7 



II" 

!I 

■ n 
■ 

■ 

.... 
"I ■ 

.. 

•■ ill .. 
■ 

■ 

r ■• ill 

lil ■ 

■ 

.. 

l! ■ 

■ "■ I ,. 

II'·■ r■• I 
•■ 

.,. I " 
II ■ ,_ 

■ II 
■ 

r■,: ■ ■ ■ 

I!. 

■ 

■ 

i:: ■ 

. II 

11" 

■ ill 

ll 

II 

■ 

■ ■ I ■ 

I !U.Ji I ■ 

■ 

n 

■ I 



(1) Ope"i"~ of 
r.lee-ti"~ 

(2) Sweari"~ i" -
JoG Wtorriso~ 

(3) 1'•1ilic fjeari"~ 

(4) Cl,air-1'ro 

Tevnpore 

Elec-tio" 
(Viu-Cl,air) 

(5) Ope"i"~ of 

l'lu-ti"~ 

(i,,) Tull C<:111 

(e,) l'li"•tes 

Approved 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Tuesday, September 3, 2024 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6:oo P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

1't IT~tWl1'£:RtV, tvi1,1t tvie 13Mrd of Covnvnissiovi of Lo1,1dovi Co1,1vihj covivevied ivi re01,1l1,1r 
sessiovi ivi Lo1,1dovi, Teviviessee ovi t\ile 3rd dt1y of Septevn17er 2024. 

Covnvnissiovi Cvit1irvnt1vi CMllevi c1,1lled tvie vneetivi!j to order 1,1t 4>:00 pvn 

Covnvnissio11er Joe Wlorrisovi w1,1s sworvi ivito office 17y ~ljor 13reidsvit1w. 

Lor-1do11 Cor-111hj Codes fa1forcevnovit 'Director - J1vn Jo11ki11s vield tvio 1'1,1171ic +/ot1riw:, for tvio six 
c-011i110 iss1,1es for: 100 Cvirisvn1,1vi~t1d, 3454> 13rook~1,1d, 321 f1,1irview~1,1d, 102 Sivnpsovi 
~t1d, 4>4>33 Lee: +/wy, 1,111d 216001'011d Greek~1,1d. 

W\1,1yor 1'rt1dsvit1w opevied t\ile floor for 11ovni11t1tio11s for tvie electio11 of tvie Lo1,1do11 Co1,111hj 
Covnvnissiovi Cvit1irperso11 for Septevnl7er 2024 - ft1,101,1st 2025 tervn. Covnvnissio11er W1,1llor 
vnt1de t1 vnotiovi to 11ovni11tlte Covnvnissio11er #e11ry CMlle11 1,1s cvi1,1irvnt111. Covnvnissio11er WviHfield 
seco11ded tvie vnotio11. Tviere were 110 otvier 11ovni111,1tio11s prese11ted. Covnvnissio11er Svit1vor 
vn1,1de t1 vnotio11 to ce,1,1se 11ovni111,1tio11s t111d close tvie floor. W\t1yor 1'rtidsvit1w tvie11 ct1lled for 1,1 
Voice vote to elect Covnvnissio11er #e11ry CMlle11 t1s Covnvnissio11 Cvit1irvn1,111, 

Upo11 Voice Vote, t\ile vnotio111'ASStV 1,111t111ivno1,1sly. 

W\t1yor 1'rt1dsvit1w t1111101,111ced tvi1,1t 17y 1,1111,111ivno1,1s vote Covnvnissio11er c.«ll011 w1,1s voted to 17e 
tvie Covnvnissiovi CVJ1,1irvn1,111 1,111d t1,1rvied t\ile vneeti110 over to Cvit1irvnt111 CMlle11. 

Covnvnissio11 Cvit1irvnt111CMlle111,1sked for 11ovni11tltio11s for Cvit1ir-1'ro Tevnpore (Vice-CVJ1,1ir) for 
tvie Septevnl7er 2024 - M01,1st 2025 tervn. Covnvnissio11er SvitlVer 11ovn·111tlted Covnvnissio11er 
1'ill St1terfiold 1,15 CVJ1,1ir-1'ro Tevnpore (Vice-CVJ1,1ir). Covnvni5sio11er Wviitfiold seco11ded tvie 
vnotio11. Covnvnissio11 Cvit1irvn1,111 CMlle11 ct1lled for t111y otvier 11ovni111,1tio11s 1,111d tviere were 11ot 1,111y 
f1,1rtvier pre5e11ted. Covnvnissio11er Svit1ver vn1,1de 1,1 vnotio11 to ce,1,1se 11ovni11tltio11s t111d close tvie 
floor. Covnvnis5io11er W1,1ller 5eco11ded tvie 11ovni11tltio11. Covnvnissio11 CVJ1,1irvnt111 CMlle11 c1,1lled for 1,1 
voice vote to elect Covnvnissio11er 1'ill St1tterfield 1,1s t\ile CVJ1,1ir-1'ro Tevnpore. 

Upo11 Voice Vote, tvie vnotio111'ASSW 1,111t111ivno1,15ly. 

Covnvni55io11or W\orriso11 ope11ed tvie Co1,111hj Covnvnissio11 Wleeti110 17y let1di110 t\ile 1'led0e of 
Alle0it111ce to tvie flt1!j of tvie U11ited St1,1te5 of Avnerict1, t1vid tvie11 !jt1Ve tvie ivivoc1,1tio11. 

Upovi~II Ctlll, tvie followi110 covnvni55io11er5 were pre5e11t: CVJ1,15e~11dolpvi, 1'ill Giet1vnos, 
Willit1vn Jo11ki115, ~5evn1,1ry Qr-1ille11, 1'ill St1tterfield, 6i1,1ry Wviitfield, +leviry c«lle11, Joe Wlorri5011, 
Vt111 SvitlVer, Adt1vn Wt1ller (10) 

Also prese11t, were tvie W\t1yor-1'r-1ddy 1'rt1d5V1t1W, 'Diroctor of Accor-111-ts t111d 1'r-1d0ets - tri11 
~ice t111d Cviiof Vepr-1ty -T t1vnvnie Wt1vnpler. 

Covnvni5sio11 Cvit1irvnt111 CMlle11 re41,1e5ted tvi1,1t tvie Septevnl7er 3,2024 t10e11d1,1 \7e 1,1dopted. 

Covnvnissio11er Svi1,1ver vn1,11fo t1 vnotio11 to t1pprove tvie 1,10e11d1,1, 

Covnvnis5io11er GiMvnes secovided t\ile vnotio11. 

Upo11 Voice Vote, tvie vnotiovi 1'ASStV 1,111t111ivno1,15ly. 

Covnvnissio11 Cvit1irvn1,111 CMlle11 re41,1e5ted tvitlt tvie A"1!jr-15t 5, 2024 Lo1,1do11 Co1,111hj Covnvni55io11 
Wleetivi!j W\i111,1tes 17e 1,1ccepted. 

Covnvnissio11er Svi1,1ver vn1,1de tvie vnotio11 to t1ccept tvie vni111,1te5 1,15 writtevi. 

Covnvni55io11er~11dolpvi 5eco11ded tvie vnotio11. 

Upo11 Voice Vote, tvie vnotio11 l'ASStV. 

1 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Tuesday, September 3, 2024 

('I) ~e"eral """lie C.Ovnvnissio11 CVlt:iirvnt:i11 CMlle11 ct:illed to tlile floor tlilose wlilo si011ed 1,1p for GieVJert:il 1'1,11:ilic 
comme"ts C.Ovnvne11ts. Tlile followi110 people spoke: 

(10) 2o"i"f1-100 
Cr!risvntn, 

(11) io"i"f1 -
34%,"Brook 

,?,,a~ 

(12) lo"i"11- 321 
Fairview 
,?,,a~ 

1) 1?.iclil l\11kliV1 - Solid Wt:iste 

2) "Blt:ike 'Moore - 1?.ecords CMstodit:1V1/l?.ecords l?.e(11,1est 

3) 1't:it f./1,111ter - Vettin01'roce,ss, Solid Wt:iste, 1?.ecords CMstodit:i11 

Lo1,1do11 C.01,111-hj Codes t11forcevne11t - Jivn Je11kiV1s presented to covnvnission tlile followi110 
r.011i110 I tevns: 

/11?.'ESOLUTION f\'M'ENVINGi Tf./£ WNIN6, 'MAJ' Of LOk{l?ON WUNT'I, 
Tf;N Nf;SSF;f;. 1'URSUI\NT TO C,/tl\1'T€R SEVEN, §13-1-10':i Of Tf./£ 
T'ENNF;SSF;f; WVF; AN NOT AT@. TOl?.HON'E ~O'M C-2, 6i£N€Rf\L 
W'M'MtRCTI\L PIS11?.ICT TOl?.-1 SU13UR1,AN 1?.'ESIP'ENTII\L 
VIS11?.ICT. LOUPON WUNT'I TI\X W\f\1' 020P, Gil2,0U1' £, 1'A)?.CUS 
014.00 & 01':i.OO, LOCI\TtD f\T 100 C,f-!RISWII\Nl?.P, LOUPON WUNT'I, TN, 
SITUI\TtD IN T+/£ 2NP L'EGiISLI\TIV'E PIS11?.ICT 

C.Ovnvnissio11er Je11ki11s vnt:ide t:i vnotio11 to t:ipprove tvie MV1i110 resol1,1tio11. 

C.Ovnvnissio11er Q1,1ille11 seconded tvie vnotioVJ. 

Upo11 Voice Vote, tvie, vnotio111'1\SStD. 1?,'ESOL{,,ITION ogo324:A 

1\1?.'ESOLUTION f\'M'ENPINGi Tf./£ WNIN6, W\AJ' Of LOI/PON WIANT'/, 
Tf;NNf;SSf;f;. 1'URSUI\NT TO C,/tl\1'T€R SEVEN, §13-1-10':i Of Tf./£ 
Tf;NN'ESSF;f; CQPf; ANNOTATfJ?. TOl?.HON'E ~OWi 1\-2,1?.URI\L 
1?.'ESIP'ENTII\L PIS11?.ICT TO 1\-3, P£Vtl01'IN6i I\Gil2,IWLTUR£ 
VIS11?.ICT. LOUPON WUNT'I TAX W\f\1' 0G>0, 1'A)?.Ctl 111.02 LOCI\TtD 
34':iG, "1:,l?.OOK.1?.P, LOUPON WUNT'I, TN, SITUI\TtD IN Tf./£ 31?.V 
L£GiISLI\TIV£ PIS11?.ICT 

C.Ovnvnissio11er St:itterfield vnt:ide t:i vnotion to t:ipprove tvie M11i110 resol1,1tio11. 

Covnvnissione.r Svit:iver seco11ded tvie vnotioVJ. 

Upo11 Voice Vote., tvie vnotion 1'1\SStD. 1?,'ESOL{,,ITION ogo324:1, 

1\1?.'ESOLUTION f\W\tNPINGi Tf./£ WNIN6, W\AJ' Of LO!/PON WUNT'I. 
T€NN€SSF;£, 1'URSUI\NT TO C,/tl\1'T€R SEVEN, §13-1-10':i Of Tf./£ 
Tf;NNf;SSf;f; WVE ANNOTATfJ?, T01?.HON£ ~O'M 1\-1, I\Gil2,IWLTUR£ 
f012.£S11?.'1 VIS11?.ICT TO 1\-3, P£Vtl01'IN6i I\Gil2,IWL TUR£ 
VIS11?.ICT. f\1'1ROXIW\f\Ttl'/ 3.ct f\CR'ES ONL'/ LOUPON WUNT'I TAX 
'Mf\1' 043, 1'A)?.Ctl 032.00 LOCI\TtD f./W'I 321/Ff\TI2VI'EW1?.P, LOUPON 
WUNT'/, TN, SITUI\TtD IN T+/£ 3w LE:GiISLf\TIV'E PIS11?.ICT 

C.Ovnvnissio11er St:itterfield vnt:ide. t:i vnotio11 to t:ipprove tvie. i,onin0 resol1,1tio11. 

C.Ovnvnission CVlt:iirvnt:in CMllen ct:illed for t:i 1?.oll C-6111 Vote. 

Upo11 Voice Vote tvie vnotio111'1\SStD. 1?,'ESOL{,,ITION ogo324:e, 

2 



(13) <.o11i11~ -

102 Si111pso"~"d 

(14)<.o11i111~

""3 3 Lee HW>i· 
'DENIED 

(15) r.,,11i11~ -

21BDD 1'011d Cnek 

"Ra 

(1G-)'Reeords 

C..stodi"" - T "~led 

(11) '!jo"rds ~ 
Covn_r,,ittGGS -

"RENEWED 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Tuesday, September 3, 2024 

A'RcSOLUTION AWlcN'DIN6i THE: WNING, W\AJ' Of LOUDON COUNT'/. 
TENNcSSEE, 1'URSUANT TO GltA1'T82. ScVcN, §'\3-7-10'3 Of T+lc TENNESScc 
COVE AN NOT AT@, TO'RHONc f]2.0W\ A-2, 'RURAL 11.cSI"PcNTIAL 
'DISTRICT TO A-3, 'DcVcL01'IN6i A&IWL TURc 'DISTRICT. LOU'DON 
WUNT'/ TAX W\A1' 04ct, ww.cn 11'3.00 LOCATW 102 SIW\1'SON1<"P, LOU'DON 
WUNTI, TN, SITUATW IN T+/c 4TH Lc6,ISLATIVc 'DISTRICT 

Conwnissio'ller WVliifield V11ade a V11otio11 to approve tV1e w'lliVJ".) resoli,1tio11. 

C.OV11V11issio'ller~'lldolpV1 seco'llded tV1e V11otio'11. 

Upovi Voice Vote, tt,,ie V11otio'II 1'ASSW. 'J?l;:SOLUTION ogo324::'D 

A'RcSOLUTION AWlcN'DIN6i T+lc WNING, W\A]' Of LOU'DON COUNT'/. 
TcNNcSScc, 1'URSUANT TO C,/tA'l'TtR ScVcN, §13-1-10'3 Of T+lc 
TENNESSEE: WVc ANNOTATW, TO'RHONc f]2.0W\ A-2,'RURAL 
11.cSI"PcNTIAL 'DISTRICT TO C.-2, 6,cNtRAL WW\W\82.CIAL 'DISTRICT. 
LOU'DON WUNTI TAX W\A'f' 04£J, 1'fW.CcL 10'3.00 LOCATW G,G,33 Lee 
+lw'I, LOU'DON WUNTI, TN, SITUATW IN T+/c 4TH LcG,ISLATIVc 
'DISTRICT 

C.OV11V11issio'11er WV1i-tfield V11ade a V11otio'II to V-E.trl'. t!,ie W'lli'II".) resoli.1tio'II. 

C.OV11V11issio11er 6,eaV11es secovided t!;)e V11otio'11. 

Upo'II Voice Vote, t!,ie V11otio'II 1'ASSW to ]2-Eili, "'R-ESOLUTION ogo32 4-:c 

A'RcSOLUTION AWlcN'DIN6i T+/c WNING, W\AJ' Of LOU'DON WUNT'I. 
TENNcSScc.1'URSUANT TO C,/tA'l'TtR ScVcN, §13-1-10'3 Of T+lc 
TtNNESScc WV€ AN NOT AT@. TO'RcWNc f]2.0W\ A-1, A&IWLTURc 
f0RcSTR'I 'DISTRICT TO A-3, 'DcVcl01'IN6i A&IWL TU\?.c 
'DISTRICT. AffROXIW\ATcL 'I 1 A(gf: ON L 'I LOU'DON WUNTI TAX WlA1' 
0'34, 1'fW.Ccl 023.00 LOCATW 2 ?£JOO 1'0N'D (gf:E:K'R'D, LOU'DON 
WUNTI, TN, SITUATW IN THE: 4T+l Lc6,ISLATIVc 'DISTRICT 

C.OV11V11issioV1er WV1i-tfield V11ade a V\'\otio'II to approve tV1e W'lliVJ".) resoli.1tio'II. 

C.OV11V11issio'11er~11dolpV1 seco11ded t!,ie V11otio11, 

Upo'II Voice Vote, t!,ie V11otio111'ASSW. 1?,cSOLUTION ogo324::f 

W\a\jor 'B>radsV1aw re4i.1ested t!;)at t!;)e re4i.1est for a fi.1ll-tiV11e records ci.1stodia'II l:?e tal:?led, 

W\a11or 'B>rndsV1aw re4i.1ested t!;)at t!,ie followi11t3 'B>oards l:?e reviewed: 
A0rirnlti.1re Exte\'.]sio\1 CoV11n,ittee - 'B>ill Satterfjeld, 6,arlj W!,iitfjeld, JoVlVJ Walto'II, SV1arovi 
Lo'/10 1?-cSoLUTioN ogo32+12 
Airport Ai.1tk:)ority- Cla\jtoVJ 1'a'110le 1?,cSOLUTION ogo324±f 
A\1iV11al Co\'.ltrol Ai.1tnority - 'D1,1st\j Lavi0le11, +/e'llr\j J , Cl,llle'II, +/Mt!;)er SV1ields, 'Dr, 'B>arr\j 
6,ordo'II, W\e".)a'II +/1,111, Wlil::e 'B>rnl:?aker 1?,cSOLUTION ogo32 4-:I 
Ai.1dit CoV11V11ittee - CVlarlie 'B>ettis, AdaV11 Waller 1?,cSOLUTION ogo32 4-:J 
1?eer 13oard - er +/eilvna'II, W\ar\j A'll'II Cool::, Krljstee crYi'II C.OV1awa11 
1?,cSOLUTION ogo324::K 
1?i.1d0et C.OV11V11ittee - +/e'llr\j Cl,llle'II, 'B>ill Satterfjeld, 6,arlj WVlitfleld, Va'II SVlaver 
"'R-ESOLUTION ogo324::L 
0:lpital -Projects CoV11V11ittee - Joe Wlorriso'II, 'B>ill 6,eavnes, CVlase 11.a'lldolpVl, Mavn Waller, 

11.osevnar\j Q1,1ille'II, Wiatt Klei'IISCV1V11idt 1?,cSOLUTION ogo324::W1 
Co\'.lstrnctio\113oard of Adji1stme\1t &.. Appeals- 'B>ol:? Wlaro11e11 1?,ESOLUTION ogo32 4-:N 
E-g11 ]2oard - Vaca11t Seat, Wlil::e 'B>rnl:?aker, 'B>ill #art, 'RD'll'llie Lett 
1?,cSOLUTION ogo324::o 
Hnics Covmnittee - °B>illlj 1'itl::el, Steve Cool::, 'B>ill 6,eavnes, 'Bill Satterfield, Will Je'llk:i'lls 
1?,cSOLUTION ogo324::y 

3 



(11) 1:>oords &

C,,»i»iittees -

11.ENEWEV (eo"t) 

(1B)l<oad 

Sta"dards -

prese"t to 1'1a""i"".J 
for reeornrne"da-tio" 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Tuesday, September 3, 2024 

tCOVJOVYliC PeyelopVYleVJt Aee11cy J3 & J2 - ~tH'\j Wvii-lfield 1?-'ESOLUTTON MD324-G 
£g1,1aliwtion J?,oard - ~tvi #e11derso11-\"AcQ"1ee11, Pelvnar PMis, 1'atricia S\lleppard, Clj11tviia 

flevnVY1i1-1,:, ']?.€SOLUTION MD324-1?-
fi11ancial Advisory CbVYIVYlittee - Will Je1-1ki11s, Va1-1 SlilMer, Cltlase~11dolpvi, '1,1,1dd1j 1'radslilaw, 
£ri1-1"Rice, CVlip \"Ailler 1?-'ESOLUTION ogo324::S 
G,overnVY1ental Affairs CbVYIVYlittee -1,ill Satter/fold, #e11ri.i CMlle11, Will JENKINS, Cltlase 
~11dolpV1, "Rosevnari.i Q1,1ille11 1?-'ESOLUTTON ogo324::-r 
Lo1,1don Cb1,111-hj Likirary J?,oard - K.1jle Stljer 1?-'ESOLUTION QgQ324-U 
Likirary J?,oard - Ocoee]?.iyerJ?eeio11al -1'a"1li11e 17arkio"1r, 'Eliwkietvi #all 

1?-f;SOLUTIONQgQ324::Y 
Litter Clll'.]trol CQvnVYlittee - AdaVYI Waller, Will Je11ki11s, 17ill ~eavnes, JiVYIVYl'J "Davis, 17ill'! 1'ick:el 

1?-'ESOLUTION ogo324::w 
W1ainte11a11ce CbvnVYlittee - ~re,:, \"Ao11tootlil, Va1-1 Slilaver, ~ari.i Wlilitfield, Scott Newvna11, 
1,okikilj JOVll1S0\1 1?-'ESOLUTTON ogo324::X 
rla1-111iVJ© CbVYIVYlission - Leo11 Slilield, \"Aik:e Waller, 1'avn \"AcNew, Keitlil 1'"1ck:les, JIVY1VY1'J Williavns, 
JiVYI 17rook:s, JoV111 Napier, Todd Ke1111ed1j, "R1ja111'ri,:,vit 1?-'ESOLUTION ogo324::'/ 
y1,1rchasi11e CbvnVY1ittee - "Rosevnari.i Q!Aille11, CVlase~11dolpV1, 1,ill ~eavnes, Adavn Waller, 
'17!Add'j 17radsviaw, l"Aatt Klei1'1SCV1VY1idt 1?-'ESOLUTION ogo32 4-c. 
Safo-hj CbVYIVYlittee - "Rile'! Wavnpler, '17!Add'I 1,radslilaw, Cltlip Wliler, T aVYIVYl'J ~allaliler, Steve 
#arrelsol'l, Jivnvnlj "Davis, #el'lri.J CMllel'l, 17eck:lj Wallace,"Rex Vale, Wlik:e u:ivnpkiell, ~re,:, 
Wlol'ltoot\ll, 'Eril'l"Rice, #al'lk: Sled,:,e 1?-'ESOLUTION QgQ324-AA 
Salary }3eVJefit Ad-Hoc C{lVYIVYlittee - Lisa Niles Scott, #el'lri.J CMllel'l, ~ari.i Wlilitfield, "Rile'! 
Wavnpler, Wlilitl'le'! u:ildwell, '17!Add'j 1,radslilaw, \"Aatt Kleil'lscV1vnidt, T avnvn'I ~allaliler, Steve 
#arrelsol'l, JIvnvn'I "Davis, CVlip vniller, 17ill'! 1'ick:el, ~re,:, l"Aol'ltootlil, 'Eril'l "Rice, "Rex Vale, #al'lk: 
Sled,:,e, \"Aik:e u:ivnpkiell 1?-'ESOLUTION MD32.4:1?1? 
Se11ior CitiMVJS faec1,1tiye C{lVYlvnittee - Joe \"Aorrisol'l, 17ill Satterfield, 1,eck:lj Wallace 
1?-'ESOLUTION ogo324::e,e, 
Solid Waste - Larri.i Javnesol'l, A1-1d1j Lawsol'l (added to vacal'lt positiol'ls) 
1?-ESOLUTTON ogo324:::DJ2 
S1,1rpl"1s rroper-hj A1,1thori-hj - Joe \"Aorrisol'l, Will Jel'lkil'ls, Adavn Waller, Cltlase~l'ldolplil, 
17"1dd'! 17radslilaw, l"Aatt Kleil'lSCVlvnidt ']?.£SOLUTION QgQ324-££ 
TC.CA Leeislatiye CbVYIVYlittee - "Rosevnari.i Q"1illel'l 1?-'ESOLUTTON ogo324--ff 
T]?.PA J?,oard - #el'lri.J CMllel'l 1?-'ESOLUTTON QgQ324-G,G, 
Tass J?,oard of "Directors (Lo1,1donl - Javnes 17rook:s ']?.€SOLUTION ogo32.4-+l±l 

Cbvnvnissiol'ler Slilaver VY1ade a vnotioVJ to approve tlile rel'lewal of tlile 1,oards a1-1d 

UVYivnittees al'ld added rec,"1est as prese1-1ted. 

Cbvnvnissiol'ler Wlilitfield secol'lded tlile VY1otioVJ. 

l,lpo11 Voice Vote, tvie VY1otio111'ASS'EP. 

Cbvnvnissiol'ler Waller vnade a VY1otioVJ tviat aVJ'I proposed resideVJtial developVY1eVJt witvi teVJ lots 
or vnore col'111ecti11,:, to a co1,111tlj road VYl"1St coVJ1-1ect to a road at least twe11tlj feet wide, 
VY1eas1,1red wlilite li11e to i1-1side wlilite li11e. Tlile road vn1,1st k,e, twe11tlj feet i11 widtlil to tvie 
closest il'ltersectio1-1 wlilere tlile co1-11-1ecti11,:, road is twe1-1tlj feet i1-1 widtvi. Additio1-1ally, if tlilere 
is a1-1 avera,:,e daily traffic com1t of 1,500 cars or ,:,reater, a t"1rn la1-1e, acceleratio1-1 la11e, a1-1d 
deceleratio1-1 la1-1e VYl!Ast kie i11stalled. Tlile AVTC. is l:>ased 011 tlile VY1ost rece1-1t TPOT Co"111t 
perforvned 01-1 tvie road. If a TPOT AVTC. is 11ot Mailakile, a traffic co1,11-1t VY11,1st kie co1-1d1,1cted 
at tlile developer's expe11se. A 10-da'I avera,:,e is rec,"1ired. T\llis vn1,1st 1-1ot ivicl!Ade Co!AVJt\j 
reco,:,1-1iMd \llolidaljs. Tlilis is a recoVY1vne1-1datio1-1 to se1-1d to pla11viivi,:, for review. 

Cbvnvnissio11er Waller also added tlilat a vnoratori"1VYI to tviis for tlile viext 30 days 1,111til 
pla1-11-1i1-1,:, cavi kiril'l<:, kiack: tlile recoVY1VY1el'1datiovi. 

CbVYlvnissiol'ler Slilaver seco1-1ded tlile VY1otio1-1. 

Upo1-1 Voice Vote, tlile VY1otio111'ASS'EP. tXftIJ2IT QgQ324-II 

4 



(1Cl) "B•dl:)Gt 

f\vne•dvne•ts -

r•II-Tivne +Jealtvi 

Vept. Evnplo~ee 

(20) "B•dl:)Gt 

f\me\llc::i»ievit~ Lettoir 

Cl~ S,tellite 

Of/ice 

171 

(22) Vistri~•tio• 

of~ 2024 ~e,r 

E•d ~port a•d 
l>lo•tvil~~ports 

lDudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Tuesday, September 3, 2024 

"'Director of Accom,ts tn,,d 1,1,1d0e-ts, 'Eri11"'Rice, pre,se,YJte-d to col'l'll'l'lissioYJ co11side-rtltio11 of 
re-col'\'ll'l'leYJdtltio11 to tipprove- tiYJ tidditioYJtil f1,1ll-til'l'le- +/e,,:;iltvi l)e,p,:;irtl'\'le:YJt El'l'lploye,e,, 

Col'l'll'l'lissio11er Svi,:;ive,r l'l'ltide, ti l'\'lotioYJ to ,:;ipprove, tvie, re-col'l11'l'le-YJdtitio11. 

Col'l'll'l'lissioYJe-r Wtille-r se-co11de-d tvie, l'l'lotioYJ. 

Col'l'll'l'lissioYJ CVltiirl'l'ltiYJ CMlle,YJ ctilled for ti Tull Ctlll Vote-: 

Tvie, followiYJf1 col'l'll'l'lissioYJe-r vote-ti A'f'E: 

1'ill 6,e-til'l'le-s, Willitil'l'l JeYJki11s, Tuse-1'\'ltiry Q1,1ille,YJ, 1,ill Stitterffold, 6,tiry Wvii-ffie-ld, +/e-11ry CMlle-11, 
Joe, Wlorriso11, Vtil'I Svitive-r, Adtil'l'l Wtille-r, CVJ,:;ise-""Rti11dolpvi (10)UpoYJ"'Roll Ctlll Vote,, tvie, 1'l'lotio11 
1'ASS'EV 

Vire,ctor of AccotAYJtS t111d 1,1,1d0e-ts, 'Eri11"'Rice, pre,se,YJte-d to col'l'll'l'lissioYJ for coYJside-rntioYJ of ti 
re-t11Ae-st to tipprove, t111 tidditioYJtil $"1,100 t111d $46,000 t?1,1d13e,t col'l'll'l'litte,e, re-col'\'ll'\'le-11dt1tio11 
for ti tottil of $55,100 tit tvie, Co1,111ty Cle-rk's Le-YJoir City Stite,llite, Office, 

Col'l'll'l'lissio11e,r Svi,:;ive,r l'l'ltide ti 1'l'lotio11 to tipproVe, tvie re-col'l11'l'le-YJdtitio11. 

Col'l'll'l'lissio11er Je,11ki11s se,co11de-d tvie, l'\'lotioYJ. 

Col'l11'l'lissio11 CVltiirl'l'ltil'I CMlle-11 c,:;ille,d for ti Tull Ctlll Vote,: 

Tvie, followiYJ13 col'l'll'l'lissioYJe-r vote,d A'f'E: 

Willitil'l'l Je,YJki11s, 1'ill S,:;itte,rfie,ld, G,tiry Wl-ii-ffie-ld, +/e-11ry CMlle,11, Joe, Wlorriso11, Vt111 Svitive-r, 
Adtil'l'l Wtille-r, CV1tise-"'Rti11dolpvi, 1'ill G,e-til'\'le-s ( Cl) 

Tvie, followiYJ13 col'l'll'l'lissioYJe-rs vote,d NA'f: 

"'Rose-l'l'ltiry Q1,1ille,11 (1) 

UpoYJ"'Roll Ctlll Vote,, tvie l'l'lotio111'ASS'EV ;EX+IU,IT ogo324:JJ 

"'Director of Acco1,111ts t111d 1'1,1d13e-ts, 'Eri11"'Rice, prese-YJte-d to COl'l'll'l'lissio11 for co11side-rntioYJ of ,:;i 
re,covnvne-YJdtitio11 to tipprove- tll'l'le-vidl'l'le-YJts iYJ tvie, followiYJ13 f1,1YJds: 

G,e-vie-rnl Ctlpitt1I 1'rojects f1AYJd 111 ;EX±/I:JzIT ogo324:KK 

Col'l'll'l'lissio11er Svit1ver l'l'ltide, t1 l'l'lotioYJ to t1pprove tvie recovnl'l'le-vidt1tiol'1. 

Col'l'll'l'lissio11er Je11ki11s secol'lde-d tvie l'l'lotio11. 

Col'l'll'l'lissio11 CVltiirl'l'ltil'I CMlle,11 ct1lle,d for t1 Tull Ctlll Vote: 

Tvie followi1113 col'l'll'l'lissiol'ler voted A'f'E: 

Tusel'\'lt1ry Q1,1ille11, 1'ill S,:;itte,rfie,ld, 6,tiry Wvii-ffield, +/e11ry CMlle-11, Joe Wlorrisol'l, Vt111 Svitiver, 
Adt11'l'l Wt1ller, CV1t1se""Rti11dolpvi, 1'ill G,et11'l'le-s, Willitil'l'l Je,11kiYJs, (10) 

Upo11Tull Ctlll Vote, tvie, l'l'lotioYJ 1'ASS'EV 

"'Director of Acco1,111ts t111d 1,1,1d0e-ts, 'Eri11"'Rice re<:11,1e-sted tviM tvie record refle,ct tvie, 
distrit?1,1tio11 of tvie, followiYJ13 re-ports: 

1) f'f 2024 'fe-tir 'Evid"'Re-port ;EX±/I:JzIT ogo324:LL 

2) 1'1,1d13e-t Covnl'l'litte,e WliYJ1Ate-s - J1,1ly 15, 2024 
p:+/u,n ogo324:W1W1 

3) S1Al'l'll'l'lt1ry fiYJt1YJcitil Sttltel'\'le-l'lts - A1,1131,1st 2024 
;EX+II:JzIT ogo324-NN 

5 



(23) 'Boh~S &, 

Not~riGS 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Tuesday, September 3, 2024 

Covnvnissio11er Wt1ller vnt1de, t1 vnotio11 to t1pprove, tvie followi110 l:io11ds t111d 11ott1ries: 

C.h1d1j Ai.1cvie1j, 1?re11dt1 J 1?i.1rnette, We11d1j Ctlrnelj, G,rt1i-\j11l- G,t1vnvno11s, Wt11j11e 

G,eoffre'I, G,i11t1 W\i.1cci G,erevnit1, Le11ort1 +/e1111e11, W\e0t111 +/i.111, Asvile'I Je111::i11s, 

Kivnl:ierl\j Lovelt1ce,, Jt111ie, Svit1Ver W\cC-t.1llt1vi, Jt1col:i 1't1rker, Stepvit111ie 1? Si.1rrett, 

Tljrese Wt1svii110to11, 1?rittt111\j Wt1tte,11l:it1r0er, Tovnvnie Woodl:ilj 

Covnvnissio11e,r G,et1vnes seco11ded tvie vnotio11. 

Covnvnissio11 Cvit1irvnt111 Ct.llle,11 ct1lled for t1 Voice Vote. 

lApo11 Voice Vote tvie vnotio111'ASStP i.111t111ivnoi.1sl1j. (10) tX±/I$IT ogo37.4=00 

Tviere l:iei110 110 fi.1rtvier l:ii.1si11ess t1 vnotio11 l:iei110 dt.1l'1 vnt1de, l:i'f Covnvnissio'ller Svit1ver t111d 
seco11ded l:i'j Covnvnissio11er W\orriso11 tvie Septevnl:ier 3, 2024 Coi.111tlj Covnvnissio11 wt1s 
t1djoi.1r11ed t1t t;:.:';iO pvn. 

ATTEST: 

6 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE 
FORESTRY DISTRICT TO A-2 RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. LOUDON 

COUNTY TAX MAP 080, PARCEL 008.00, LOCATED 383 STEELE RD, 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on September 13, 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-
105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 383 Steele Rd, situated in the 3rd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 080, Parcel 008.00 
to be rezoned from A-1 (Agriculture Forestry District) to A-2 (Rural Residential District) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: __ l __ _ 
DISAPPROVED: ;a 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATEST: SECRETARYLOUDONCOUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: q_ f )- ~ + 

RESOLUTION NO. -------



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT) 
TO A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 080, PARCEL 008.00, 
LOCATED AT 383 STEELE RD, 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE 
FORESTRY DISTRICT TO A-2 RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 047, PARCEL 013.00, 
LOCATED 3001 JIM DYKE RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 

4m LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, § 13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on September 13, 2024 consistent with the provisions ofTennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-
105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 3001 Jim Dyke Rd, situated in the 4th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 047, Parcel 
0 I 3 .00 to be rezoned from A-I (Agriculture Forestry District) to A-2 (Rural Residential District) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: (o 
DISAPPROVED: __.I __ 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: CJ- / 3-:J.f 

RESOLUTION NO. -------



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT) 
TO A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 047, PARCEL 013.00, 
LOCATED AT 3001 ITM DYKE RD, 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITU A TED IN THE 
4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

113.00 

116.00 



II 
II 

" 
u■ 

II 

■ 

Ill .. .. 

■ 
I> II 

■ 

II ■ 

■ II -

Ill 

• 

II 

II n I • 
.,11 ... "'I ■ "1 ■.11111 

II 

lllll Ill 

I II 

1 I 1,.11 ~ II • ~ 
II II II I II II 

i u" 

Ill 

,r IC 

•• 
Ill 



RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE 
FORESTRY DISTRICT, SINGLE FAMILY EXCLUSIVE OVERLAY 

DISTRICT, TO A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT, SINGLE 
FAMILY EXCLUSIVE OVERLAY DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 
036, PARCEL 045.06, LOCATED 13076 UNITIA RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission. in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on September 13, 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-
105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County. Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 13076 Unitia Rd, situated in the 3rd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 036, Parcel 
045 .06 to be rezoned from A-1 (Agriculture Forestry District) (Single Family Exclusive Overlay District) 
to A-3 (Developing Agriculture District) (Single Family Exclusive Overlay District) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: _____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: __ Rf __ _ 

DISAPPROVED: _]~_ 

ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: ttJ 3-~+ 



RESOLUTION NO. ------

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT) 
(SINGLE FAMILY EXCLUSIVE OVERLAY DISTRICT) 

TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT) 
(SINGLE FAMILY EXCLUSIVE OVERLAY DISTRICT) 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 036, PARCEL 045.06, 
LOCATED AT 13076 UNITIA RD, 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, TO A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE 

DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 025, PARCEL 009.00, 
APPROXIMATELY 2.01 ACRES ONLY, LOCATED INTERSTATE LANE, 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5rn LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on September 13. 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-
105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County. Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located Interstate Lane, situated in the 511
' Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 025, Parcel 009 .00 

to be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to A-3(Developing Agriculture District). 
Approximately 2.01 acres only. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: _____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: __ ( __ _ 

DISAPPROVED: J1 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: q,,.. ;3 .-~+ 



> 

RESOLUTION NO. ------

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
TO A-3/F-l (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT) 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 025, PARCEL 009.00 
LOCATED AT INTERSTATE LANE, 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

00 



.. • 
:I •• L 

• • 



RESOLUTION ------

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM R-1 SUBURBAN 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO R-2 MULTI FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 

DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 009, PARCEL 150.00, 
LOCATED AT 915 HWY 70, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Daily 
Edition on September 13, 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-
105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 915 Hwy 70, situated in the 5th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 009, Parcel 150.00, 
to be rezoned from R-1 (Suburban Residential District) to R-2 (Multi Family Residential District) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: _]__ 

DISAPPROVED: J:f 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

A TEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: q ~ j j , ;)..f 

RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM TO R-1 (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
TO R-2 (MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY 
TAX MAP 009, PARCEL 150.00 

LOCATED 915 HWY 70 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 

5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL · 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, TO A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE 

DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 050F, GROUP D, PARCELS 019.00 
& 020.00, LOCATED 5410 MAPLE HILL RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 1sT LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on September 13, 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-
105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 5410 Maple Hill Rd, situated in the 1st Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 050F, Group 
D, Parcels 019.00 & 020.00 to be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to A-3(Developing 
Agriculture District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: __ ( __ _ 

DISAPPROVED: ..,J;f'__ 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: fl-/)-~ f 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
TO A-3/F-1 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT) 
REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 050F, 

19.00 

GROUP D, PARCELS 019.00 & 020.00 
LOCATED AT 5410 MAPLE IDLL RD, 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
151 LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

I.bpi~ 1111! Rd 





RESOLUTION ------

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE 
FORESTRY DISTRICT TO A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT. 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 076, PARCEL 064.00, APPROXIMATELY 1.10 

ACRES ONLY, LOCATED 16650 RAUSIN RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on September 13, 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-
105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 16650 Rausin Rd, situated in the 4111 Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 076, Parcel 
064.00, to be rezoned from A-1 (Agriculture Forestiy District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture District). 
Approximately I.IO acres only 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: __ I __ _ 
DISAPPROVED: 

g 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: q_ /]-;)_ f 



RESOLUTION NO. -------

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 076, PARCEL 064.00 
LOCATED AT 16650 RAUSIN RD, APPROXIMATELY 1.10 ACRES ONLY 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

i u,o 

.. ,., 

64 0 

~11 00 

~ 1. 10 
tU.0.,1 





RESOLUTION -------

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE MUNICIPAL AND REGIONAL SUBDIVISION 
REGULATIONS OF LOUDON COUNTY, PHILADELPHIA, GREENBACK, AND THE 
PLANNING REGIONS OF LENOIR CITY AND LOUDON, ARTICLE III, GENERAL 
REQUIREMENTS AND MINIMUM STANDARDS OF DESIGN, A. Streets. Section 15. 

b., e. Minimum Lot Size. 
WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commissions, in accordance with Tennessee 

Code Annotated §13-3-401 through §13-3-411 and §13-4-301 through §13-4-309, may adopt and 
amend regulations governing the subdivision of land; and 

WHEREAS, subdivisions must be conceived, designed, and developed in accordance 
with the sound rules and proper minimum standards as established in the Regional and Municipal 
Subdivision Regulations to protect the interests of the entire community; and 

WHEREAS, subdivisions of land become a public responsibility in that public services 
customary to urban areas must be provided and the welfare of the entire community is thereby 
affected in many important respects; and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commissions strive to cooperate with local 
authorities by conforming to consistent guidelines of community development; and 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County newspaper, The Daily Edition on September 13, 2024 consistent with the provisions of 
Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Regional Planning Commissions 
that the Subdivision Regulations be amended as follows: 

That in Article III, GENERAL REQUIREMENTS AND MINIMUM STANDARDS OF DESIGN, A. 
Streets, 15. b., e. Minimum Lot Size., be amended by deleting the text in its entirety and replacing with 
the following: 

All lots shall be of the minimum size as required by the zoning district in which they are located. No lot 
shall be less than 2 acres in zoning districts that allow smaller lot sizes. The area provided for the 
shared driveway shall not be included in the lot size. 



BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: -----

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission on 
September are as follows: 

APPROVED: l -----
DISAPPROVED: _.a...;:2[..__ __ 

ABSTAINED: -----

4/lj_a/J /JiiAJ 
ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: 9---/3-~ f 



II 

:a 
~ 

~ ... _,.. 

■ ... 

I 
r • ■ ., 

!!. ■ 



RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, TO A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE 

DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 058, PARCEL 043.00, 
APPROXIMATELY 1 ACRE ONLY, LOCATED 1220 BISHOP RD,LOUDON 

COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 1sT LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, § 13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on September 13, 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-
105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 1220 Bishop Rd, situated in the 1st Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 058, Parcel 
043.00 to be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to A-3(Developing Agriculture District). 
Approximately I acre only. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: __ { __ _ 

DISAPPROVED: _g__ 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRET ARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: q_ / 3-cQ f 



RESOLlJTION NO. -------
ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
TO A-3/F-l (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT) 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 058, PARCEL 043 .00 
LOCATED AT 1220 BISHOP RD, 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
1 sr LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

2·13.00 

I 00 

~0.00 

~J.00 



■ p. ■ iii .. 

le 



RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE 
FORESTRY DISTRICT TO A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT. 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 054, PARCEL 018.03, APPROXIMATELY 2 

ACRES ONLY, LOCATED 19325 POND CREEK RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, § 13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on September 13, 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-
105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 19325 Pond Creek Rd, situated in the 4th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 054, Parcel 
018.03 to be rezoned from A-1 (Agriculture Forestry District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture District). 
Approximately 2 acres only 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: _____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: __ 1--'---
DISAPPROVED: E 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

A'ITEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: tk ; · 1 J -,,.. 3-~, 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 054, PARCEL 018.03, 
APPROXIMATELY 2 ACRES ONLY, LOCATED AT 19325 POND CREEK RD, 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 



ill II 

.. 
■ I 

11.,.■ 
r. 

II 

■ 

■ ■ 

■ 

■ 
"' .. 



RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, FLOODWAY DISTRICT TO A-3, DEVELOPING 
AGRICULTURE DISTRICT, FLOOD WAY DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY 
TAX MAP 017, PARCELS 088.00, 088.02 & 088.03, LOCATED WILKERSON 

RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 6TH LEGISLATIVE 
DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on September 13, 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-
105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located Wilkerson Rd, situated in the 61h Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 0 17, Parcels 
088.00, 088.02 & 088.03 to be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) (Floodway District) to A-3 
(Developing Agriculture District) (Floodway District) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: lO 
DISAPPROVED: -----''=----
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: 9- I 3r J, t 



RESOLUTION NO. -------

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) (FLOODWA Y DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT) (FLOODWAY DISTRICT) 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 017, PARCELS 088.00, 088.02 & 088.03 
LOCATED AT WILKERSON RD, 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
6TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 



■ 
■ .. :a n • ■ .. 
II I 

II 

I .. 
II 

■ II 

■• L 
:, 

. .. 
• ■ 

ii 

■ LI Ill II -~ .... 
"' 

II 

ii. ■ 
II • - ■ 

• II II 

" 

■ 
■ 

II - ■ II ,o ·-· 
• • ■ I I -■ ■ 

I 

.. 
■ 

II 
...I ■ 

■ 
■ .._ .. 

ll 

■ 
■ 

■ .. 
"' 
ll 

■ 

I 



RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, TO A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE 

DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 049, PARCELS 017.08 & 017.09, 
APPROXIMATELY 1 ACRE ONLY, LOCATED 240 & 290 BEDLOWWAY, 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 1sr LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on September 13, 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-
105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 240 & 290 Bed low Way, situated in the 1st Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 049, 
Parcels 017.08 & 017.09 to be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to A-3(Developing 
Agriculture District). Approximately 1 acre only. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: _____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: __ ]......._ __ 

DISAPPROVED: JZf 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: 1-f J,:J_{j-



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT) 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 049, PARCELS 017.08 & 017.09 
LOCATED AT 240 & 290 BEDLOW WAY, 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
I sr LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

Hl.(H) 

Jv.00 

, 00 





I MAGE) 
SOLUT ONS 

September 5, 2024 

Eaton Elementary School 
Chad Presley 
Quote Number 08204022CS-01 

CS-7002i / TA-7002i - 70 ppm A3 B&W MFP Printer 

DP - 7110 Dual Scan Document Processor 

DF - 7110 4000 Sheet Finisher 

PF - 7110 2 x 1500 Paper Feeder 

Price $6659.00 - Omnia 

OR 

$131.18 Per Month with Dollar Buyout Option. 





Q93 5160390 
SURETY'S BOND NO .. ______ STATE OF TENNESSEE 

BOND EFFECTIVE DATE: SEPTEMBER 1 202fOUNTY OF LOUDON 
' OFFICIAL STATUTORY BOND 

FOR 
COUNTY PUBLIC OFFICIALS 

OFFICE OF COUNTY TRUSTEE 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That GEORGE M MILLER II of GREENBACK (City or Town), 
County of LOUDON Tennessee, as Principal, and ERIE INSURANCE COMPANY 
as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto THE ST ATE OF TENNESSEE in the full amount of 

TWO MILLION ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND AND NO/100**** Dollars($ 2, 100,000.00******** ) lawful money of the 
United States of America for the full and prompt payment whereof we bind ourselves, our representatives, successors and assigns, 
each jointly and severally, firmly and unequivocally by these presents. 

WHEREAS, The said Principal was duly _X_elected __ appointed to the office of~C~O~U~N~T~Y~T_R_U_S_T_E_E ____ of and 
for LOUDON County for the_ year term beginning on the _day of ______ ~ 2 ___ and ending on 
the 1.S.Iday of SEPTEMBER , 2 026 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH: 

That if the said GEORGE M MILLER II 
I. Faithfully perfonn the duties of the office of COUNTY TRUSTEE 

County during such person's term of office or his continuance therein; and, 

, Principal, shall: 
f LOUDON o _________ _ 

2. Pay over to the persons authorized by law to receive them, all moneys, prope11ies, or things of value that. may come into such 
Principal's hands during such Principal's te1m of office or continuance therein without fraud or delay, and shall faithfully and 
safely keep all records required in such Principal 's official capacity, and at the expiration of the tenn, or in case of resignation 
or removal from office, shall turn over to the successor all records and property which have come into such Principal 's hands, 
then this obligation shall be null and void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect. 

WITNESS our hands and seals this _8_T_H ___ day of __ J_U_L_Y _____ , 2 024 . 

WITNESS-ATTEST: 
\ ~o,\(Mt: ~v 

Tennessee Resi ent Agent 

PRJNCIP~~ ORGE M Ml,LLEF" .J~ 
by_. ~ ., _,-..;-..,._ ~ 

SURETY: ER)E IN~URANC~ cs~PJ~Y j . d? 
by: \:y;:;)::t:,¥LQ/'l.ri./V<...:<...~ I ) (c~_,l_l_) (§ \..,/1~ 

KATHERINE D PAWLAK, ATTORNEY-H'1°-FACT 

(Attach evidence of authority to execute bor.d} 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PRINCIPAL 

STATE OF TENNESEE 
COUNTY OF _L_O.-'-v-~=-:J=l:...:~'-----

Before me, a Notary Public, of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared GIS:·Ooc.i_-,,-=. i'-J',. 1'-;',.\.L.\~~~ TI.. , 
to me known (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the individual described in the foregoing bond as 
Principal, and who, upon oath acknowledged that such individual executed the foregoing bond as such individual's free act 
and deed. 
Witness my hand and seal this '2...$ day of __ ;)_;..J_·'-'_"'..c..·~-----~ 2 0 'i'--"'t 
My Commission Expires: 
__ J_;_:>_~_1\.:_::;::_~\_'-\~ _____ _, 2 ;::n: .. , . 

CT-0467 (Rev 09-23) 



; C-<;1~m;~1,1·,:,,;:rJi:h o: Fen~rani~ - i•~!o '=1~ $·~;;i 
PENNSYLVANIA ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY I n,1Jic .. ,:, :·~::i~;,;;~._,1:·~:t" ~--... :•'(: l 

STATE OF_______________ · ,:, , ! , •m111j,, ,;;n11 Fvp;r,.s .'-n11 ~rv c ?[)."ijj 
COUNTY OF ERIE , ·.;. ·,-.-"<,; ,~ . ._',,~~,,,, . . . ,.,·:·~ ,~·-,-' , .. 

Before me, a Nota1y Publrc, of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared KATHE~IN~~Q.,P.A-\.-V~AK ,_:='.-~_-,) 
with whom I am personally acquainted and, who, upon oath, acknowledged himself/herself to be the individual who executed 
the foregoing bond on behalf of ERIE INSl/RANCE COMPANY , the within named Surety, a corporationiduly licensed 
to do bus mess in the State of Tennessee, and that he/she as such individual being authorized so to }.o, executici the foregoing 
bond on behalf of the Surety, by signing the name of the corporation by himself/herself as such individual/ 
Witness my hand and seal this ___§I_!j_day of JULY 202:4' ~ - / 
My Commission Expires: / / .// ,· ,,. 
JANUARY s, 2 02s ,,,( _0,, tf - 1/ ,,, ., cc.( .( 1i;: 

/ Ny t~ry Public/ L / 

DARLENE KUJAWA 

APPROVAL AND CERTIFICATION 

SECTION I. (Applicable to all County Officials except County Executive/Mayor and Clerks of all Cou1ts) 

Bond and Sureties approved by _____________ _ 
County, on this __ day of _________ , 2 ___ . 

Signed: 

CERTIFICATION: 

I, ________________ _, County Clerk of ____________ County, hereby certify that the 
foregoing bond was approved by the County Executive/Mayor of said county, on the __ day of __________ _, 
2_ 

Signed: 

County Clerk 

SECTION II. (Applicable to County Executive/Mayor) 

Bond and Sureties approved by-------------~ Judge of the General Sessions Court (First Division) of. 
________ County, on this __ day of 2 __ . 

Signed: 

Judge of the General Sessions Court (First Division) 

CERTIFICATION: 

I, _________________ _, County Clerk of ___________ County, hereby certify that the 
foregoing bond was approved by the Judge of the General Sessions Court (First Division) of said county, on the __ day of 
_________ ,2 __ . 

Signed: 

County Clerk 

CT-0467 (Rev 09-23) 



SECTION III. (Applicable to all Clerks of all Cou,ts) 

CERTIFICATION: 
This is to certify that I have examined the foregoing bond and found the same to be sufficient and in conformity to law, that the 
sureties on the same are good and worth the penalty thereof and that the same has been entered upon the minutes of said court. 

SECTION IV. (Applicable to all County Officials' Bonds) 

FOR USJE BY REGISTER OF DEEDS 

SECTION V. (Applicable to all County Officials Bonds) 

ENDORSEMENT: 

Signed: 

Judge of the ________ Court of and for said County on 
this ___ day of , 2 __ . 

Filed with the Office of the County Clerk, County of ___________ , this __ day of _______ _, 2 __ 

Signed: 

Form Prescribed by the Comptroller of the Treasury, State of Tennessee 
Fonn Approved by the Attorney General, State of Tennessee 

CT-0467 (Rev 09-23) 

County Clerk 



R Erie 
~ Insurance,,, 

LIMITED POWER OF ATTORNEY 

GRANT OF LIMiTED POWiER Of ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That ERIE INSURANCE COMPANY, a corporation of the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, having its principal office in the City of Erie, Pennsylvania, does hereby make, 
constitute and appoint Marc Cipriani, Senior Vice President; Michael Bauer, Vice President; Edward A. Mazzeo; 
Katherine D. Pawlak; and Darlene Kujawa, its true and lawful Attomey(s)-in-Fact, in their separate capacity 
if more than one is named above, to make, execute, seal and deliver for and on its behalf as surety, any and all 
bonds which are or may be allowed, required or permitted by law, statute, rule regulation, contract or otherwise, 
provided, however, that the penal sum of any one such instrument executed hereunder shall not exceed FIVE 
MILLION DOLLARS ($5,000,000) and that the execution of such instrument shall be binding upon ERIE 
INSURANCE COMPANY. 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTilON AND SEALING BY FACSHM!LE 

This Power of Attorney is signed and sealed by facsimiles under and by the authority of the following Resolu
tion adopted by the Board of Directors of ERIE INSURANCE COMPANY at a meeting duly called and held 
on the 2nd day of September, 2016, and said resolution has not been amended or repealed: 

RESOLVED, that the signature of Timothy G. NeCastro, as President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, and the Seal of the 
Company may be affixed by the following facsimiles on any Limited Power of Attorney for the execution of bonds, undertakings, recog
nizances, contracts and other writings in the nature thereof, and the signature of Brian W. Bo lash, as Secretary of the Company, the Seal of 
the Company, the signature of Cynthia R. Crosby, as Notary Public, and her notarial seal, may also be affixed by the following facsimiles to 
any certificate or acknowledgment of any such Limited Power of Attorney, and only under such circumstances shall said facsimiles be valid 
and binding on the Company. 

EXECUTION, NOTARIZATION, CERTIFICATION AND SEALING BY FACSIMILE 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, ERIE INSURANCE COMPANY has caused these presents to be signed by its President 

and Chief Executive Officer, and its corporate seal to be hereto affixed this 2nd day of September, 2016. 

STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA 
COUNTY OF ERIE ss. 

by~ d 4<(;;r __ 
Timothy G. NeCastro 

President and Chief Executive Officer 

On this I 8th day of October, 2016, before me personally came Timothy G. NeCastro, President and Chief Executive Officer, to me known, who 
being by me duly sworn, did depose and say: that he is President and Chief Executive Officer of ERIE INSURANCE COMPANY, the corporation 
described in and which executed the above instrument; that he knows the Seal of said corporation; that the Seal affixed to the said instrument is 
such corporate Seal; that it was so affixed by order of the Board of Directors of said corporation and that he signed his name thereto by like order. 

I
O,aurom11'lllhofl\:;wyh,ri;i.J<obtyS<>i 
Cynthia R. Crosby, Notary Public 

EricCoun1y 
My commission C'lpircs August 20, 2026 

Commission number 1032978 

CERTIFICATE 

My commission expires August 20, 2026 Nolat)' Public 

I, Brian W. Bolash. Secretary of ERIE INSURANCE COMPANY, do hereby certify that the original LIMITED POWER OF ATTORNEY, of 
which the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy and is in full force and effect. 

In witness whereof, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed the corporate Seal of the Company by facsimiles pursuant to the action of the 
Board of Directors of the Company, this 8th day of July 2024. 

,,,,,,11lf1111,,,,, 

<•'''\.) ~ ~-~-~ S' ,,,,, .. 
,,'~ 'o_ •• ·;011POl¾,i°j.•• •. C' ',-:. 

2 .... --..- ... ~ ~0 -., 0 C:: 

f':!( 1972 ·°\~) 

\{,:::?•;?::}/ 
' 11111,11111 1' 

Brian W. Bolash, Secretary 

UF831 5/20 





SURETY'SBONDNO. 61159862 

IA~-t:\ 

~~ 
S'lI'A'lrE OlF 'JI'ENNJESSEJE 

COU.JN'JI'Y OlF_L_o_u_d_o_n _______ _ 

OJF'FHCHAL STA'JI'IU'JI'ORY BOND 

FOJR 
COIUN'JI'Y PIUBUC OlFJFHC!ALS 

OlFJFlICJE OlF County Assessor 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That Michael Ben Campbel 1 
of Friendsville (City or Town), County of~L"'-"'o-"'u-"d'-'o"'n"'------------------
Tennessee, as Principal, and WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 
as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto THE STATE OF TENNESSEE in the full amount of 
Fifty Thousand and 00/100 Dollars($ 50,000.00 ) 

lawful money of the United States of America for the full and prompt payment whereof we bind ourselves, our representatives, 
successors and assigns, each jointly and severally, firmly and unequivocally by these presents. 

WHEREAS, The said Principal was duly __ X_ elected ___ appointed to the office of ..sCcso:..eu""n""t-'-y~Aeos"-'s"-'e"'s""s'-'oe..,r~---::--,-----
of and for Loudon County for the four year term beginning on the 1st day of 

September 2024 and ending on the 1st day of September 2028 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH: 

Thatifthe said Michael Ben Campbell , Principal, shall: 
1. Faithfully perform the duties of the office of_C=o~u=n=t-"-'-y~A=s=s~e=s=s~o=r,__ _______ _ of Loudon 

2. 
County during such person's term of office or his continuance therein; and, 
Pay over to the persons authorized by law to receive them, all moneys, properties, or things of value that may come into such 
Principal's hands during such Principal's term of office or continuance therein without fraud or delay, and shall faithfully and 
safely keep all records required in such Principal's official capacity, and at the expiration of the term, or in case ofresignation or 
remo,x~_.&,9,m_office, shall turn over to the successor all records and property which have come into such Principal's hands, then 

,:-~,!}Jif!.~~'s1a.:P be null and void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect. 
_fi'~-.),,,, ·::': : .. •:• .. - • .,~ .::,_ ~:.:._. 

~P~,P];;J;,_~if!s ~~s this 15th 

f t.i'~~~~~s ~-:A~i, . 
day of _____ ~M=a~Y~---- 2024 

:~~ \£\)l~,,9~ cbaiq~ 
\~i;~~j·}~'.:~?~'.t~~i;: SURETY: 

COUNTERSIGNED BY: 

NOT NEEDED 
Tennessee Resident Agent (Atta.ch evidence of authority to execute bond) 

AClKNOWLElDGJEMENT OJF PRINCIPAL 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 

coUNTY oF Lou.dee) U· L l v)..._ f\ ~'" A I l 
Before me, a Notary Public, of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared l QY\D,,e, V l..:Q..fn~ , 

to me known (or proved: to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the individual described in the foregoing bond as 
Principal, and who, upon oath aclmowledged that such individual executed the foregoing bond as such incli,vidual's free act and 

~ESS my hand and seal this \ ":> day of \Au .. D,t lnt ' QO Qt..\, . 
MyCommiss:)~~~es \ ~ , Q()Q'i_ . V~.M}~t1:\Q.u~ 

• '-Notai·y Public 

CT-0467 (Rev 09-23) 

\ 1 \ I I I I I If/ / / 1 I . 

,,,, \... . HA ty''/1, ,, (. \, ... .. " . f: . // .._,' '<" V . . . , , . . . / / ~ 

2 C..: ,.·· · S1A1t ·---.~ ~ 
:::: _"< : - I'\ C: •• -::: 

(over) 

RDA 903 



STA.TE OF South Dakota 
COUNTY OF Minnehaha 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY 

Before me, a Notary Public, of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared ...:L"-'a=r-=r,__y'--"-'K'-"a=s~t=e=n'--------
with whom I am personally acquainted and, who, upon oath, acknowledged himself/herself to be the individual who eKecuted the 
foregoing bond on behalf of WESTERN SURETY COMPANY , the within nruned Surety, a corporation duly licensed 
to do business in the State of Tennessee, and that he/she as such individual being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing bond 
on behalf of the Surety, by signing the name of the corporation by himself/herself as such individual. 
WITNESSmyhandandsealthis 15th dayof Ma ~024. 

My Commission EKpires: <J,o;•;.,.'.ii;•;;o;a_.,;:i,;,;:i,;,;•ii:a:li.aa..--._.,-~w....,_....,~'Nl-w-

-------~J~u~n...,_e,___.._J_..B _ _........_....___ P. DAHL 
Notary Public 

APPROVAL AND CERTIFICATION 

SECTION I. (Applicable to all County Officials except County Executive/Mayor and Clerks of all Courts) 

Bond and Sureties approved by 
of \..,,,oudc:Y:") 

CERTIFICATION: 

I,------------------------, County Clerk of _________________ County, 

hereby certify that the foregoing bond was approved by the County Executive/Mayor of said county, on the day of 

Signed: 

County Clerk 

SECTION II. (Applicable to County Executive/Mayor) 

Bond and Sureties approved by _________________ , Judge of the General Sessions Court (First Division) 
of ___________________ County, on this _____ day of ________ _ 

Signed: 

Judge of the General Sessions Court (First Division) 

CERTIFICATION: 

I,------------------------, County Clerk of _________________ County, 

hereby certify that the foregoing bond was approved by the Judge of the General Sessions Court (First Division) of said county, on the 
_________ day of ____________ _ 

Signed: 

County Clerk 

CT-0467 (Rev 09-23) 



Western Surety Company 
POWEIR Of /A TTOIRNIEY 

!KNOW All MIEN IBY THIES~ flRES~NTS: 
That WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a corporation organized and e,cisting under the laws of the State of Souih Dakota, and 

authorized and licensed to do business in the States of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, 
Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, 
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebrasl{a, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, 
New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, 
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermon~ Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, and the United 
States of America, does hereby make, constitute and appoint 

Larry Kasten of __ __,,S'-'i"--'o""u,._x,.,_.:cF_,,a,.,l'"'l"-'s"--------------------
State of South Dakota , its regularly elected ___,V--=iS>c"-'e"------P=--=-r-"'e'""s"'i""d~e""n'-'-t=----------------
as Attorney-in-Fact, with full power and authority hereby conforred upon him to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on 
its behalf as Surety and as its act and deed, the following bond: 

One County Assessor County of Loudon 

bond with bond number ---------------------------------------

for Michael Ben Campbell 

as Principal in the penatty amount not to exceed: $ 50,000.00 

Westen, Surety Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy o1 Section 7 of the by-laws oi Western Surety Company 
duly adopted and now in force, to-wit: 

Section 7. All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney, or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the corporate 
name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other officers as the 
Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint 
Attorneys-in-Fact or agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies, or undertal<ings in the name oi the Company. The corporate seal is 
not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any 
such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile . 

In Witness Whereof, the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be executed by its 
Vice President with the corporate seal affixed this 15th day of Ma 

2024 

ATTEST~ 

~½\A~ 
' L. Bauder, Assistant Secretary 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ·1 

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA J ss 

On this 15th day of May 2024 , before me, a Notary Public, personally appeared 

Larry Kasten and ......±L!....,•c..._!B~a"'-u~d~e"°r~-----------------
vvho, being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney as Vice President 
and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, and acknowledged said instrument to be the 
voluntary act and deed of said Corporation. +.,., .... .,~ ...... .,., .......... .., .. ..,.., ........ + 

j M.BlENT f /Yl ~ 
j~l'-mTA~'lf IPUIBllC~$ 
a~SOUJin-3 OAl)(OTA~.r _____ __,c.....c_• -------,.,..-,----:::-:-::-
s .r Notary Public 4-.,.,.,.,.,..,0, .... .,., .... .,..,..,.., ...... ..,..,., + My Commission Expires March 2, 2026 

To val!Jicla.te bon<D! amthe111.1ticity, go to W'l<Vw.cnasurety.co:m. > OWllll.e1r/Olbilli.gee Services> Validate Bond Coverage. 

Form F1975-11-2022 t!") 



SECTION ill. (Applicable to all Clerks of all Courts) 

CERTIFICATION: 
This is to certify that I have examined the foregoing bond and found the same to be sufficient and in conformity to law, that the 
sureties on the same are good and worth the penalty thereof and that the same has been entered upon the minutes of said court . 

SECTION IV. (Applicable to all County Officials' Bonds) 
FOR USE BY REGISTER OF DEEDS 

SECTION V. (Applicable to all County Officials Bonds) 

ENDORSEMENT: 

Signed: 

Judge of the ___________ Court cif and for said County 

on this _____ day of ________ , ---· 

Filed with the Office of the County Clerk, County of _________ , this ___ day of ________ _ 

Signed: 

Form Prescribed by the Comptroller of the Treasury, State of Tennessee 
Form Approved by the Attorney General, State of Tennessee 

CT-0467 (Rev 09-23) 

County Clerk 

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 
101 S. Reid St., Ste. 300 
Sioux Falls, SD 57103-7046 
(800) 331-6053 





Date 

Gail Harmon, Interim Regional Director 
East Tennessee Regional Office 
2101 Medical Center Way 
Knoxville, TN 37920 

Dear Ms. Harmon, 

Loudon County Letterhead 

Loudon County Government requests to update our agreement with the Tennessee Department of 
Health to ensure standardization when implementing raises and pay adjustments for county contract 
employees at the Loudon County Health Department. County contracts will be adjusted to cover 
employee salaries and raises, which is reimbursed by the state. 

Effective July 1, 2024, Loudon County Government agrees to follow the state's salary compensation plan 
and raises as outlined below: 

• Salaries for county contract {DGA) employees working in these counties will follow the state's 
compensation plan and receive all raises and pay adjustments consistent with state raises and 

salary adjustments. This includes: 
o Initial salary 
o Across the board raises 
o P4P {Pay for Performance) bonuses 
o Market adjustments 
o Increases for degree or certification completions. 

• If current employees have been receiving a longevity payment or are scheduled to begin 
receiving longevity due to their date of employment, that payment will continue or commence. 
However, employees hired after the effective date of the county following the state's salary 
policy, will not receive the longevity incentive as it is considered 'salary', and the state no 

longer provides longevity payments to new employees. 
• If the county employs part-time individuals, and those employee's salaries are inequitable 

compared to their counterparts, adjustments can be made from within the region's overall 
availability. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Buddy Bradshaw 

Loudon County Mayor 





County Clerk Satellite Office 

Computer Equipment Quanity Price Per unit 
PC 7 
Monitor 24-27 inch 14 
Desktop Scanner 7 
Decal Printer 7 
Credit Card Reader Dual Swipe 3 
Credit Card Reader Lane 8000 4 
Credit Card Reader Lane 3600 1 
Title Scanner 7 
l<eyboard/Mouse 7 
Printer 8 
Printer Drawers 4 

I , 

Copier (Lease) 1 

Office Equipment 

License Plate Cabinets 3 

Chairmats 8 

Chairs 3 
Stools 5 
Desk 3 

Waste Baskets 9 
Pl1ones 8 
Customer Counter 1 

cash drawer 5 

Storage Room 

Shelves 

Kitchen 

Microwave 1 

Sink 1 
Refrigerator 30 inc/1 1 

Security 

Cameras 6 

Panic Buttons 

Camera Monitor (TV) 1 

q I I ~ I i L( -'r D'i e,-\--Y, b \J..+u\. ~ ~~ G,11,\.U:i -1+-t {_ 

~" ~ l) , . C,," ,ii~\\ 0 t~ \ ~) ()dilT>ltr ->-r r ~-r \ tUt\fr S 

Ext. Cost 

1165 9327 

100 1400 
1500 10500 

950 6650 

415 1245 

1200 4800 

715 715 

0 
30 210 

1100 8800 

300 1200 

0 

0 
0 

830 2490 

60 480 

180 540 

360 1800 

1100 3300 
8 72 

97.5 780 
300 300 

62 310 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
150 150 

0 

700 700 
0 

0 
1200 7200 

0 

150 150 
0 

0 

0 

0 
Total 63119 



~ 

• 

■• • II 
■ 

JI ■ 

• • • ■ • ■ II 

II .. •• • • • 
• • - "I ... .. ... 11111 ~ . .... • llllr, 

~ -~ •• ... - ■ ll 

■ 
ii • ■ 

• 
• .. :w 

-I I II • 
I ■ " • ... 

■ • iii 

ii 
■ 

• 
' ■ 

■ • 
'I'! 

• l!I, 

II 

~ II •-1 ■,. ■ ~ I ■pi ; 

•• I 

• 

• 
Ill 

II • - • ...,-. ~ • 
ei 

■• ■ D 

" • •• .... • ~ T 

• Iii 

• 
• • • • 

... ... 

• ■ 
ii 
■ 'B 

• 
• 
.. 

■ 

• 

■ 

• 
• ■ ,.,,,. 

■ 

• ■ 

■II ■ . -.:::. . . I 
:l: .;· ! 

a,_ I 

II 

I r■ I II 

~• I 
II ■ 

a.1 

. - .,. 

I 

-lt==,o,,.,,.,._,~=~~~~==~~~~·~=~-~-~~=~-~~=~~====---~~==_j 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUN1Y'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONA VIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR REIMBURSEMENT TO LOUDON COUN1Y SCHOOLS EDUCATION CAPITAL 

PROJECTS FOR JOHN DEERE GATOR 
LOUDON COUN1Y COMMISSION DISTRICT FOUR 

COST NOTTO EXCEED: $13,600 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
# 110722-FF which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the 
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution# 110722-FF also requires each County Commissioner to 
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Gary Whitfield, representing the Fourth {4th ) County 
Commission District, has determined that $13,600 of the $500,000 assigned to District 4 should 
be reimbursed to Loudon County Schools Education Capital Projects for the purchase of a John 
Deere Gator; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
to the school system. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a 
$13,600 contribution to Loudon County Schools Education Co pita I Projects from its ARPA 
"standard allowance" assigned to District 4. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
7th day of October 2024. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Good morning, 

Kleinschmidt. Matt 

Rice. Erin 

Courthouse Ceiling Change 

Thursday, September 12, 2024 9:44:32 AM 

Loudon Co. Courthouse Phase 2 PCO #2.odf 

I need to request $4,955 from the budget committee for a change in the Courthouse. This request is 

to add ceiling tiles in areas where plumbing is above the ceiling. Insurance will not cover this change 

since there were not ceiling tiles in the area these are going. I have attached the cost proposal from 

the contractor. 

Thank you, 

Matt Kleinschmidt 
Loudon County Purchasing 
100 River Road, Suite 110 
Loudon, TN 37774 
Phone: 865-458-7349 
Fax: 865-458-4871 



PCO 112 

Phase 

09250 

09900 

Change ceilings to Armstrong 2859 in rooms 126, 

128, 12,1, 127, 111, 117, 106A, and 106B. 

Description Qty I Units I labor 

Armstrong 2859 C~lla 2,1,60 
square lcgular on 'Nh1tc supmfinc 

9/16 grid 

Credit for paint 

General Conditions 

Tools - Truck - Eri - Sloragc 

Draw1nq Reproduc11on 

Bonds - lnsur~ncc 0.73% S33 

Mileage - Travel 

Builder's Risk 0.32% S14 

GP.neral Liability 0.20% $9 

General Co11ditio11s Total 557 

~lotes: 

I Mat'I Labor I Material 

Sub Totals 

PCO Worksheet 112 

Date: 6/13/2024 
Job II : 2·110 

Job Narnc: Loudon Cu. 

Lornt1on : 601 Grove Street 

MISC l PO I SUB TOTAL 

SS,311 $5,311 

-$780 -S780 

S4,531 $4 ,531 

Lal.Jur 

Labor Burden 37.00% 

M;ilerial 

Sales Tax 9.50% 

Misc. I 1-'0 I Sub 54,531 

Genera l Conditions $57 

Contrngency 

Fee 8.00% $367 

Total $4,955 



!Alpha Drywall Systems, Inc.I 
114 Ogle Ave. Knoxville, TN 37920 

Office: 865-388-1076 Fax: 865-573-7552 

Change Order Request Page 1 of 1 

Project: Loudon City Courthouse Reno 

Proposal To : J&G Construction 

Date: May 21, 2024 

Attn: Lee Shoffner 

We Propose to furnish labor, materials and equipment to accomplish the following scopes of work : 

• Product is Armstrong Lyra Concealed, 48x48 size. "Smooth, drywall-like visual with fully-concealed 

suspension ... in Rooms 111,117,126 and 127. Seismic is not included. 

• Deduct the gyp bd suspended ceilings per plans. 

Add for above for a ceiling that is not centered in each room {this will keep the border 

waste down): 

Add for above for a ceiling that is centered in each room {this will require more border 

Tile and create more waste): 

$25,219.00 

$26,198.00 

06/06/2024 Add for above for a ceiling that is centered in each room {this will require more border 

Tile and create more waste) with CertainTeed equal : $ 24,968 .00 

06/12/2024 Add Option for the scope below: $ 5,311.00 

1. Delete fini shed and painted drywall on steel suspension systern with edge J-molcl and¼" sea lant joint at 

perimeter wa ll s 
2. Replace with Armstrong 7.8 .59 Ca lla 24x60 square tegular on white Supr·afine 9/16 grid. 

3. 1.\ltemate pr·ice for special finis h at grid: Blizzard White (emulates texture and fini sh of panel). 

The GO" length lets them cut the panel s to full hallway width. And it won't just look like run uf the mill 2x4 grid 

in the other rooms. 

06/12/2024 Add Option if the blizzard white is accepted: 

• Armstrong does not require any clips or stabilizer bars for tile less than 5' and none are 

Included in the two prices for the Calla 24x60. Seismic is not included. 

Please contact me if you have c111y questions or need addi tiona l information at 865.388.1076. 

Thank you. 

Jerry Ray 

$ 7,968.00 



Lee Shoffner 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lee, 

Eric Gedelman <egedelm,in@cagebui ldinggroup.com > 

Wednesday, June 12, 2024 1029 AM 

Lee Shoffner 

RE: LCC Ceiling RFP 

Th e cost to deduct these cei lings would be $780. 

Thanks 

Eric Gedelman 

Operations Manager, Paint Division 

CACiE Buildinq Group. LL C 

.l531 flu n t Club Blvd 

Suite 108 
Gollotin, T/\/ 37066 

615. 822.9000 - Office 

6 .LS.772.-!/912 - Cell 

eqedelman@caqebuildinqqroup.com 

From: Lee Shoffner <lshoffner@JohnsonGalyon.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 10:27 AM 

To: Eric Gedelman <egedelman@cagebuildinggroup.com> 

Subject: FW: LCC Ceiling RFP 

Eric , 

If these clouded ceilings c hangecf to ACT and do not need any paint what would the credit be? 

Lee Shoffner 

0: 423-912-3803 

M: 423 -912 -3803 

From: Lee Ingram <lin ,~ 1·.:i rn1i:iil::rcwcri_n:~r;:i n1fu!l c ;·. corn > 

Sent: Monday, June 1.0, 2024 5:01 PM 

To: Lee Shoffner< lsho ffncr~:il Jo:·1 11 son(1,.il yon .com > 

Cc: Mike Rodgers <M l~odf?,e r· s(~_ohnsonga_lyon .com > 

Subject : RE: LCC Ceiling RFP 

LeeS, 

I've been talking to the Armstrong rep. Would you please ask Alpha to reprice this RFP based on the attached 

preliminar·y drawing, at the areas shown with grid in the red clouds? 





sm a1~keting ·• 

Proposal for Loudon 
County Government 

Proposal by Fred Hess, President 



SMARKETING PROPOSAL FOR 
LOUDON COUNTY GOVERNMENT 

Overview 
As this project is understood, Loudon County would like Smarketing to design 

and develop a brand new webiste that will highlight the county and allow it's 

citizens to conduct business in fast and reliable way. The new website will be 

built on a WordPress platform that will allow for ease of change, growth and 

stability. 

This following sections of this proposal will detail the specific tasks and 

duties that Smarketing will employ. 



WESBITE DESIGN AND DEVELO PMENT 

I 

) 

Website Design/Development 

Smarketing will design and develop an easy to use and visually appealing 

website. Smarketing's plan would be to design and develop a site that 

showcases the county and allow it's citizens to easily conduct business. 

Emphasis wil l be given to an impactful first field of view for the site, and every 

step possible would be taken to ensure that the site is clean, intuitive, and 

uncluttered. The new website will be built on a WordPress platform that 

ensures stability, ease of use, and allow for future growth. 

The process for design and development of the new website is detailed in 

the table below: 

Tasks 

Smarketing Analysis 

Development Site 
Created 

Deliverables 

Smarketing will conduct a discovery session 
with stakeholder·s to fully flush out wants and 
needs of the new website 

A development URL wi ll be created to begin 
work on the website design and development. 
Client will be given access to the development 
site for review as needed. 

Approval 



Initial Homepage 
Design 

Subsequent Poges 

Content Development 

Seorch Engine 
Optimization (SEO) 
and ADA Compliance 

Launch 

Smarketing designers will produce an initial 
homepage design that will be presented on 
the development site mentioned obove. 

Following approvol of homepoge design, 
Smarketing designers will produce subsequent 
page design. 

Smarketing will begin work on content 
development for the new website. This will 
involve new content as well as wordsmithing 
existing content. The new content will be 
produced to serve the goals and objectives 
from the discovery session. 

Prior to "Go Live" with the new website, 
Smarketing will conduct SEO activities on the 
new website. (This includes placing 
appropriate meta-tags, creating relevant 
page titles, place keywords in copy and 
develop sitemaps.) During this period 
Smarketing will be testing the site to ensure all 
links, logins and pages are free from "bugs". 
Smarketing will also conduct ADA Compliance 
via software Silktide to ensure at a minimum 
level 2 compliance. 

smarketing will meet with Loudon County 
Stakeholders prior to go live to totally review 
the new website and resolve any issues and/or 
corrections and changes needed. 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 



NEW WEBSITE ESTIMATE OF COST 

1111 O!SIGl/iR S GLJI[[ ID 

MARKETING 
AND PRICING 

Estimate of Cost 

Smarketing estimates the cost associated with the design and development 

of the new website to be: $16,000.00. 

A down payment of $8,000 .00 is necessary for Smarketing to begin work, with 

the balance of $8,000.00 due upon "Go Live" of new website. 



ONGOING SUPPORT 

Ongoing Hosting, Maintenance, SEO and ADA Compliance 

Following the design and development of the new website, Smarketing would 

like to propose that it be engaged, on a monthly retainer basis, to conduct 

regular maintenance, and ADA Compliance. 

The details of the deliverables are listed below. 

• Provide premium hosting 

• ADA compliance 

• SSL Certificate 



Training 

After the Go Live of the new county website, Smarketing will visit and train 

appropriate County Department personnel teaching them how to add 

announcements, photos, etc. to the new website. Smarketing can also put 

together some How-To documents for personnel's reference. 

Monthly Retainer 

A m onthly reta iner fee of $750 is propsed for Smarketing to perform all of 

the ongoing support above. 





Courthouse Cash Flow discussion: 

Cash Available= $ 1,612,436.74 

Cash Needed: 

Temporary Rents $ 91,157.00 (thru March 2025) 

Belfor Document Restoration $ 136,958.91 

Remaining Contract Phase 2 $ 3,268,546.32 

Contents $ 257,270.98 

Total Cash Needed $ 3,753,933.21 

Less Cash on hand $ (1,612,436.74) 

I Cash needed for cash flow $ 2,141,496.471 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE COUNTY GENERAL FUND 101 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the County 

General Fund 101 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Option Taxes, 

Licenses and Permits, State and Federal Grants; as well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS , amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 County General Fund 101 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budeet Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2024 FB 16,761,587 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 1,868,962 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2024 14,892,625 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 24,128,580 746,918 131,620 25,007,118 

Total Available Funds 39,021,205 746,918 131,620 39,899,743 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 28,066,804 848,691 2,332,278 31,247,773 

Effect on Fund Balance (3,938,224) (10 1,773) (2,200,658) (6, 240,655) 

Ending Fund Balance 10,954,401 (101,7731 (2,200,658) 8,651,970 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Laudon County Clerk 
Laudon County Mayor 



1 

2 -
3 

___:_ 
251 
252 
253 
254 
255 
256 
257 
258 
259 
260 
261 
262 
265 
266 
267 
268 

269 
270 
271 
272 
273 
274 -

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

A 181 C D 
I I 
I I General Fund IO l I I 

Account Number i i 10/1/2024 11 :52 I 2024-2025 

I I 
Org Bgt I 

I I I 
46000 I I Stale of Tennessee ! 

I 
' 

46100 I General Government Granrs ! 
46 110 1 Juvenile Services Program 

' 
9,000 ' 

46 140-SRCTR Aging Programs - Sr. Center I 13,300 I 

46140-TCAD I Aging Prog!a.11:1_s - TN Comm on Aging & Disabi li ty ! 
46160 State Reappraisal Grant I 

I 

4 6190-M HTPG Other General Govt Grant-Mental Health Grant I 10,000 I 
46190-ELEC \ Other General Gov t Grant - Computer Grant I 
46190 PRIM Other Ge neral Govt Grant 0 

I I I 
11 Total General Government Grants n,Joo I 

I 
46200 I Puhlic Sa{§ tv Grants 

462101 Law Enforcement Grant (In-Service/Police Pay Supplement) I 38,400 
46210-TLETAI Law Enforcement Grant - TLET A 

46290-TCI Other Publ ic Safety Grants-TC! Equ ipment Gran t I 01 
46290-GHSOG I I Other Public Safety Grants-Governor's Hwy Safety Office Grant I I 
46290-SROGT I Olher Public Safety Granls-School Resource Grant I 

46290-YCIF-COL Other Public Safety Orants-YCIF-Collaburalivc .. 

46290-VCIF-FOR Other Public Safety Granls-YCIF-l'ormula Based 

E 

2024-2025 

Am<ls 

I 

I 

I 
I 

0 

1s,ooo I 

675,000 

I 
I 
I 

Total Publi c Safe!:}' Grants I 38,400 I- 690,000 I 275 
276 I 
277 46300 I lje_alth and We l[are Grants 
278 46310 
279 
280 

281 I 
282 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October i, 2024 

Health Department Programs 

Total l·lc,1lth and Welfare Grants 

I 

I 
I s1G,4oo I I 

I i 
516,400 0 ! 

I I 
I 

F G H 

Arproved Prorose<l Proposed 

Am<le<l Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
I 
I 

9,ooo I 9,000 
13 ,300 I 13,300 

0 0 
0 0 

70,000 I 70,000 
0 I 0 
0 0 

I I 
92,300 0 92,300 

38,400 38,400 - -
0 I 0 

1 s,000 I I 15 ,000 
I_ Expense @ 55190 0 

675 ,000 i_ [165ep 070ct2024] 675 ,000 
0 - 0 
0 0 

I I 
ns,4 oo I 01 728,400 

I ! 

s16,4oo I 129, 100 645,500 1- -
s16,<100 I 129,100 I 645,500 

Page 10 



A le.I 
1 

Aecooo< Norn be, ~ ·· 2 -
3 
~ ! I 

365 11 
366 I 
367 49000 \ Oilier Sources 
368 49500 Other Loans Issued 

C 

Genernl Fund 101 

10/112024 11 :52 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org llgt 
I 

I 

I 01 
369 49600-TRADEI I Proceeds on Sale of Capital Assets (Weapons Trade-in) 
370 49700 \ Insurance Recovery 
371 49800 ELEC Transfers In - From 171-600-Voling Machines/Carts 
372 49800 Transfers In - From ARPA Funds - I 37 3 

37 4 I Total-Transfersln 
375 I 
376 I 
377 ! 
378 I 
379 I 
380 

381 Total Revenues and Transfers In 
382 

383 -
384 

385 

Budget Commillee September I 6, 2024 
County Commission October 7, 2024 

I 

I 0 1 
0 

I 
I I 
! 0 

I I 

I 

24,128,580 

I 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

An11.ls Amdcd llgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

I I Expensed @ 51800 I I 
\[16Sep_07Oct2024] I I I 

I -+- ! -
0 1 ----- 0 

0 1 0 2,)20 2, 520 

! 0 0 

0 \ 01 0 
I I I 

-0 0 1 2,s20 I 2,520 

I I 
I 

I I 
I I 
I 
I 

746,91s I 24,875,498 131,620 I 25,007,118 

I I 
I 
I --
I I 

Page 14 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fisca l Year Ending June 30, 2025 

A IE C 

1 General F und I 01 .. 
2 

Acco unt Number 
10/1/2024 I 1:52 

3 

" I 
545 11 
546 5 15001 Elec1ion Comm ission 
547 IOI ' County Official/Administrative O ffice, (E lection Offic ial) 

548 I 01 County OfficialiAdministralive Officer (E lecl ion Officia l) 

549 16 1 Adm inislrative Ass istant 
f--- - ~-

550 161 Adminislrativc Ass istant 

551 168 Temporary Personnel 

552 186 ARPA Longe_vity Pay 
553 187 Overtime Pay 

554 192 Electi on Commiss ion (Payroll ; but no TCRS) 
555 193 Election Workers (Some payro ll ~ SS & -~ led; NO TCRS) 

556 20 1 I Social Securi ty 

557 20 1 ARPA! \Social Security 
558 204 I State Retirement 
559 204 ARPA Stale Ret irement 
560 206 I Life Insurance 

f--- ---
561 206-RET-Lll' Life Ins urance 

562 207 Medical Insurance 
563 207-RET-MEDI Medical Insurance 
564 207-SRHTHI !Medical Insu rance 
565 208 Dental Insu rance 
566 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - Relirees - . 
567 2 101 Unemployment Compensation 
558 - 2 12 I I Employer Medicare 
S69 2 12 ARPA! I Employer Medicare 
570 - 302 Advertisin g 
571 307 I I Communicacion 
572 307-WIRE I [Commun i~ation 
573 3201 Dues and Memberships 
574 330 [ Operating Lease Paymenls ___ 
575 332 I Legal Notices , Recording and Court Cos 

576 333 I License (Hardware) 
577 336 jMainlcnancc and Repair Services - Office Eq uipment 
578 348 I Postal Charges 
579 3491 Printing, Stationery, and Forms ----- ·-
580 351 Rental 
581 355 Trave l 

582 399 Other Contrac1cu Services ---
583 4 14 Duplicating Supplies 
584 422I !Food Supplies 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 7, 2024 

D 

I 
2024-2025 

Org Bgt 
I 

I I 
I 

96,430 

I 
I s3_206 I 
I I 

22,500 

I 
I 8,000 

13,soo I 
166,374 I 
22,321 I 

I I 
10,577 

359 
245 

6,182 

I 7,538 
2,2so I 

I 850 

_I 353 

I 0 

s,220 I 

600 I 
3,250 

750 

I 500 
5,000 

I 4,000 
15 ,000 

I 14,00_0 

I 12,000 

I 1,000 I 
2,000 

I 13 ,000 

23,000 I 
I 1,000 

I 3 ,500 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amlls Arndell Bgl Amds Amded Budget 
I 

I I I -
I 

96,430 I 96,430 

I 0 

I 53,206 53,206 

I I 0 -
I 22,soo I I 22,500 

! 0 0 
s.ooo I 8,000 

13,soo I 13,500 
166,374 166,374 

22,321 I 22,321 

i 0 0 

I 10.sn I 10,577 
I 0 I 0 I 

359 I 359 

I 245 245 
6, 182 6, 182 
7,538 7,538 
2,2s o I 2,250 - -- -

s 5o I 850 
353 I 353 

0 0 
5,220 5,220 

0 0 -
600 600 

I 3,250 3,250 

I ,so I I 750 
500 I 500 

I 5,000 5,000 
4,000 4,000 

I lS ,000 j 15,000 

I 14,000 14.000 .. 

I 12,000 12,000 

I i,000 7,000 

I 2,000 2,000 r--------~ 13,000 I ____ j~5Q0) 10,500 
23,000 23,000 
11 ,000 11 ,000 
3.soo I 3,500 

Page 21 



A IBI C 

1 i General Fund 101 --
2 10/ 1/2024 11:52 

,-- Account Number 
I 3 

" I -
585 4Jsl Office Supplies 
586 45 I j Uniforms 
587 m j Workers' Comp Insurance 
588 5241 In-Service/Staff Development 

599\ 589 Other Charges ,--
590 71 11 I Furniture and Fixtures 
591 709 ELECI ! Data Processing Equipment 
592 719 I Office Equ ipment 
593 731 ELEC l\1oting Machines 
594 73 1-ELTEC I voting Machines Grant 
595 790I !Other Equipment (Ca_r~) 
596 

597 I Total t;:Jcction Commission 
598 11 

Dud get Commillcc September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 7, 2024 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

I 

E I 

I 

I 2024-2025 I 2024-202s I 
I Org Bgl I Amds I 

I ! 

I s.ooo I I 
1,200 I I 

·-·- I 1,234 I I 
I soo I I 
I I 
i __ , ,ooo I 
I 

2,500 I 
I I 

I I 
I 
I 

I 544,939 O j 
I 

F G H 

Approved Prop osed Proposed 

Arnd ell Bgt Arnd s Arndell Budget 

s,ooo I 8,000 
1,200 1,200 
1,234 I 1,234 

soo I 500 ------- ---
0 I 946 I 946 

1,000 : I 
I 

1,000 

0 I I 0 
2,500 I _____ !)1,41 4,054 

DI I 0 
0 I 0 
0 I 0 

I I 
5~4,939 0 j"" 544,939 

I I 

Page 22 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

A IE! C 

1 Genernl Fund 101 .. 
I I 2 10/11202·1 11 :52 - Accou n t Number 1 ... 

3 
~ I I 

752 11 

75J 51800 !Plant Maintenance and Operations (County Buildings) 
754 105 Supervisor/Director 
755 167 Maintenance Personnel 
756 169 [ Pan-time Personnel 
757 186 ARPA j Longevity Pay 
758 187I I Overt ime Pay 
759 - - -·-

_22.!J Social Security 
760 20 1 ARPA !Social Security 
761 204 I State Retirement 
762 204 ARPA State: Rc:tircmcm -
76J 206I Life Insurance 
764 206-RET-LIF I Life Insurance-Ret irees 

~ 207 I Medical Insurance 
766 207-COBRA Medical Insurance 
767 207-RET-MED Medical Insu rance - Retirees 
768 207-SRHTH I Medical Insurance - Sr. Hcalih 
769 208 j Dental Insurance 
770 208-COBRAi !Dental Insurance - COBRA 
771 208-RET-DEN[' rRe1ire~ Dental Insurance 
772 2101 Unemployment Compensation 
773 212 !Employer Med icare 
774 212 ARl'A j Employer Medicare 
775 307 !Communication 
776 307 WIRE! !Communication 
777 320 loues & Memberships 

330 IJ._Qperating Lease Payments 778 . 

335j !Maintenance and Repair Services - Buildings 779 -
780 335-MAINT Maintenance and Repair Services• Bldg - Grnnt 
781 336 Maintenance and R~pair Services - Office Equipment 
782 338 j Maintenance and Repair Services - -Vehicles 
783 347 Pest Control 
784 399 Other Contracted Services 
785 410 1 Custodial Supplies 
786 412 Diesel Fuel - · 
787 413 Drug and Medical Supplies 

Bucfgel Commillee September 16, 2024 

County Commission Oc1obcr 7, 2024 

D 

! I 
I 

I 
I ! 2024-2025 

I I I Org Ilg! 
I I 

I I 
! 

61,200 I 
4 16.437 

I I 
i 6,000 

i 29,985 I 

I 
32,452 I 

1,906 I 
960 

136,594 .. 
I 

21,350 

I 20,24 1 

i 6.s 13 I 

I I 
I 2,692 

i o j 

I 7,013 

I 
7,000 

~900 
I 90 

4,000 
I 00,000 

4,000 

I 5,000 

I 10,000 
300,000 

·-· 
12,500 
3,000 

soo I 

E F G H 

I I 
2024-2025 Approved Proposed I Pro posed 

Amds Amded llgt I Amds I Amdcd Budget 
I 

I I 
! j 
i 6 1,200 6 1,200 

I 416,437 416,437 -·--· -
i 0 0 

0 I 0 
6,000 I 6,000 

29,985 I I 29,985 
o l 0 

I 32,-is2 I I 32,452 
0 I 0 

1,906 I I . 1,906 
960 960 

136,594 136,594 

I o / 0 

I 21,3so I 21,350 
20,24 I I 20,24 1 

6,8t3 I 6,813 

I 0 0 
2,692 I 2,692 

0 I 0 

I i,013 7,013 

I 0 I 0 

I 1,000 I Revenue@ 49700 {Ins. 7,000 

I 8,000 Recove ry) 8,000 

I 90 I 90 
4,ooo I 

[16Sep 070ct2024] 
4,000 

100,000 100,000 
0 I 0 

4,000 I 4,000 
5,000 I 5,000 

10,000 1/ 10,000 1'. 
300,000 2, s20 I 302,520 

I 12,500 12,500 
3,000 I 3,000 

I 500 I 500 

Page 27 



A " C 

1 General Fund 101 

2 10/1 /202~ 11 :52 - Account Number 
3 
~ I 

788 414\ Duplicating Suppli es 
789 425 1 Gasoline (Vehicle) 
790 435 \ JOfficc Supplies 
791 4501 \Tires 
792 451 \Uniforms 

- ·· 
793 452\ Utilities 
794 499 \O ther Supplies and Materials 
795 513 i Workers' Comp Insurance 
796 524 In Service/S taff Development 
797 599 Other Charges 
798 711 Furniture & Fixtures 
799 717 Maintenance Equipment -800 719 Office Equipment 
801 790 [Other Equipment 
802 I 
803 Tomi Plant Maintenance & Operations 

Budget Committee Scplcmuer JG, 2024 

County Commission October 7, 2024 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

I 
E I 

I 
2024-2025 I 2024.202s I 

I I Org Bgr I Amcls 
I I 

I 250 I I 
20,000 I 

I 750 i -1 1,500 [ 

7,000 

375,000 1--
100 

I 6. 160 I : 
1,500 I ! 

200 I I 
250 i 

1.soo I I 
1,000 I I 

I 
I 

1,618,943 I 0 1 

F G H 

I I 
Approved i Proposed I Proposed 

Amclccl Bgl I Amcls Amclcd Budget 
I 

2so I 250 .. 
20,000 20,000 

750 750 
1.soo I I 1,500 
1,000 I 7,000 

31s.ooo I I 375,000 
100 I I 100 

6. 160 I 6, 160 
1,soo I 1,500 ·- -

200 200 
250 I 250 

7,500 I __ 7,50~_ 
1,000 I 1,000 

0 I 0 

0 1 I 0 
J ,6JR,943 2,520 1,621,463 

Page 28 



A I~ C 

1 I General Fund 101 

2 
Account Number 11 

10/1/2024 11 :52 -
3 

Ii 
1058 11 
1059 52600 j Dala Processing 

1060 120[ [Comeu1er Programmer 

~ I 1 I [ Data Processing Personel 

~ 186 ARPA [ Longevilv Pay 

1063 187 Ovenimc Pav - - --
1064 201 Soci2l Securi ty 
1065 201 ARPA Social Securitv 
1066 204 State Ret irement 

1067 204 ARPA State Ret irement 

1068 206 I I Li re ln s;;-;;~~c 

1069 207 I I Medicnl Insurance -· - -
1070 208 \ Den1nl Insurance 

1071 2 I 2 I I Emelo~cr Medicare 

1072 212 ARPA [ [Employer Medicare 
>--

307 [ Commuuication 1073 

1074 307-FY2 I [ [Commu nicat ion 

1075 307 WIRE Communication 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2014-2025 

I Org 13gt 

57,450 
50,5?) 

I 

6,694 I 

7,245 

I I 
I 331 I 

I 8,537 

290 

I 1,566 

I 
15,300 [ 

·-

2,200 I 

1076 307 rNTER Communication (Redundant Internet - Annex & Co Bldg) 3,500 

1077 320 Dues and Membershi ps 

1078 348 Postage 

1079 355[ Travel 
1080 3991 Other Contracted Services 
1081 399-WBST I Contd Svc - Website updotc 

1082 435 Office Supplies 
1083 

1084 

1085 

1086 

1087 

1088 - -
1089 

1090 
1091 

1092 

1093 

109 4 Tota l Finance 

1095 

Budget Commitrcc Scpu:mlJcr 16, 2024 

County Commission Oclnbcr 7, 2024 

471 Soflworc 

513[ Workers' Comp Insurance 

524 lnscrvicciS taff Development 

709 Data Processing Equ ipment 
711 eumilure & Fixlures 

719 'Office Equipment 

[ Total Data Processing ,--
11 

I 

-
100 

1,000 
45,000 

250 I 
3,500 

1,234 

I 3,ooo I 
I 10,000 

I 
I 1.400 I 

I 
229,126 I 

3,s11.699 I 
I I 

E F G H 

I I I 

1024-202s I Approl'cd I Proposed I Proposed 

Amds I Amdcd Bgt I Amds ,\mdcd Budge! 
I I 

i -

57,450 57,450 
50,513 50,523 

0 0 

o I i - 0 
6,694 I I 6,6_94 

0 I 0 
7,245 I 7,245 

I 0 0 
337 337 

18,537 18,537 

I 290 290 
1,566 1,566 

0 I 0 
15,300 I 15,300 

I 0 0 

I 1 ,100 I 2,200 

I 3.soo I 3,500 

I O[ 0 --j 
100 I I 100 

! 1,000 1,000 
45,000 I 45,000 

I 

0 - . 16.1so 1 16,750 
250 I 250 

3,500 ~ 
1,234 l,~ 34 

I 3,000 3,000 

10.000 I 10,000 

I 0 0 

I 1.400 I 1,400 

I 0\ I 0 

0 1 229,126 I 16,750 245,876 

I I 
I 
I ! 

ol 3,s11,699 I 16,750 3,588,449 

I I 

Page 35 



A IB C 

General fund IOI 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D E F 1 G H 

I 
, I 01112024 11 :S2 2024-2025 2024-2025 Appro,•cd I Proposed Proposed ~ 

3 
Account Number I 

I ________ Org Bgl Amds ! Amdcd B~I Amds I Amdcd Budgc_t 
--.-

1217I 1 1 --1 __ l I 
l 

I Chancery Court New Employee I - I i 
l1m IOI I !CountyOfficial/Adminis1ra1ivc Officer ~:~~i:i~;ti~~!:~~~~/25 107,1 44 ! ~~ __ _ 
I 1220 162 I I Clerical Person~cl with 30 days poid leave. I 165,984 i 165,981 I 19,\ 
1221 169 1 Pan Time Personnel I I I 0 

___ , 
- - --. 

154 

1222 l86_ARPAI [Longevity Pay I I I O I 
1223 201 \ ISocial Securi ty ! 16,934 I I -- 16,9341 s:, 
1224 20 I ARPA I Social Securit ' I I I 0 

-

- 'l '· 

1225 204 ! State Retirement 18,327 I 18,327 90 
1226 204 ARPAI State Retirement O I 

2 j 
- - 1 

1227I 2061 !Life Insurance 875 l 875 I ~ 
1228I 206-RET-LIF I I Life Insurance I 327 I I 327 I 
1229 207 !Medical Insurance I 65,209 I I 65,209 I 8,i 85 

1230 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance New postage machine I O I -
I 1231 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance approved by Comm , 11,245 I 11,245 I 

no 
327 

12 11232 208 Dental Insurance June 3• 2024 3.688 I 3,688 I 2 
rim - - 208-RET-DEN Dental Jnsurance-Rclirees (l?g,04/mon

th
) 2,424 2,424 I I 2.424 

1234 208-COBRA-DEN Dental Insurance-COBRA [16Sep 01oct24J O O I I 0 
1235 212 EmployerMedicare 1 --3,9_9.Q 3,960 I 195 I 4, 155 1 

i 236 2121\RPA EmployerMedicar~--- __ I -------- 0 I I 0 
1237 307 I !communication I 3,600 -----3 ,60Qj__ I 3,600 

~ 3201 !Dues and Memberships i 1, 150 1, 150 I - ------ I 1,150 
123-9I 330 \ \Op~rnting Lease Payments (Copier) l 3,800 I 3,800 I 2, 14Si 5,9~§ : 
~ 3311 !Legal Services I_ I O I 0 
[1241] 334 !Maintenance Agreements I ! 0 I I 0 
1242 337f Maintenancc&Rc air-Offc~m-cnt --- - - I 1,500 I 1,500 I I 1,500 

1243 348\ !Postal Charges I 7,500 ! 7,500 I I 7,500 

1244 3491 IPrintin1,,Stationcry,andfonns I 1,500 I 1- l~~_QQ_: ------(300): 1,200 I 

1245 355 I ITray_cl_ _ __ J 3,700 I I 3,700 I 1 3,700 
',246 3991 \Other Contracted Services I 24 ,305 I I 24,305 I I 24,305 
1247 399-DQTAX I IDelinquentTaxSaleomt t0Clerk&Mas1er I 3,000 I 3,000 r - .. . 

1 
3,000 

1248 414 I I Dupl icating Su~plies I 700 I 700 1 1 700 

1249 4351 !Office Supplies I 2,500 I 2,500 I I 2,500 
1250 471 1 !Software I 2,200 I 2,200 ! _____ _3£.0 I 2,500 

1 

1251 508 1 !Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds I 500 I I 500 I I 500 
1252I 513 \ i \Vorkers;Complnsurance -- --r 2.467T- - 2,4ITT___ \ 2,467 

~ 524 I I In Service/Staff Development - i 1,000 I I I .ODO I \ 1,000 

1254I 219 \ !Office Equipment 3,000 I I J,000 I 3,000 

~ --- II I I 0 1 I o 1 I 1256] I !Tomi Chancery Court 458,539 I O I 4_58,532___ 33,074 I 491,613 

Budget Committee September 16, 202.i 
County Commission October. 7~ 2024 Page 39 



A 

1 

2 
t-- Accoun t Number 

3 

' 
134B 

11 1349 54000 · !Pu blic Safety 

1350 I 
1351 

C 

Gcncl'a l Fund 101 

10/1/2024 11 :52 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

I D 

I 
I 2024-2025 

Org Dgt 

I 
l 
I 
I 54 11 0 Sheri ffs Deeanmcm 

1352 10 I \ I county Ollicia llt\d ministra1ive Officer (Sheriff) 111,ssg l 
1353 103 Assistants (ChiefDenu1i cs) --
1354 103 Assis1an1s (ChiefD~pu1ies) 
135!) 106 \ Deputies (-•S38.000 for 43 hrs) 

~ 108 lnvesti gator(s) 

1357 109 Captain(s) 

1358 I 10 Li eutennn l(s) 
1359 115 Sergeant(s) 
1360 120 Com puter Programmer (S3.'100 fo r 43 hrs) 
1361 140 I Salary~ lcment (lnservicc rcimb by Stale) 
1362 161 Secre tary(ies) 

1363 162 I I Clerical Personnel 
1364 166 I Custodial Personnel 
1365 1691 Part-lime Person nel (Deputies) 

1366 I 86 AIU'A f !Longevity Pay 
1367 170 1 !School Resource Officer (c-S \5,500 for43 hrs) 
1368 I 87 1 Overtime Pay -
1369 187-GHSOG I Ovenimc Pay (GHSO Grant) 
1370 20 1 Social Securitv 
~ - ---·- --
1371 20 1 ARPA Social Sec urity 
1372 20 1-GHSOGI !Social Sccur i1y (G I-ISO Grant) 
1373 204 I istate Re1 irement 
1374 204 

1375 204 ARPA! 
1376 204-GHSOG 
1377 2061 
1378 206-RET-LJF , 

1379 207 
1380 207-COBRA 
1361 207-RET 
1382 207-S RHTJ-I 
13B3 208 \ 
1384 208-COBRA 
1385 208-RET-DEN 
1386 2 10 
1367 2 12 
1388 2121\RPA 
13B9 212-GHSOG 
~ 

1390 307 
1391 307-FY23 
1392 307-WIRE 

Budget Commirtct Seprcmbcr- 16, 2024 

County Commission October 7, 2024 

State Retirement - lmpro\/ec,l Benefit 55/25 
Slale Retirement 
Stale Ret iremem (GHSO Gram) 
I.ire Insurance 
Li fe Insurance-Retirees 
Medical Insu rance 

!Med ical Insurance - COBRA 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 

I Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - COBRA 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 
Unemployment Compensa tion 

Emplovcr Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare (GHSO Grant) 
Com munication 
Communication 
Communicat ion 

! 
230.000 I 

1,956,000 --
I 3s4,ooo I 

I 
192,000 

230,000 
56,400 
38,400 

I 54,000 

12s.ooo I 
Js.ooo I 
45 ,ooo I 

I 
6s3,soo I 
250,000 

0 
?69.276 I 

42s.241 I 

I 

I 
11 ,309 I 

-I 
2,064 I 

843,626 

14,266 

11,245 
43,?52 

I 
4,103 

62,976 

0 

I 30,000 

30,000 

E I F I G I H 

I --
2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds I Amclrd Bgl I Amds Amdcd Budget 
i I 

! I I -
I ! 
I 

I I 
11 7,858 117,858 
230,000 230,000 

I 01 I 0 I 

1.956.ooo I 1,956.000 
354,ooo I I 354,000 

a l 0 
1n,ooo I 192,000 
230,000 230,000 

s6,4oo I 56,400 
Js.4oo I I 38,400 
s4.ooo I I 54,000 

12s.ooo I I 128,000 
3fooo I 38,000 

I 45,ooo I I 45,000 -- --
I 0\ I 0 

I 653,soo I 
I 

653 ,500 

I 2so.ooo I 250,000 

01 0 

I ?69.??6 I 269 ,276 
0 0 

01 I 0 
425,247 425,?47 

0 0 

I 01 0 
0 0 

I 11.309 I I I ,309 
2,064 i 2,064 

I 843,626 I I 843,626 
0 0 

14,266 14,266 

I 11 .24s I I 11 ,245 

I 43,25? I 43,"52 
0 0 

4,103 <1,103 
0 I 0 

i 
- -

62 ,976 62,976 
0 I 0 
0 ! 0 

30,000 30,000 
0 0 -

30 ,000 I 30,000 

Page 42 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

lei C I D I E 

L:.-l \ J General Fund l O l I J ! 
~ Account Number 

10/1/!0?4 1 l ·S2 2024-2025 I 2024-2025 

! Org Rgr I Amds 

G H 

Approl'cd Proposed Proposed 

Amded 8g1 Amds Am<~cd Budget 
...,.- . I. . I 

1393 3201 Dues ond Memberships - - - - I -- 4,000 I J __ 4,000 I I 4.000 
1 

1394 330 I 2Jierating Leose Pa1•ments I 3,000 I I 3,000 \ I 3,000 
1395 330-SHERF\ Operatin~ Lease Payments (From Restricted Funds) I 3,000 i 3.000 I I 3,000 
~ 332-!\WAREI Legal Notices (From Commit1ed Funds) I i 0 I 0 
1397 333 I Licenses I I 0,000 I I 0,000 I 10,000 
~ 334\ \MaintenanceAgreemcn1s I 15,000 I 15,000 ] 15,000 
~ - 334-RADlOI I Maintenance Agreements - Radios I 15,000 I 15,000 I , 15,000 
~ --- _ _ 3361 \Eouioment Mainl & Repair I 5,000 I 5,000 I 5,000 
1401 338 \ Mainlenance and Rcpoir Services - Vehicles I 220,000 \ 220,000 I I 220,000 
1402 340 \ Medical and Dental Services I 10.000 I 10,000 I -----io.ooo 
1403 34 8\ Postal Charges I 7,500 I 7,500 I 7,500 
1404 349 I Printins-2!~tione%_and Forms I 7.500 I I 7,500 I 7,500 1 
1405 349-LFSVR\ \Printing , S1ationery, and Forms I 3,000 i I 3,000 \ 3,000 
1406 353 \ \Tow-in Services I 1},000 I J? ,000 I I J? ,000 
1407 355 \ Travel 25,000 25,000 \ I 25,000 
1408 355- LFSVR I !Travel ! 1,000 1.000 1,000 I 
1409 355-GHSOGLJTravel _ _ ! _ _ __ _ I _ I 0 I 0 
1410 399\ jOther Contracted Services 60,000 I I 60,00(Jj I 60.000 
1411 399-AWAREI \Other Contracted Services I 5,000 5,000 L = === = = ,Q;~o-, 9,500 I 
1412 399-ClTZN j \Other Contiacttd Services I 1,500 I 1,500 I . . I 1,500 
14 13 _ _ 4121 \Diesel Fuel 1,000 I I Cfuitl_ _ _ _ __ j 1,000 
~ 4131- 16;:;;gsn;;dMcdicalSupplies I I () I 0 I 
1415\ 4141 !Duplica ting Supplies _ _ _ 3,000 I }.00.QJ I 3,000 
1416 422I \Food Supplies I 2,000 I 7 .000 I I 2,000 

I 1417 425I !Gasoline I 300,000 I -- - 300,000 I I 300,000 
l1418 431\ \LawEnfSupplies I 2,000 \ 2,000 c=====JC:8£ 0'ij 200 
11419 435\ !Office SupplieL__ _ _ _ I 12,000 I 12~0_QQ_j ___ I 12.,Q0O 
~ 446 Small Tools I 1,500 1,500 \ I 1,500 1 
\,421\ 450 Tires 30,000 30.0_QQ_L _ _ _l 30,00Q 
1422 451 Uniforms 82,000 I 82,000 T 82,000 
1423 471-YCIF-COL Software I O I -- - --0-
1424 _ __ 471-VCIF-FOR Software _ _____ ! I O \ 0 

~ 4991 IOthe~Su lies and Materials i 15,000 I I 15 ,000 I I 15,000 
11426] 499-A \V AREi _ Olhor Supplies & M,ccrials (From Commillcd Funds) \ 0 I I 0 \ 0 

1427 499-CITZNI \Otl,er Supplic; &~rials (F;;;;;;-Corrn~1ds) 2,000 I I 2,000 I \ 2,000 
1428 499-LFSYRl- io;i;;;-;-s~pplies & M01eri,ls (From Co111mi11ed Funds) 3,000 I ! 3,000 \ \ 3,000 
1429 508\ I Premiums on Corpora:e S_urety Bonds 500 I I 500 I I 500 1 
1430 513 I I Worker's Comp Insurance 36,392_ I _ I 36,392 I I 36,392 

Budgtt Committee September 16, 2024 

County Commission Ocrohcr 7, 2024 Page 43 



A rel 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

C I D I ~ I 
Gener-al Fund 101 [ 

Account Number l IO/li2024 11 :52 2024-2025 , -2024-2025 
________ L_~O~rg;__,ll"];'gt Amds [ 

F l 
l 

Approved I 
Amded llg_t j 

j I 

G l H 

Prop used f Proposed 

Amds I Amdcd Budge_( 

~ 
1431 5241 In Service/S tafTDevelo ment 55,000 55,000 \ i 55,000 

114321- -- -
1433 

524 LFS\~1 In Service/Slaff Dev-Pro·ect Lifesaver 500 I 500 - - ·· ~ 

___ 599 OtherChar.!l_es __ -------- ~ ------ 0 I 0 
~ 708 \ \S:ommunicotion Equipment [ 32.500 . I 32.500 I 32,500 
I 14351 708-VC!F-COL Communication Eqlli_J,i,,e_n_t_ I I O I 0 

1436 709-VCir-FOR j Data Processi_ng Equipment --1 I I O I O 
1 

1437 711 I I Furniture and Fixtures I 8,000 I I 8,000 [ 8,000 
1438 7161 [Law En forcement Equipment I 55,000 [ I 55,000 I ___ 1 55,000 
1439 7!6AWAREI Law Enforcemen1Equpmen1 5,000 i I 5,000 L _____ J::,_5£.0.2.J 500 I 
1440 716 GHSOG I Law Enforcement E u i ment O O I I 0 
1441 716 SRO Law Enforcement Equipment- fro ,; BOE ____ j O I I 0 
1442 716 GHSOG-F22I Law Enforcemenl Equip (GHSOG- FY 2022) ___ I I I O I I 0 
1443 7181 Vehicles O 276,000 276,000 I I 276,000 
1444 719 1 Office Equipmen l I 6,000 I 6,000 ,-------1,800 I 7.800 ➔ 
1445 719-Sl·lERFI OfficeEquipmen1(FromRemic1edFunds) · I O I ------- I 0 

1446 I I I I I 
1447 I Total Sherifrs Department I 7,150,414 276,000 __ 7,426,414 I O I 

Budget Cornmittcc September 16, 2024 

County Commission October 7, 2024 

7,426.414 

Page 44 



A liI C 

LI General fund IOI 

~ Account Number 

167B 
n 
u 

1679 5500_QI I Public Health and Wei fore 
1680 
16811 55110I !Local Health Depanmenl 
16821 186 ARPAI ILongevily Pay 
16831 20 1 ARl'f\J_ISocia_l_Securiry 
1684 204 ARJ>A I !Stale Retirement 
1685 206 RET I I Lire In surance Retirees 

101\/202·1 11 :52 

1686 208 RET I I Denial Insurance - Retirees 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

I D I 
i 

2024-2025 

i Org Bgt I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

I 

l 96 
324 

16871 212 ARPAI !Employer Medicare I I 
16B81 307I !Commun ication I 3,( · 00 

~ 307-WIREI !Communication I 2.0I 
r1-69o] 316 Contributions 

Joi 
4,635 

I 300 

E F I G I H 

I -----, 
2024-2025 Approved I Prupuscll Proposed 

Anuls 1\mdcd Hgt I Amds I Amded Budge! 
I I 

I I 
I 

_I I 
0 
0 

I 0 

I 0 * - I 
96 

3 New postage machine 
324 -ot approve by Comm June 

0 _0 _ 3, 2024 (~130/month) 

3.ooo I 3,00Q __ 
2,000 I 

«---
0 ,000 

4 ,635 I I/ 4,635 
300 I !l 300 

3,soo I J.soo I 1.560 I 5,060 
200 I 

~ 320 1 !Dues & Memberships 
1692] 330 !Operating Lcas"e Pa_.v~,-n-en_t_s_(C-op_i_e-,)---- - - - - --~1----- -.---- ---;---- -----+---------~-- --- --, 

~ JJ3 1 1~""""" 1 - vv I "vv I """ I 200 
i 1694I ____ _ 337 1 !Maintenance & Repair-Office Equio I 3( 10 

~ 348 1 !Postal Charges _ _ _ I _ _ 
1696] 349 1 !Printing, Stationery & Forms 
16971 355 1 !Travel 
16981 399I !Other Contracted Services 
1G99I 413I !Medical Suoe.lics 
17001 414 ]1 Dupplicaling Supplies 
17011 422I !Food Supplies 
17021 435I !Office Sup_plies 
17031 499I I Other Sup_plics & Materials 
17041 506I I Liabi li ty Insurance 
17051 508I !Premiums on Corporate Surely Bonds 
1706I 524 I I In-S ervice/S taff Development 
17071 71 11 I Furniture and Fixtures 
17081 7191 IOftice Equipment 
17091 790 I I Other Equil'_mcnt 
1710 
1711 

Budget CommiUcc Scptcmbu 16, 2024 

Counry Commission October 7. 2024 

Total Local Health Department 

I 

i 
_, 

-

I 
I 
I 
I 

1,000 
1,000 I 

s32 I 
11 ,395 I 
Tooo7 

123 I 
800 
5,087 
3,396 

64 
1,000 

426 
s10 I 
400 I 

I 
~1 .J88 I 

200 
300 7 300 

1.000 I 1,000 
1,000 I 1,000 

832 ! 832 
11 .395 I I 11,395 

1.000 I I 1,000 
113 I I 123 
800 I i 800 

5.os1 I I 5,087 
3.396 I 3,396 

0 1 0 

64 1 64 
1,000 I 1,000 

426 I I 426 
510 I I 5 10 
400 I I 400 

01 I 0 
0 1 41,Jss I 1,s60 I 42,948 

Page53 



A IBI C 

1 11 General fund 101 

2 
Account Number ! ! J0/1/2024 11 :52 

f--

3 l 1 
I 

1790 55190 I I Other Local Health Serv ices (DGA Gront) 
1791 \ 89 I I Wages/Salaries 
1792 186ARPA i Longevity Pay 
1793 20 1 Social Security 
1794 20 1 ARPA Social Security 

1795 204 Retirement 
1795 204 ARPA I IRc1iremcnt 
1797 206 1 ILife Insurance 
17n8 206-RET-LIF , Life Insurance 

Medical Insurance 1799 2071 - 207- SRHTHI Medical Insurnnc~ 1800 

1801 208 Dental Insurance 

1802 212 Medicare 

2 12 ARPA! Medicare 1803 
1804 307 Communication 
1805 355 Travel - - -
1806 399 Olher Con I'd Svc• Interpreter Svc 

~ so~J Liability Insurance 
1808 5131 Workman's Comp Insurance 
1809 711 Furniture and Fixlurei 
1810 

1811 !Tota I Other Local Health_ Services 
i812 i 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

- I i 
E F 

i 2024-2025 I 2024-2025 Appro,•cd 

I Org Dgl i Amds I Amd cd Dgt I 
I I I I 

I 
I 

I 
315.764 I 1.l<:;"7c. , i 

~ Revenue #46310 I 0 -
23 ,974 l [16Sep 070ct2024] I 23,974 j 

, I - I 0 1 
28,063 I 2s.06J I 

I 0 1 
2,600 I 2,600 I 

! 0 -
I 102.319 I 102,379 

I 2,141 I 2, l<l 1 

I 8,700 8,700 

I 1,244 i I 11,244 

I 0 

I I 0 1 
12.600 I i 12.600 I 
4,000 I 4,000 

0 
4,935 4.93s I 

0 o I 
I 

516,400 0 s16,400 I 
I 

1813 559001 !Other Public Health &Welfare - Healthy Environmc_~_t Grant I I I 
316-ACTIVI lcontribu1ions- Im provements nt Phila Park 1814 - I 1815 

1816 I !Total Other Puhlic Hclath & W<lforc 
1817 ! i 
181 8 Total Public Ilealth and Welfare 
i819 

lludger Commiffce Scpfcmlicr 16, 2024 

County Commission October 71 2024 

I I 0 1 

I i --
0 ! 

I I 
1,11 1,444 I - ol J,111,444 

I 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Budget 
I 

b),736 I 381,500 

0 
4,076 28,050 

I 0 
4,4 11 I 32,474 

' 0 
2,600 

0 
40,159 142,538 

7,590 9,731 -
3,675 I 12,375 

953 i 12.197 -
I 0 

0 
12,600 
4,000 

0 
2,500 7,435 -

0 

I 
129,100 I 645,500 

I 

I 0 

I 

130,660 I 1,242,104 

Page 57 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

A 

~ Account Number 

19S3' 

1984 

1985 

58500 
31§_] 

C 

General Fund 101 

I 011/2024 11 :52 

Co11tribu1ions 10 Other Ag_encics 
Con1rib111 ions 

D I E I F I 
I I 

2024-2025 2024-2025 Approved I 
Org Ogt Amds I Amded Ilgt I 

I 

I I 
I I 

19SG 316 CACJD! !Child Advocacy Ccnler I 42,000 i 
0 I I I ;,,ooo I 

I io.ooo I 1987 3 16 OURPL I I Our Place Aciuh Dny Ccn1cr I I 0,000 I 
1968 3 16 I I Loudon County Sherifrs Dcpl Benevolent Fund I ! I 0 

(1 1989' 316 LCTV3 I I Loudon Coun1y Community Channel I I I 
1990 316IVAS IIva'sPlacc I I o I 

I 13.ooo I 1991 316 GSCLC I !Good Samaritan Center of Loudon County 13,000 I 
1992 316 SHBEN Loudon Co Sheriffs' Dept Benevolent Fund 3,000 I 3,ooo 1 

1993 316 VETRS The Lost Vets Rcsuce I 1,000 I ?,ooo I 
1994 316B4ASHI IBcautrforAshe_s__ - -- - ------ I 8,000 I s.ooo I 
1995 01 
1996 

1997 

7R onn O I 78,000 I _ Totnl Non Profit Or_(!::tnizations . ~,vvv 

19981 

19991 586001 lcm.!'_lovce Benefi ts 
2000 205 n Employee and Dependent Insurance 
2001 205 1 !Employee and Dependent Insurance (Est. increase for insurance) 
2002 205-SRHTH J Emp~yec and Depend~nl Insurance (Est. increase ior Sr. 1-lcallh) I 
2003 205 I I EmJJloycc and Dependent Insurance- EAP Progrnm I 

530 J !Fines, Assessments , & Penalties _ _________ ! 2004 

2005 

2006 Tolal Emfl_loyce Dcnelits 
2007 

20081 588031 ICOVID-19Grant#3 
~ 709 f !Data Processing Equipment -~- _ 
fwtol I I 

l~~:~1 I ITolnl General Welfare Assistance -- I 
2013 

2014 

2015 589001 IMiscellancous / lluildini;_ & Contents Insurance 
2016 3091 !Contracts with Government Ai;_encies 
2017 5 10I I Trustee's Commission 
2018 5401 !Tax Relief Pro_grnm 
2019 599 I I Other Char~cs 
2020 

120211 JTotal Misc./Buildini;_ & Contents Insurance 
2022 

20231Total Other General Government 

DnJec:t Committee: September 1G, 20:?.4 

County Commission October 7, 2024 

T 
T 
r 
I 
1 

I 
; 

i 
10.300 i I 10,300 

206.s5s I I 206.ssR 
0 

I I o 
o I I o I 

I I 
217,158 1 0 i 217,158 \ 

0 0 1 
I o I 

I I 
o I o I o 

:=-7 I 
1 

0 I ! - 0 I 
350.000 I 350.000 I 
205,000 I ! ?QS,000 I 

I o I 
I 

555,000 I O I 555,000 I 

l 
1,240,101 I so,112 I 1,291,473 j 

G 

Proposed 

Amds 

- -

H 

Proposed 

\ Amdc_d Budget 

l 

I 
i 
i 
l 
i 
i 
i 
I 
i 
j 
i 

0 

! 
T 
I 

7,778 i 
l 
j 

7,778 1 

=3 
I 
l 

o l 

f 
t 
l 
l 
l 

0 
-

7_,7]_8 

0 
78,000 

19.300 
206,858 

7,778 
0 
0 

224,936 

0 
0 

0 

0 
350,000 
205,000 

0 

?_5?_,0()_0 

1,299.251 

Page63 



A 181 
1 

Account Number I i 2 -
3 

" . 1 

2024 I 
2025 95000 

C 

General Fund 101 

I 0/1/2024 11 :52 

Capilal Projects. Donated 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

I D I 

I I 
2024-2025 I 

Org Dgl I 
I 

I 
2026 95 100 Capi1al Projects Donated 10 Sc_hool !)~2nmen1 I 
2027 316 Contributions I 
2026 I 
2029 Toial Capital Pro jccls Donated I 0 - -
2030 ! I -
2031 I I I - . · ·1 To1al Capital Projects Donated I 01 2032 

2033 I 
2034 Total Expenditures 21,919,889 I 

... 

2035 I 
2036 I I -
2037 99000 I !Other Uses 

E F I G H 

I --
202~-2025 Appro\'cd I Proposed Proposed 

Amds I Amdcd Dgt I Amds Amdcd Budget 
I I 

I I 
I 

I I I 
450.000 I 4so.ooo I I 450,000 

I I 
4so.ooo I 450,000 i 0 450,000 

I .. 
I I 

I 

450,000 4so,ooo I 0 1 450,000 

I 
848,691 I 2s,s2s,sso I 190,1s2 I 29,019,362 

! I 
I I I 
I 1$115,945-Belfore document restoration 

2038 I I $3,268,546-Rcmilining on contract PhiJSC 2 (per PO) ~ 

2039 99 1001 !Transfers Out 
2040 590 !Transfers to Other Funds 
2041 590 I Transfers lo Other Funds• Fund I 15 - 1 x paymenl 
2042 s9o l Transfers to Other Funds· Fur.d 116 · Ix paymelll 
2043 s9o l Trnns fers to Other Funds • Fund I 3 I • Ix payment 
2044 590-CRT\ Trans. to Other funds• Courthouse cash flow to be re imburse<! 
2045 590-CCH I \Trans. 10 01her Funds- Counhouse cash now-not reimbursed 
2046 590 I !Transfers to Other funds - To l·lwy 13 l Sports Gaming 
2047 I 
2048 Total Transfers Out 
2049 I 
2050 I 

2051 Total Expenditures and Transfers Out 

2052 
,053 

2054 

Oudgcr Co mmillcc Sc11fcml.Jer 16, 2024 

County Commission October 7, 2024 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

$257,271 - Contents replacement -
$3,641,762 - Total 

I {~11§12 ~JZ} - !..i::i:i S::~:ih 2a b~ad 0 
· ; •···••·•--

$2,029,325 · Cash now needed -
I 0 

l$91,l57·Temporary Rents (Alma place I I ,/ 0 
I rental lhru March 2025) 01 

------ -- ./ 0 
1$21,014-Belfore docume nt ,.estoration I - o ! 2,~?'i 2,029,325 

I I 0 1 112,171 IP,1 71 
s6.91s I I s6.9ts I 86,915 

I I I I 
86,915 01 86,91s I 2,141 ,496 2,228,411 

I I 
I I 

28,066,804 848,691 2s,ns,49s I 2,332,278 [ 31 ,247,773 

I I 

I -· 

Page 64 



A 11:l C 

1 1 1 General Fund I 01 

Accou nt Number I j 2 I 0/1/202-1 11 :52 

3 

" 
2055 11 
2056 Estim ated June 30, 2024 Fil - Unaudited 
,057 Less Restricted, Commilled & Assigned Items 
2058 Commillcd to Fire Safety 

2059 Estimated Available Fund Balance July 1, 2024 

2060 

2061 

2062 

2063 

2064 i 
2065 Total Hevenue 11 
2066 Transfers In 

2067 1 1 
2066 Total Revenue am! Transfers In 

2069 ~----
2070 - --····-
2071 

2072 To ta l Avnilable Funds 

2073 I 
2074 Expentlitu re Budget 

>----
2075 Transfers Out -
2076 

3!!!.!. Total Expen_ditures and Transfer Out 

2078 

2079 Ending Fund Ila lance ! 
2080 I 
2081 

2082 I 
2083 

2084 I 
~ I !Countv Co mmissio n Meetin g Date: 
20B6 

2087 

20ea 
2089 

2090 

2091 

2092 

2093 

Dudgct Commincc Scprcmbcr 16, 2024 
County Commission Ocfol>cr 7, 2024 

I I October 7, 2024 

I ----i 
1 1 

I 
1 1 -

I 
I 

-- - · 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

202•1-2025 

I Org llgt 
I 

i I 
16,761,587 

I 1,Joa,962 I 
560,000 

14,892,625 

I 
I 

I 24,128,580 

I 0 

I 
24, 12s,sso I 

I 
! 
I 

39,021,205 

27,979,889 

86,915 

I 28,066,804 

10,954,401 

i I 
! 
I 
I 

I 
I I 

I 

I 

I 

E I F G I H 

I I -- --

I 2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdec..I Bgt I Amds Amdcd Budget 
! 

--

I I 
I 

I I 
I 14,892,625 14,892,625 

I I I 
I 
I 

746,918 24,s1s.49s I 129,100 25,004,598 

0 0 2,520 2,520 

I 
746,918 24,s1s.49s I n1,620 I 25,007,118 

I 
I 

-- -- -
746,918 I 39,16s,1n I 131,620 39,899,743 

I ~.- -
S48 ,69 1 28,828,580 190,782 29,019,362 

0 86,915 2.141,496 2,228.41 I 

I 
848,691 28,9 15,495 2,332,278 31,247,773 

I - --
(101 ,?73) 10,852,628 (2,200,6~8) 8,651,970 

I I-I 
I I 

I 
-

I 

I 
I I 
I I 

I 

Page 65 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE PUBLIC LIBRARIES FUND 115 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the Public 

Libraries Fund 115 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Grants; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 Public Libraries Fund 115 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amds This Res Budget 

UnAudited June 30, 2024 FB 386,624 

Less PY POs 0 

Total Revenue 394,295 1,000 0 395,295 

Expenditure Budget 442,715 1,000 2,000 44S,71S 

Less Cash on Hand (250) 

Effect on Fund Balance (48,420) 0 (2,000) (S0,420) 

Ending Fund Balance 337,9S4 0 (2,000) 33S,9S4 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

7th day of October 2024. 

Loudon County Commission Choir 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

A IE C 

1 Public Library Fund 115 

2 10 / 1/24 12:06 PM 

3 

4 

111 EXPENDITURES 

11 2 56000 Social , Cultural , and Recreational Services 

113 56500 Libraries 

11 4 307 Communications 

115 330 Operating Lease Payments 

11 6 333 License - Book System 

11 7 349 Printing - Library Cards & Applicat ions 

11 8 399 Other Contracted Serv ices 

119 399-FY22 Other Contracted Services 

120 4 14 Duplicating Supplies 

121 422 Story Time (Food Supplies) 

122 432 Libra ry Books 

123 432-ARPA Library Books - ARPA Gran t 

124 432-PETTW Library Books/Media - Pettway Grant 

125 435 Office Suppl ies 

126 437 Periodicals 

127 499 Other Suppl ies & Materi als 

128 709 Data Processing Equipment 

129 711 Furniture 

130 71 9 Office Equipment 

131 790 Other Equipment 

132 Total Libraries 
~~ 

134 Total Expenditures 
l .JO 

136 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1 , 2024- Includes Cash on Hand 

137 Less Cash on Hand 

138 Less PY Encumbrance 

139 Total Revenue 

140 Total Expenditures 

141 

142 Effect on Fund Balance 

143 -144 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND LEN 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 07, 2024 

D 

2024-2025 

Adopted 

Budget 

1,000 

2,000 

1,250 

100 

100 

150 

7,000 

3,000 

750 

200 

500 

3,000 

19,050 

19,050 

46 ,335 

(50 ) 

15 , 200 

19,050 

(3 ,850) 

42 ,435 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

1,000 1 ,000 

2 ,000 2 ,000 

1 ,250 1,250 

0 0 

100 100 

0 0 

100 100 

150 150 

7 ,000 7 ,000 

0 0 

1,000 4,000 4,000 

750 750 

200 200 

500 500 

0 0 

0 0 

3,000 2,000 5,000 

0 0 

1,000 I 20 ,050 2 ,000 22 ,050 

1,000 20 ,050 2,000 22 ,050 

46,335 46,335 

(50) (50 ) 

1,000 16,200 0 16 , 200 

1,000 20,050 2,000 22,050 

0 (3,850) (2,000) (5,850 ) 

0 42,435 (2,000) 40 ,435 

Page 6 of 20 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE SOLID WASTE/SANITATION (RECYCLING CENTERS) FUND 116 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the Solid 

Waste/Sanitation (Recycling Centers) Fund 116 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accl)rately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Local Revenue or 

Grants; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 • 2025 Solid Waste/Sanitation (Recycling Centers) 

Fund 116 has been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

UNAudited June 30, 2024 FB 1,3S2,184 

Less TIR Subfund 47,S20 

Less UnAudited Enc FY 2024 20,949 

Available EST Fund Balance July 1, 2024 1,283,71S 

Total Revenue 739,860 0 0 739,860 

Total Available Funds 2,023,S7S 0 0 2,023,57S 

Total Expenditures 1,273,43S 0 60,000 1,333,435 

Effect on Fund Balance (533,575) 0 (60,000) (593,575) 

Ending Fund Balance 7S0,140 0 (60,000) 690,140 

(SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
7th day of October 2024. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

A B C E 
1 ! I Fund 116 

2 I 0/01/24 

3 

4 
' 

46 EXPENDITURES -
47 55732 IConvcnicnce Center 

-
48 I 103 IAssi stant 

49 I 05 ISupervisor/Director 

50 140 Salary Supplements 

51 141 Foremenffeamleaders 

52 143 ~uipment Operator 

53 164 Attendants -
54 169 Part-time Personnel 

55 187 Overtime Pay 

56 201 Social Security 

57 204 Seate Retirement 

58 206 Life Insurance 

59 I 206-RET-LIF Li fe Insurance - Retirees 

60 I 207 Medical Insurance 

61 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 

62 208 Dental Insurance 
63 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 

>---
64 210 Unemployment C~ m1~ensation 
65 212 Employer Medicare 

66 307 Communication 

67 307-WIR.E Communication 
68 312 Contracts with Private Agencies 
69 320 Dues and Membership 

70 330 Operating Lease Payments 
71 I 332 Legal Notices, Recording, and Court 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 -
77 

78 

79 - - --
80 I 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 7 . 2024 

336 Maintenance Repair Equipment 

338 Maintenance Repair Vech i !es 

347 Pest Control 
348 Postal Charges 
349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 
351 Rentals 
355 Travel 
359 Disposal Fees 

399 Other Contacted Services 

I F I G 

I 
2024-2025 2024-2025 I 

Origin~( i Approved 
Budget i Amends 

I I 
! 

71,200 

122,886 

180,502 
- -

225,750 
8,000 

37,717 
25 ,672 

1,422 
144 

72,697 
8,996 
5,675 

353 

8,821 
-

5,500 

I 900 

500 
6,000 

200 
17,500 

6,000 

2,000 

100 
1,200 

500 
1,000 

190,000 

80,000 

I H I J 

I I I 
2024-2025 2024-2025 I 2024-2025 
Approved ! Proposed i Proposed 

Amended Budget I Amendments Amended Budget 

I 

I 
0 I 0 

71 ,200 71 ,200_ 
0 0 

122,886 122,886 

0 0 
180,502 180,502 
225,750 _ 225,750 

8,000 8,000 
37,717 37,717 
25 ,672 25,672 

1,422 1,422 
144 144 

72 ,697 72,697 
--

8,996 8,996 
5,675 I 5,675 

353 353 

0 0 
8,821 8,821 
5,500 5,~ _Q_ 

900 900 
0 0 

500 500 

6,000 6,000 
200 200 

-
17,500 17,500 

6,000 I 6,000 

I 2,000 2,000 

I 100 100 
1,200 1,200 --

500 500 
1,000 1,000 

190,000 190,000 
80,000 80,000 

Page 3 



A B I C 
1 I I -
2 I 
3 I 
4 I i f---

I 81 410 
82 412 
83 425 

84 435 
85 442 
86 450 - - -
87 451 
88 452 
89 499 
90 510 
91 513 
92 524 
93 599 
94 707 
95 711 
96 718 
97 I 719 

E 

Fund 116 

I 0/01/24 

Custodial Supplies 
Diesel Fuel 
Gasoline 
Office Supplies 
Propane 
Tires and Tubes 
Uniforms 
Utilities 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Trustee's Commission . 
Workers Comp Insurance 
In Service/S taff Development 
Other Charges 
Building Improvements 
Furn itures and Fixtures 
Vehicles 
Office Equipment 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

F G 

I 
2024-2025 2024-2025 
Original Approved 

i Budget Amends 

i 3,800 

! 2,000 
8,200 

500 
7,500 
2,500 
7,200 

15,000 
5,000 

I 13,000 
I 7,300 I 

500 

10,000 

500 
98 733 !Solid Waste Equipment 5,000 
99 733-REB/\T 
100 

101 I 
102 I 
103 I I 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 7. 2024 

790 
Solid Waste Equipment - Rebate -
Other Equ ipment 5,000 

I 

TOTAL CONVENIENCE CENTER! 1,174,235 i 

H I J 

I I 
2024-2025 2024-2025 2024-2025 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 
3,800 3,800 

I 2,000 2,000 
-1 8,200 8,200 

I 500 500 
7,500 7,500 

I 2,500 2,500 
7,200 7,200 

15,000 15,000 
··-

5,000 5,000 
13,000 13 ,000 
7,300 Request $60K from fund 7,300 

500 balance and $2K from 500 
0 790. 0 

10,000 10,000 
0 I / 0 
0 / 0 

500 / 500 
5,000 62, 000 67,000 

0 0 
5,000 (2,000) 3,000 

I 
I 

0 1,114,23s I 60,000 1,234,235 

Page4 



A B C E 
1 Fund I 16 

2 10/01/24 
3 

4 i 
t---

I 149 

150 99100 Transfers -
151 590 Operating Transfers 
152 Tot:il Transfers 
153 

154 TOTAL EXPS AND TRANSFERS 
155 I ··-

156 TOTAL REV :ind TRFS IN -
157 TOTALEXPSANDTRFSOUT 
158 EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE 
159 

160 

161 TOTAL UNAUDITED EST. FJ3 JUNE 30, 2024 
162 SUBFUND TIR FB 
163 June 30 2024 UNAUDITED ENC 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

F G 

I 
2024-2025 2024-2025 

I Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

· •• ·-

0 
0 

1,273,435 

739,860 
1,273,435 
(533,575) 

I 1,352,184 

I 47,520 
20,949 

164 EST A YAILABLE FOR OPERATIONS FB JUL I , 2024 I 1,283,715 
165 I I 
166 I I 
167 EST END OF YEAR BALANCE 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 7. 2024 

I 
I 
I 1so, 14o I 

H I J 

I I 
2024-2025 2024-2025 2024-2025 
Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget I Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 
0 0 0 0 

·- --

0 1,273,435 60,000 1,333,435 

0 739,860 0 739,860 
0 1,273,435 6Q~OO 1,333,435 
0 (533,575) (60,000) (593,575) 

I 

-
1,283,715 

I I I 690,140 

Page 7 



• 
II • 

• "I 

"' • ., n., 

" !I 

•"' 

n I: 

• 

.. . 
I'",. 

·. -
• • • -· 

" 

• II !I 

.. 

• Ii • 

• 
.... ..,. 
II g 

• u 
!I 

" 

,.,. 
iii 

lg 

II 

= .. • • 

• • 

" 

• 

• 

• • • 
• .... 
" Ii 

• 

• n •• • I , ... 
]. 

It 

• 

■ II 
,.I .. ._ 

• 

,: ·-..... Ill 
■ II• 

Ii II Ii 
" a, .. 

• -... H -

I 
" 

• 

II 
\II 

.. 
1111 

• .. 

.. " II 

" 
ll 1 

. -. 
ft 

II 

• 

II -n 

r 
= 

• 

• • 
• 
II 

-I I • 

" 
. ... 

Ill 

r.· .. If!.. .. 
II 

• • 
• 

.. 
.. 

■ I • 
• I =r.:= ~ -II ii • • :z 

• I ,. a:,, 111 • .. ,. 
J., • 

• •• 

• • • .. 
II • 
• .L-• •• • 

I d • • • • • 

• 

u 
• 

nln .. 
1-· . r II 
• • Iii 

ii. 

.. 
" • 

• I 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE OTHER GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 127 (ARPA) 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024- 2025 budget that included the Other 

General Special Revenue Fund 127 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Federal funds or 

Investment Income; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 · 2025 Other General Government Special 

Revenue Fund 127 has been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Estimated June 30, 2023 FB 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 

Est . Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2023 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 

Total Available Funds 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 

Effect on Fund Balance 

Ending Fund Balance 

Original 
Budget 
3,535,055 

1,668,633 
1,866,422 

45,000 

45,000 

408,918 

(363,918) 

1,502,504 

Previously 
Approved 
Amends 

0 

0 

1,368,263 

(1,368,263) 

(1,358,263) 

Amends 
Approved 
this Res 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Approved 

Amended 

Budget 

45,000 

45,000 

1,777,181 

(1,732,181) 

134,241 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 
Loudon County Mayor 



1 

2 -3 

' 
74 

75 
76 

77 -78 
79 

BO 

61 

62 

83 

84 

65 

66 

67 -88 

B9 

90 -
91 

92 -93 

94 

95 

96 

97 

A C 

Other Genera l Government Special R evenue 

Fund 127- ARPA 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Specia l Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

I 
F 

2024-2025 1011/202-1 1'2 :17 
Account Number I I O rg Dgt 

I I 

9 14021 iARPAGra nt#2-HIGHWAY 
Orig 0111 1 o[ae_e_roe. E::xoe11sed/E11cumbercd 

{gr [Wnfec/ in e_rev FY in e,revious FY 
J99 I I 0 1hcr Cont Svc-Paving Co Rds - District I A Comm Rando lph 4,5 I 5 2,315 (Rem app re1umed to Comm) 

--
399 Oiher Cont Svc-Paving Co Rds - Dis1ric1 I B Comm Gea me; 4,5 15 2,3 15 (Rem app returned to Comm) 
399 1 Other Cont Svc-Paving Fork Creek Rd - District 4 Comm Whi 120,000 38,953 (Rem app returned lo Comm) 
399 !Other Cont Svc-Paving Co Rds - Dimict 4 Comm Whi 11ield 31 1,672 3 11,672 

399 I01hcr Cunl Svc-Paving Co Rds - Disirict 6 Comm Wa ller 380, 11 8 380,11 8 

399 !Other Conl Svc-To~ Coal Si lver Oak Sub. - Districl 6 Comm\ 99, 144 99, 144 

399 1 I01hcr Conl Svc-Paving Co Rds - Dist rict 5A C::omm Morrison 171 ,533 17 1,533 

399 Other Con! Svc-Pavin~ Co Rds - Dislrict SB Comm Shaver 17 1,533 I 71 ,533 

399 Other Cont Svc-Pav in g_Co Rds - Disl ri ct 5A Comm Morrison 
399 !Other Cont Svc-Paving Co Rds - Dis1rict 5B Comm Shaver 
714 I Hig~way g_guiement - 2 Boom Mowers 360,000 356,228 

714 Highway Equ ipment - Vac Truck 100,000 100.000 - - - - 7-!l l:!i.!\hway Equipmenl - Rubber Tire Loader 250,000 - ----
Asphalt - Paving Co Rds - District l A Comm Randolph 364,485 364,4 85 404 

40• 1 Asphalt - Pavi ng Co Rds - District I B Comm Geames 364,485 364,485 
409 1 Crushed Stone - Paving Co Rds - District I A Comm Rando lei, 6,000 6,000 

4091 Crushed Slone - Paving Co Rds - Disl rict l B Comm Gea mes 6,000 6.000 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

i I I I 
- o I I 1 I 

I I 
ARPA Grant #2 - HIGHWAY 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 7, 2024 

I I 

I I 
i 250,000 

I 

G H I J 

2023-2024 Approve,! Proposed Proposed -
Amds I Amdcd Hgt Amds Amdcd Dud~cl 

I 

I ! I 
I I I 
I 0 1 I 0 

o I I 0 

I o ' ! 0 

I 0 I 0 ---·-
0 0 

I 0 ! i 0 

I 0 1 
·-

0 

I 0 1 0 

01 
-· 

40,000 I 40,000 
0 40,ooo I 40 ,000 
0 0 

--9 I 0 

I 2so.ooo I I 250,000 

I 
o\ 0 

o I 0 

o I I 0 

I 0 1 I 0 

I u I 0 

o I 0 

! 
0 1 2;0,000 I 80,000 330,000 

l I 

Page 3 



A C 

Other General Government Special Revenue 

1 Fund 127 -ARPA 

2 10/ 1/::!024 12:17 
1-- Account Number 

I 3 
" I 

128 I 
129 
130 9 14041 ARPA Grant U4 -
131 316-TASS-WSI TASS Wn1 erline & Pump - NOT REVENUE LOSS 
132 316-TASS I TASS Waterline & Pump- FROM REVENUE LOSS 

133 3 16-TASS-GSW I ITASS Greenback Sewer Project- District-3 (Snnerficld) 

134 316-TASS-GSW I ITASS Greenback Sewer Project - FROM REVENUE LOSS 

135 11 
136 ARPA Grnnt 114 

137 

1--138 
139 

140 91405 ARPA Grant #5 - -
141 I 
142 732 BBTI Building Purchases 
143 711 SESSNI Fumi1ure - S1and alone shelving system for new building 

144 399 (I-All I Other Con1racted Services- Di stricl I-A (Randolph) 
145 399 (1-B) I !Other Contracted Services - District 1-8 (Gcamcs) 

146 399 (2-Al l !Other Contracted Services - District 2-A (Jenkins) 
147 399 (2-B) I Other Contracted Services - Di strict 2-8 (Quillen) 

148 399 (3) 1 Other Contracted Services - District 3 (Saltcrfield) 

149 )99 (4)1 !Other Contracted Services - Di strict 4 - (Whitiicld) 

150 399 (5-A)I I O ther Conlracted Services - District 5-A (Morrison) 
151 399 (5-8) I Other Contracted Services - Di strict 5-8 (Shaver) 

152 399 (6) !Other Contracted Services - District 6 (Waller) 

153 )99 (7)1 I Other Contracted Services - District 7 (Cullen) 
154 399 IOlher Contracted Services - $500,000* 10 Commissioners 

155 I 
156 IARl'A Grant #5 
157 I ·· ··-
158 Total Capital Projects I 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
Coun ty Commission October 7, 2024 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D E F 

-· 
lOH-2025 

I 0rg Bgt 
I I 

I I I 
Orig amt o[ ae_e.roe_ Exe_ens ed1Encumbcrcd 

(.or proiect in prev Fr in previous FY 
502,075 502,075 
200,000 200,000 

I 

I 

I 
Orig amt ofapprop Expe11sed'Encumbered 

{pr e.rojecl in e_re\' FY in e.reviuus FY 
4? 2,658 422,658 

109,766 I 09,766 

500,000 473 ,300 

500,000 473,300 -
500,000 500,000 
500,000 500,000 -
500,000 500,000 

500,000 ~57 ,719 -
500,000 246, 114 
500,000 246, 114 
500,000 479,262 

500,000 4, J,000 

I i 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

0 

0 

o_ 
0 
0 

01 
01 
ol 
o l 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

I I I 408,918 

G H I J 

I 
2023-2024 Appro\·ctl Proposed Proposed 

-
I Amds .-\mdcd Bgt Amds Amt.led Budget 

I I 

I 

I 
0 I 0 

0 0 

01 I 
-o 

495.ooo I 495 ,000 __ 495,000 
25 ,000 25,000 25,000 

0 1 0 

520.000 I 510.000 I 01 520,000 

I 
I 

I 
----

I I 

I 0 0 
0 I 0 

26,700 26,700 ! 26 ,700 
26,700 26,700 ! 26.700 

0 0 
0 0 

ol 0 
42,2Kl 42 .2s 1 I ( 13,600) 28,681 

253,886 253,886 i (40,000)i 213,886 

253,886 ?53.8S6 (40.000)1 213,886 

20.13s I 20,738 I 20,738 
77 ,000 77,000 77,000 

0 0 1 I 0 

I I I 
701,191 701 ,191 (9J,GOO)\ 607,591 

1,368,263 1.1n.181 I (13.600)1 1.763.581 

Page 5 



1 

2 

3 

' 
159 
f--
160 

161 

162 

~ 
164 

165 

166 

167 

166 

169 

170 

171 

17 2 

17:l 

174 

175 

176 

177 

176 -
179 

180 -
181 

182 

183 

184 

185 

186 

A IBI C 

I 
Other General GoYernmcnt Special RcYcnuc 

Fund 127 - A RPA 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

\ 

F 

2024-2025 I 10/1/2024 1:1:17 
Accou nt Number 

I I I Org Bgt 
I I I 

I I I I I 
I I I ·-

nrir, DIii/ o[ap(!_rO(!_ Exve11sedl£11c11mhered 

99 100 Transfers Out for profecr in prev FY i11 pre,•ious FY --
590 1 Transfers to Olher Funds - Co Gen Longevity Pay 292,955 292 ,955 

590 1 !Transfers to O the r Funds - LilJraries Lonecvit~ Pay 8,932 8,932 

590 1 Transfers to O ther f-unds - Recycling Longevity Pay 24,667 24,667 
590 Transfers to O1her Funds - Highway Longevi 1y Pay 26,2 17 26,217 

5901 Transfers - Gen Cn p Projecls-Sr Ccn1er Erosion-# I A Com m R 20,000 (Rel. To Com m-Proj ect Rescinded) 
590 Transfers - Gen Cap Projects-Sr Center Erosion-# I B Comm G 20,000 (Ret. To Comm-Project Rescinded) 

590 I [Transfers to O ther Funds - Gen Cap Projects Co Bldg Expansi 447,9 13 447,9 13 

5901 !Transfers to O1hcr Funds - Co Gen-Lega l Fees-#58 Comm Shaver 
5901 !Transfers to O ther Funds - Co Gcn-Leg;I F~es-l/5A Comm Morrison 

590-CCH !Transfers to Other Funds - Gen C::ap Projects Courtl,ouse-Countv Costs 
590 Transfers to O ther Fund s - Edu. Cap Proiecls - Gotor - 114 Comm Whitfield I 
590 Transfers to Other Funds I 

I I 
-· - I !Total T.~an sfcrs Out I I 

I 
1 1 I - - -

I 
I •··--

I I I 
! 

0 

Total Expenditures and Transfers Out 408,918 

I 
I 
I 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 7, 2024 

I G H I J 

I I 
1-2023-202~ Ap proved Propost:ll Propos~d _ _ 

I I I Amds Amded Bgt J\mds Amd cd Budget 
I I I I 

I I 
I 

I I 
I 

I o I 0 

I 0 1 0 

I 0 0 
0 ! 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 
0 I 0 

I 0 0 

I 0 13,600 13,600 

I 0 I 0 

I I I 
o l 0 13,600 13,600 

I 
I I ·---
t 

·- -· 

I 

1,368,263 1,777,1 81 0 1,777,181 

I I 
I 

I 

Page 6 



A C 

Other General Government Special Revenue 

1 fund 127 - ARPA 

2 10/ 1/2024 12:17 

3 
Account Number I I 

' I I 

187 I t 
188 UnAudited EST ,June 30, 2024 FD 
189 Lc.ss Restricted, Committed & Ass igned Items 

190 Est. Available Fund Baloncc July I , 2014 

I-
191 ,-
192 

193 Total Revenue 

11 194 

195 Tota l Revenue on,I Transfers In 

196 
-\ --

197 

198 I 
199 Toto! Available Funds 

I 200 I 

201 Expenditure Bmlg~t_ 
202 

203 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
204 

205 Ending l'11n1I Ra lance I 
206 I --- - -
207 
208 I 
209 -, Counh• Commission !\·lecting Date: 

210 I October 7, 1024 

211 I 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 7, 2024 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D E F I 

2024-2025 

I Org Bgt I 
I I I 

I 
I I 3,535,055 

I 1,668,633 I 
I 1,866,421 

I I I 
- -

45,000 

I I 
i 45,000 

I 
I 
I 1,911,422 I ·-

I 
I 4os,91s I 
I 

I i 408,918 

I I ·-·· 
i 1,502,504 

I 
I I 

G H I J 

I I I 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

.-\mds I Amdcd Dgt Amds Anulcd 13udger 
I I 

I I 
i 
I 

I 1,866,422 1,866,422 --
I 

I 
o I -1s,ooo I ol 45,000 

I 
0 -15,000 ol 45,000 

I - i 
I 

i 

0 1.911,422 0 1,911,422 

I -- -··---
1,J6s,26J I 1,777,181 0 1,777,181 

I I I 
1,368,263 I 1,777,181 0 1,777,181 

I 
(l ,J GS ,263 ) 134,241 0 134,241 

I 
I --

I Amount :lbO \'C r.? 1'!!'nue loss 0 

I ; 
SIOM R" ·,nue Loss B,13nco I I 134,24 1 

I I 

Page 7 



" 

■ 

.. 

.. ■ 

II 
II 
I■ 

II 

I 

" 
■ 

■ 

•11 .. 
-
I! 

Ill I II II ■ 

Ill 

■ II 

" • II II II 
Ill ■ .. 

.. 
II 

II ,. 
II II 

I II II .. llr I:. II !II ii,+-:- . II - :.1■' - ull :-■-,:, I .11 I II II - ; ■ I • II 

r L ... 11 

II .,. 

II •" ■ .. 
II 

~ 
II ■ L ■ 

II . ~~ I ! ■ a Iii 
II 

■ '" I 
.. ... 

1111 • " ■ 
I II 

"' I: 

BI ■• • • - Ill 111 • .. !I 
:II Ill" 

■ II 

■ 

.. 

.. 
■ 

II 

II 



■ 

II II II 
di II 

■ ■ ••• 
■ 

• ■ 

Ill ■ .. I -• 
• ■ -~-Ii 

Ill 

!I ■ 

II 
Ii .. 

■ II ■ 

• 
II .. -■ .... 1• .. ■ Ii t 

II .. 
■ 

II 
■ ■ 

■ 
II ■ 

II ■ ii 

■ 

-. • t 
llll 

Iii 

• 
I .. • II ■ - I •• II 

•■ • ii 

-

■ 
g 

"I' 

[: ... 
II 

d -.... ■ 
■ ii 

• 
I 



RESOLUTION II 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTFUND 131 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the Highway 

Department Fund 131 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Local, State or Federal 

funds; or Transfers In; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, t hat the FY 2024 - 2025 Highway Department Fund 131 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Un-Audited June 30, 2024 Est FB 1,901,883 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 0 

Est. Avail . Fund Balance July 1, 2024 1,901,883 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 5.270,142 0 84,000 5,354,142 

Total Available Fund s 7,172,025 0 84,000 7,256,025 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 5,645,108 0 191,000 5,836,108 

Effect on Fund Balance (374,966) 0 (107,000) (481,966) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,526,917 0 (107,000) 1,419,917 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A B 

1 I 
2 Account -
3 Number .. ! 

95 

96 

97 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 48000 
103 48140-PHIL 
104 

105 

106 

107 

108 -
109 

110 49000 
111 49600-TRADE I 
112 49800 1 

113 49800 
114 49800 
115 49700 
116 

11 7 

118 Total Revenues 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 7, 2024 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

C D E 

Highway Dept 131 
I Oil /2024 I 2 :26 2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 
I -

I 
I 

i 
I 

Other Governments & Citizens Groups I 
Contracted Services I 01 

··-

I 
Total Other Governments & Citizen1 0 

Other Sources 
- ·--

Proceeds from Sale of Cap Assets-TRADE 
Transfer In (from IO I - Sports Gaming T~ 86,915 
Transter In (from Fund IOI - Ix Pymts) I 
Transfer In (From Fund 171-024 - for Trade-in Vehicle) 
Insurance Recovery 0 

Total Other Sources 86,9ts I 

5,270,142 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
-··· 

Amded Bgt Amds Amcled Budget 
I I 
I 
I 

I -
---

0 1 0 
I 

I 
0 0 0 1 0 

I 
I 

0 0 -
86,9 15 86,915 

0 1 0 
0 1 0 
0 84,ooo I 84,000 

0 1 86,915 84,ooo I 170,9 15 

I i 
0 s,210,142 I 84,000 · 5,354,142 

Page 4 



A B 

1 I 
2 Account 

' -
3 Number l .. i_J 

249 68000 
250 321-BMILK 

251 32 1-ST BGP 

252 332-BMILK 

253 339 
254 339-BRIDG 

255 339-STI:lGP j 

256 339-STAID [ 

257 399-STBGP 

258 404-BMILK 

259 404-STBGP 

260 409 

261 705 

262 706 - -
263 708 

264 790 

265 711 

266 714 

267 717 

268 718 

269 718-TRADE 
--

270 726 
271 726-STAID 

272 726-STBGP 

273 

274 

275 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

C D E 

Highway Dept 131 I 
10/1/2024 12:26 2024-2025 I 2024-2025 

Org Bgt I Amds 
I 

Cap ital Outlay 
Engineering Services 

Engineering Services 

Evaluation and Tes ting 

Matching Share- Add'! for STBGP 

Matching Share 3,886 

M '!_tching Share 

Matching Share 14,395 

Contracled Services - STBGP 

Asphalt - Hot Mix 
Asphalt - Hot Mix 

Crushed Stone 3,000 

Bridge Construction 777,332 

Building Construction I 
Communication Equip~ent 

Other Equipment (Plotter) 

Furniture & Fixtures 

Highway Equipment 100,000 

Maintenance Equipment 

Motor Vehicles 50,000 

Vd1icle Trade-ins 

State Aid Proj ec ts - Add'! fo r STBGP 

Stale Aid Proj ects 1,1 99,518 

State Aid Projects 0 

Total Capital Outl:t)' 2,148 ,131 

276 TOTAL HIGHWAYS 5,645,108 

277 

278 

279 

280 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 7. 2024 

--

-
I 
I I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed --
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I I I 

0 0 ---
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

3,886 3,886 

D D 

I 14,395 14,3 95 

0 0 --
0 I 0 

Revenue From sale of - --
0 equipment in prior year 0 

3,000 and insurance recovery 3,000 

777,3 32 in current year 777,332 

D 
[16Sep_070ct24] 

0 

0 / 0 
D / 0 .. 

100,000 191 ,000 , 29 1,000 

0 0 
I 50,000 50,000 I 

D 0 
I 

' D 0 
1, 199,518 1,199,518 

0 D 
I 

0 1 2,148,131 191 ,000 2,339,131 

I 
0 5,645,108 191,000 5,836,108 

I 

Page 10 



A B C 

1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account I 0/1 i2024 12:26 -
3 Number .. 

310 Estimated Total FB June 30, 2024 
311 Less Encumbrnnces 

312 

31 3 
314 -
315 Estimated Restricted Fund Bala nce July I, 2024 -
316 

317 

318 

31 9 - -- - --
320 Total Revenue 

-
321 - -
322 

323 Total Available Funds 

324 

325 Expenditure Budget 

326 

327 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

328 

329 Estimated Ending Fund Balance 

330 
331 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D I E 

I 
2024-2025 I 2024-2025 

Org Bgt I Amds 
I I 

1,90 l,88~ I-

1,901 ,883 

5,270,142 

7,172,025 

5,645,108 

5,645,108 

I ,526,917 

332 County Commission meeting date: 
333 

334 -
335 

Budget Commiltee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 7, 2024 

October 7, 2024 
----

-

F G H 

Approved Proposed Prop_osed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 

i 

1,901,883 1,901,883 

0 5,270,142 84,000 5,354,142 

I 
0 7,172,025 84,000 7,256,025 

0 5,645,108 191,000 ! 5,836,108 

0 s_,645,IOS 191 ,000 i 5,836,108 .. 

o I 1,526,917 (107,000) 1,419,917 

\ 

I 

Page 12 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 141 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 202S 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the General 

Purpose School Fund 141 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Non-Recurring Items, 

State Funds or Grants, Federal Funds, and/or Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024- 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

{unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 General Purpose School Fund 141 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows : 

Est June 30, 2024 FB 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2024 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 

Effect on Fund Balance 

Ending Fund Balance 

Original 

Budget 

16,217,431 

16,217,431 

52,452,539 

55,224,225 

(2,771,686) 

13,445,745 

Previously Amends Approved 

Approved Approved Amended 

Amends this Res Budget 

1,730,189 54,182,728 

1,809,049 57,033,274 

(78,860) (2,850,546) 

13,366,885 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 7th day of October 2024. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



= I . "-
• I - • 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 141 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024- 2025 budget that included the General 

Purpose School Fund 141 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Non-Recurring Items, 

State Funds or Grants, Federal Funds, and/or Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates_) or audit {if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 General Purpose School Fund 141 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Est June 30, 2024 FB 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2024 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 

Effect on Fund Balance 

Ending Fund Balance 

Original 

Budget 

16,217,431 

16,217,431 

52,452,539 

55,224,225 

(2, 771,686) 

13,445,745 

Previously Amends Approved 

Approved Approved Amended 

Amends this Res Budget 

1,730,189 54,182,728 

1,809,049 57,033,274 

(78,860) (2,850,546) 

13,366,885 

(SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 7th day of October 2024. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Account Number 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

10/1/2024 12:31 2024-2025 2024-2025 

Original Budget Amendments 

General Purpose School Revenue 

40000 

40100 
40110 
40120 
40125 
40130 
40140 
40163 TATE 

40200 
40210 
40275 

40300 
40320 
40350 

Total Local Taxes 

41000 

41100 
41110 

Total Licenses and Permits 

BOE September 2024 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 

County Commission October 7, 2024 

Local Taxes 

Countv Propertv Taxes 
Current Property Tax 
Trustee's Collections Prior Year 

Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 
Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 

Interest and Penalty 
Payments in Lieu ofTa'l:es 

Total County Property Taxes 

Countv Local 012tion Taxes 
Local Option Sales Tax 
Mixed Drink Tax 

Total County Local Option Taxes 

Statutorv Local Taxes 
Bank Excise Tax 
Interstate Telecommunications Tax 

Total Statutory Local Taxes 

Licenses and Permits 

Licenses 
Marriage Licenses 

Total Licenses 

11,805,207 0 
100,000 0 

15,000 0 
175,000 0 
35,000 0 

324,645 0 

12,454,852 0 

4,800,000 0 
35,000 0 

4,835,000 0 

30,000 0 
0 0 

30,000 0 

17,319,852 0 

1,200 0 

1,200 0 

1,200 0 

1 

Apprnved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

11 ,805,207 0 11,805,207 
100,000 0 100,000 

15,000 0 15,000 
175,000 0 175,000 
35,000 0 35,000 

324,645 0 324,645 

12,454,852 0 12,454,852 

4,800,000 0 4,800,000 
35,000 0 35,000 

4,835,000 0 4,835,000 

30,000 0 30,000 
0 0 0 

30,000 0 30,000 

17,319,852 0 17,319,852 

1,200 0 1,200 

1,200 0 1,200 

1,200 0 1,200 



43000 

43500 
43542 
43570 
43990 

Charges for Current Services 

Education Charges 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

Contract for Instructional Services w/ Other LEA's 0 

Receipts from Individual Schools 15,000 

Other Charges for Services 5,550 

Total Education Charges 20,550 

Total Charges for Current Services 20,550 

44000 

44100 
44110 
44130 
44145 
44146 

44160-RET DEN 
44160-RET LIF 
44 160-RET MED 

44161-COBRA DEN 
44170 
44170 
44170 TNRMT 

44500 
44530 
44540 
44570 

BOE September 2024 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 

County Commission October 7, 2024 

Other Local Revenues 

Recurring Items 
Investment Income 75 ,000 

Sale of Material and Supplies 0 
Sale of Recycled Materials 0 
E-Rate Funding 0 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 50,000 

Retirees' Insurance Payments 7,300 

Retirees' Insurance Payments 5,100 

Cobra Insurance Payments 0 
Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000 

Miscellaneous Refunds 0 
Miscellaneous Refunds - TN Risk Management 0 

Total Recurring Items 139,400 

Nonrecurring Items 
Sale of Equipment 0 
Sale of Property 0 
Contributions and Gifts 0 

Total Nonrecurring Items 0 

2 

0 0 0 0 

0 15,000 0 15,000 

0 5,550 0 5,550 

0 20,550 0 20,550 

0 20,550 0 20,550 

0 75 ,000 0 75 ,000 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 50,000 0 50,000 

0 7,300 0 7,300 

0 5, 100 0 5, 100 

0 0 0 0 

0 2,000 0 2,000 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 139,400 0 139,400 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 



Total Other Local Revenues 

46000 

46500 
46510 
46515 
46515 SPED 
46590 
46590 LC 
46590 SLC 
46590 ACE 
46590 LEAP 
46610 
46790 

46800 
46851 

Total State of Tennessee 

46980 
46981 
46990 PPL 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 7, 2024 

State of Tennessee 

S1a1e Educalion Funds 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

139,400 

TN Investment in Student Achievement (TISA) 32,649, 135 
Early Childhood Education 765,303 
State Special Education Preschool Grant 0 
Other State Education Funds 58,467 
Learning Camp Transportation 0 
Summer Learning Camps 0 
Other-State Education Funds 0 
LEAPS Grant 0 
Career Ladder Program 67,000 
Other Vocational 0 

Total State Education Funds 33,539,905 

Oiher Stale Revenues 

State Revenue Sharing-T.V.A. 1, 150,000 

Total Other State Revenues 1, 150,000 

34,689,905 

Other State Grants 0 
Safe Schools 0 
Other State Revenue I 0 

Total 0 

3 

0 139,400 0 139,400 

LCBOE: 
Special Ed Preschool 
Grant received. 

160,725 32,809,860 0 32,809,860 
0 765,303 0 765,303 
0 0 108,433 108,433 
0 58,467 0 1 58,467 
0 0 A 0 1LCBOE: I 

0 0 I innovative School Grants I 0 
100,000 100,000 lnrant. I 100,000 

0 0 0 0 
0 67,000 o L 67,000 
0 0 1,339,564 1,339,564 

260,725 33,800,630 1,447,997 35,248,627 

0 I, 150,000 0 1, 150,000 

0 I, 150,000 0 1, 150,000 

260,725 34,950,630 1,447,997 36,398,627 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 



47000 

47 JOO 
47143 
47145 
47147 
47147 21st 
47590 SLC 
47590 YR 

47600 
47640 

Total Federal Government 

48600 

48130 
48610 

48610-ALT 
48610-BlT 

48610-CAMP 
486 10-CHR 

48610-CL 
48610-F Alv! 
48610-FRC 
48610-GYS 

48610-LCAP 
48610-LCEF 

48610-MUSIC 
48610-NMS 

48610-RTI 
48610-SHOE 

48610-SUP 
48610-WSF 

BOE September 2024 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 

County Commission October 7, 2024 

Federal Government 

Federal Throu!Jh State 
Specia l Education - Grants to States 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

0 
Speci al Education Preschool - Grants to States 0 
Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant 0 
Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant 0 
Other Federal Through State 0 
Other Federal Through State YR Grant 210,632 

Total Federal Through State 210,632 

Direct Federal Revenue 

ROTC Reimbursement 71 ,000 

Total Direct Federal Revenue 71,000 

281 ,632 

Citizens Groups 

Contributions 0 
Donations 0 
Donations - Alternative School 0 
Donati ons - Bridges in Transition 0 
Donations - Camp Bravado 0 
Donations - Christmas 0 
Donations - CL 0 
Donations - FAM 0 
Donations - FRC 0 
Donations - GYS 0 
Donations - LCA 0 
Donations - LCEF 0 
Donat ions - MUSIC 0 
Donations - North Middle School 0 
Donation s - RT! 0 
Donations - SHOE 0 
Donations - SUP 0 
Donations - WSF 0 

4 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 210,632 0 210,632 

0 210,632 0 210,632 

0 71,000 0 71,000 

0 71,000 0 71,000 

0 281,632 0 281,632 

LCBOE: 
Robotics donation -
$2,000 
Classroom donation -

0 $2,000 0 0 
0 0 4,000 4,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

3,500 3,500 0 3,500 
0 0 0 0 
0 LCBOE: 

0 0 FRC donations received. 
0 500 500 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

500 500 2,21 I 2,711 
2,946 2,946 6,950 9,896 



48990 

48990 
49700 
49800 

Total Revenues 

Total General Purpose School 

BOE September 2024 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 

County Commission October 7, 2024 

Total Citizens Groups 

Other 

Other 
Insurance Recovery 
Transfer In 

Total Other Source 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

0 

0 
0 
0 

52,452,539 

0 

52,452,539 

5 

6,946 6,946 13,661 20,607 

0 0 0 0 
860 860 0 860 

0 0 0 0 

268,531 52,721,070 1,461,658 54,182,728 

0 0 0 0 

268,531 52,721,070 1,461,658 54,182,728 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

General Purpose School Expenditures 

70000 

71000 

71 100 
116 
116 SLC 
117 
128 
163 
163 SLC 
189 
195 
198 
201 
201 SLC 
204 
204 SLC 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LlF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-RET DEN 
210 
212 
212 SLC 

BOE September 2024 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 

County Commission October 7, 2024 

Education 

Instruction 

Regular Jn strucrion Program 

Teachers 19,283 , 119 
Teachers -Summer Learning Camps 0 
Career Ladder Program 35,000 
Homebound Teachers 7,000 

Educational Assistants 1,925, 108 
Educational Assistants - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Other Salaries & Wages 0 
Certified Substitute Teachers 65,000 
Non-Ce1tified Substitute Teachers 194,800 

Social Secu rity 1,333,622 
Social Security - Summer Learning Camps 0 
State Retirement 1,868,435 
State Retirement - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 2,803 
Life ln surance 60,000 
Life lnsurance 14,700 
Medical Insurance 3,345,673 
Medical lnsurance 52,828 
Dental lnsurance 149, 181 
Dental Insurance 36,800 
Unemployment Compensation 25 ,000 
Employer Medicare 311 ,895 
Employer Medicare - Summer Learning Camps 0 

6 

LCBOE: 
Moved to Guidance 
personnel. 

(37,000) 19,246,119 0 19,246,119 
0 0 0 0 
0 35,000 0 35,000 
0 7,000 0 7,000 
0 1,925, 108 (30,000) 1,895, 108 
0 0 0 0 

37,000 37,000 0 37,000 
0 65,000 0 65,000 
0 194,800 0 194,800 
0 1,333,622 0 1,333,622 
0 0 0 0 
0 1,868,435 0 1,868,435 
0 0 0 0 
0 2,803 0 2,803 
0 60,000 0 60,000 
0 14,700 0 14,700 
0 3,345,673 0 3,345,673 
0 52,828 0 52,828 
0 149,181 0 149, 181 
0 36,800 0 36,800 
0 25,000 0 25,000 
0 311 ,895 0 311 ,895 
0 0 0 0 



355 
399 
429 
429 BC 
429 SLC 
429 SMC 
429 EES 
429 FLM 
429 GBS 
429 HPS 
429 LES 
429 LHS 
429 NMS 
429 PES 
429 SES 
449 
471 
524 
599 NMS 
599 PES 
790 
790 EES 
790 FLM 
790 GBS 
790 HPS 
790 LES 
790 LHS 
790 NMS 
790 PES 
790 SES 

BOE September 2024 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 

County Commission October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

Travel 7,000 
Other Contracted Services 194,000 
Instructional Supplies 120,000 
Instructional Supplies - Bridge Camp 0 
Instructional Supplies - Summe1· Learning Camps 0 
Instructional Supplies - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Instructional Supplies - Eaton Elementary School 48 , 197 
Instructional Supplies - Fort Loudoun Middle Schc 19,786 
Instructional Supplies - Greenback School 33,196 
Instructional Supplies - Highland Park Elementary 25 ,832 
Instructional Supplies - Loudon Elementary Schoo 32,623 
Instructional Supplies - Loudon High School 46,040 
Instructional Supplies - North Middle School 42,256 
Instructional Supplies - Philadelphia Elementary S 28 ,782 
Instructional Supplies - Steekee Elementary Schoo 13 ,975 
Textbooks 625 , 145 
Software 70,000 
In-Service Staff Development 2,000 
Other Charges 0 
Other Charges 0 
Other Equipment 200,000 
Other Equipment - Eaton Elementary School 20,305 
Other Equipment - Fort Loudoun Middle School 17,578 
Other Equipment - Greenback School 15,929 
Other Equipment - Highland Park Elementary Sch 11 ,993 
Other Equipment - Loudon Elementary School 17,929 
Other Equipment - Loudon High School 20,962 
Other Equipment - No11h Middle School 39,522 
Other Equipment - Philadelphia Elementary Schoc 16,5 13 
Other Equipment - Steekee Elementary School 2,809 

Total Regular Instruction Program 30,383,336 

7 

0 7,000 0 7,000 
0 194,000 0 194,000 
0 120,000 2,000~ 122,000 
0 LCBOE: 0 0 
0 Classroom supplies - 0 0 
0 

$2,000. 
0 0 -

0 48,197 0 48,197 
0 19,786 4,697 r 24,483 
0 33,196 0 33,196 
0 25,832 01 25,832 
0 32,623 A I 32,623 

LCBOE: 
0 46,040 Moving from FLMS 46,040 
0 42,256 library funds. 42,256 
0 28,782 28,782 
0 13,975 V I 13,975 
0 625,145 0 625,145 
0 70,000 0 70,000 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 200,000 0 200,000 
0 20,305 0 20,305 
0 17,578 0 17,578 
0 15,929 0 15,929 
0 11 ,993 0 11 ,993 
0 17,929 0 17,929 
0 20,962 0 20,962 
0 39,522 0 39,522 
0 16,513 0 16,513 
0 2,809 0 2,809 

0 30,383,336 (23,303) 30,360,033 



71200 

116 

I 16 VR 

117 

128 
163 

163 SPED 

163 VR 

171 
189 

195 
198 
201 
201 SPED 
201 VR 

204 
204 VR 

205-RET VIS 

206 

206-RET LIF 
206 VR 

207 
207-RET MED 

207 VR 

208 
208-RET DEN 

208 VR 

212 
212 SPED 

212 VR 
429 

499 

725 
725 SPED 

BOE September 2024 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 

County Commission October 7, 2024 

Se.ecia/ Education Pro'5_ram 

Teachers 

Teachers 
Career Ladder Program 

Homebound Teachers 
Educational Assistants 

Educational Assistants 

Educational Ass istants 
Speech Pathologist 

Other Salaries & Wages 
Ce11ified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 

Social Security 
Social Security 

Social Security 
State Retirement 

State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 

Life Insurance 

Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - VR Grant 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 

Medical Insurance - VR Grant 
Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - VR Grant 
Employer Medicare 

Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 

Instructional Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 

Special Education Equipment 

Special Education Equipment 

Total Special Instruction Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

1,833,855 
93,942 

4,000 

23,000 
582, 133 

0 
57,029 

398,646 

40,000 
8,000 

39,500 
181 ,606 

0 
9,360 

246,016 

15,948 

860 
8,418 

LSI I 
798 

450,000 
3,750 

29,856 

17,000 
4,300 

1,500 
42,472 

0 
2,199 

43,752 

40,000 

102,500 

0 

4,281,951 

8 

0 1,833,855 (75 ,950) ► 1,757,905 

0 93,942 LCBOE: 93 ,942 

0 4,000 Moving Assessment 4,000 

0 23 ,000 
Personnel to 141-72220 

23,000 per state. 
0 582, 133 V 582,133 

0 0 75,600 ~ 75,600 

0 57,029 "I 57,029 
LCBOE: 

0 398,646 SPED Preschool Grant 398,646 

0 40,000 expenditures. 40,000 

0 8,000 8,000 

0 39,500 u 39,500 

0 181 ,606 (4,700) 176,906 

0 0 4,700 4,700 

0 9,360 0 9,360 

0 246,016 (5,300) 240,716 

0 15,948 0 15,948 

0 860 0 860 
0 8,418 (160) 8,258 

0 1,511 0 1,511 

0 798 0 798 

0 450,000 (8,900) 441 , 100 
0 3,750 0 3,750 

0 29,856 0 29,856 

0 17,000 (372) 16,628 

0 4,300 0 4,300 

0 1,500 0 1,500 

0 42,472 (LIOO) 41,372 

0 0 1, 150 I, 150 
0 2,199 0 2, 199 
0 43 ,752 0 43 ,752 

0 40,000 0 40,000 
0 102,500 0 102,500 

0 0 0 0 

0 4,281,951 (15,032) 4,266,919 



71300 
116 
116 ISM 
117 

163 
189 ISM 

195 
198 
201 

201 ISM 
204 
204 ISM 

205-RET VIS 

206 
206 ISM 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207 ISM 

208 
208 ISM 

208-RET DEN 
212 
212 ISM 

336 
355 
425 

429 

429 ISM 
599 ISM 

730 ISM 

790 
790 SPARC 

Total Instruction 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 7, 2024 

Vocational Education Pro'?,_ram 

Teachers 
Teachers - ISM Grant 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

I 
1,225,303 I 

0 1 
LCBOE: 

0 
() 

Career Ladder Program 3,ooo l Innovative School 
Educational Assistants 29,869 Models grant 
Other Salaries & Wages - ISM Grant 0 

Certified Substitute Teachers 6,000 

Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 12,000 0 

Social Security 79,123 0 

Social Security - ISM Grant 0 0 

State Retirement I 12,552 0 

State Retirement - ISM Grant 0 0 

Employee and Dependent Insurance 173 0 

Life Insurance 3,105 0 

Life Insurance 0 0 

Life Insurance 400 0 

Medical Insurance 182,660 0 

Medical Insurance - ISM Grant 0 0 

Dental Insurance 5,964 0 

Dental Insurance 0 0 
Dental Insurance 810 0 
Employer Medicare 18,505 0 
Employe Medicare - ISM Grant 0 0 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 1,300 0 
Travel 8,000 0 
Gasoline 1,000 0 

Instructional Supplies 85,630 0 
Instructional Supplies - ISM Grant 0 0 
Other Charges - ISM Grant 0 0 
Vocational Education Program - ISM Grant 0 0 
Other Equipment 55,200 0 
Other Equipment 0 0 

Total Vocational Education Program 1,830,594 0 

36,495,881 0 

9 

1,225,303 0 1,225,303 

0 224,718 . 224,718 

3,000 0 3,000 

29,869 0 29,869 

0 5,000 5,000 
6,000 0 6,000 

12,000 0 12,000 
79,123 0 79,123 

0 14,415 14,415 

112,552 0 I 12,552 

0 16,994 16,994 

173 0 173 
3,105 0 3, 105 

0 566 566 
400 0 400 

182,660 0 182,660 

0 40,233 40,233 
5,964 0 5,964 

0 1,185 I, 185 
810 0 810 

18,505 0 18,505 

0 3,747 3,747 
1,300 0 1,300 
8,000 0 8,000 
1,000 0 1,000 

85,630 0 85,630 

0 45,000 45,000 

0 327,089 327,089 
0 343,844 343,844 

55 ,200 0 55,200 

0 0 0 

1,830,594 1,022,791 2,853,385 

36,495,881 984,456 37,480,337 



72000 

72110 
105 
201 
204 

206 

207 
208 

212 

355 
524 

72120 

105 CSH 

131 
131 SLC 
189 CS!-! 

198 CSH 

201 
201 SLC 
201 CSH 
204 

204 SLC 
204 CSH 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206 CSH 
206-RET LIF 

207 
207 CSH 

208 

208 CSH 
208-RET DEN 

212 

212 SLC 
212 CSH 

355 
355 CSH 

BOE September 2024 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 

County Commission October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

Support Services 

Allendance 
Supervisor/ Director 72,307 0 

Social Security 4,483 0 

State Retirement 4,852 0 

Life Insurance 160 0 

Medical Insurance 0 0 

Dental Insurance 0 0 

Employer Medicare 1,049 0 

Travel 50 0 

In-Service/Staff Development 2,000 0 

Total Attendance 84,901 0 
LCBOE: 

Health Services Increase due to 

Supervisor/Director 59,015 
personnel change. 

Medical Personnel 526, 170 

Medical Personnel - Summer Learning Camps 0 0 

Other Salaries & Wages 57,990 0 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 0 0 

Social Security 32,623 0 

Social Security - Summer Learning Camps 0 0 

Social Security 7,255 0 

State Retirement 47,355 0 

State Retirement - Summer Learning Camps 0 0 

State Retirement 7,851 0 

Employee and Dependent Insurance 102 0 
Life Insurance 1,795 0 
Life Insurance 160 0 
Life Insurance 325 0 
Medical Insurance 75, 100 0 
Medical Insurance 14,891 0 
Dental Insurance 3,066 0 
Dental Insurance 375 0 
Dental Insurance 432 0 
Employer Medicare 7,630 0 
Employer Medicare - Summer Learning Camps 0 0 
Employer Medicare 1,697 0 
Travel 400 0 
Travel 2,000 0 

10 

72,307 0 72,307 

4,483 0 4,483 

4,852 0 4,852 

160 0 160 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

1,049 0 1,049 

50 0 50 

2,000 0 2,000 

84,901 0 84,901 

59,0 15 2,501 L 61,516 

526,170 13,500 539,670 

0 0 0 

57,990 (5,277) 52,713 

0 0 0 
32,623 0 32,623 

0 0 0 
7,255 ( 170) 7,085 

47,355 0 47,355 

0 0 0 
7,851 (1 , 151) 6,700 

102 0 102 

1,795 0 1,795 

160 160 320 

325 0 325 

75 , 100 0 75 ,100 

14,891 (5,991) 8,900 

3,066 0 3,066 

375 (48) 327 
432 0 432 

7,630 0 7,630 

0 0 0 
1,697 0 1,697 

400 2,000 2,400 
2,000 500 2,500 



355 SLC 
399 
399 ACE 
399 SLC 
399 CSH 
413 
435 
499 ACE 
499 CSH 
524 
524 ACE 
524 CSH 
735 CSH 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 7, 2024 

Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services - ACE 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

0 
9, 100 

0 
Other Contracted Services - STREAM Mini Camp 0 
Other Contracted Services 0 
Drugs and Medical Supplies 14,800 
Office Supplies 1,000 
Other Supplies & Materials 0 
Other Supplies & Materials 2,650 
In-Service/Staff Deve lopment 600 
In-Service/Staff Development 0 
In-Service/Staff Development 3,500 
Health Equipment 2,616 

I 
Total Health Services 880,498 

11 

0 0 0 0 
0 9, 100 (2,000) ► 7, 100 

10,000 10,000 0 10,000 
0 0 (\ 0 
0 0 

ILCBOE: I 0 Moving to Health 
0 14,800 I Services travel. I 14,800 
0 1,000 0 1,000 

80,000 80,000 0 80,000 
0 2,650 10,020 12,670 
0 600 0 600 
0 0 10,000 10,000 

10,000 13,500 (11,400) 2, 100 
0 2,616 856 3,472 

100,000 9so,498 I 13,500 993,998 



I 
72130 

117 
123 

123 SLC 
130 
162 

201 
201 SLC 
204 
204 SLC 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-RET DEN 
212 
212 SLC 

309 SAFE 
322 

355 
399 SAFE 
524 

524 ISM 

790 SAFE 

790 SSG 

BOE September 2024 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 

County Commission October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

I 
Other Student Su1worl 
Career Ladder Program 1.000 

Guidance Personnel 828,156 

Guidance Personnel - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Social Workers 272,514 

Clerical Personnel 202,600 

Social Security 80,865 
Social Security - Summer Learning Camps 0 
State Retirement 112,745 

State Retirement - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 230 
Life Insurance 3,386 

Life Insurance 480 
Medical Insurance 221 ,000 

Medical Insurance 0 
Dental Insurance 8,025 

Dental Insurance 432 
Employer Medicare 18,912 
Employer Medicare - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Contracts with Government Agencies 5,000 
Evaluation and Testing 20,000 
Travel 500 
Contracted Services 50,260 
In Service/Staff Development 5,500 
In Service/Staff Development - ISM Grant 0 
Other Equipment 30,000 
Other Equipment 0 

I 
Total Other Student Suooort 1,861,605 

12 

0 1,000 0 1,000 

0 828, 156 52 ,737 880,893 

0 0 0 0 
0 272,514 0 272,514 
0 202,600 LCBOE: 202,600 

0 80,865 Increase due to 80,865 
0 0 personnel change. 0 
0 112,745 

Employee moved from 
112,745 71100-163. 

0 0 u 0 
0 230 0 230 
0 3,386 0 3,386 

0 480 0 480 
0 221 ,000 0 221,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 8,025 LCBOE: 8,025 
0 432 Innovative School 432 
0 18,912 Models grant 18,912 
0 0 0 
0 5,000 UI 5,000 
0 20,000 0 20,000 

0 500 0 500 
0 50,260 0 50,260 
0 5,500 0 5,500 
0 0 58,882 58,882 
0 30,000 0 30,000 
0 0 0 0 

0 1,861,605 111,619 1,973,224 



72210 
105 
117 
129 

161 
189 

201 
204 

205-RET VIS 

206 
206-RET LIF 

207 
207-RET MED 

208 
208-REF DEN 

212 
355 
432 EES 
432 FLM 

432 GBS 
432 HPS 
432 LES 
432 LI-IS 

432 NMS 
432 PES 

432 SES 
499 

524 
524 EES 
524 FLM 
524 GBS 
524 HPS 
524 LES 
524 LHS 
524 NMS 
524 PES 
524 SES 

BOE September 2024 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 

County Commission October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

Regular instruction Program 
Supervisor/Di rector 441,790 

Career Ladder Program 6,000 

Librarians 599,933 

Secretary (s) 407,509 

Other Salaries & Wages 197,545 

Social Security 102,472 

Stale Retirement 139,418 

Employee and Dependent Insurance 816 

Life Insurance 5,000 

Life Insurance 1,790 

Medical Insurance 250,000 

Medical Insurance 5,000 

Dental Insurance 8,925 

Dental Insurance 6,000 

Employer Medicare 23 ,965 

Travel 17,000 
Library Books/Media - Eaton Elementa1y School 8,768 

Library Books/Media - Fort Loudoun Middle Scho 4,697 

Library Books/Media - Greenback School 13,385 

Library Books/Media - 1-Iighland Park Elementary 3,659 

Library Books/Media - Loudon Elementary School 5,606 

Libra1y Books/Media - Loudon High School 9,536 

Library Books/Media - North Middle School 6,696 

Library Books/Media - Philadelphia Elementary S 2,137 

Library Books/Media - Steekee Elementary School 3,500 

Other Supplies & Materials 5,000 
In-Service/Staff Development 12,000 
In-Service/Staff Development - Eaton Elementary 5,500 
In-Service/Staff Development - Fort Loudoun Mid 5,300 
In-Service/Staff Development - Greenback School 13,300 
In-Service/Staff Development - Highland Park Ele 4,900 
In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon Elementar 5,000 
In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon High Schc 5,255 
In-Service/Staff Development - No11h Middle Sch, 6,750 
In-Service/Staff Development - Philadelphia Elem 6,400 
In-Service/Staff Development - Steekee Elementar 4,000 

Total Regular Instruction Program 2,344,552 

13 

0 441 ,790 0 441 ,790 

0 6,000 0 6,000 

0 599,933 0 599,933 

0 407,509 0 407,509 
22,800 220,345 0 220,345 

1,4 14 103,886 0 103,886 

0 139,418 0 139.418 

0 816 LCBOE: 816 

0 5,000 Moving funds to FLMS 5,000 

0 1,790 
instructional supplies. 

1,790 

0 250,000 250,000 

0 5,000 0 5,000 

0 8,925 0 8,925 

0 6,000 0 6,000 
331 24,296 0 24,296 

0 17,000 0 17,000 

0 8,768 0 8,768 

0 4,697 (4,697) 0 
0 13 ,385 0 13 ,385 

0 3,659 0 3,659 

0 5,606 0 5,606 
0 9,536 0 9,536 

(4,046) 2,650 0 2,650 
0 2,137 0 2, 137 

0 3,500 0 3,500 

0 5,000 0 5,000 

0 12,000 0 12,000 

0 5,500 0 5,500 

0 5,300 0 5,300 
0 13 ,300 0 13,300 
0 4,900 0 4,900 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 5,255 0 5,255 

4,046 10,796 0 10,796 
0 6,400 0 6,400 
0 4,000 0 4,000 

24,545 2,369,097 (4,697) 2,364,400 



72220 
105 

117 

124 

135 

171 

201 

204 

205-RET VIS 

206 

206-RET LIF 

207 

207-RET MED 

208 

208-REF DEN 

212 

348 

355 

399 

399 SPED 

524 

BOE September 2024 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 

County Commission October 7, 2024 

Special Education Pror;_ram 
Supervisor/Director 

Career Ladder Program 

Psychological Personnel 

Assessment Personnel 

Speech Pathologist 

Social Security 

State Retirement 

Employee and Dependent Insurance 

Life Insurance 

Life Insurance 

Medical Insurance 

Medical Insurance 

Dental Insurance 

Denta l Insurance 

Employer Medicare 

Postal Charges 

Travel 

Other Contracted Services 

Other Contracted Services 

In-Service/Staff Development 

Total Special Education Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

30,720 0 

1,000 A 

LCBOE: 
304,652 Moving from SPED 

0 teacher line . 

0 

20,855 V 

30,274 0 

280 0 

1,200 0 

480 0 

58,870 0 

3,900 LCBOE: 

2,625 SPED Preschool Grant 

863 expenditures. 

4,877 

1,000 0 

21,650 0 

153,250 0 

0 0 

0 0 

I 
636,496 0 

14 

30,720 0 30,720 

1,000 0 1,000 

304,652 0 304,652 

0 75,950- 75 ,950 

0 0 0 

20,855 4,700 25 ,555 

30,274 5,300 35,574 

280 0 280 

1,200 160 1,360 

480 0 480 

58,870 8,900 67,770 

3,900 0 3,900 

2,625 372 2,997 

863 0 863 

4,877 I, 100 5,977 

1,000 0 1,000 

21 ,650 0 21,650 

153,250 0 153,250 

0 26,983 26,983 

0 0 0 

636,496 123,465 759,961 



77230 
105 
162 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-REF DEN 
212 
348 
355 
399 
524 

BOE September 2024 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 

County Commission October 7, 2024 

Vocational Education Program 
Supervisor/Di rector 
Clerical Personnel 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Postal Charges 
Travel 
Other Contracted Serv ices 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Total Vocational Education Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

85 ,770 
54,673 

8,708 
11 ,388 

102 
360 
300 

18,000 
0 

845 
440 

2,037 
500 

1,500 
2,000 
5,000 

191,623 

15 

0 85,770 0 85 ,770 
0 54,673 0 54,673 
0 8,708 0 8,708 
0 11 ,388 0 11 ,388 
0 102 0 102 
0 360 0 360 
0 300 0 300 
0 18,000 0 18,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 845 0 845 
0 440 0 440 
0 2,037 0 2,037 
0 500 0 500 
0 1,500 0 1,500 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 5,000 0 5,000 

0 191,623 0 191,623 



72250 
105 
117 
120 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212 
350 
355 
399 
471 
499 
524 
718 
790 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 7, 2024 

Education Technolo';{).1 

Supervisor/Director 
Career Ladder Program 
Computer Programmer 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Internet Connectivity 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Software 
Other Supplies & Materials 
In Service/Staff Development 
Motor Vehicles 
Other Equipment 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

58,713 
1,000 

396, 106 
28,261 
30,646 

1, 120 
66,000 

2,360 
6,610 

200,000 
10,000 
9,400 

265,000 
4,000 

12,430 
0 

171 ,088 

Total Central & Other Transportation 1,262,734 

16 

0 58,713 0 58,713 
0 1,000 0 1,000 
0 396,106 0 396,l 06 
0 28,261 0 28,261 
0 30,646 0 30,646 
0 1, 120 0 1, 120 
0 66,000 LCBOE: 66,000 
0 2,360 Robotics donation. 2,360 
0 6,610 6,610 
0 200,000 200,000 
0 10,000 u 10,000 
0 9,400 0 9,400 
0 265,000 0 265,000 
0 4,000 0 4,000 
0 12,430 0 12,430 
0 0 0 ~ 0 
0 171 ,088 2,000 173,088 

0 1,262,734 2,000 1,264,734 



723 10 
191 
201 
204 
206 
208 
212 
304 
305 
331 
355 
506 
508 
509 
510 
513 
524 
599 

BOE September 2024 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 

County Commission October 7, 2024 

Board o[_Education 

Board and Committee Members Fees 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 

Dental In surance 
Employer Medicare 

Arch itects 
Audit Services 

Legal Services 
Travel 

Liability Insurance 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 

Refunds 
Trustee's Commission 
Workman's Compensation Insurance 

In Service/Staff Development 

Other Charges 

Total Board of Education 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

112,240 
6,960 
6,427 
1,600 
2,650 
1,628 

0 
13,500 
37,000 

4,000 
29,149 

400 
85,000 

356,000 
186, 181 
35,000 

0 

877,735 

17 

0 112,240 0 112,240 
0 6,960 0 6,960 
0 6,427 0 6,427 
0 1,600 0 1,600 
0 2,650 0 2,650 
0 1,628 0 1,628 
0 0 0 0 
0 13,500 0 13,500 
0 37,000 0 37,000 
0 4,000 0 4,000 
0 29, 149 0 29, 149 
0 400 0 400 
0 85 ,000 0 85,000 
0 356,000 0 356,000 

9,837 196,018 0 196,018 
0 35,000 0 35,000 
0 0 0 0 

9,837 887,572 0 887,572 



72320 
101 
117 

161 
189 
201 

204 
205-RET VIS 

206 
206-RET LIF 

207 

208 
208-REF DEN 

2 12 

302 
307 
320 

348 

355 

399 
435 

524 

599 

BOE September 2024 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 

County Commission October 7, 2024 

O[fice o{the Sue.erintendelll 
County Official/ Administrative Office 

Career Ladder Program 
Secretary (s) 

Other Salaries & Wages 
Social Security 

State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 

Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 

Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

Employer Medicare 
Advert ising 
Communication 
Dues & Memberships 

Postal Charges 

Travel 

Other Contracted Services 

Office Supplies 
In Service/Staff Development 

Other Charges 

Total Office of the Superintendent 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

162,240 

1,000 

59,585 
7,200 

14,262 

17,845 

0 

350 

0 
31,767 

1,354 

0 
3,336 
1,000 

52,000 
21,000 

3,000 

500 
38,000 

8,000 

7,000 

3,500 

432,939 

18 

0 162,240 0 162,240 

0 1,000 0 1,000 

0 59,585 0 59,585 
0 7,200 0 7,200 
0 14,262 0 14,262 
0 17,845 0 17,845 

0 0 0 0 
0 350 0 350 
0 0 0 0 
0 31 ,767 0 31,767 

0 1,354 0 1,354 
0 0 0 0 
0 3,336 0 3,336 
0 1,000 0 1,000 
0 52,000 0 52,000 
0 21 ,000 0 21 ,000 

0 3,000 0 3,000 

0 500 0 500 
0 38,000 0 38,000 
0 8,000 0 8,000 
0 7,000 0 7,000 
0 3,500 0 3,500 

0 432,939 0 432,939 



77410 

104 
117 
?OJ 

204 
205-RET VIS 

206 
206-RET LIF 

207 
207-RET MED 

208 
208-REF DEN 

212 
307 
348 
355 
524 
599 
790 

77510 

I 19 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 
208 
212 
355 
524 

BOE September 2024 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 

County Commission October 7, 2024 

Office o(the Principal 

Principals 
Career Ladder Program 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 

Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Postage 
Travel 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Other Equipment 

Total Office of the Principal 

Fiscal Services 
Accountants/Bookkeepers 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Trave l 
In Service/Staff Development 

Total Fiscal Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

968,340 
4,000 

60,038 
87,511 

182 
1,450 
2,000 

116,550 
4,350 
4,630 
3,400 

14,041 
115,000 

5,000 
10,000 
3,000 

0 
0 

1,399,492 

85,280 
5,288 
5,723 

165 
86 

7,284 

375 
1,237 

200 
1,800 

107,438 

19 

0 968,340 0 968,340 

0 4,000 0 4,000 

0 60,038 0 60,038 

0 87,511 0 87,511 

0 182 0 182 

0 1,450 0 1,450 

0 2,000 0 2,000 

0 116,550 0 116,550 
0 4,350 0 4,350 
0 4,630 0 4,630 

0 3,400 0 3,400 
0 14,041 0 14,041 

0 115,000 0 115,000 
0 5,000 0 5,000 

0 10,000 0 10,000 

0 3,000 0 3,000 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 1,399,492 0 1,399,492 

0 85,280 0 85,280 
0 5,288 0 5,288 

0 5,723 0 5,723 

0 165 0 165 
0 86 0 86 
0 7,284 0 7,284 
0 375 0 375 
0 1,237 0 I,237 
0 200 0 200 
0 1,800 0 1,800 

0 107,438 0 107,438 



72610 
166 
?OJ 

204 
205-RET VIS 

206 
206-RET LIF 

207 
208 

208-RET DEN 
212 
399 
399 FLM 
399 GBS 
399 UIS 
399 NMS 
399 PES 
415 
425 
434 
454 
502 
599 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

Operation o{_Plant 

Custodial Personnel 227,053 
Social Security 14,078 
State Retirement 15,236 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 275 
Life Insurance 960 
Life In surance 840 
Medical Insurance 57 ,551 
Dental Insurance 2,255 
Dental Insurance 2, 102 
Employer Medicare 3,293 
Other Contracted Services 2,244,843 
Other Contracted Services- Fort Loudoun Middle' 10,000 
Other Contracted Services - Greenback School 40,000 
Other Contracted Services - Loudon High School 48,000 
Other Contracted Services - North Middle School 22,000 
Other Contracted Services - Philadelphia ElemenH 10,000 
Electricity 1,188,861 
Gasoline 10,000 
Natural Gas 165,447 
Water and Sewer 158,898 
Building and Contents Insurance 486,726 
Other Charges 0 

Total Operation of Plant 4,708,418 

20 

0 227,053 0 227,053 
0 14,078 (\ 14,078 
0 15,236 LCBOE: 

15,236 
Bathroom renovation. 

0 275 275 
0 960 960 
0 840 840 
0 57,551 0 57,551 
0 2,255 0 2,255 
0 2, 102 0 2,102 
0 3,293 0 ~ 3,293 

27,860 2,272,703 30,000 2,302,703 
0 10,000 0 10,000 
0 40,000 0 40,000 
0 48,000 0 48,000 
0 22,000 0 22,000 
0 10,000 0 10,000 
0 I, 188,861 0 I, 188,861 
0 10,000 0 10,000 
0 165,447 0 165,447 
0 158,898 0 158,898 

86,292 573,018 0 573,018 
0 0 0 0 

114,152 4,822,570 30,000 4,852,570 



72620 
316 
335 
338 

77710 

105 
189 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212 
313 
315 
315 LC 
315 SPED 
327 
336 
340 
348 
355 
399 
435 
524 
599 
729 ISM 
790 

72810 

790 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

Maintenance o[P/ant 
Contributions 0 0 

Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 275,000 0 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicles 2,000 0 

Total Maintenance of Plant 277,000 0 

Trans12.ortation 

Supervisor/Director 69,680 0 
Other Salaries & Wages 0 0 
Social Security 4,321 0 
State Retirement 4,676 0 
Life Insurance 160 0 
Medical Insurance 10, 100 0 
Dental Insurance 375 0 
Employer Medicare 1,01 I 0 
Contracts with Parents 12,070 0 
Contracts with Vehicle Owners 2,347,235 0 
Contracts with Vehicle Owners 0 0 
Contracts with Vehicle Owners 55 ,000 0 
Freight Expenses 100 0 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Equipment 6,243 0 
Medical and Dental Services 3,000 0 
Postal Charges 100 0 
Trave l 1,750 0 
Other Contracted Services 6,000 0 
Office Supplies 2,000 0 
In-Service/Staff Development 5,000 0 
Other Charges 5,985 0 
Transportation Equipment 0 0 
Other Equipment 4,000 0 

Total Transportation 2,538,806 0 
LCBOE: 

Central & Other 
Greenback Football MS 
startup carryover. 

Other Equipment 0 

Total Central & Other 0 01 
I 

21 

0 0 0 
275,000 0 275,000 

2,000 0 2,000 

277,000 0 277,000 

69,680 0 69,680 
0 0 0 

4,32 1 0 4,321 
4,676 0 4,676 

160 0 160 
10,100 0 10,100 

375 0 375 
1,01 I 0 1,01 I 

12,070 0 12,070 
2,347,235 0 2,347,235 

0 0 0 
55,000 " 55,000 

LCBOE: 
100 Innovative School 100 

6,243 Models grant. 6,243 
3,000 3,000 

100 ~ I 100 
1,750 0 1,750 
6,000 0 6,000 
2,000 0 2,000 
5,000 0 5,000 
5,985 0 ~ 5,985 

0 40,000 40,000 
4,000 0 4,000 

2,538,806 40,000 2,578,806 

0 4,ooo I 4,000 

0 4,000 4,000 



72901 

72901 
499 

Total Education 

BOE September 2024 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 

County Commission October 7, 2024 

Education COVID-19 

S1112.12.orl Services 
Other Supplies & Materials 

Total COVID-19 

Total Support Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

50.000 

50,000 

17,654,237 

54,150,118 

22 

0 50,000 0 50,000 

0 50,000 0 50,000 

248,534 17,902,771 315,887 18,218,658 

248,534 54,398,652 1,304,343 55,702,995 



73000 

73100 
165 SLC 
201 SLC 

204 SLC 
212 SLC 
710 

73300 
105 CCLC 
105 LEAP 
116 CCLC 
116 CCLC-EES 

116 LEAP 
163 CCLC 

163 CCLC-EES 

163 LEAP 

189 FRC 

189 GYS 

201 
201 CCLC 
201 CCLC-EES 

201 FRC 

201 GYS 
201 LEAP 

204 
204 CCLC 
204 CCLC-EES 
204 FRC 

204 GYS 
204 LEAP 
206 

206-RET LIF 
206 LEAP 

207 

207 LEAP 
208 

208-RET DEN 

BOE September 2024 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 

County Commission October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

Operation of Non-Instructional Service 

Food Service 
Cafeteria Personnel 0 

Social Security 0 

State Retirement 0 

Employer Medicare 0 

Food Service Equipment 0 

Total Food Service 0 

Communilv Services 
Supervisor/Director - CCLC 0 

Supervisor/Director - LEAP Grant 0 

Teachers - CCLC 0 

Teachers - CCLC 0 

Teachers - LEAP 0 

Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 0 

Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 0 

Educati onal Assistants - LEAPS Grant 0 

Other Salaries & Wages - FRC 30,000 

Other Salaries & Wages - GYS 0 

Social Security 0 

Social Security CCLC Grant 0 
Social Security CCLC Grant 0 

Social Security - FRC Grant 1,860 

Social Security - GYS 0 
Social Security - LEAPS Grant 0 

State Retirement 0 

State Retirement - CCLC Grant 0 

State Retirement - CCLC Grant 0 
State Retirement - FRC Grant 2,013 

State Retirement - GYS 0 
State Retirement - LEAPS Grant 0 
Life Insurance 188 
Life Insurance 216 
Life Insurance - LEAPS Grant 0 
Medical Insurance 8,600 
Medical Insurance - LEAPS Grant 0 
Dental Insurance 375 
Dental Insurance 1,011 

23 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 30,000 0 30,000 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 1,860 0 1,860 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 2,013 0 2,013 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 188 0 188 
0 216 0 216 
0 0 0 0 
0 8,600 0 8,600 
0 0 0 0 
0 375 0 375 
0 1,01 I 0 1,011 



208 LEAP 

212 

212 CCLC 
212 CCLC-EES 
212 FRC 
212 GYS 
212 LEAP 

355 

355 CCLC 

355 CCLC-EES 

355 LEAP 

399 

399 CCLC 
399 21ST 

399 LEAP 
422 

422 CCLC 
422 21ST 
422 LEAP 

422 WSF 
429 CCLC 
429 21ST 
429 LEAP 
499 

499 CCLC 
499 CCLC-EES 
499 CHR 
499 CL 
499 FAM 

499 GYS 
499 LEAP 
499 SUP 
524 
524 CCLC 
524 21ST 
524 FRC 
524 LEAP 
599 FAM 

790 
790 CCLC 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 7, 2024 

Dental Insurance - LEAPS Grant 

Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare - CCLC Gran\ 
Employer Medicare - CCLC Grant 
Employer Medicare FRC 
Employer Medicare GYS 
Employer Medicare - LEAPS Grant 

Travel 

Travel - CCLC 
Trave l - CCLC 
Travel - LEAPS Grant 

Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services - CCLC 
Other Contracted Services - CCLC 

Other Contracted Services - LEAP 
Food Supplies 

Food Supplies - CCLC 
Food Supplies - CCLC 
Food Supplies - LEAP 

Food Supplies 
Instructional Supplies - CCLC 

Instructional Supplies - CCLC 
Instructional Supplies - LEAP 
Other Supplies and Materials 

Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC 
Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC 

Other Supplies & Materials - CHR 
Other Supplies & Materials - CL 

Other Supplies & Materials - FAM 

Other Supplies & Materials - GYS 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

0 

0 
0 
0 

435 

0 
0 

1,500 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
4,300 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
5,000 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
Other Supplies & Materials - LEAPS Grant 0 
Other Supplies & Materials - SUP 0 
In Service/Staff Development 500 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 0 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 0 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 0 
In Service/Staff Development - LEAP 0 
Other Charges 0 
Other Equipment 2,000 
Other Equipment - CCLC 0 

Total Community Services 57,998 

24 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 435 0 435 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 1,500 0 1,500 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 (\ 0 

0 0 
LCBOE: 

0 FRC donations 
0 0 expenditures. 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 4,300 0 4,300 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 .. 0 

2,946 2,946 6,950 9,896 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

6,212 6,212 0 6,212 
8,568 8,568 0 8,568 
2,860 2,860 0 2,860 
6,932 6,932 500 7,432 

0 0 0 0 
1, 102 1, 102 2,211 3,313 

0 500 0 500 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 0 0 0 

28,620 86,618 9,661 96,279 



73400 
116 
163 
195 

198 
201 

204 
205-RET VIS 

206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-RET DEN 
212 

311 HHA 

429 
499 
524 

599 
790 

76000 

76100 
304 

399 ISM 
707 ISM 
799 ISM 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 7, 2024 

Ear/v Childhood Education 

Teachers 

Educational Ass istants 
Cert ified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Cert ifi ed Substitute Teachers 

Social Security 

State Ret irement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 

Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 

Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 

Contracts with Other School Systems 

Instructional Suppl ies 
Other Supplies & Mater ials 

In-Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Other Equipment 

Total Early Childhood Education 

Capital Outlay 

Regular Ca12Jta/ Out/av 

Archi tects 

Other Contracted Services 

Building Improvements 
Other Capital Outlay 

Total Regular Capital Outlay 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

475,268 

213,300 
4,080 

10,250 

43,580 

57 ,088 
230 

2,395 

652 
102,330 

1,950 
4,500 

1,640 
10, 192 

85.034 

1,600 

0 
1,600 

420 

0 

1,016,109 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

25 

0 475,268 0 475,268 
0 213,300 0 2 13,300 
0 4,080 0 4,080 
0 10,250 0 10,250 

0 43 ,580 0 43 ,580 

0 57,088 0 57,088 
0 230 0 230 
0 2,395 0 2,395 
0 652 0 652 
0 102,330 0 102,330 
0 1,950 0 1,950 
0 4,500 0 4,500 

0 1,640 0 1,640 
0 10, 192 0 10, 192 
0 85,034 0 85 ,034 
0 1,600 0 1,600 
0 0 0 0 
0 1,600 0 1,600 
0 420 0 420 
0 0 0 0 

0 1,0 16,109 0 1,016,109 

LCBOE: 
Innovative School 
Models grant. 

0 0 0 
0 0 73,670 I 73 ,670 
0 0 17,000 17,000 
0 0 127,22 1 127,221 

0 0 217,891 217,891 



80000 

82130 
601 
602 

82300 

82330 
699 

80000 

90000 

99000 

99100 
590 

Total General Purpose School 

BOE September 2024 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 

County Commission October 7, 2024 

Debt Service 

Principal 
Principal On Bonds 
Principal on Notes 

Other Debt Service 

Education 
Other Debt Service 

Total Education Debt Service 

Total Education Debt Service 

Capital Projects 

Other Uses 

Trans&r out 
Transfer to other funds 

Total Expenditures 

Total Other Uses 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

55,224,225 

0 

55,224,225 

26 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

277,154 55,501,379 1,531,895 57,033,274 

0 0 0 0 

277,154 55,501,379 1,531,895 57,033,274 



LCBOE: 
Updated fund balance 

Beginning Fund Balance (Unaudited) 
per Commission Year 
End Report 

Total Revenue 

Total Available Funds 

Total Expenditures 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

16,217,431 

52,452,539 

68,669,970 

55,224,225 

13,445,745 

0 16,217,431 0 

268,531 52,721,070 1,461,658 

268,531 68,938,501 1,461,658 

277,154 55,501,379 1,531,895 

-8,623 13,437,122 -70,237 

* $1.000,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be pulled back for regular fund balance purposes at any time. 

BOE September 2024 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 

County Commission October 7, 2024 27 

16,217,431 

54,182,728 

70,400,159 

57,033,274 

13,366,885 



■ 

h 



II 

-.. 
u "!!I J 

■ 
-. ■ .. 

■ 

■ 
■ - ■ 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE SCHOOL FEDERAL PROJECTS FUND 142 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the School 

Federal Projects Fund 142 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, source of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets is Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 School Federal Projects Fund 142 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
I 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2024 FB 1,000,000 

Total Revenue 2,529,065 1,344,732.09 3,873,798 

Total Expenditures 2,529,065 1,344,732.09 3,873,798 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 

Ending Fund Balance 1,000,000 1,000,000 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 7th day of October 2024. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



1 

2 ,__ 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
10/1/2024 12 :4 1 

Account Number 

Federal Funds School 

I 
Sub Fund 010 - Consolidated Administration Revenue 

47 / 00 Federal Through S1a1e 

47141 Title I Gra nts to Local Educ Agencies 

47 141 Title 1-C Grants to Local Educ Agenc ies 

47146 Engli sh Language Acqu isition Grants 

47147 Safe & Drug Free Schools 

47189 Eisenhower Prof Development State Gran ts 

49000 Other Revenue Sources 

49800 Transfers In 

Total Other Revenue 

BOE August 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

99,300.00 

2,156.00 

600.00 

1,650.00 

26 ,000.00 

0 .00 

129,706.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I I 

I 

0 00 99,300.00 o.oo I 99,300.00 

000 2, 156.00 0.00 2.156.00 

0.00 600.00 0.00 600.00 

0.00 1,650.00 0.00 1,650.00 

0.00 26,000.00 0.00 26,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 129,706.00 0.00 129,706.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

A C 

Fe deral F und 142 

I 0/1 /2024 12:41 
Account N umber 

I 
S ub F und 0 10 - Conso lidated Administra ti on Expenses 

722 10 

105 Suoervisorv/Di rector 

16 1 Secrelarv(s) 

20 1 Social Secu ri rv 

204 State Ret irement 

206 Life Insurance 

207 Med ical Insurance 

208 Denial Insurance 

2 12 Employer Medicare 

355 Trave l 

499 Other Supp lies and Materials 

524 In Service/Staff Develooment 

599 Other Charges 

Total Expenditures Co nso lida ted Administration 

Be2innin2 Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Bala nce 

BOE August 2024 
Budget Co mm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30 , 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

72,100.00 

24,5 19.00 

5,990.00 

8,396.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

1,40 1. 00 

2,000.00 

300.00 

15,000.00 

0.00 

129,706.00 

0.00 

129,706.00 

1 ?9,706 00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

.\ nut s Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Bud get 

I 
I I 

0.00 72 .1 00.00 0.00 7? , 100.00 

0.00 24,5 19.00 0.00 24 ,519.00 

0.00 5,990.00 0.00 5,990.00 

0 00 8,396.00 0.00 8,396.00 

0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 1,40 1.00 0.00 1,40 1.00 

0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 

0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 

0.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 

0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 !?9,706.00 0.00 129,706.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 129,706.00 0.00 129,706.00 

0 00 !?9,706.00 0.00 129,706.00 

0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

10/ 1/2024 12:41 
Account N umber 

I 
Sub Fund I 09 - Title I Revenue 

47000 Federal Government 

./7100 Federal Thro ugh Srare 

47 141 Title I Grants to Local Educ Agencies 

47141-CAR23 Titl e I Grants to Local Educ Agenci es 

Total Federal Through Sta te 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total Title I Revenue 

BOE August 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

890.543 . 72 

0.00 

I 
890,543.72 

890,543 .72 

890,543.72 

0.00 

890,543.72 

I 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

I I 

0.00 890,543 .72 0.00 890,543 .72 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 890,543.72 0.00 890,543 .72 

0.00 890,543.72 0 .00 890,543.72 

0.00 890,543.72 0 00 890.543 .72 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 890,543.72 0.00 890,543.72 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

90 

91 

92 

93 

94 

95 

96 

A ~ C 

Federal Fund 142 
10/1/2024 12.-ll 

Account Number 

I 
Sub Fund [ 109 - Ti tle I Expenses 

70000 Education 

71000 Instructio n 

71100 Regular Instruction Program 

11 6 Teachers 

163 Educational Assistants 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 

195 Certified Subslitule Teachers 

198 Non-certifi ed Substitute Teachers 

201 Social Securi1y 

204 Stale Reti remenl 

206 Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 

208 Dental Insurance 

212 Employer Medicare 

429 Instructional Supplies 

722 Regular lnslruction Equipment 

Total Regular Instruction Program 

BOE Augusl 2024 
Budget Comm Sepl 16, 2024 
Co. Comm Oc\ober 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

202-1-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

430, 196.00 

55, 193 .00 

0.00 

3,850.00 

5,125.00 

3 1,357.00 

39,982.00 

1,227.00 

66,918.00 

2.213.00 

7,334.00 

40,000.00 

30,837.28 

714,332.28 

E F G H 

I 
202-1-2025 .-\pp roved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

0.00 430.196. 00 0.00 430 , 196.00 

0.00 55,193 .00 0.00 55, 193.00 

0 00 0.00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 3,850.00 0.00 3,850.00 

0.00 5.215.00 0.00 5,225 .00 

0.00 31 ,357.00 0.00 3 1,357.00 

0.00 39,982 .00 0.00 39,982.00 

0.00 1,227.00 0.00 1,227.00 

0 00 66,918 .00 0.00 66,918 .00 

0.00 2,213 .00 0 00 2,213.00 

0.00 7,334.00 0.00 7,334 .00 

0.00 40 ,000.00 0 00 40,000.00 

0.00 30,837 .28 0.00 30,837 .28 

0.00 714,332 .28 0 00 714,332.28 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

97 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

113 

11 4 

115 

116 

117 

11 8 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

134 

135 

136 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
10/1/2024 12:4 1 

Account Number 

Sub Fund 109 -Title I 

70000 Education 

72000 Support Sen 'ices 

72130 Orher Srudenl Sup{]_ort 

189 Other Sa lari es & Wages 

20 1 Socia l Security 

204 State Retirement 

212 Employer Med icare 

355 Travel 

499 O ther Supp li es & Materia ls 

599 Other Charges 

Total S upport Services 

Sub Fund 109 - Title I 

70000 Ed ucation 

72000 Instruction 

72210 £SEA Title I 

I 89 O th er Salaries and Wages 

20 1 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

206 Life Insurance 

207 Medical In surance 

208 Denta l Insurance 

212 Employe r Medicare 

355 Trave l 

399 Other Contracted Services 

499 Other Supp li es and Materials 

524 In-Service/Staff Deve lopment 

790 Other Eq ui pment 

Total ESEA Title I 

BOE August 2024 
Budge! Co mm Sepl 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

27.878.00 

1,728.00 

1,871.00 

404.00 

400.00 

0.00 

12.905.44 

45, 186.44 

84,328 .00 

5,228.00 

7.328.00 

160.00 

13.082.00 

376.00 

1,223 .00 

1,000 00 

0.00 

300.00 

18,000.00 

0 00 

131 ,0?5 .00 

E 

2024-2025 

Amds 

I 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

000 

0 00 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

27,878.00 0.00 27 ,878 .00 

1,728.00 0.00 1,728.00 

1,871 .00 0.00 1,871.00 

404.00 0 00 404 .00 

400.00 0.00 400.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

12,905.44 0.00 12,905.44 

45 , 186.44 0 .00 45 , 186.44 

84,328.00 0.00 84,328 .00 

5,228.00 0.00 5,228.00 

7,328.00 0.00 7,328 .00 

160.00 0.00 160.00 

13,082.00 0 .00 13,082.00 

376.00 0.00 376.00 

1,223 .00 0.00 1,223 .00 

1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0 .00 

300.00 0.00 300.00 

18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

131 ,025.00 0 .00 131,025.00 



1 

2 -3 

4 

137 

138 

139 

140 

141 

142 

143 

144 

145 

146 

147 

148 

149 

150 

151 

152 

153 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
10/1 /2024 12:4 I 

Account Number 

11 

99/00 Tra11s{,_?rs Our & /11direcr Cosr 

504 Indirect Cost 

590 Cumulative Transfers (including Consolidated Adm in) 

Total Expenditures Title I 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Exuenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE Augusl 2024 
Budgel Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7. 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I I 

0.00 

0.00 

o oo I 

890,543.72 

0.00 

890,543.72 

890,543.72 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed ProJlOSCd 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Arndell Budget 

I I I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 890,543.72 0.00 890,543.72 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 890,543 .72 0.00 890,543.72 

0.00 890,543.72 0.00 890,543.72 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

154 

155 

156 

157 

158 

159 

160 
161 

162 

163 

164 

165 

166 

167 

168 

169 

170 

171 

172 

173 

174 

175 

176 

177 

178 

179 

180 

181 

182 

183 

184 

185 

186 

187 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

I O/l /2024 12:4 I 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 139 - Title 1-C Revenue 

47000 Federal Government 

47/00 Federal Through S1a1e 

47141 Title 1-C 

47141-CAR23 Title 1-C 

Total Federal Through State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total Title 1-C Revenue 

Sub Fund 139 - Title 1-C Expenses 

70000 Education 

71100 Regular /11sfr11ction Program 

163 Educational Assistants 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 

201 Soc ial Security 

204 Slate Re1iremen1 

212 Employer Medicare 

499 Other Suppli es & Materials 

Total 

BOE Augus\ 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgl 

I 

I 1,250.00 

0.00 

11 ,250.00 

11 ,250.00 

11 ,250.00 

0.00 

11,250.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0 00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Arndell Bud get 

0.00 11 .250.00 0.00 I J,?50.00 

I 

0.00 000 o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 11 ,250.00 0.00 11 ,250.00 

0.00 11 ,250.00 0 00 11 ,250.00 

0.00 11 ,250.00 0.00 11 ,250.00 

0 00 0 00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 11 ,250.00 0.00 11,250.00 

0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

188 

189 

190 

191 

192 

193 

194 

195 

196 

197 

198 

199 

200 

201 

202 

203 

204 

205 

206 

207 

208 

209 

210 

211 

A C 
Federal Fund 142 

I Oil /2024 12:4 I 
Account Number 

72/30 Orher S111de111 S11ppor1 

189 O1her Salaries & Wages 

201 Social Security 

204 Slate Retiremen\ 

212 Employer Medicare 

307 Communication 
355 Travel 

499 Other Supplies & Materials 

524 In-Service/Staff Developmem 

599 O1her Charges 

790 Oiher Equipment 

Total 

Total Expenditures 1-C 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Ex penditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE Augus\ 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

4,500.00 

248 .00 

412.00 

58.00 

528.00 

312.50 

0.00 

1,400.00 

500.00 

3,291 .50 

11 ,250.00 

11,250.00 

0.00 

11 ,250.00 

11,250.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

I 
2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

0.00 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 

0.00 248.00 0 00 248.00 

0.00 412.00 0.00 412 .00 

0 00 58.00 0.00 58.00 

0.00 528.00 0.00 528.00 

0.00 312.50 0 00 312.50 

0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 

0 00 1,400.00 0.00 1,400.00 

0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 

0.00 3,291.50 0.00 3,291.50 

000 11 ,250.00 0.00 11 ,250.00 

0.00 11,250.00 0.00 11 ,250.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 11 ,250.00 0.00 11 ,250.00 

0.00 11,250.00 0.00 11,250.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

212 

213 

214 

215 

216 

217 

218 

219 

220 

221 

222 

223 

224 

225 

226 

227 

228 

229 

230 

231 

232 

233 

234 

235 

236 

237 

238 

239 

240 

241 

242 

243 

244 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

10/1/2024 12:4 1 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 171 - Title I School Improvement Revenue 

47000 Federal Government 

47/00 Federal Through Stale 

47141 School Improvement Granls 

Total Federal Through State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total Title I Revenue 

Sub Fund 171 - Title I School Improvement Expenses 

70000 Education 

71000 Instruction 

71/00 Regular Instruction Program 

163 Educati onal Assi stants 

195 Certified Substilule Teachers 

198 Non-certified Substitute Teachers 

201 Social Security 

21 2 Emolover Medicare 

Total Rc2:ular Instruction Program 

BOE August 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F 

2024-2025 Approved 

Amds Amdcd Bgt 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

I 

0.00 0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 000 

0.00 0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 .00 0 00 000 

0.00 0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

245 

246 

247 

248 

249 

250 

25 1 

252 

253 

254 

255 

256 

257 

258 

259 

260 

26 1 

262 

263 

264 

265 

266 

267 

268 

269 

270 

271 

272 

273 

274 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
10/ 1/2024 12.4 1 

Account Number 

72130 Orher S111de111 S111212.orr 

169 Pan-time Personnel 

20 1 Social Security 

212 Employer Med icare 

Total Student Sup ()Ort 

Sub Fund 171 - T itle I School Improvement Ex penses 

70000 Education 

72000 S upport Services 

722/0 S1t{2Jl.Ort Services 

524 In Services/Staff Devclopmenl 

Tomi Su pport Scn,iccs 

Total Expenditures Title I 

Be2inning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

End i112 Fund Balance 

BOE August 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30 , 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I I 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

202-t-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -3 

4 

275 

276 

277 

278 

279 

280 

281 

282 

283 

284 

285 

286 

287 

288 

289 

290 

291 

292 

293 

294 

295 

296 

297 

298 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

I 0/1 /2024 12:41 
Account Number 

47000 federal Government 

Sub Fund 209 - Tille IIA Teacher Quality Revenue 

47/00 Federal Through State 

47189 Eisenhower Prof Development Stale Grants 

47147 Safe & Drug Free Schools 

4 71 89-CAR23 Eisenhower Prof Development Stale Grants 

49800 Transfer In 

Total Federal Through State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total Title IIA - Teacher Quality Revenue 

I 

BOE August 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I I 

I 154,978.49 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

154 ,978.49 

154,978.49 

154,978.49 

0 00 

154,978.49 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 

0.00 154,978.49 0.00 154 ,978.49 

0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 00 154,978.49 0.00 154 ,978.49 

0.00 154,978.49 0.00 154,978.49 

000 154,978.49 0.00 154,978.49 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 154,978.49 0.00 154,978.49 

I 



1 

2 -3 
4 

299 

300 

301 

302 

303 

304 

305 

306 

307 

308 

309 

31 0 

311 

312 

313 

314 

315 

316 

317 

A 1a C 

I Federal Fund 142 

I 0/ l /2024 12:4 1 
Acco unt Numbe r 

Sub Fund 1209 - Ti tle II A Teacher Quality Expenses 

70000 

71000 

7/1 00 

189 

195 

198 

20 1 

204 

21 2 

429 

499 

BOE August 2024 
Budget Comm Sep! 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Education 

Instruction 

Regular /11s1r11ctio11 Program 

Other Salaries & Wages 

Cert ified Subs 

Non-Cert Subs 

Soc ia l Security 

State Reti rement 

Em ployer Med icare 

Suppl ies/Materi als 

O ther Supp lies/Materials 

Total Regular Instruction Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30 , 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

0.00 

2,000.00 

2,000.00 

248.00 

0.00 

58.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,306.00 

E 

2024-2025 

Amds 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amd ed Bgt Amd s Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 

2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 

248 .00 0.00 248.00 

0.00 0 00 0.00 

58.00 0.00 58.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

4,306.00 0.00 4,306.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

318 

319 

320 

321 

322 

323 

324 

325 

326 

327 

328 

329 

330 

331 

332 

333 

334 

335 

336 

337 

338 

339 

340 

341 

342 

343 

344 

345 

346 

347 

348 

349 

350 

351 

352 

353 

354 

355 

356 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

10/1/2024 12:41 
Account Number 

11 

Sub Fund 209 - Tille IIA Teacher Quality 

70000 Education 

72000 Support Services 

72130 £SEA Title II A 

322 Evaluation and Testing 

722/0 £SEA Title II A 

189 O1her Salaries & Wages 

201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

206 Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 

208 Dental Insurance 

212 Employer Medicare 

355 Travel 

399 Contracted Services 

499 Other Supplies and Materials 

524 In-Service/Staff Development 

599 Other Charges 

99 100 Trans{!:rs 0111 & indirect Cost 

504 Indirect Cost 

590 Cumulative Transfers (including Consolida1ed Admin) 

Total Expenditures II 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE Augusl 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgl 

I I 

0.00 

0.00 

110,328.00 

6.840.00 

7,722.00 

160.00 

I 0,812.00 

380.00 

1,600.00 

1,330.49 

0.00 

500.00 

11 ,000 00 

0.00 

150,67''.49 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

154,978.49 

0.00 

154,978.49 

154,978.49 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I I I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 00 110,3?8 .00 0.00 110,328.00 

0.00 6,840.00 0.00 6,840.00 

0 00 7,722.00 0.00 7,722.00 

0 00 160.00 0 00 160.00 

0.00 10.81?.00 0.00 10,81?.00 

0.00 380.00 0.00 380.00 

0 00 1,600.00 0.00 1,600.00 

0.00 1,330.49 0.00 1,330.49 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 

0.00 11 ,000.00 0.00 11 ,000.00 

0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 

0 00 150,612.49 I 0.00 150,672.49 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 154,978.49 0.00 154,978.49 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 154,978.49 0.00 154,978.49 

0.00 154,978.49 0.00 154,978.49 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 ---3 
4 

357 

358 

359 

360 

361 

362 

363 

364 

365 

366 

367 

368 

369 

370 

371 

372 

373 

374 

375 

376 

377 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
10/ 1/2024 12:4 1 

A ccount N umber 

Sub Fund 309 - Title Ill Revenue 

47000 Federal Government 

47100 Federal Through State 

47146 Title II Englis h Language Acquisi lion Grants 

47l46-CAR23 Title II English Language Acquisition Grants 

Total Federal Through State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sou recs 

Total Title Ill Revenue 

BOE Augusl 2024 
Budget Comm Sepl 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30 , 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

29,50 1.98 

0.00 

29,50 1.98 

29,50 1.98 

29,50 1.98 

0.00 

29,501.98 

E F G H 

2024-2025 .-\11provcd Proposed Pro posed 

Amcl s Amdcd Ilgt Amcls Amdecl Bud get 

I 

0.00 29,50 1.98 0.00 29,50 1.98 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 29,50 1.98 0 00 29,50 1.98 

0.00 29,50 1.9s I 0 00 29, 50 1.98 

0.00 29,501. 98 0 00 29,50 1.98 

0.00 0.00 0 00 0.00 

0.00 29,501.98 0.00 29,501.98 



1 

2 ,__ 
3 
4 

378 

379 

380 

381 

382 

383 

384 

385 

386 

387 

388 

389 

390 

391 

392 

393 

394 

395 

396 

397 

398 

399 

400 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
10/1 /2024 124 1 

Account Number - -- - -----~----

Sub Fund 1309 -Title III Expenses 

70000 Education 

71000 Instruction 

7/100 Regular Instruction Program 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 

195 Cenified Subs 

198 Non-Cen Subs 

201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

206 Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 

208 Dental Insurance 

212 Employer Medicare 

399 Other Contracted Services 

429 Instructiona l Supplies 

471 Software 

722 Regular Instruction Equipment 

Total Regular Instruction Program 

BOE August 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 
-- -- -- -· - - - --- -· ---- - - -

Org Bgt 

I 

0.00 

440.00 

1,260.00 

105.40 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

24.65 

0.00 

7,200.00 

12,500.00 

0.00 

21,530.05 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed . Proposed ___ ----

Amds Amdcd Bgt ,\mds Amdcd Budget 

I 
I I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 440.00 0.00 440.00 

0 00 1,260.00 0.00 1,260.00 

0 00 105 .40 0.00 105.40 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 0 00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 24.65 0.00 ?4.65 

0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 00 7,200.00 0 00 7,200.00 

0.00 \?,500.00 0.00 12,500.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 21 ,530.05 0.00 21 ,530.05 



1 

2 -3 
4 

401 
402 
403 

404 
405 
406 
407 
408 
409 
410 
411 
412 
413 
414 
415 
416 
417 
418 
419 
420 
421 
422 
423 
424 
425 
426 
427 
428 
429 
430 
431 
432 

A C 

Federal F und 142 
I 0/\ /2024 12:41 

Account Nu mber 

S ub Fund 309 Title Ill 

70000 Education 

72000 ~oort Services 

722/0 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 
201 Social Security 
204 I State Retirement 
212 Employer Medicare 
499 Other Supplies & Materia ls 
524 I In-Service/Staff Development 
790 Other Equipment 

99/00 Tra11s{!!rs Out & /11direct Cost 

504 Indirect Cost 
590 Cumulative Transfers (inc ludin g Consoli dated Admin) 

Total Ex 1ienditurcs Title Ill 

Bc2inning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expend it ures 

Enclin!! Fund Balance 

BOE August 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

3,802 .50 
235 . 76 
342 .23 

55. 14 
750.00 

0.00 
2,786.30 

I 7,971.93 

I 
I 

0.00 

I 0.00 

o.oo I 

29,501.98 

I 
0.00 

29,501.98 

29,501.98 

0.00 

E F G H 

202-t-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 
I 

I 

0 00 3,802 .50 0 00 3,802.50 
0 00 235. 76 0.00 235. 76 
0.00 342.23 0.00 342.23 
0 00 55.14 0.00 55. 14 
0.00 750.00 0.00 750.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
000 2,786.30 0.00 2,786.30 
0.00 7,971.93 0 00 7,971.93 

I 
I 

0.00 0.00 0 00 0 00 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 29,501.98 0.00 29,501.98 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 29,501.98 0.00 29,501.98 

0.00 29,501.98 0.00 29,501.98 

I 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

433 
434 

435 
436 
437 

438 
439 
440 

441 
442 
443 
444 
445 
446 
447 

448 

449 

450 
451 
452 

453 
454 
455 
456 

457 

458 
459 
460 
461 
462 

463 
464 
465 

466 
467 

468 
469 
470 

471 
472 
473 

474 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

10/1 /2024 12:41 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 409 Title IV - Revenue 

47000 Federal Government 

I 
47 /00 I Federal Through Srore 

47590 Other Federal Throueh State 

47590-CAR23 Other Federal Throueh State 

Total Federal Through State 

Total Federal Government 

I 
!Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

I Total Title IV - Technology Revenue 

Sub Fund 409 Title IV - Expenditures 

70000 

71000 

71100 
116 

163 1 
195 
198 

201 
204 

2 12 
429 

722 

72/30 

790 

I 

BOE August 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Education 

Ins truction 

Regular lnstr11ctio11 Program 
Teachers 

Educational Assis1an1s 

Certified Substitute 
Non-Certified Substitule 
Social Security 

State Retirement 
Employer Medicare 
lnslructional Supplies & Ma1erials 
Instructional Equipme nt 

Orher Studenr S111212ort 
Other Eq uipment 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 
I 
I 80,895.03 

0.00 

I 80,895.03 

I 
I 80,895.03 

I 80,895.03 

I I 
0 .00 

I 80,895.03 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 0.00 

0.00 
2,200.00 
2 ,850.00 

314.00 

0.00 
74.00 

9,177 03 

0 00 
14,6 I 5.03 

0 00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Am cls Amded Bgt Amcls Amded Budget 

I 

0 00 so,s9s .03 I 0.00 80,895.03 

I I 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

0.00 80,895 03 0.00 80,895.03 

0.00 so.s9s _o3 I o.oo I 80,895 .03 

0 00 80,895.03 0.00 80,895.03 

I 
0 00 o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 80,895.03 0.00 80,895.03 

I I I 

I 

0 00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 
0 00 0.00 0.00 0 00 
0.00 2,200 00 o.oo I 2,200.00 

0 00 2,850.00 0.00 2,850.00 
0.00 3 14.00 0.00 314.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 74.00 0 .00 74.00 
0.00 9, 177.03 0.00 9,177.03 

o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
0.00 14,6 15.03 0.00 14,615.03 

000 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

475 

476 

477 

478 

479 

480 

481 

482 

483 

484 

485 

486 

487 

488 

489 

490 

491 

492 

493 

494 

495 

496 

497 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
I 0/l /2024 12:4 1 

Account N umber 

722 / 0 Sue.port Services/Regular /11s/r11ctio11 Program 

189 I Other Sa laries & Wages 

201 Soc ial Security 

204 State Retirement 

207 Medical Insurance 

212 Employer Medicare 

355 Trave l 

524 In-Service/Staff Deve lopment 

790 Ot her Equ ipment 

Total T itle IV 

Tota l Expenditures Tille IV 

Beeinning Fund Balance 

Reven ues 

Expenditures 

End ing Fund Balance 

BOE August 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

25 ,500.00 

1,581.00 

2,295.00 

4.034.00 

370.00 

500.00 

32,000.00 

0.00 

66.280.00 

80,895.03 

0.00 

80,895.03 

80,895.03 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds .-\mded Budget 

0.00 25.500.00 0.00 25 ,500.00 

0.00 1,58 1.00 0.00 1,58 1.00 

0.00 2,295 _00 I 0.00 2,295.00 

0.00 4,034.00 0.00 4,034.00 

000 370.00 0.00 370.00 

0 00 500.00 0.00 500.00 

0 00 32,000.00 0.00 32,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 66,280.00 0.00 66,280.00 

I 
0.00 80,895.03 0.00 80,895.03 

0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 

0.00 80,895,03 0.00 80,895.03 

0.00 80,895.03 0,00 80,895.03 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

498 

499 
500 
501 
502 
503 
504 
505 
506 
507 
508 
509 
510 
511 
512 
513 
514 
515 
516 

517 
518 
519 
520 
521 
522 
523 
524 
525 
526 
527 
528 
529 
530 
531 
532 
533 
534 
535 
536 
537 
538 
539 
540 

A C 
Federal Fund 142 

10/1/2024 IJ :41 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 439 21st CCLC Grnnt - Revenue 

47000 Federal Government 

47100 I Federal Throu 0 h Sr are 
47150 21st CC LC Revenue 

Total Federal Through State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total Title IV - Technology Revenue 

Sub Fund 439 21st CCLC Grant - Expenditures 

73300 Communitv Services 
105 Supervisor/Di rector 
11 6 Teachers 
163 Educational Assislanls 
201 Social Security 
204 S1a1e Reli remenl 
212 Employer Medicare 
355 Travel 
422 Food Supplies 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 
524 Profesional Development 

Total Title IV 

Total Expenditures Tille IV 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Entline Fund Balance 

BOE Augusl 2024 
Budge! Comm Sepl 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0 00 
0 00 
0.00 
0 00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds ..-\mdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

0.00 o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

0.00 o oo I 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 

I I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 
0 00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
000 0.00 0.00 000 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

54 1 

542 

543 

544 

545 

546 

547 

548 

549 

550 

551 

552 

553 

554 

555 

556 

557 

558 

559 

560 

561 

562 

563 

564 

565 

566 

567 

568 

569 

570 

571 

572 

573 

574 

575 

576 

577 

A F C 

Federal Fund 142 
10/1/2024 12:4 1 

Account N umber 

I 

I 
Sub Fund 809 - Carl Perkins Revenue 

I 
./7/00 Federal Through State 

47 131 Vocational Educ - Basic Grant s to States 

471 3 1-RES Vocational Educ - Reserve Grant 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund 809 - Carl Perkins Expendi tures 

71300 Vocational Educa1ion Program 

162 Cler ical Personnel 
201 Social Security 
204 I State Retirement 
? p I Employer Medicare 
355 !Travel 
499 Other Supplies and Materials 
730 Vocational Instruction Equipment 

730-RES Vocational Instruction Equipment 

72130 Other Student Sue.eort 
189 Other Salari es & Wages 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
2 12 Employer Medicare 
355 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 
599 Other Charges 

BOE August 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

End ing June 30 , 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

I 

86,192.25 

0.00 

86, 192 .25 

I 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

7,000.00 
43 ,000.00 

0.00 
50,000.00 

4,000.00 
248.00 
348. 00 

58.00 
14,123.63 
3,500.00 
9,614.62 

0.00 
31 ,892.25 

E F G H 

I 
2024-2025 App roved Proposed Proposed 

Arnd s Arnd ell Bgt Amd s Arndell Budget 

I 

I I 
I I 

I 
I 

0.00 86, I 92.25 0 00 86, 192 .25 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 86, 192.25 o.oo I 86,192.25 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 000 0.00 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 1.000.00 I o oo I 7,000.00 

0.00 43 ,000.00 0.00 43 ,000.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 50,000.00 I 0.00 50,000.00 

I 

0.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 
0.00 248.00 0.00 248 .00 
0.00 348.oo I 0.00 348.00 
0.00 58.00 0.00 58. 00 
0.00 14,123.63 0.00 14,123.63 
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 
0.00 9,6 14.62 0.00 9,6 14.62 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 31,892.25 0.00 3 1,892.25 

I 



1 

2 ,__ 
3 
4 

578 

579 

580 

581 

582 

583 

584 

585 

586 

587 

588 

589 

590 

591 

592 

A F C 

Federal Fund 142 

10/1 /2024 12:41 
Account Number 

72230 Vocatio11a/ £d11catio11 Program 

355 Travel 

524 

I 

I 

BOE August 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

In-Se rvice/Staff Development 

Total Expenditures Carl Perkins 

Revenues 

Ex11enditures 

Endin!! Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

800.00 
3,500.00 

I 4,300.00 

I 86,192.25 

I 
86,192.25 

I 86,192.25 

0.00 

I 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

0.00 800.00 0.00 800.00 
0.00 3,500.00 000 3,500.00 
o.oo I 4,300.00 0.00 4,300.00 

0.00 86,192.25 0.00 86,192.25 

I 
0.00 86,192.25 0.00 86,192.25 

I 
0.00 86,192.25 o.oo I 86,192.25 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I I 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

593 
594 

595 
596 

597 
598 
599 

600 
601 
602 
603 
604 
605 
606 
607 
608 
609 

610 
611 
612 
613 
614 
615 

616 

617 
618 
619 

620 
621 

622 

623 
624 
625 
626 
627 
628 

629 

A 

Account Num ber 

I 

S ub Fund 

47000 

47 / 00 
47143 

I 

Sub Fund 

70000 

71000 

7/200 
189 

201 
204 
212 - 3 12 
499 
725 

BOE August 2024 

C 
Federal Fund 142 

10/\ /2024 12 :4 1 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30 , 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

897 - IDEA Partnershi p for System ic C h:rnge - Revenue 

Federal Government 

Federal Through State 
Special Education Grants to States 0 00 

Total Federal Through State 0.00 

Total Federal Govern ment 0.00 

Tota l Revenue 0.00 

Total Other Sources 0.00 

Tota l IDEA B Revenue 0.00 

1897 - IDEA Partnership for Systemic Change - Expenditures 

Education 

Instruction 

Seecial Education Program 
Other Salari es & Wages 0.00 
Social Securi ty 0.00 

State Retirement 0.00 
Employer Medicare 0.00 
Con tracts wi1h Private Agencies 0.00 
Other Supplies & Material s 0.00 
Special Education Equipment 0.00 

Total Regular Instruction Program 0.00 

I 

Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amcls Amdecl Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I 
0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 o oo I o.oo I 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 

0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0 00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 
0 .00 0 00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 
~ 

3 
4 

630 

631 

632 

633 

634 

635 

636 

637 

638 

639 

640 

64 1 

642 

643 

644 

645 

646 

647 

648 

649 

650 

651 

652 

653 

654 

655 

656 

657 

658 

659 

A I' C 

Federa l F und 142 

1011/2024 12.4 1 
Accou nt Number 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30 , 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 
Sub F und 897 - IDEA Partnership for Systemic Change - Expenditures 

I 
70000 Education 

72000 Support Services 

72220 Special £d11cario11 Program 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 

524 In-Service/Staff Development 

Tota l Special Ed ucation Program 

727/() Transe_ortat ion 

315 Contracts w i th Vehic le Owners 

338 Maintenance & Repair Serv ices - Vehicles 

425 Gasoline 

729 Transportation Equipment 

Total Spec ial Education Program 

Tota l Expenditures 897 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

End in g Fund Balance 

BOE August 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm Oclober 7, 2024 

I 
I 
I 0.00 

0.00 

I 
0.00 

I 
0.00 
0.00 

I 0 00 

I o.oo I 

0 00 

I 
0.00 

I 
o.oo I 

0.00 

I 
0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amd s .-\mdcd Bgt Amds .-\md cd Budget 

I I 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 000 000 0 00 
000 o oo I o.oo I 0 00 

I I 
0.00 0 00 0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

660 

661 

662 

663 

664 

665 

666 

667 

668 

669 

670 

671 

672 

673 

674 

675 

676 

677 

678 

679 

680 

681 

682 

683 

684 

685 

686 

687 

688 

689 

690 

691 

692 

693 

694 

A ' C 

Federal Fund 142 

10/1 /2024 12:41 
Account Number 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

Sub Fund I 898 - IDEA Partnership for Systemic Change Preschool - Revenue 

47000 Federal Government 

I 
47/00 Federal Through State 

47143 Special Education Gran ts to States 

Total Federal Through State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total IDEA 8 Revenue 

Sub Fund 898 - IDEA Partnership for Systemic Change Preschool - Expenditures 

70000 Education 

71000 I Instruction 

71200 Sfl.ecial Education Program 
189 Other Salaries & Wages 

201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

212 Employer Medicare 

725 Special Education Equi pment 

Total Regular Instruction Program 

BOE August 2024 
Budget Comm Sep! 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0 00 

0.00 

E F G H 

I 
2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I I 
I I 

I 
I 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0 00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0 00 0.00 

0 00 0 00 o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

000 o oo I 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 000 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 

I 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

695 

696 

697 

698 

699 

700 

70 1 

702 

703 

704 

705 

706 

707 

708 

709 

710 

711 

712 

713 

714 

715 

716 

717 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
I 01112024 12:4 1 

A ccount Number 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30 , 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

S ub Fund 1898 - IDE,\ Pa11ncrship for Systemic Cha nge Preschool - Expenditures 

70000 Education 

72000 S upport Services 

I 
72220 Seecial Education Program 

499 Olhcr Supp li es & Malerials 
524 In-Service/Slaff Development 

Total Special Education Program 

I 
I 

Total Expenditures 898 

Beginnin g Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Ex 11enditurcs 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE August 2024 
Budge\ Comm Sep\ 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

0.00 

o.oo I 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
I 

I 

0 00 0.00 0 00 0.00 
0.00 o.oo I ooo I 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
I 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

718 

719 

720 

72 1 

722 

723 

724 

725 

726 

727 

728 

729 

730 

731 

732 

733 

734 

735 

736 

737 

738 

739 

740 

741 

742 

743 

744 

745 

746 

747 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

I 0/ ! /2024 12:41 
Account Number 

11 

Sub Fund 701 - ARP Homeless 2.0 

47404 ARP Homeless Revenue 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund I 701 - ARP Homeless Ex penditures 

72 /30 Other Studenl 5 1112.por/ 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 

201 Social Security 

204 I I State Retirement 

212 Employer Med icare 

355 Travel 

599 Other C harges 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE August 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16. 2024 
Co. Comm October 7. 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I I 

I 
0.00 

I 
I 0.00 

I 
I 

I 

0.00 
0.00 

I o oo I 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I 0 00 

0.00 

I 

0.00 

I o.oo I 

I 0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

.-\mds Amded Bgl Amds Amdcd Budget 

I I 
I 

I 

0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
I I 

0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 
o.oo I o oo I 0.00 0.00 
0 00 0.00 0.00 0 00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0 00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -3 
4 

748 
749 

750 
751 
752 
753 
754 
755 
756 
757 
758 

759 
760 
761 
762 
763 
764 
765 
766 
767 
768 
769 
770 
771 
772 
773 
774 
775 
776 
777 
778 
779 
780 
781 
782 
783 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

I 01112024 12:4 1 
Account N umber 

11 

Sub Fu nd 908 - ARP IDEA Revenue 

I 
I 

47402 ARP Revenue 

Tota l Revenue 

Sub Fund I 908 - ARP ID EA Expenditu res 

7/200 S12.ecial £d11cario11 Program 

11 6 Teachers 
201 Social Security 
204 State Re1iremen1 
206 Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 
212 1 Eniploycr Medicare 
47 1 Software 

72130 Other Srudenr S1mnorr 

130 Social Worke rs 
20 1 Social Security 
204 I I State Reti rem~nt 
206 Life In surance 
207 Medica l Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 
2 1? Employe r Medicare 

72220 Sunnorr Sen •ices/Snecial Educalion ProPram 

3 12 Contracts with Private Agencies 

BOE August 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending Ju ne 30 , 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

I 

0.00 

I I 
I 0.00 

I 
I 

I 
I 

o oo I 
0.00 
0.00 

o oo I 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I o oo I 
I 0 00 

0.00 
0.00 

I 0 00 
0.00 
0 00 
o.oo I 

I o.oo I 
I 0.00 

0.00 
0 00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I I I 
000 o oo I 0.00 0.00 

I 
I I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 
0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0 00 000 0.00 0.00 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
0.00 o oo I 0.00 0.00 

I 

0.00 000 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 
0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

784 

785 

786 

787 

788 

789 

790 

791 

792 

793 

794 

795 

796 

797 

A E C 

Federal Fund 142 
I 0/1 /2024 12:4 1 

Account Number 

I 

72710 Tra,1s portation 

315 Contracts with Vehicle Owners 

I 
Tot.ii Ex()enditures 

I 
I Revenues 

Expenditures 

I Enclin2: Fund Balance 

BOE August 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30 , 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

I 0.00 

I 
0.00 

I 
0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds /1.1nded Budget 

I 

I I 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I I I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

798 

799 

800 
801 

802 
803 
804 
805 
806 
807 
808 

809 
810 
811 
812 

813 

814 
815 

816 
817 
818 

819 
820 
821 
822 
823 

824 
825 

826 
827 
828 

829 
830 
831 

A ~ C 

Federal Fund 142 

I 10/1/2024 12:4 1 
Account Number 

11 
Sub Fund 909 - IDEA 8 Revenue 

I 
47000 Federal Government 

47 / 00 Federal Through State 

47 143 Special Education Grants to States 

47143-CAR23 Spec ial Education Grants to States 

Total IDEA 8 Revenue 

Sub Fund 909 - ID EA 8 Expenses 

70000 Education 

71000 Instruction 

71200 S12.ecial £d11catio11 Program 

116 Teachers 

163 Ed ucation al Assistants 
171 Soeech Pathologist 
20 1 Social Securi ty 

204 State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 
207 Medical In surance 
208 Dental Insurance 

212 Employe r Medicare 

429 Instructional Supplies 

499 Other Supplies & Materials 

To tal Regu lar Instruction Program 

BOE Augus t 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

1, 121 ,331 .00 

0 .00 

1,121,33 1.00 

47,000.00 
500,000.00 

20,000.00 
42 ,500.00 

35,500.00 
3,050.00 

166,556.00 

6,675 .00 
10,000.00 

0.00 
000 

831 ,2 81.00 

E 

2024-2025 

Amds 

I 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0 00 
0.00 

0 00 

0.00 
0.00 

0 00 

0.00 
0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt ,\mds Amded Budget 

I 

1, 121 ,33 1.00 0.00 1,121 ,331.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 

1,121,331.00 0.00 I, 121,331.00 

I 

47,000.00 0.00 47,000.00 

500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 
20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 
42,500.00 0.00 42 ,500.00 
35,500.00 0 .00 35,500.00 

3,050.00 0.00 3,050.00 
166,ss6.oo I 0.00 I 66,556.00 

6,675.00 0.00 6,675.00 
10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0 .00 0 .00 0.00 

83 1,28 1.00 0.00 83 1,28 1.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

832 
833 

834 

835 

836 

837 

838 

839 

840 

841 

842 

843 

844 

845 

846 

847 

848 

849 

850 

851 

852 

853 

854 

855 

856 

857 

858 

859 

860 

861 

862 

863 

864 

865 

866 

867 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
I 0/1 /2024 I 2:4 1 

Accou nt N umber 

Sub Fund 909 - IDEA 8 

70000 Ed ucation 

72000 Support Services 

72220 S12.ecial Education Program 

105 I Supervisor/Direclor 

161 Secre1arv 

169 Part-lime Personnel 

201 Social Security 

204 S late Retirem enl 

206 I Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 

2 12 Employer Medicare 

3 12 Conlracts with Private Age ncies 

355 Trave l 

524 In-Service/Staff Development 

I 

727/0 Tra11se.orfatio11 

313 Contracls with Parenls 

31 5 Contracls wilh Vehic le Owners 

I 

Tota l Expenditures 909 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Ex 11end itu res 

Ending Fu nd Balance 

BOE Augusl 2024 
Budge! Comm Sepl 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7. 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

65 ,000.00 

102,500.00 

22,000.00 

12,000.00 

13,000.00 

350.00 

16,500.00 

900.00 

2,800.00 

45 ,000.00 

0.00 
10,000.00 

I 290,050 _00 I 

0.00 

0 00 

I 000 

I I 
1,121,331.00 

I 
0.00 

t ,121,33 1.00 

I t ,12 1,331.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 App roved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds A mded Budge! 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 

0 00 65 ,000.00 0.00 65 ,000.00 

0.00 102,500.00 0.00 I 02 ,500.00 

0 00 22.000.00 I 0.00 22,000.00 

0.00 12,000.00 I 0.00 12,000.00 

0 00 13,000.00 0.00 13,000.00 

0.00 350.00 0.00 350.00 
0.00 16,500.00 I 0.00 16,500.00 
0.00 900.00 0.00 900.00 

0.00 2,800.00 0.00 2,800 .00 

0.00 45,ooo.oo I 0.00 45,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 

o.oo I 290 ,050_00 I 0.00 290,050.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0 00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

o.oo I 0 00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 1,121,331.00 0.00 1,121,331.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 I , 121,331.00 0.00 1,121 ,331.00 

0.00 1,121,331.00 0.00 1,121,331.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

868 
869 

870 
871 
872 
873 
874 
875 
876 
877 
878 

879 
880 
881 
882 
883 
884 
885 
886 
887 
888 
889 
890 
891 
892 
893 
894 
895 
896 
897 
898 
899 
900 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
10/1 /2024 12:4 1 

Account Number 

1 1 

Sub Fund 918 - ARP IDEA Preschool Revenue 

I 

47403 ARP Preschool Revenue 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund 9 18-A RP IDEA Preschool Expenditures 

71100 Sveciol Ed 11ca1io11 Proeram 

11 6 I Teachers 
163 Educational Ass istanl s 

20 1 Social Security 

2 12 Employer Medicare 

72220 Suonort Services/Soecial Ed11catio11 Program 

3 12 Contracts with Pri vale Agencies 

Tota l Expenditures 

I Revenues 

Ex 1icnditurcs 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE Augusl 2024 
Budge! Comm Sepl 16. 2024 
Co. Comm October 7. 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30 , 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I I 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 A pproved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

I I I 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
I 

0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 
0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0 00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0 00 0.00 0.00 0 00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

901 
902 

903 

904 

905 

906 

907 

908 

909 

910 

911 

912 

913 

914 

915 

916 

917 

918 

919 

920 

921 
922 

923 

924 

925 

926 

927 
928 

929 

930 

931 

932 

933 

934 

935 

936 

937 
938 

939 

940 

941 

942 

943 

944 

A C 
Federal Fund 142 

10/1/2024 12.4 1 
Account Number 

1 1 

I 
Sub Fund 919 - Preschool Revenue 

47000 I Federal Government 

4710(} I Federal Thrv11gh Sr are 
47145 Specia l Educat ion Preschool Grants 

47145-CAR13 Special Education Preschool Grants 

Total Federal Through State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

I 
Total Other Sources 

Total Preschool Revenue 

I 
Sub Fund 9 I 9 - Preschool Ex penses 

70000 Education 

71000 Instruction 

71200 S12,ecial £d11cario11 Program 
399 Other Contracted Services 
429 Instructional Suppli es 
725 Specia l Education Equipment 

7222(} Special £d11catio11 Program 
312 I Contracts with Private Agencies 

Total Expenditures Preschool 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE August 2024 
Budget Comm Sepl 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

24,667.00 

0 00 

24 ,667.00 

24,667.00 

I 
24,667.00 

0 00 

24,667.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

24,667 .00 

24,667.00 

0.00 

24,667.00 

24,667.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Hudgel 

I 
I 

I 
I I 

0.00 24,661.00 I 0.00 24,667.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 

I I 
0.00 24,661.00 I 0.00 24.667.00 

0.00 24,667.00 0.00 24,(\67.00 

I I 
0 00 24,667.00 0.00 24,667.00 

0 00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

0.00 24,667.00 0.00 24,667.00 

I 

000 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 000 0.00 0.00 
0.00 o oo I 0.00 0 00 
0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 14,667.00 0.00 24,667.00 

0.00 24,667.00 0.00 24,667 .00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 24,667.00 0.00 24,667.00 

0.00 24,667.00 0.00 24,667.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 
f---

3 
4 

945 

946 

947 

948 

949 

950 

951 

952 

953 

954 

955 

956 

957 

958 

959 

960 

961 

962 

963 

964 

965 

966 

967 

968 

969 

970 

971 

972 

973 

974 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

I Oil /2024 12:4 1 
Account Number 

I 

Sub Fund 931 - ESSER Planning Grant Revenu e 

47307 ESSER Planning Grant 

Total Reven uc 

Sub Fund 931 - ESSER Planning Grant Expenditures 

721 10 Sue,12.ort Services/Regular Ins truction Program 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 
20 1 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 
2 12 Employer Med icare 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE Augus\ 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16. 2024 
Co. Comm October 7. 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I I 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0 00 
0 00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

...\mds Amdcd Bgt ...\mds Amdcd Budget 

I I 

I 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I 
I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 
0 00 o oo I 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0 00 0.00 
0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0 00 0 00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 000 o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 



A C 

1 Federal Fund 142 

2 10/ 1/2024 12:41 - Account Number 
3 
4 

975 

976 

977 

978 I 
979 Sub Fund 1932 - TN ALL Coq1s Re\'cnue 

980 I 
981 47401 TN All Corps Grant 
982 

983 

984 Total Revenue 
985 

986 Sub Fund 932 - TN ALL Corps Expenditures 
987 I 
988 

989 71/00 Regular !11s1r11ction Program 

990 11 6 Teachers 
991 163 Educational Assistants 
992 189 Other Salaries & Wages 
993 20 1 Social Securi!Y 
994 204 I State Retirement 
995 212 1 Employer Medicare 
996 429 Instructional Supplies 
997 499 Other Suppli es & Materials 
998 722 Regular Instruction Equipment 
999 

1000 

1001 73/00 Food Service 
1002 422 Food Supplies 
1003 

1004 

1005 Total Ex 11cnditures 
1006 

1007 

1008 Revenues 
1009 

1010 Ex11cnd itu res 
1011 

1012 Ending Fund Balance 
1013 

BOE August 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

I I 
I o.oo I 

0.00 

I I 
I 

o.oo I 
0.00 
0.00 
o.oo I 
0.00 

I 0.00 
0.00 
o.oo I 
0.00 
0.00 

I 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

.\mds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

I 
I 
I I 

I I 
o oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 

0.00 ooo I 0.00 0.00 
0.00 o.oo I 000 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 
o.oo I 0 00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 o.oo I 0 00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 o oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0 00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



A C 

1 Federal Fund 142 

2 10/ 1/2024 12:41 --- Account Number 
3 
4 11 

1014 

1015 

1016 Sub Fund 933 - Best for All Grant Revenue 

1017 11 
1018 I I Federn/ Through S1a1e 

1019 47307 Bes l For All Grant 
1020 

1021 11 
1022 Total Revenue 
1023 

1024 Sub Fund I l933 - Best for All Grant Expenditures 
1025 I 
1026 

1027 7IJ00 Regular /11slructio11 Program 
1028 722 Regular Instructional Equipment 
1029 

1030 

1031 Total Expenditures 
1032 

1033 

1034 Revenues 
1035 11 
1036 Expenditures 
1037 

1038 Ending Fund Balance 
1039 

BOE August 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30 , 2025 

D 

202~-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

I 

I o.oo I 
I 

I I 
0.00 

I I 

o.oo I 
I 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

I o.oo I 
I 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 
I 
I 

I 

0.00 0.00 o oo I 0.00 

I I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I I I 

o oo I 0.00 o oo I 0.00 

0 00 0.00 0 00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I I 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

1040 

1041 
1042 

1043 

1044 

1045 

1046 

1047 

1048 

1049 
1050 

1051 

1052 

1053 

1054 
1055 

1056 

1057 

1058 

1059 

1060 

1061 

1062 

1063 

1064 

1065 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
I 0/112024 12:4 1 

A ccount N umber 

I 

Sub Fund 934 - Fiscal Pre-Monitoring Grnnt Revenue 

I 
I Federal Through State 

413 01 I Fiscal Pre-Monitoring Grant 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund 934 - Fiscal Pre-Monitoring Grant Ex(lcnditurcs 

I 
I 

72510 Fiscal Sen •ices 

399 Oth er Con tracted Services 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

11 
I Expenditures 

I 

BOE Augus t 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Ending Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

I I 
I 

0.00 

I 
I 

0.00 

I 

I 0.00 

0.00 

o.oo I 
I 

0.00 

I I 
I 0.00 

I I 
0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 A(lproved Pro(JOSed Proposed 

Amcls Amcl ed Bgt Amcls A mded Budget 

I 
I 

I 
I 

o oo I o.oo I 0 00 0 00 

I 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I 
o oo I 0.00 0 00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I 
o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

1066 

1067 

1068 

1069 

1070 

1071 

1072 

1073 

1074 

1075 

1076 

1077 

1078 

1079 

1080 

1081 

1082 

1083 

1084 

1085 

1086 

1087 

1088 

1089 

1090 

1091 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

10/1 /2024 12:41 
Account Number 

I 
I 

Sub F und 935 - Math Implementation Support Grant Revenue 

I 
I Federal Through State 

47307 1 Math Implementat ion Revenue 

I 
Total Revenue 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgl 

I I 
I 

0.00 

o.oo I 

Sub Fund 935 - Math Implementation Support Grant Expenditures 

722 10 Sue.earl Services 
399 I O1her Contracted Services 

I 

BOE August 2024 
Budge! Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

o oo I 
I 0.00 

0.00 

I 

0.00 

o.oo I 

0.00 

I I 

E F G H 

I 
2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

I 

I 
I 

I 
o oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I 

0.00 o oo I o oo I 0.00 
0.00 0 00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I I 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I 



A 

1 

2 ,___ Account Nu mber 
3 
4 

1092 

1093 Sub Fund 

1094 I 
1095 47000 
1096 I 
1097 47/()0 

1098 47401 
1099 

1100 

1101 

1102 

1103 

1104 

1105 

1106 

1107 

1108 

1109 

1110 Sub Fund 
1111 

1112 70000 
1113 

1114 71000 
1115 

1116 71100 

1117 429 
1118 449 
1119 47 1 
1120 722 
1121 

1122 

1123 71200 
1124 

1125 

1126 

1127 

1128 

1129 

1130 

1131 

1132 

1133 

11 34 

BOE August 2024 

C 

Federal Fund 142 

10/1 /2024 12:41 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

937 - Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief 3.0 Revenue 

Federal Government 

Federal Through Srare 
ESSER 3.0 Grant 0 00 

Total Federal Through State 0.00 

Total Federa l Govern ment 0.00 

Total Revenue 0.00 

Total Other Sources 0.00 

Total ESSER Revenue 0.00 

1937 - Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief3.0 Expenditures 

Education 

Instruction 

Reou/ar lnslr11cr;o11 Program 

lnslruclional Supp lies & Materials 0.00 
Textbooks 0.00 
Software 0.00 
Instruction Equipment 000 

0 00 

Special Ed11cario11 Program 

Total Expenditures 0.00 

Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 

Revenues 0.00 

Expenditures 0.00 

Ending Fund Balance 0.00 

Budget Comm Sept 16. 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds ...-\mclcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 
I 

LCBOE: 
ESSER 3 carryover. I 

0.00 314 ,243.04 I 314,243 .04 

I I 
0.00 0.00 314,243 .04 314.243.04 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 314,243.04 314,243 .04 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 314 ,243 .04 314,243.04 

I 

I 
I I 

0 00 0.00 0 00 0.00 
0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 000 4,003 .04 4,003.04 
0.00 0.00 3 1 o,?40.00 I 310,240.00 
0.00 0.00 314,7 43 .04 314,243.04 

0.00 0.00 314,243.04 314,243.04 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 314,243.04 314,243.04 

0.00 0.00 314,243.04 314,243.04 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



A C 

1 Federal Fund 142 
2 10/1/2024 12:4 1 - Account Number 
3 
4 

1135 Sub Fund 1948- Resilient School Communities 

1136 11 
1137 47590 Resilient School Communities 

1138 
1139 
1140 \Total Revenue 
1141 
1142 Sub Fund 948 - Resilient School Communities Expenditures 

1143 11 
1144 70000 Education 
1145 

1146 72130 I I Or her S111de111 S1112.oorr 
1147 123 Gu idance Personnel 
1148 124 Psychological Personnel 
1149 130 \ Socia l Workers 
1150 189 I Other Salaries & Wages 
1151 20 1 Social Security 
1152 204 State Retirement 
1153 2 121 Employer Medicare 
1154 3 12 \Contracts with Private Agencies 
1155 
1156 
11 57 722 10 \ Sllf2.f2.0l'f Services 
1158 524 In Service/Staff Deve lopmen t 
1159 I 
1160 I 
1161 To1al Expenditures 
1162 
1163 I Revenues 
1164 

1165 Expenditures 
1166 I 
1167 Ending Fund Balance 
11 68 

1169 
1170 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I I 
0.00 

I 
I I 

0.00 

I I 
I 

I 
0.00 
0.00 

I 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

I 0 00 

I 0.00 
0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

I 
I 0.00 

0.00 

I 
I 

I 
I o.oo I 
I 

0.00 

1171 Sub Fund 950 - Literacy Training Teacher Stipend Grant Revenue 
1172 
1173 47309 

1174 
1175 
1176 
1177 

BOE August 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Literacy Training Teacher Stipend Grant 0.00 

Total Revenue 0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Arnds An11lcd Budget 

I i 
I I 
I I 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I I 
I 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I 
I 
I 
I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0 00 o.oo I 0.00 0 00 
0 00 o oo I 0.00 0.00 
0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 o oo I 0.00 0.00 

ooo I 000 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 o oo I 0.00 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I 
I 

o.oo I 0 00 0.00 0.00 
0 00 o oo I 0 00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 

I 

0.00 0.00 0 00 0.00 

I 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

1178 

1179 

1180 

1181 

1182 

1183 

1184 

1185 

1186 

1187 

1188 

1189 

1190 

1191 

1192 

1193 

1194 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

10/1 /2024 12:4 1 
Account Number 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 
Sub Fund 950 - Literacy Training Teacher Stipend Grant Expenditures 

I 
70000 Education 

71000 Instruction 

711 00 Regular /nstruction Program 

I 89 Other Salaries & Wages 

Tomi Expenditures 

I Revenues 

BOE August 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Bud get 

I I 

I 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0 00 

000 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

11 95 

11 96 

1197 

11 98 

11 99 

1200 

1201 

1202 

1203 

1204 

1205 

1206 

1207 

1208 

1209 

1210 

1211 

12 12 

1213 

1214 

121 5 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
10/1/2024 12:4 1 

Account Number 

Sub Fund 952 - Literacy Network Grant Revenue 

I 
47309 I Earlv Li1eracv Ne tworks Reve nue 

I 

I Total Revenue 

Sub Fund I 952 - Literacy Network Grant Expenditures 

I 
722 10 j Support Services/Regular Instruction Program 

399 I O th er Contracted Services 

Total Ex11enditures 

I Revenues 

Expenditures 

I End in!! Fund Balance 

BOE August 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

I 
I 0.00 

0.00 

I 
I 
I 

I o.oo I 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

I 
I 0.00 

I 0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amd s Amded Bgt I Amds Amd ed Budget 

I I 

I 
I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 

I 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -3 
4 

1216 
1217 

1218 

1219 

1220 

1221 
1222 

1223 
1224 

1225 

1226 

1227 

1228 
1229 

1230 

1231 

1232 

1233 

1234 

1235 

1236 

1237 

1238 

1239 

1240 

A F C 

Federal Fund 142 
10/1 /2024 12:41 

Account Number 

Sub Fund 953 - High Quality Literacy Implementation Revenue 

47309 Ea rly Lileracy Ne1works Revenue 

Total Revenue 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30 , 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

0.00 

0.00 

Sub Fund 953 - High Quality Literacy Im11lcmentation Expenditures 

7/1 00 Regular /11struc1ion Program 
429 lnslructional Supplies 

72210 lsueeort Sen iices/Regular /11slr11ction Program 
399 Other Contracted Services 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

I Ending Fund Balance 

BOE August 2024 
Budget Comm Sepl 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Anuls Amded Budget 

I 
I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 

I 
I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
I 

0 .00 0 00 0.00 0.00 
0 00 o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 0 00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 
~ 

3 
4 

1241 

1242 

1243 

1244 

1245 

1246 

1247 

1248 

1249 

1250 

1251 

A E C 

Federal Fund 142 

10/1 /2024 12:4 1 
Account Number 

Fund 142 Total Beginning Fund Balance 

Fund 142 Total Expenditures 

Fund 142 Total Revenues 

Fund 142 Total Ending Fund Balance 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

1,000,000.00 

2,529,065.47 

2,529,065.47 

1,000,000.00 

I 

E F 

2024-2025 Approved 

Amds Amdecl Bgt 

0.00 1,000,000.00 

0.00 2,529,065.47 

0.00 2,529,065.47 

I 
0.00 1,000,000.00 

I• Sl,000,000 in sub fund 999 was tran s ferred from Fund 141 fund balance and can be transferred back to Fund 141 fund balance at anv time. 

BOE August 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdecl Budget 

I 

0.00 1,000,000.00 

314,243.04 I 2,843,308.51 

314,243.04 2,843,308.51 

0.00 1,000,000 .00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
10/1/2024 12:46 

Account Nu mber 

I 
Federal Funds School 

Sub Fund 010 - Consolidated Administration Revenue 

47100 Federal Through State 

47 141 Title I Grants to Local Educ Agencies 

47141 Title 1-C Grants to Local Educ Agencies 

47 146 English Language Acquisition Grants 

47147 Safe & Drug Free Schools 

47189 Eisenhower Prof Development State Grants 

49000 Other Revenue Sources 

49800 Transfers In 

Total Other Revenue 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

99,300.00 

2,156.00 

600.00 

1,650.00 

26,000.00 

0.00 

129,706.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 A pproved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 

000 99,300.00 700.00 100,00000 

0.00 2,156.00 (7<.16 .01 1) 1,450.00 

000 600.00 100.00 700.00 

0.00 1,650.00 l 156 00) 1,494.00 

000 26,000.00 8,235 .00 34,235.00 

000 0.00 0.00 0.00 

000 129,706.00 8, 173.00 137,879.00 



1 

2 ---
3 
4 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

A IE C 

Federal Fund 142 

10/ 1/2024 12 :46 
Accou nt Nu mber 

Sub Fund I 010 - Consolidated Adm inistrat ion Expenses 

I 
722/0 

105 Supervi sory/Director 

16 1 ! Sccretary(s) 

20 1 Social Security 

204 ' State Retirement 

206 Life Insurance 

207 Medica l Insurance 

208 ' Dental Insurance 

212 Employer Medicare 

355 Travel 

499 Other Supplies and Materi a ls 

524 In Service/Staff Deve lopment 

599 Other Charges 

i Tota l Expenditures Consolid ated Ad ministration 

' Bc2inning Fu nd Bala nce i 

I 

Revenues 

Ex penditures 

' 

Ending Fund Balance 

' 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

72, 100.00 

24,519.00 

5,990.00 

8,396.00 

000 

0 00 

0.00 

1,401.00 

2,000.00 

300.00 

15,000.00 

000 

129,706.00 

0.00 

129,706.00 

129,706.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Ap proved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

0.00 72, 100.00 2,680.00 74,780.00 

0.00 24,519.00 1,766.00 26,285 .00 

0.00 5,990.00 276.00 6,266.00 

0.00 8,396.00 387.00 8,783 .00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 000 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 1,40 1.00 64.00 1,465 .00 

0.00 2,000.00 0 00 2,000.00 

0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 

0.00 15,000.00 3,000.00 18,000.00 

0.00 000 0.00 0.00 

000 129,706.00 8, 173.00 137,879.00 

0.00 000 000 000 

0.00 129,706.00 8, 173.00 137,879.00 

0.00 129,706.00 8, 173.00 137,879.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 000 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 
~ 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

90 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
10/1 /2024 12 :46 

Account Number 

I 
Sub Fund I 09 - Title I Revenue 

47000 Federal Government 

-17 /()() Federal Through Swre 

47141 Title I Grants to Local Educ Agencies 

Total Federal Through State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total Title I Revenue 

Sub Fund I 09 - Title I Expenses 

70000 Education 

71000 Instruction 

71100 Regular Instruction Program 

116 Teachers 

163 Educational Assistants 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 

195 Certified Substitute Teachers 

198 Non-certified Substitute Teachers 

201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

206 Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 

208 Dental Insurance 

212 Employer Medicare 

429 Instructional Supplies 

722 Regular Instruction Equipment 

Total Regular Instruction Program 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I I 

890,543.72 

890,543.72 

890,543 .72 

890,543.72 

0 00 

890,543.72 

430, 19600 

55 , 193 .00 

0.00 

3,850.00 

5,225.00 

31 ,357.00 

39,982.00 

1,227.00 

66,918.00 

2,713.00 

7,334.00 

40,000.00 

30,837.28 

714,332.28 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I I I 
I 

LCBOE: 
Carryover added 

; 

ooo I 890,543.72 110,929.55 1,001 ,473.27 

0.00 890,543.72 110,929.55 1,001 ,473.27 

0 00 890,543.72 110,929.55 1,001 ,473.27 

0 00 890,543.72 I 10,929.55 1,001,473.27 

000 0.00 0 00 0 00 

0.00 890,543.72 110,929.55 1,001,473.27 

000 430, 196.00 lS.345 00) 42 I ,851.00 

0 00 55,193.00 8,261.00 63,454.00 

000 0 00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 3,850.00 ( 1.65il.l!O) 2,200.00 

0.00 5,225.00 l3.325 UO) 1,900.00 

0 .00 3 I ,357.00 l 1.0 13 .00) 30,344.00 

000 39,982.00 (1,3%.001 38,586.00 

0.00 1,227.00 i 107 00) 1, 120.00 

0.00 66,918.00 (b.794.00) 60, 124.00 

000 2,213.00 (293 .00) 1,920.00 

0 00 7,334.00 (237 00) 7,097.00 

0.00 40,000.00 20,000.00 60,000.00 

000 30,837.28 46,434.18 77,271.46 

000 714,332.28 51,535.18 765,86746 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

91 

92 

93 

94 

95 

96 

97 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
10/ 1/2024 12:46 

Account Number 

I 

Sub Fund 109 -Tit le l 

70000 Education 

72000 Support Ser\'ices 

72130 Other S111de111 Suooort 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 

201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

212 Employer Medicare 

355 Travel 

499 Other Supplies & Materials 

599 Other Charges 

Total Support Services 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

27,878 .00 

1,728 .00 

1,871.00 

404.00 

400.00 

0.00 

12,90544 

45, 18644 

E F G H 

2024-2025 ApprO\'ed Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I I 

000 27,878.00 24, 11 5.00 51 ,993.00 

000 I ,7?8 00 1,496.00 3,224.00 

0.00 1,87 1.00 1,812.00 3,683.00 

0.00 404.00 350.00 754.00 

000 400.00 500.00 900.00 

000 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 

0.00 12,90544 l:: S83 6.,) I 0,021.8 1 

000 45, 186.44 26,889.37 72,075.81 



1 

2 
,--

3 
4 

111 

112 

113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

134 

135 

136 

137 

138 

139 

140 

141 

142 

143 

144 

145 

146 

147 

148 

A IE C 

I Federal Fund 142 

I 10/ 1/2024 12 :46 
Account Number j 

Sub Fund 109-Titlel 

70000 Education 

72000 Instruction 

722 10 £SEA Tille 1 

189 Other Salaries and Wages 

201 Social Security 

204 Stale Retirement 

206 Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 

208 Dental Insurance 

212 Employer Medicare 

355 Travel 

399 Other Contracted Services 

499 Other Suoplies and Materials 

524 In-Service/Staff Development 

790 Other Equipment 

Total ESEA Title I 

99100 Trans(irs 0111 & indirect Cost 

504 Indirect Cost 

590 Cumulative Transfers (including Consolidated Admin) 

Total Expenditures Title I 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Endine Fund Balance 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16. 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

84,328.00 

5,228.00 

7,328.00 

160.00 

13 ,082.00 

376.00 

1,223.00 

1,000.00 

0.00 

300.00 

18,000.00 

0.00 

131 ,025.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

890,543.72 

0.00 

890,543.72 

890,543.72 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I I 

0.00 84,328.00 (3.434.01)) 80,894.00 

000 5,228.00 (213 .0\1 I 5,015.00 

000 7,328.00 (298 00) 7,030.00 

0.00 160.00 0.00 160.00 

0 00 13,082.00 0.00 13,082.00 

000 376.00 0.00 376.00 

0.00 1,223 .00 l5rJOLll 1,173.00 

000 1,000 00 000 1,00000 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

000 300.00 0.00 300.00 

000 18,000.00 36,500.00 54,500.00 

000 000 0.00 0.00 

0 .00 131 ,025 .00 32,505.00 163 ,530.00 

0.00 000 000 000 

000 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 890,543.72 I 10,929.55 1,001 ,473.27 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 890,543.72 I 10,929.55 I ,001 ,473.27 

0.00 890,543.72 110,929.55 1,001,473.27 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

149 

150 

151 

152 

153 

154 

155 

156 

157 

158 

159 

160 

161 

162 

163 

164 

165 

166 

167 

168 

169 

170 

171 

172 

173 

174 

175 

176 

177 

178 

179 

180 

181 

182 

183 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

I 0/l /2024 12:46 
Account Number· 

I 

I 
Sub Fund 139 - Title 1-C Revenue 

47000 Federal Government 

47100 ' Federal 71,rough State 

4714 I I Title 1-C 

I 

i Total Federal Through State 

Total Federnl Government 

Total Revenue 
I 

Total Other Sources 

, Total Title 1-C Revenue 

I 

Sub Fund 139 - Title 1-C Expenses 

70000 Education 

71100 ; Regular /nstr11ctio11 Program 
163 ' Educational Assistants 

189 ' O ther Salaries & Wages 

201 I Socia l Security 

204 ! State Retirement 

21 2
1 

Emolover Med icare 

499! Other Supplies & Materials 

I 
I Total 
I 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

I 
I 11 ,250.00 

I I 

11 ,250.00 

I 11 ,250.00 

11 ,250.00 

I o.oo I 

I 1,250.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

LCBOE: 
Carryover added. 

0.00 11 ,250.00 2 17 .66 11 ,467.66 

0 00 11 ,250.00 2 17 .66 11 ,467.66 

000 11 ,250.00 217.66 11 ,467.66 

0.00 11 ,250.00 2 17.66 11 ,467.66 

000 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 11 ,250.00 21 7.66 I 1,467.66 

0.00 0.00 260.00 260.00 

0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00 

000 0.00 65.72 65.72 
0.00 0.00 100.70 100.70 

0.00 0.00 15.37 15.37 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

000 0.00 1,241.79 1,24 1.79 



1 

2 ,---

3 
4 

184 

185 

186 

187 

188 

189 

190 

191 

192 

193 

194 

195 

196 

197 

198 

199 

200 

201 

202 

203 

204 

205 

206 

207 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
10/ 1/2024 12 :46 

Account Number 

I 

72130 Oiher S111dent Suppor/ 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 

201 Socia l Security 

204 State Ret irement 

2 12 Employer Medicare 

307 Communication 

355 Travel 

499 Other Supplies & Materia ls 

524 In-Service/S taff Development 

599 Other Charges 

790 Other Equipmen t 

Total 

Total Expenditures 1-C 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

I 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7. 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

202-1-2025 

Org Bgt 

I I 

4,500.00 

248 .00 

412.00 

58.00 

528.00 

312.50 

000 

1,400.00 

500.00 

3,291.50 

11 ,250.00 

11 ,250.00 

0.00 

11,250.00 

11 ,250.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

202-1-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I I I 

000 4,500.00 (2,250.0t,1) 2,250.00 

000 248.00 ( 108 50) 139.50 

0.00 4 12.00 11% 2~) 2 13.75 

0 00 58.00 (25 37) 32.63 

000 528.00 (-lS O!J l 480.00 

000 312.50 ( :; 12.5(1) 000 

0.00 0.00 750.00 750.00 

0.00 1,400.00 (1.400 .\10) 0 00 

0.00 500.00 2,619.99 3,119.99 

000 3,291.50 (51:iOi 3,240.00 

0.00 11,250.00 ( IJ.124 . l_;) 10,225.87 

0.00 11 ,250.00 217.66 11 ,467.66 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 11 ,250.00 217.66 11 ,467.66 

0.00 11 ,250.00 217.66 11,467.66 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 
'---

3 
4 

208 

209 

210 

211 

212 

213 

214 

215 

216 

217 

218 

219 

220 

221 

222 

223 

224 

225 

226 

227 

228 

229 

230 

231 

232 

233 

234 

235 

236 

237 

238 

239 

240 

A C 

Federal Fund I 42 

I 0/1 /2024 12:46 
Account Number· 

I 
Sub Fund I 17 1 - Title 1 School lmprovement Revenue 

47000 Federal Government 

47100 Federal Through Stole 

47141 School Improvement Grants 

Total Federal Through State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total Title I Revenue 

Sub Fund 171 - Title I School Improvement Expenses 

70000 Education 

71000 Instruction 

71100 Reg11/ar /11structio11 Program 

163 Educationa l Assistants 

195 Certified Substitute Teachers 

198 Non-cert ified Substitute Teachers 

201 Social Security 

212 Emolover Medicare 

Total Regular Instruction Program 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

0.00 

E F 

2024-2025 Approved 

Amds Amded Bgt 

I 

o.oo I 

000 

o.oo I 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

I 

0.00 0.00 000 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 000 000 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 000 0.00 
0.00 0.00 000 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

241 

242 

243 

244 

245 

246 

247 

248 

249 

250 

251 

252 

253 

254 

255 

256 

257 

258 

259 

260 

261 

262 

263 

264 

265 

266 

267 

268 

269 

270 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
I 0/1 /2024 12:46 

Account Number 

72 130 Other Student Support 

169 Part-lime Personnel 

20 1 Social Security 

2 12 Employer Med icare 

Total Student Support 

Sub Fund 171 - Title I School Improvement Expenses 

70000 Education 

72000 Support Services 

72210 Suooort Sen ,ices 

524 In Services/Staff Development 

Total Support Services 

Total Expenditures Title I 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16. 2024 
Co. Comm October 7. 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I I 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Ap proved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

000 000 000 0.00 

000 000 0.00 000 

0 .00 0.00 0.00 000 

0.00 0.00 000 000 

000 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

271 

272 

273 

274 

275 

276 

277 

278 

279 

280 

281 

282 

283 

284 

285 

286 

287 

288 

289 

290 

291 

292 

293 

294 

295 

296 

297 

298 

299 

300 

301 

302 

303 

304 

305 

306 

307 

308 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

10/ 1/2024 12:4 6 
Account N umber· 

47000 Federal Government 

Sub F und 209 - Title IIA Teacher Quali!)• Reven ue 

47100 Federal Through Stare 

47189 Eisenhower Prof Development Stale Grants 

Total Federa l Through Sta te 

Tota l Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Tota l Title IIA -Teacher Quality Revenue 

Sub F und 209 - T itle IIA Teacher Quali!)' Ex penses 

70000 Education 

71000 Instruction 

711 00 Regular /ns/rt1clion Program 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 

195 Certified Subs 

198 Non-Cert Subs 

20 1 Social Securi ty 

204 State Retirement 

2 12 Employer Med icare 

429 Supp lies/Materials 

499 Other Supplies/Materials 

Total Reg ular Instruction Program 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16. 2024 
Co. Comm October 7. 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I I 

154,978.49 

154,978.49 

154,978.49 

154,978.49 

000 

154,978.49 

0.00 

2,000.00 

2,000.00 

248.00 

000 

58.00 

000 

0.00 

4,306.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 A pproved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Arndell Budget 

I I 

LCBOE: 
Carryover added. 

0 00 154,978.49 127,842.47 282,820.96 

000 154,978.49 127,842.47 282,820.96 

0.00 154,978.49 127,842.47 282,820.96 

0.00 154,978.49 127,842.47 282,820.96 

0.00 0.00 0 00 000 

0.00 154,978.49 127,842.47 282,820.96 

0.00 0.00 0.00 000 

0.00 2,000.00 6,000.00 8,000.00 

0.00 2,000.00 11 ,500.00 13,500.00 

0.00 248.00 1,085.00 1,333 .00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 58.00 253 .75 311.75 

000 0.00 0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 4,306.00 18,838.75 ?3, 144.75 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

309 

310 

311 

312 

313 

314 

315 

316 

317 

318 

319 

320 

321 

322 

323 

324 

325 

326 

327 

328 

329 

330 

331 

332 

333 

334 

335 

336 

337 

338 

339 

340 

341 

342 

343 

344 

345 

346 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

10/1/2024 12:46 
Account Numbe,· 

I 
Sub Fu nd 209 - T itle IIA Teacher Quality 

70000 Education 

72000 Support Services 

72/30 £SEA Title II A 

322 Evaluation and Testing 

72210 £SEA Title II A 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 

:W I Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

206 Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 

208 Dental Insurance 

2 12 Employer Medicare 

355 Travel 

399 Contracted Services 

499 Other Supplies and Materials 

524 In-Service/Staff Development 

599 Other Charges 

99100 Trans&rs 0 111 & Indirect Cost 

504 Indirect Cost 

590 Cumulative Transfers (including Consolidated Ad min) 

Total Expenditures II 

Be!!.inning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fu nd Balance 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

0.00 

000 

110,328.00 

6,840.00 

7,722 .00 

160.00 

10,812.00 

380.00 

1,600.00 

1,330.49 

0.00 

500.00 

I 1,000.00 

000 

150,672.49 

0.00 

000 

000 

154,978.49 

0.00 

154,978.49 

154,978.49 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 000 0.00 

0.00 I 10,328.00 42,072.00 152,400.00 

0 00 6,840.00 2,6 10.00 9,450.00 

0.00 7,722 .00 4,478.00 12,200.00 

000 160.00 0.00 160.00 

000 10,8 12.00 0.00 10,81 2.00 

0.00 380.00 0.00 380.00 

0.00 1,600.00 6 10.00 2,2 1000 

0.00 1,330.49 6,233 .72 7,564.21 

0.00 0.00 0.00 000 

0.00 500.00 4,500.00 5,000.00 

000 11 ,00000 48,500.00 59,500.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 150,672.49 109,003 .72 259,676.2 1 

000 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 154,978.49 127,842.47 282,820.96 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 154,978.49 127,842.47 282,820.96 

0.00 154,978.49 127,842.47 282,820.96 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

347 

348 

349 

350 

351 

352 

353 

354 

355 

356 

357 

358 

359 

360 

361 

362 

363 

364 

365 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

10/1/2024 12:46 
Account N umber 

Sub Fund 309 - Title Ill Reven uc 

' 
47000 Federal Government 

47100 Federal Through State 

47 146i Title II English Language Acquisition Grants 
' 

I 

i Total Fedcrnl Through State 

i 
i Total Federal Government 

I 
1 Total Revenue 

1 Total Other Sources 

! 
! Total Title Ill Revenue 

i 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7. 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

29,50 1.98 

29,501.98 

29,501.98 

29,501.98 

0.00 

29,501 .98 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

LCBOE: 

Carryover added. 

000 29,50 1.98 25,668.70 55,170.68 

000 29,501.98 25,668.70 55, 170.68 

0.00 29,501 .98 1 5,6(;8 70 55,170.68 

0.00 29,50 1.98 25,668.70 55,170.68 

000 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 29,501.98 25,668.70 55,170.68 



1 

2 
'--

3 

4 

366 

367 

368 

369 

370 

371 

372 

373 

374 

375 

376 

377 

378 

379 

380 

381 

382 

383 

384 

385 

386 

387 

388 

389 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

10/1 /2024 12:46 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 309 - Title Ill Expenses 

70000 Education 

71000 Instruction 

71100 Regular /11s1ructio11 Program 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 

195 Certified Subs 

198 Non-Cert Subs 

201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

206 Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 

?08 Dental Insurance 

212 Emolover Medicare 

399 Other Contracted Services 

429 Instructional Suoolies 

471 Software 

7?? Regular Instruction Equiomenl 

Total Regular Instruction Program 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I I 

0 00 

440.00 

1,260.00 

105.40 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

000 

24.65 

0.00 

7,200.00 

12,500.00 

0.00 

? 1,530.05 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I I 

0.00 0 00 0.00 0 00 

0 00 440.00 0 00 440.00 

0.00 1,260.00 1,640.00 2,900.00 

000 105.40 101.68 207.08 

0.00 000 0.00 000 

0.00 000 0 00 0 00 

0.00 000 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0 00 000 

000 24.65 23.78 48.43 

0.00 0.00 000 0 00 

0 00 7,200.00 5,062.44 12,262.44 

0.00 12,500.00 l"50l1.Cl0) 10,000.00 

0.00 0.00 000 000 

0.00 2 I ,530.05 4,327.90 25,857.95 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

390 

391 

392 

393 

394 

395 

396 

397 

398 
399 

400 

401 

402 

403 

404 

405 

406 

407 

408 

409 

410 

411 

412 

413 

414 

415 

416 

417 

418 

419 

420 
421 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

10/ 1/2024 12 :46 
Account Number 

I 
Sub Fund 309 Title Ill 

70000 Education 

72000 Suooort Ser-vices 

722 /0 
189 Other Sa lari es & Wages 

201 I Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

:ml Employer Medicare 

499 Other Supplies & Materials 

524 In-Service/S taff Development 

790 1 Other Equ ipment 

I 
I 

99100 Trans/grs Out & Indirect Cos/ 

504 Indirect Cos t 

590 Cumulative Transfers ( including Consolidated Admin) 

Total Expenditures Title Ill 

Beeinning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Endine Fund Balance 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I I 

3,802.50 
235.76 
342.23 

55. 14 
750.00 

0.00 
2,786.30 

I 7,971.93 

I 
I 

000 

I 0.00 

I 000 

I 
29,so1.9s I 

0.00 

I 29,501.98 

29,501.98 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I I 

I 

000 3,802.50 11,417.50 15,220.00 
0.00 235.76 707.88 943.64 
0.00 342.23 1,036.47 1,378.70 
o.oo I 55.14 165.55 I 220.69 
000 750.00 \350.00) 400.00 
0.00 0.00 11 , 149.70 11 , 149.70 
0.00 2,786.30 I /2,?Sl:dOJ 0.00 
0.00 7,971.93 21 ,340.80 29,3 12.73 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 
0 .00 0.00 0.00 000 
o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 29,so1.9s I 25,668.70 55,170.68 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 29,501.98 25,668.70 55,170.68 

0.00 29,501.98 25,668.70 55,170.68 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

422 

423 

424 

425 

426 

427 

428 

429 

430 

431 

432 

433 

434 

435 

436 

437 

438 

439 

440 

441 

442 

443 

444 

445 

446 

447 

448 

449 

450 

451 

452 

453 

454 

455 

456 

457 

458 

459 

460 

461 

462 

463 

464 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

10/1/2024 12:46 
Acco unt Number 

Sub Fund 409 Title IV - Revenue 

47000 Federal Government 

-17100 Federal Through State 
47590 Other Federal Through State 

I 

Total Federal T hrough State 

I 
I Total Federal Gove rnment 

I 
Total Revenue 

I 
Total Other Sou rces 

Total Title IV - Technolo!!y Revenue 

Sub Fund 409 Title IV - Expenditures 

I 
70000 Education 

71000 Instruction 

71100 Regular Instruction Program 
I 16 Teachers 
163 Educational Assistants 
195 Certified Substitute 
198 Non-Certified Substitute 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
212 Employer Medicare 
429 Instructional Supplies & Materials 
722 Instructional Equipment 

72120 Health Services 
189 Other Salaries & Wages 
20 1 Socia l Security 
204 Stale Retiremen t 
2 12 Employer Medicare 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgl' 

I 

80,895.03 

80,895 .03 

80,895 .03 

80,895 .03 

0.00 

80,895.03 

0.00 

0.00 
2,200.00 
2,850.00 

3 14.00 

0.00 
74.00 

9, 177.03 

0.00 
14,6 15.03 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Ap proved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amd ed Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
LCBOE: 
Carryover added. 

I 
I 

ooo I 80,895.03 34,343 .85 115,238.88 

I I 
I 

0.00 80,895 .03 34,343 .85 115,2 38.88 

0 00 so,s95_03 I 34,343.85 115,238.88 

0.00 80,895.03 34,343 .85 115,238.88 

000 0.00 ooo I 000 

0.00 so,895.oJ I 34,343.85 115,238.88 

I 
I 

0.00 0.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 

0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 

000 2,200.00 ( 1,2 l (J .00) 990.00 
000 2,850.00 (.570.0!1 1 2,280.00 
000 314.00 2,854.00 3, 168.00 

000 0.00 4, 172.00 4, 172.00 
0 00 74.00 667 .00 741.00 
000 9, 177.03 (1 , 177.03) 8,000.00 

ooo I 0.00 9,777 .88 9,777.88 
0 00 14,615.03 62,5 I 3.85 77, 128.88 

0.00 0 00 11,961.00 11 ,96 1.00 
0.00 o.oo I 742.00 742.00 
0.00 000 803.00 803.00 
0.00 0.00 174.00 174.00 
0.00 o.oo I 13,680.00 I 13,680.00 



1 

2 
>---

3 
4 

465 

466 

467 

468 

469 

470 

471 

472 

473 

474 

475 

476 

477 

478 

479 

480 

481 

482 

483 

484 

485 

486 

487 

488 

489 

490 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
10/ 1/2024 12:46 

Account Number 

I 
72130 Other Student Su1wort 

7901 Other Equipment 

I 

722 /0 Support Services/Reou/ar Instruction Program 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 
201 Social Security 
204 1 Slate Retirement 
207 Medical Insurance 
212 Employer Medicare 
355 Travel 
524 1 In-Service/Staff Development 
7901 Other Equipment 

Total Tit le IV 

Total Expenditures Title IV 

I Beginning Fund Balance 

I 
Revenues 

I 
Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I I 

000 

I ooo I 

25,500.00 

I 1,ss 1.00 I 
I 2,295 .00 

I 4,034 .00 
370.00 

500.00 
32,000.00 

I 000 

I 
66,280.00 

I 80,895.03 

I 
o.oo I 

80,895.03 

I 
I 80,895.03 

I 
0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Ap proved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds A mded Budget 

I I 

0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

000 o.oo I 4,000.00 4,000.00 

I 
0.00 25,500.00 ( I J.5(Jll .OtlJ 12,000.00 

o.oo I 1,58 1.00 1~31 .ll0) 750.00 

000 2,295 .00 (2,295 00) 0.00 
0.00 4,034.oo I (,1,034.f)ll) 000 
0.00 370.00 l l 'JO.OO i 180.00 
0 00 500.00 0.00 500.00 
0.00 32,000.00 (25 ,lll)(l.ll()) 7,000.00 
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I I 
o.oo I 66,280.00 (45.S50.001I 20,430.00 

I 
0.00 80 ,895.03 34,343.85 I 15,238.88 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 80,895.03 34,343.85 115,238.88 

0.00 80,895.03 34,343.85 115,238.88 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

491 

492 

493 

494 

495 

496 

497 

498 

499 

500 

501 

502 

503 

504 

505 

506 

507 

508 

509 

510 

511 

512 

513 

514 

515 

516 

517 

518 

519 

520 

521 

522 

523 

524 

A E C 

Federal Fund 142 

I 0/1 /2024 12:46 
Account Number 

I 

Sub Fund I 439 21st CCLC Grant- Revenue 

47000 : I Federal Government 

47100 Federal Through State 

47 150 1 2 1st CCLC Revenue 

I 

' Tota l Federal Th rough State 

I 
Total Federal Govern ment 

I I 
Total Revenue 

I 
i Tota l Other Sources 

Total Title JV - Tec hnology Revenue 
, I 
I 

Sub Fund i 439 21st CCLC Grant - Ex penditures 
I 

73300 Co111111 unitv Services 

105 1 Supervisor/D irec tor 
116 ! Teachers 
163 1 Educational Assistants 
201 1 Social Security 
204 1 State Retirement 
2 12 i I Employer Medicare 

355 1 Travel 
4291 Instructional Supplies & Materials 
499! Other Supplies & Materials 
524 I I Profesional Development 

I 
I 

I I 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

O rg Bgt 

I I 

I 
I 

I 

I 0.00 

I 
0.00 

I 
I 0.00 

I 
I 

I 000 

I 0.00 

I 
0.00 

I 

0.00 
0.00 
000 
o.oo I 
0.00 
000 

I 000 
0 00 

I 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

I I I 
LCBOE: 
CCLC afterschool grant I received. 

I 
I 

ooo I 000 293,750.00 293,750.00 

0.00 0.00 293,1so.oo I 293,750.00 

I 
ooo I o.oo I 293 ,750.00 293 ,750.00 

I 
o.oo I 0.00 293,750.00 293 ,750.00 

000 o.oo I 000 0.00 

I I I 
o.oo I 0.00 293,750.00 293,750.00 

I 

000 000 4,500.00 4,500.00 
0.00 0 00 I 97,000.00 197,000.00 
000 000 45,000.00 45,000.00 
000 0.00 15,283 .00 15,?83.00 
0.00 0.00 20,750.00 20,750.00 
ooo I 000 3,574.00 3,574.00 
ooo I 000 300.00 300.00 
000 0.00 6,843.00 6,843.00 
000 0.00 0 00 000 
0.00 000 500.00 500.00 
0.00 0.00 293,750.00 293,750.00 

I 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

525 

526 

527 

528 

529 

530 

531 

532 

533 

534 

535 

536 

537 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

10/ 1/2024 12:46 
Account Number 

Total Title IV 

Total Expenditures Title IV 

13eginning Fund 13alance 

I 
Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund 13alauce 

I 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org 13gt 

I 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded 13gt Amds Amded 13udget 

I I I 
I 

0.00 000 293,750.00 293,750.00 

I I I 
0.00 0.00 293,750.00 293,750.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 293,750.00 293,750.00 

o.oo I 0.00 293,750.00 293,750.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 ..__ 
3 
4 

538 
539 

540 
541 
542 
543 
544 
545 
546 
547 
548 
549 
550 
551 
552 
553 
554 
555 
556 
557 
558 
559 
560 
561 
562 
563 
564 
565 
566 
567 
568 
569 
570 
571 
572 
573 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

10/ 1/2024 12:46 
Acco unt Number 

I I 

Sub Fund 809 - Carl Perkins Revenue 

I 
47100 Federal Through State 

4713 1 Vocational Educ - Basic Grants lo States 

I 
47 131-RES ! Vocational Educ - Reserve Grant 

Total Revenue 

: I 
: I 

Sub Fund 809 - Carl Perkins Expenditures 

I 
: I 

71300 Vocational Education Program 
162 Clerical Personnel 
201 Social Securitv 
204 · State Retirement 
212 1 Employer Medicare 

355 1 Travel 
499 : Other Sun□ lics and Materi als 
730 Vocational Instruction Equipment 

730-RES i Vocationa l Instruction Equipment 

! 
! 

72/ 30 ' Other St11de111 S1112.12.ort 
189 . I Other Salaries & Wages 
20 I ! I Social Security 
204 1 Slate Retirement 
2 12 1 Emolover Medicare 
355 ! Travel 

399 1 Other Contracted Services 
524 ! In-Service/Staff Develonment 
599 1 Other Cham.es 

I 
I 
I 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgl 

I I 

E 

2024-2025 

A mds 

I 

LCBOE: 
I I Final Allocation for CTE 

I \ Perkins grant. 

86, 192.25 11 
II 

I 0.00 0.00 

I I 
86, 192.25 0.00 

I 
I I 
I I I 

o.oo I 000 

I 000 ooo I 
0.00 o.oo I 
000 000 

I o.oo I 0.00 
7,000.00 000 

43,000.00 000 

I 0.00 0 00 
so,000 .00 I 0.00 

I 

4,000.00 000 
248.00 000 
348.00 000 

58.00 0.00 
14, 12363 000 
3,500.00 0.00 
9,614.62 0.00 

0.00 000 
31 ,892.25 0.00 

I 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds A mded Budget 

I 

I I 

86, 192 .25 I 4,859.75 9 1,052.00 

0.00 o.oo I 0 00 

I 
86, 19? .25 4,859.75 91 ,052.00 

I 
I 

000 0.00 0.00 
000 0.00 000 
0 .00 0.00 000 
000 0.00 0.00 
0 00 0.00 0 00 

7,000.00 1,500.00 8,500.00 
43,000.00 P,3111 1) 40,688 .89 

o oo I 0.00 0.00 
50,000.00 1_8 I I I I ) 49, 188.89 

4,000.00 I 3,000.00 7,000.00 
248.00 186.00 434.00 
348.00 142.00 490.00 

58.00 43 .50 101.50 
14, 123 .63 l 14, 12 .i .63) 000 
3,500.00 (.l,5(10.0(1) 000 
9,614.62 t ,961.os I 11 ,575.67 

0.00 14, 123 .00 14,123.00 
31 ,892 .25 1,831 .92 33,724. 17 



1 

2 ,__ 
3 
4 

574 

575 

576 

577 

578 

579 

580 

581 

582 

583 

584 

585 

586 

587 

588 

589 

590 

591 

592 

593 

594 

595 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

10/ 1/2024 12:46 
Accou nt Number 

71230 Voca tional Education Program 
355 Travel 

524 1 In-Service/Staff Development 

72710 Transportation 
312 Contracts with Vehicle Owners 

99000 Other Uses 
99100 Transfer Out 

Total Ex penditures Carl Perkins 

Revenues 

Ex penditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE September 2024 
Budge! Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

800.00 
3,500.00 
4,300.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

86,192.25 

86,192 .25 

86,192.25 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

A mds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

I 
0.00 800.00 0.00 800.00 

ooo I 3,soo.oo I l 11,1 061 3,338.94 
000 4,300.00 I 16 1.!16) 4,138.94 

o.oo I 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

ooo I ooo I 4,000.00 4,000.00 

0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

I 
0.00 86,192.25 4,859.75 91,052.00 

0.00 86, 192.25 4,859.75 91,052.00 

0.00 sG,1n.2s I 4,859.75 91,052.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 
,---

3 
4 

596 
597 

598 
599 
600 

601 
602 
603 
604 
605 
606 

607 
608 
609 

610 
61 1 
612 
613 
614 

615 
616 
617 

618 
619 

620 
621 
622 
623 
624 
625 

626 
627 

628 
629 
630 
631 
632 
633 

634 
635 
636 
637 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
10/ 1/2024 12:46 

A cco unt N umber· 

! I 

Sub Fund I 896 - Secondary T ra nsition - Revenue 

I 
47000 Federal Government 

I 
47100 \ Federal Through Stale 

47 143 Special Ed ucation Grants to States 

\ To ta l Fed er:il T hro ugh S ta te 

Tota l Federa l Government 

\ T otal Revenu e 

Tota l O th er Sources 

T o ta l ID EA B Revenue 

I 
Sub Fund 896 - Second ary Trn nsi ti on - Expenditures 

72220 S12.ecia/ Education Progra111 
189 Other Sa lari es & Wages 
20 1 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
2 12 Em ployer Medicare 

\ T otal Spec ia l Educati on P rogram 

I 

T ota l Expenditures 898 

Begin ning Fund Ba lance 

Revenues 

Expenditu res 

Ending Fund Bala nce 

BOE Septe mber 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Pro posed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amd ed Bud ge t 

I I 
I I 

I 
I 

LCBOE: 
Secondary Transi lion 
grant received. I 

0.00 340.00 340.00 

I 

000 0.00 340.00 340.00 

0.00 0.00 340.00 340.00 

I I 
o.oo I 0.00 340.00 340.00 

ooo I 0.00 0.00 000 

I 
0.00 0.00 340.00 340.00 

I 
I 

000 0.00 287.00 287.00 
0.00 0.00 17.80 17.80 
000 0 00 30.50 30.50 
0.00 0.00 4.70 4.70 

0.00 000 340.00 I 340.00 

0.00 0.00 340.00 340.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 340.00 340.00 

0.00 0.00 340.00 340.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

638 
639 

640 
641 

642 

643 

644 

645 

646 

647 

648 

649 

650 

651 

652 

653 

654 

655 

656 

657 
658 

659 
660 

661 

662 

663 

664 

665 

666 

667 
668 

669 

670 

671 

672 

673 

674 

675 

676 

677 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

10/ 1/?024 12 :46 
Account Number 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

Sub Fund 897 - IDEA Partnership for Systemic Change - Revenue 

I 
47000 I Fcdcn1I Government 

47100 Federal Through State 
47143 Special Education Grants to States 

I 
Total Federal Throueh State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

I Total Other Sources 

Total IDEA B Revenue 

I 

Sub Fund 897 - IDEA Partnership for Systemic Change - Expenditures 

I 
70000 Education 

71000 Instruction 

I 
71200 Special Education Program 

I 16 Teachers 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 

201 I Social Security 

204 1 State Retirement 

206 Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 

208 Dental Insurance 
,12 Emplover Medicare 

499 Other Suoolies & Materials 

725 Special Education Equipment 

Total Reeular Instruction Proeram 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
000 

000 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I I 

LCBOE: 
IDEA Partnership Grant 
received. 

I 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 

I 

0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 100,000 oo I 100,000.00 

I I 
0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 

ooo I 0 00 o.oo I 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 

I 
I 

I I 

0.00 0.00 31 ,000.00 31 ,000.00 
o.oo I o.oo I 4,000.00 4,000 .00 
0.00 0.00 4,050.00 4,050.00 
0.00 0.00 5,875 .00 5,875.00 
0.00 0.00 160.00 160.00 
0.00 000 6,000.00 6,000.00 
0.00 0.00 330.00 330.00 
000 0.00 945 .00 945.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 9,360.00 9,360.00 

0.00 0.00 6 1,720.00 61,720.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

678 

679 

680 

681 

682 

683 

684 

685 

686 

687 

688 

689 

690 

691 

692 

693 

694 

695 

696 

697 

698 

699 

700 

701 

702 

703 

704 

705 

706 

707 

A IE C 

I Federal Fund 142 

I 10/1/2024 12:46 
Account Number I 

I 

! 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I I 
Sub Fund I 897 - IDEA Partnership for Systemic Change - Expendit ures 

I 
70000 Education 

72000 Support Services 

71220 Special Educalion Proaram 

312 Contracts wi th Private Agencies 
524 In-Serv ice/S taff Development 

Total Special Education Program 

72710 Trans12or1a1io11 
315 !Contracts wi th Vehicle Owners 
338 !Maintenance & Repair Services - Vehicles 
425 !Gasoline 
729 Transportation Equipment 

Total Special Ed ucation Program 

I 

Total Expenditures 897 

I 
I Beginning Fund Balance 

I 
, Revenues 

Expenditures 

I 
I Ending Fund Balance 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

I I 

I 
I 

I 
o.oo I 

I 0.00 

I 
0.00 

I 

0.00 
0.00 

I 0.00 

I 0.00 

I 0.00 

I 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

I 0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

A mds .-\mdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

I I 
I I 
I 

ooo I o.oo I 22,280.00 22,280.00 
ooo I ooo I 12,000.00 I 12,000.00 

I 
000 0.00 34,280.00 34,280.00 

I I 
0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 
000 0.00 2,000.00 I 2,000.00 
000 ooo I 0.00 0.00 

000 0 00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 ,__ 
3 
4 

708 
709 

710 

711 

712 

713 

714 

715 

716 

717 

718 

719 

720 

721 

722 

723 

724 
725 

726 

727 
728 

729 

730 

731 

732 

733 

734 

735 

736 

737 

738 

739 

740 

741 

742 

743 

744 

745 
746 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

10/1 /2024 12:46 
Acco unt N umber 

' 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

Sub Fund 898 - ID EA Partnership for Systemic Change Preschool - Revenue 

I 
47000 Federal Government 

47 / 00 Federal Through Stare 

47143 1 Special Educati on Grants to States 

Total Federal Through State 

Tota l Federal Government 

I Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total IDEA B Reve nu e 

Sub Fund 898 - ID EA Partnership fo r Systemic Cha nge Preschool - Expenditures 

70000 Education 

71000 Instruction 

I 
71200 Sa.ecial Education Program 

163 Educational Assistants 

198 Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 

201 1 Socia l Securi ty 
204 Stale Retirement 

206 Life Insurance 

207 Medica l Insurance 

208 Dental Insurance 

2 12 Employer Medicare 

725 Special Education Equipment 

Total Regular Instruction Program 

BOE Septem ber 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16. 2024 
Co. Comm October 7. 2024 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Ap proved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
I I I 
LCBOE: I 
IDEA Partnership Grant -
Preschool received. 

0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 

I 

0.00 0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 

I 
o.oo I o.oo I 80,000.00 80,000.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 000 

I 
0.00 0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 

I 
I 

I 

I 
000 0.00 21,000.00 I 27,000.00 
0.00 000 3,000.00 3,000.00 
0.00 0.00 1,852.00 1,852.00 
o.oo I 0.00 1,805 .00 1,805.00 
0.00 0.00 160.00 160.00 
0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 
0.00 0.00 315.00 315.00 
0.00 0.00 435 .00 435.00 
o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I I 
0.00 000 49,567.00 49,567.00 

I 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

747 

748 

749 

750 

751 

752 

753 

754 

755 

756 

757 

758 

759 

760 

761 

762 

763 

764 

765 

766 

767 

768 

769 

770 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

10/1/2024 I2A6 
Account Number 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgl 

I 
Sub Fund I 898 - (l)EA Partnership for S)'S temic Change Preschool - Expenditures 

I I 
70000 I Education 

I 

72000 , Support Services 

I I 
72220 i Seecia / Ed11catio11 Program 

312 Contracts with Private Agencies 
s24 I In-Service/S taff Development 

I 

, Total Special Education Program 

, I 
i I 
l Total Expenditures 898 
i 

I Beginning Fund Balance 

! 
i !Revenues 

! I 
Expendilures 

, I Ending Fund Balance 

! I 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

000 
o.oo I 

I I 
0.00 

I 
I 

o.oo I 

0.00 

0.00 

I 
0.00 

I o.oo I 
I 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgl Amds Amded Budget 

I I 

I 

o.oo I 0.00 28,800.00 28,800.00 
0.00 000 1,633 .00 1,633 .00 

I I 
0.00 0.00 30,433 .oo I 30,433 .00 

I 

0.00 0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 

0.00 0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

77 1 

772 

773 

774 

775 

776 

777 

778 

779 

780 

781 

782 

783 

784 

785 

786 

787 

788 

789 

790 

791 

792 

793 

794 

795 

796 

797 

798 

799 

800 

80 1 

802 

803 

804 

805 

806 

807 

A ~ C 

Federal Fund 142 

10/ \ /2024 12:46 
Account Number 

, I 

Suh Fund 701 - ARP Homeless 2.0 

47404 I ARP Homeless Revenue 

To tal Revenu e 

Sub Fund \ 701 - ARP H omeless Expenditures 

71 100 Regular Instruction Program 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 

201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 
2 12 Employer Med icare 

599 Other Charges 

72 130 Other Student S1wnort 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 

20 1 Social Security 

204I State Retirement 
2 12 Em ployer Medicare 

355 Travel 

599 Other Charges 

I 
Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7 , 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

0 .00 

000 

0 00 
000 
000 
000 
000 
0.00 

000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
000 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Arndell Budge t 

I I 
I 

LCBOE: 
ARP Homeless canyover 
added. 

0.00 9,106.02 I 9,706.02 

0.00 000 9,706.02 9,706 02 

I 
I 

I 
0.00 0.00 2,700.00 2,700 00 
o.oo I 0 00 16740 167.40 
000 000 229.50 229.:,0 

0.00 0 .00 39. 15 39. 15 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 000 3, 136.os I 3,136.05 

I 
0.00 0.00 3,360.00 3,360.00 
0.00 O 00 208.32 208.32 
0.00 0.00 000 0 00 
0.00 0 .00 47.85 47.85 
0.00 000 3 18.25 3 18.25 
0.00 0.00 2,63s.ss I 2,635.55 
o.oo I o.oo I 6,569.97 6,569.97 

0.00 0.00 9,706.02 9,706.02 

I I 
0.00 0.00 9,706.02 9,706.02 

o.oo I 0.00 9,706.02 9,706.02 

I 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 
~ 

3 
4 

808 
809 

810 

811 

812 
813 

814 
815 
816 
817 
818 

819 
820 
821 
822 
823 
824 
825 

826 
827 

828 
829 
830 

831 
832 
833 
834 
835 

836 
837 
838 

839 
840 
841 

842 

843 
844 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

I 0/1 /2024 12:46 
Account Number 

I 

Sub Fund j 908 - AR P IDEA Revenue 

47402 ARP Revenue 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund 908 - ARP IDEA Expenditures 

I 

71200 S•Jecial Education Prouram 
116 Teachers 
201 Social Security 

204 1 State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 
207 Medica l Insurance 

2081 Dental Insurance 
212 Emolover Medicare 
47 1 Software 

72130 Other Student S u,1•1ort 
130 Socia l Workers 
20 1 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
?06 Life Insurance 

207 1 Medical Insurance 

208 1 Dental Insurance 
212 Employer Medicare 

72220 Sunnort Sen,ices!Snecia/ Education Pror,ra 111 
312 Contracts with Private Agencies 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7. 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I I 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

000 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
000 

0.00 

0.00 

000 
0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 
0.00 

E 

2024-2025 

Amds 

I 
I 

I 
o.oo I 

0.00 

I 

0.00 
0.00 

000 
0 00 

0.00 

000 
000 

o.oo I 
0.00 

I 
000 

000 

0.00 

000 

0.00 
000 

o.oo I 
0.00 

000 

000 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I I 
I 

I 

o oo I 0.00 000 

I 
000 0.00 000 

I 

I 
I 

000 000 000 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
000 000 000 
000 0.00 0.00 
000 0.00 000 
000 0.00 000 
0.00 0.00 000 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0 00 0.00 0.00 

000 0.00 0.00 
000 0.00 0.00 
000 0.00 000 
o.oo I 0.00 000 
0.00 0.00 000 
0.00 0.00 000 
ooo I 0.00 0.00 
0 00 0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 000 



1 

2 ...___ 
3 
4 

845 

846 

847 

848 

849 

850 

851 

852 

853 

854 

855 

856 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

1011 /2024 12:46 
Account N umber 

I 
72710 Tra11s12ortat ion 

315 Contracts wi th Vehicle O w ners 

Total Ex penditures 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

I Endin!! Fund Balance 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

0.00 

o.oo I 

0.00 

I 
o.oo I 

I o.oo I 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds A mded Bgt A mds Amded Budget 

I 
ooo I 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I I I 
o.oo I 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

857 
858 

859 

860 

861 

862 

863 

864 

865 
866 

867 
868 

869 
870 

871 

872 

873 

874 

875 

876 
877 

878 

879 

880 

881 

882 

883 

884 

885 

886 

887 
888 

889 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

10/ 1/2024 12:46 
Account Num ber 

I 
Sub Fund 909 - IDEA B Revenue 

I 
47000 Fedcnil Government 

47100 Federal Through Slate 

47 1431 Specia l Education Grants to States 

I Total IDEA B Revenue 

I 
Sub Fund I 909 - IDEA B Expenses 

70000 Education 

71000 Instruction 

I 
71200 Seecial £duca1io11 Program 

11 61 Teachers 

163 Educational Assistants 

171 Speech Pathologist 

20 11 Soc ial Security 

204 State Retirement 

206 1 Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 

208 1 Denia l Insurance 

2 12 Employer Medicare 

429 Instructional Supplies 

499 Other Supplies & Materials 

Total Regul ar Instruction Program 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I I 

I, 121 ,331.00 

1,121 ,331.00 

47,000.00 
500,000.00 

20,000.00 
42,500.00 
35,500.00 

3,050.00 
166,556.00 

6,675 .00 
10,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

831 ,281.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

I I 
I 

I 
LCBOE: I 
Carryover added . 

I 
I 

0.00 1,121 ,331.00 155,947.35 1,277,278.35 

I 

o.oo I 1,121 ,331.00 1 ss,947.35 I 1,277,278.35 

I 
I 

I 

I 

0.00 47,000.00 2,000.00 49,000.00 
000 500,000.00 127,000.00 627,000.00 
0.00 20,000.00 (20.POLl.00) 000 
000 42,500.00 ( l .450UO) 41 ,050.00 
0.00 35,500.00 11,7so.oo I 47,280.00 
0.00 3,050.00 (450.()(I J 2,600.00 
0.00 166,556.00 ( 16.556.00 I 150,000.00 
0.00 6,675 .00 \ I .4 75 .00) 5,200.00 
0.00 10,00000 ( 100.00) 9,900.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 831 ,281.00 100,749.00 932,030.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

890 
891 

892 

893 

894 

895 

896 

897 

898 

899 

900 

901 

902 
903 

904 

905 

906 

907 

908 

909 

910 

911 

912 

913 

914 

915 

916 

917 

918 

919 

920 

921 

922 
923 

924 

925 

926 

A C 

Federal Fun d 142 

10/1 /2024 12:46 
Account Number 

I 
I 

Sub Fund I 909- ID EA B 

70000 Education 

I 
72000 Support Services 

72220 I Soecial Ed11ca1io11 Pror>ram 

105 Superv isor/Director 

16 1 I Secretary 

169 1 Part-l ime Personnel 

20 1 I Social Security 

204 State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 

207 1 Medical Insurance 

208 1 Den tal Insurance 

2 12 Employer Med icare 

3 12 Contracts w ith Private Agenc ies 

355 Travel 

524 In-Service/S taff Development 

72710 I Tra11s12.or1atio11 

3 13 Contracts w ith Pa rents 

315 Contracts with Vehicle Owners 

Total Expenditures 909 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

I Ending Fund Balance 

BOE Septe mber 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7. 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

65,000.00 
I 02,500.00 
22,000.00 
12,000.00 
13,000.00 

350.00 
16,500.00 

900.00 
2,800.00 

45,000.00 
0.00 

10,000.00 
290,050.00 

000 
0.00 
000 

1,121 ,331.00 

0.00 

1,1 21 ,331.00 

I, 121 ,331.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I I I 

I 

I 

0.00 65,000.00 5,000.00 70,000.00 
o.oo I I 02,500.00 (5(10 OP .JI 102,000.00 
o.oo I 22,000.00 1,000.00 I 23,000.00 
o.oo I 12,000.00 200.00 12,200.00 
000 13,000.00 1,500.00 14,500.00 
0.00 350.00 0.00 350.00 
0 00 16,500.00 5,600.00 22,100.00 
0.00 900.00 10.00 910.00 
0.00 2,800.00 50.00 2,850.00 
o.oo I 45,000.00 32,338.35 I 77,338.35 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 10,00000 10,000.00 20,000.00 
0.00 290,050.00 55, I 98.35 I 345 ,248.35 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I 
I 

0.00 1,121 ,331.00 155,947.35 I ,277,278.35 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 I , 121 ,331.00 155,947.35 1,277,278.35 

0.00 1,121 ,331.00 155,947.35 1,277,278.35 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

927 
928 

929 
930 
931 
932 
933 
934 
935 
936 
937 

938 
939 
940 
94 1 

942 
943 
944 

945 
946 
947 
948 
949 
950 
951 
952 
953 
954 
955 
956 
957 
958 

A E C 

Federal Fund 142 

10/ 1/2024 12:46 
Account Number 

I 
I 

Sub Fund I 91 8 - A RP ID EA Presc hoo l Revenue 

I 

47403 AR P Preschool Revenue 

: Total Reve nu e 
! 

Sub Fund ' 9 18 - A RP ID EA Preschool Expenditures 

I 

71200 Seecial Education Program 

11 6 Teachers 
163 Educat ional Ass istants 
20 1' Social Security 

2 12: Employer Medicare 

72220 Suooorr Services!Soecial Ed11 calio11 Pror,ram 
312: Contrac ts with Pri vate Agenc ies 

I 

. !Total Ex pend itures 
; 

I 

! Revenues 

I Expenditures 

I I 
I Endin!! Fund Balance 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

O rg Bgt 

I I 

I 
I ooo I 

I 0.00 

I 
I I 

I 0.00 
o.oo I 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

o.oo I 
I 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Ap proved Pro posed Proposed 

A mds A mded Bgt Amds A md ed Budget 

I I 
I 

I I 
I 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 

I I 
0 00 0.00 000 0 00 

I 
I 

I I 
I I 

000 000 0.00 000 
000 ooo I 0.00 0.00 
000 0 00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 000 
000 000 o.oo I 0.00 

I I 
ooo I 0.00 0.00 000 
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



A C 

1 Federal Fund 142 

2 I 0/1/2024 12:46 - Account Number 
3 
4 

959 I 
960 
961 Sub Fund I 919 - Preschool Revenue 

962 
963 
964 
965 
966 
967 
968 

969 
970 
971 

972 
973 
974 
975 
976 
977 
978 

979 
980 
981 
982 

983 
984 
985 
986 

987 
988 
989 
990 

991 
992 
993 
994 
995 
996 

997 
998 
999 
1000 
1001 

47000 I Federal Government 

47100 I Federal Through State 
47145 Special Education Preschool Grants 

Total Federal Through State 

Total Federal Government 

I Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total Preschool Revenue 

Sub Fund I 919 - Preschool Expenses 

I 
70000 I Education 

71000 Instruction 
71200 Soecial Ed11catio11 Proeram 

399 Other Contracted Services 
429 Instructional Supplies 
725 Special Education Equipment 

72220 Special Ed11catio11 Program 
312 Contracts with Private Agencies 

Total Exnenditures Preschool 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

I I 

LCBOE: 
Carryover added. 

24,667.00 0.00 

I 
24,667.00 0.00 

24,667.00 0.00 

24,667.00 0.00 

I 
0 00 o.oo I 

I 
24,667.00 o.oo I 

I 

I 
I 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 o.oo I 
0 00 o.oo I 
000 ooo I 

24,667.00 0.00 

24,667.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

24,667.00 0.00 

24,667.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
I 
I 
I 

24,667.00 4,993.51- 29,660.51 

I 
I 

24,667.00 4,993.51 29,660 .51 

24,667.00 I 4,993.51 29,660.51 

I 
24,667.00 4,993.51 29,660.5 1 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
24,667.00 4,993.51 29,660.51 

I 

000 0.00 0 .00 
0.00 0 00 0.00 
o.oo I 000 000 
ooo I 000 0.00 

I 
24,667.00 4,993.s 1 I 29,660.51 

24,667.00 4,993.51 29,660.51 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

24,667.00 4,993.51 29,660.51 

24,667.00 4,993.51 29,660.51 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

1002 

1003 

1004 

1005 

1006 

1007 

1008 

1009 

1010 

1011 

1012 

1013 

1014 

1015 

1016 

1017 

101 8 

101 9 

1020 

1021 

1022 

1023 

1024 

1025 

1026 

1027 

1028 

1029 

1030 

1031 

1032 

A t C 

Federal Fund 142 

10/ 1/2024 12 :46 
Account Number 

I 
I 

Sub Fund [ 931 - ESSER Planning Grant Revenue 

I 
47307 I ESSER Planning Grant 

I 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund [931 - ESSER Planning Grant Expenditures 

722 / 0 S1112.12.ort Senices!Reg,t!ar Instruction Program 
139 : Other Salari es & Wages 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
206 ' I Life Insurance 
207 ' Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 
2 12 : Employer Medicare 

I 

Total Expenditures 

! Revenues 

I 

I Expenditures 

I Ending Fund Balance I 

I 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16 . 2024 
Co. Comm October 7. 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 
I o.oo I 
I 

0.00 

I I 
I 
I 

0.00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 

ooo I 
0 00 

I 0.00 
ooo I 

0.00 

o.oo I 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 A pproved Proposed Proposed 

A mds A mded Bgt A mds A mded Budget 

I 

I 
I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 000 

I I I 
I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I I 
I 
I 

0 00 0.00 0.00 000 
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 
000 0.00 0.00 000 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

A C D E F G H 

1 Federal Fund I 42 

2 10/ 1/2024 12:46 2024-2025 2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 
- Account Number 

3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

4 I 
1033 I I 
1034 I I I I 
1035 Sub Fund I 932 - TN ALL Corps Revenue I I I 
1036 I I I I 
1037 4740 I TN All Corps Grant 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I O 00 0.00 
1038 I I 
1039 I 
1040 Total Revenue 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 
1041 

1042 Sub Fund : 1932 - TN ALL Corps Expend itures I 
1043 1 I 
1~4 , 

1045 7 I JOO Regular /ns1ruclio11 Program I 
1046 116 Teachers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 
1047 163 !Educational Assistants I 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 0 00 
1048 189 : I Other Salaries & Wages O 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
1049 201 : Social Security 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
1050 204 : State Retirement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
1051 212 , Employer Medicare I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
1052 429 ' Instructional Supplies 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 
1053 499 '. Other Supplies & Materials 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0 00 I 0.00 
1054 722 : Regular Instruction Equipment I 0.00 0.00 O 00 O 00 0.00 
1055 o oo I o.oo I o.oo I o.oo o oo 
1056 i 

1057 73 100 1 Food Service 

1058 422 1 Food Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 
1059 ' 0.00 I 0.00 I O 00 0.00 0 00 
1060 I I 
1061 I Total Expenditures I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
1062 ' I 
1063 ' 

1064 , Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 
1065 I 
1066 I Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
1067 ! 
1068 : Ending Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
1069 ! 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

1070 

1071 

1072 

1073 

1074 

1075 

1076 

1077 

1078 

1079 

1080 

1081 

1082 

1083 

1084 

1085 

1086 

1087 

1088 

1089 

1090 

1091 

1092 

1093 

1094 

A C 

Federal Fund I 42 

10/ 1/2024 12 :46 
Acco unt Number 

, I 
I 

Sub Fund 933 - Best for All Grant Revenue 

I Federal Through Stelle 

47307 Best For All Grant 

I 
I 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund I 933 - Best for All Gran t Expenditures 

71100 Regular Instruction Program 

722 Regular Instructional Equipment 

Tota l Expenditures 

I 

I Revenues 

Expendi tures 

Ending Fu nd Balance 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

0.00 

0.00 

000 
000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I I 
I I 

I 
I 

o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 000 

I 
I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 , 000 
0.00 o.oo I 000 0.00 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

1095 

1096 

1097 

1098 

1099 

1100 

1101 

1102 

1103 

1104 

1105 

1106 

1107 

1108 

1109 

1110 

1111 

1112 

1113 

1114 

1115 

1116 

1117 

1118 

1119 

A IE C 

! Federal Fund 142 

10/ 1/2024 12:46 
Account Number 

I 
Sub Fund I 934 - Fiscal Pre-Monitoring Grant Revenue 

I Federal Through State 
47307 Fiscal Pre-Monitoring Grant 

I Total Revenue 

Sub Fund I 934 - Fiscal Pre-Monitoring Grant Expenditures 

725/0 Fiscal Sen•ices 
399 Other Contracted Services 

I Total Expenditures 

I 
I 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

I 
Ending Fund Balance 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

202-1-2025 

Org Bgt 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

I 
2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
I 
I 
I I 

I 
o.oo I 0 00 0 00 0 00 

I I 
I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I I I 

I 
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I I 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

1120 
1121 
1122 

1123 
11 24 
1125 
11 26 
11 27 

11 28 
11 29 
11 30 
1131 

11 32 
1133 

11 34 
1135 
1136 
1137 
11 38 
11 39 
1140 

1141 
1142 

11 43 
1144 
1145 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
1011/2024 12:46 

A ccount Number 

I 

I 
Sub Fund 935 - Ma th Implementation Support G ran t Revenue 

Federal Through State 
473071 Math Implementation Reven ue 

I 

T ota l Revenue 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

O rg Bgt 

I 

I 0.00 

o.oo I 

Sub Fund 935 - Math Implementation Support G rant Expenditures I 

72210 S11p12ort Sen •ices 
399 , Other Contracted Services 

' 

, To tal Expenditures 
: 

, I 
I Reve nues 

! I 
Expenditures 

: I Endinl?. Fund Bala nce 

I I 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16. 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

I 0.00 
o.oo I 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

I 
0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Pro posed Proposed 

Amds Amd ed Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

I I 
I 

0.00 o.oo I 000 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I 
I I 

I 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
ooo I 0.00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

A IE C D 

Federal Fund 142 

2 10/1 /2024 12:46 2024-2025 
I- Account Number 

3 Org Bgt 
4 I I _ j 

1146 
11471Sub Fund \ 1937 - Elementary and Secondary School Emer_g_ency Relief~0 Revenue_ 
1148 

1149147000 federal Government 
1150 

115114 7 /00 frd er/JL Thro11!:f1 S1a1e 
1152 4 740 I I ESSER 3 .0 Grant 
1153 

1154 Total Federal Throu_g_h State 

1155 

1156 ' 'Total Federal Government 

1157 

1158 Total Revenue 

1159 

1160 Total Other Sources 

1161 

1162 , \Total ESSER Revenue 

1163 
11641Sub Fund . \937 - Elemenhll")' and Secondary School Emer_g_ency Relief 3.0 Expenditures 

1165 

1166170000 \Education 
1167 

1168(71000 , , Instruction 
1169 

1170I 71100 u Regular Ins/ruction Program 
1171 429 1 I Instructional §_upplies & !Vlaterials 
1172 449 [ !Textbooks 
1173 471 !Software 
1174 722 , I Instruction Equipment 
1175 

1176 

1177l 7 / 200 I !Special Educafion Program 
1178 

1179 I !Total Expenditures 
1180 

1181 j I Be_g_inning Fund Balance 
1182 

1183 1 I Revenues 
1184 

1185 ! I Exp_enditures 
1186 

1187 I I Ending Fund Balance 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7. 2024 

I 
ooo I 

000 

o.oo I 

ooo I 
I 

ooo I 
I 

o.oo I 
I 
I 

o.oo ! 
000 
0 00 
000 

o.oo l 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E 

2024-2025 

Amds 

l 

I 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

LCBOE~ 
~Additional allocation. t------1 

314,243 .04 I 
I 

31 4.243 _04 I 
I 

o.oo I 
I 

314,243 04 j 

I 
o oo I 

I 
314,243.04 

0.00 
o.oo I 

4,oo3 .o4 ! 
310,240.00 
314,243 _04 ! 

314,243.04 

0.00 

314,243.04 

314,243.04 

0.00 

314.243 .04 I 
I 

314,243 .04 

0 .00 

314,243 .04 I 
I 

o oo I 

314,243.04 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

4,003 .04 
310,240.00 
314,243 .04 

314,243.04 

0.00 

314,243.04 

314,243.04 

0.00 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

74,057237 388,300.27 

I 
14,051.23 I 388,300.27 

0.00 000 

- ~ 051 23 I 388,300.27 

I 
ooo I 000 

I 
74,057.23 J 388,300.27 

1 

000 0.00 
ooo I 0.00 
0.00 4,003 04 

74,057.23 384,297.2_3 
74,057.23 388,300.27 

74,057.23 388,300.27 

0.00 0.00 

74,057.23 388,300.27 

74,057.23 388,300.27 

0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

1188 
1189 

1190 

1191 

1192 

1193 

1194 

1195 
1196 

1197 

1198 

1199 

1200 

1201 

1202 

1203 

1204 

1205 

1206 

1207 
1208 

1209 
1210 

1211 

1212 

1213 

1214 

1215 

1216 

1217 
1218 

1219 

1220 

1221 

1222 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
10/1 /2024 12:46 

Account N umber 

Sub Fund J 9-tS - Resilient School Communities 

47590 Resilient School Communities 

Tot:1I Revenue 

I 
Sub Fund 948 - Resilient School Communities Expenditures 

I 
70000 Education 

72 / 30 01her S111den1 S1112.oorl 

m l Guidance Personnel 

124 Psychological Personnel 

130 Social Workers 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 

201 Social Security 

204 1 State Retirement 

212 Employer Medicare 

312 Contracts with Pri vate Agencies 

722 /0 Sunoor/ Sen,ices 
524 In Service/Staff Development 

Total Expenditures 

I 
Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

I 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7. 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

000 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

000 
000 

0.00 

000 
0.00 
0.00 
000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 

0 00 0.00 000 000 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I I 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

000 000 o oo I 0 00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 
000 0.00 o.oo I 000 

o.oo I 0.00 o oo I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I 0 00 000 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
I 



1 

2 ,-

3 
4 

1223 
1224 

1225 
1226 
1227 
1228 
1229 
1230 
1231 
1232 
1233 

1234 
1235 
1236 
1237 
1238 
1239 
1240 
1241 
1242 
1243 
1244 
1245 
1246 
1247 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
10/ 1/2024 12:46 

Acco unt Number 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

Sub Fund 950 - Literacy Training Teacher Stipend Grant Revenue 
I I 

47309 Literacv Training Teacher Stipend Grant 

Total Revenue 
I 

Sub Fund 950 - Literacy Training Teacher Stipend Grant Expend itures 

I 
70000 Education 

I 

71000 Instruction 

71 100 1 I Regular /nstrnction Pragram 

189 1 Other Salaries & Wages 
I 

'. !Total Expenditures 

I 

I Revenues 

I Expenditures 

i Ending Fund Balance 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7. 2024 

I 
0.00 

I 
I 

0.00 

I I 
I I 
I 

I 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

I 
0.00 

I 0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I I 
I 

0.00 000 0 00 000 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0 00 0 00 o.oo I 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 
>-

3 
4 

1248 

1249 

1250 

1251 

1252 

1253 

1254 

1255 

1256 

1257 

1258 

1259 

1260 

1261 

1262 

1263 

1264 

1265 

1266 

1267 

1268 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

10/ 1/2024 12:46 
Acco unt Number 

I 

Sub Fund 952 - Literacy Network Grant Revenue 

• I 
47309 1 Early Literacy Networks Revenue 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund ' 1952 - Literacy Network Grant Expenditures 

I 
722 10 I S111w.or1 Sen •ices/Regular Instruction Program 

399 ! !Other Contracted Services 

! 
! 
1 Total Expenditures 

I 
I Revenues 

: Expenditures 

I 
I Endinl! Fund Balance I 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

- D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

I I 
I o.oo I 

o.oo I 
I 

I I 

I 0.00 

ooo I 

0.00 

0.00 

I 0.00 

I 
0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
I 

I I 
000 o oo I 0.00 000 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
I 

ooo I o.oo I 0.00 000 
000 0.00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 ...__ 
3 
4 

1269 
1270 

1271 
1272 
1273 

1274 
1275 
1276 
1277 
1278 

1279 
1280 

1281 
1282 
1283 
1284 

1285 
1286 
1287 
1288 
1289 

1290 
1291 
1292 
1293 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

I 01112024 12:46 
Account Number 

I 
I 

Sub Fund 953 - High Quality Literacy Implementation Revenue 

I 
47309 1 Early Literacy Networks Revenue 

Total Revenue 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

0.00 

0.00 

Sub Fund I 953 - High Quality Literacy Implementation Expenditures 

71100 Regular lnstrnction Program 

429 Instructional Supplies 

I 
72210 I S111212ort Services/Regular Ins/ruction Program 

399 Other Contracted Services 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 

I 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Endin2 Fund Balance 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

0.00 
000 

000 
0 00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

.-\ mds Amded Bgt Amds A mded Budget 

I 
I I 

0 00 0 00 o.oo I 0 00 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I 

000 000 0 00 0 00 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

000 0.00 000 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0 00 0.00 
o.oo I o oo I o.oo I 000 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

1294 

1295 

1296 

1297 

1298 

1299 

1300 

1301 

1302 

1303 

1304 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
10/ 1/2024 12:46 

Account Number 

I 

I Fund 142 Total Beginning Fund Balance 

Fund 142 Total Expenditures 

I Fund 142 Total Revenues 

Fund 142 Total Ending Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

1,000,000.00 

2,529,065.47 

2,529 ,065.47 
I 

1,000,000.00 
I 

E F 

2024-2025 Approved 

Amds Amded Bgt 

I I 

I 
0.00 . 1,000,000.00 

314,243.04 2,843,308.51 

I 
314,243.04 I 2,843,308.51 

o.oo I 1,000,000.00 

I • Sl ,000,000 in sub fund 999 was transferred from Fund 141 fund balance and can be transferred back to Fund 141 fund balance at any time. 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Comm Sept 16, 2024 
Co. Comm October 7, 2024 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

I 

0.00 1,000,000.00 

1,030,489.09 3,873,797.60 

1,030,489.09 3,873,797.60 

I 
0.00 1,000,000.00 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 171 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the General 

Capital Projects Fund 171 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue fo r the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Revenues; as 

well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS , amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the t ime of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 General Capital Projects Fund 171 has 

been amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Unaudited June 30, 2024 FB 5,004,905 
Less Unaudited Enc (5,930,067) 
Available Fund Balance July 1, 2024 (925,162) 

Total Revenue & Transfe rs In 0 34,142 4,582,734 4,616,876 

Total Available Funds (9 25,162) 34,142 4,582,734 3,691,714 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 250,000 94,617 2,306,241 2,650,858 

Effect on Fund Balance (2 50,000) (60,475) 2,276,493 1,966,018 

Ending Fund Balance (1,175,162) (60,475) 2,276,493 1,040,856 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



1 

2 

3 

4 

147 

A B C D 

I I 
E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year End ing June 30, 2025 

F G 

I I 
10/ 01124 

10/ 1/24 12:53 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

SUBFUND BAL - BALANCE OF UNOBLIGATED PROJECT FUNDS .___ . --
148 REVENUE I 

I 
149 I 44500 t~onrecurring Items 

150 44540 Sale of Property - I 
- -

I 151 Tota l Nonrecurring Items 0 

152 i 
153 I TOTAL SUBFUND BAL REVENUE 0 ---- --I 154 ! --
155 i Transfers In from Other Subfunds 

156 I Transfer in from Subfund SIM 

157 ! -158 Total Transfers In from Other Subfunds 0 

159 

160 TOTAL SUBFUND BAL TRANSFERS IN 0 

161 

162 Transfers Out to Other Subfunds I 
163 I Transfer Out t o Subfund 025 - Capital Proj ects 30 ,000 

164 
' 

Transfer Out to Sub fund 024 - Capit al Proj ec ts 

165 ' I - - i·· 166 Total Transfers Out to Other Subfunds 30,000 

167 I 
I 

168 I TOTAL SUBFUND BAL TRANSFERS OUT 30,000 

I 

I 

rm ---1 --7---------,-------------------------- I -
170 

171 

172 

173 
174 

175 
u 

177 

178 

179 

SUBFUND BAL SUMMARY: 

-

. ·- ---

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 7, 2024 

Beginni ng Balance July 1, 2024 1-~ 1_8,579 --
' 

Revenue 0 
Plus FY Cash Transfers In from Other Subfunds D 

Less FY 24-25 Transfers Out to Subfund 025 30,000 
Revenue/Expense Effect (30,000) 

Transf er In from Subfund 
--· 

Estimated June 30 2025 Subfund BAL Balance (11, 421) 

H I J K 

I - -

2024-2025 Approv ed Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
0 240,000 240,000 

0 o [ 240,000 240,000 

0 o [ 240,000 240,000 

I 
I 

0.00 0.00 

0 0 - 0 0 
- . 

i ----
0 0 1 0 0 

I 
I 

I 
30,000 30,000 

0 0 0 

I 
0 30,000 0 30,000 

0 30,000 0 30,000 
I - ---------- ----

240,000 

0 0 0 0 
0 30,000 I 0 30,000 
0 (30,000) I 240 ,000 210,000 

0 0 0 
0 0 

---
0 (11, 42 1) 240,000 228,579 

6 



A B C D 
1 : 

2 

3 

4 

210 SUBFUND CRT - Courthouse Fire 

211 REVENUE 
- -
212 49000 Other Sources - .. 
213 49700 

214 49800 

215 

216 

217 I 
218 EXPENDITURES I -

. 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

E F G 

10/01/24 

10/1/2412:53 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 
I 

Insurance Recovery 

Transfers In - County General Fund 101 

Total Other Sources -

TOTAL SUBFUND CRT REVENUE 

I 

I 

O [ 

! 
0 

0 

219 91120 1 Administration of Justice Projects 

220 399 Other Contracted Services 0 

221 399 1 Other Contracted Services ~-------- 0 

222 599-SOIL Other Charges ------a__! 
223 790 Other Equipment 01 
224 707 Building Improve ments 0 

225 $115,945-Belfore document restoration 

H 

2024-2025 

Amds 

.. 

~ 

I Total General Administration Projects - $3,268,546-Remaining on contract Phase 2 (per PO) 
226 i 
227 

228 

229 

230 

231 

232 

233 

235 

236 

237 

238 
-
240 

242 

244 

245 

248 

S257,271 - Contents re(!lacement 
91160 Agriculture ft Natural Resources Projects $3,641,762 - Total 

399 SOIL 

719 
; 
i 

! 
! I 
' I 

SUBFUND CRT SUMMARY: 

' 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 7, 2024 

Other Contrac ted Services C$1 §12.437} - Less casb on hijng 

Office Equipment 
$2,029,325 - Cash flow needed 

' 

Total Agriculture & Natural Resources Projects 0 

TOT AL SUBFUND CRT EXPENDITURES 0 
-

Beginning Balance July 1 , 2024 2, 6.12,420 

Less PY Encumbrances (4,776,433) 

Total Available July 1, 2024 (2. 164,013) 

Plus FY 24-25 Revenue 0 

Less FY 24-25 Expenditures 0 

Revenue/Expense Effect 0 

I 
I Estimated June 30 2025 Subfund CRT Balance (2,164,013) 

' 

I 

i 

0 
' 
I 0 

0 

0 

I J I K 

I I ! -

I ! -I I 
i Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
I 

0 2,23s,3so I 2,235,380 

0 2,029,32s I 2,029,325 

0 0 4,264,7os I 4,264,705 

I 
0 0 4,264,705 4,264,705 

. .. 

0 65,946 65,946 - -
0 2,029,325 2,029,325 

o ' 327 327 

o , 4,827 4,827 

--------- 0 0 

0 1 2,100,425 2,100,425 

I 

0 267 267 

' 
0 0 

o 1 0 267 267 

0 0 2,100 ,692 2,100,692 
I I - ----· 

I 0 4,264,705 4,264,705 

0 2,100,692 2,100,692 

0 I 2,164,013 2,164,013 

(2,164,013) 2,164,013 (0) 

8 



A B C D 
1 I I : 

2 I 
3 I 
4 -

249 I 

I 

I 
I 
I 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

F G 

10/01 /24 

10/1/2412:53 PM 2024-2025 

I Org Bgt I 

I - --- ·--

250 SUBFUND CCH - COUNTY COURTHOUSE REPAIRS {STRUCTURAL; NOT FIRE-RELATED) 

251 REVENUE I 
252 49000 Other Sources --
253 49800 Transfer• From Fund 101 - County General 

254 49800 Transfer From Fund 127-ARPA 

255 Total Other Sources I 
256 -
257 TOTAL SUBFUND CCH REVENUE -
258 

259 EXPENDITURES I 
260 91120 Administration of Justice Projects 

261 399 1 Other Contracted Services 

262 399 Other Contracted Services-Alternates-Ceiling Tiles 

263 399 Other Contd Svc - Alma place rentals 

264 399 Other Contd Svc - Document restoration-Belfore 

265 707 Building Improvements 

266 Total General Administration Projects 

267 
-

268 TOTAL SUBFUND CCH EXPENDITURES 

269 
-

270 SUBFUND CCH SUMMARY: 

0 

0 

0 

0 

I 
I 

ol 
0 

0 

271 Beginning Balance July 1, 2024 t 336,093 j 
- - (3 32,611) - I 272 

273 ,~ , 
275 
- -
277 

278 
279 
280 

281 

282 

283 

I 
I I I 
I 

I 
; I 

I 
I 
! 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 7, 2024 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Total Available July 1, 2024 3,482 r 
I 

I Plus FY 24-25 Revenue 0 
I I I 

Less FY 24-25 Expenditures 0 

I 
Revenue/Expense Effect I 0 

I 
Cash Transfer from subfund 600 

I I I 
Estimated June 30 2025 Subfund CCH Balance I 3,482 

H I I J K 

I I I 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds ' Amded Budget 

I 

I 
I 
I 

0 112,171 I 112,171 

0 I 0 

0 0 112,171 112,171 

0 0 112,171 112,171 

I 
I - -

I 
0 3,377 3,377 

o ! 4,955 4,955 

0 91,157 91,157 

o: 21,014 21,014 

0 0 

0 0 120,503 I 120,503 

I 
0 0 1 120,503 120,503 

I 
I 

! 
---

0 0 112,171 112,171 
-- - -

I I I 
0 0 I 120,503 120,503 

0 0 (8,332) (8,332) 

I 
0 4,955 4,955 

I I I 
0 3,482 (3,377) 105 

9 



A I B C 
1 I I I 
2 I I 
3 I I - -
4 

D 

I 
E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

F G 

10/01/24 

10/1/2412:53 PM I 2024-2025 
I 

I Org Bgt - --- ·· 1 I 344 

345 SUBFUND 600 - DELCONCA PILOT T REIMB ~600,000 FROM BAL 

346 REVENUE ·1 
347 40163 DELCA I Payments in-Lieu of Taxes· DelConca 

348 49800 I Transfers in from Hwy Fund 131 

349 

350 Total Local Taxes 0 

351 I 
I · -· 

352 TOTAL SUBFUND 600 REVENUE 0 

353 

354 EXPENDITURES 

355 91190 Other General Government Projects 

356 309 Contracts with Government Agencies 

357 

358 TOTAL SUBFUND 600 EXPENSES 0 

359 

360 99100 Transfers to Other Funds - - ! 361 i 590 Transfers to Other Funds (Fund 101-Election Carts) 
-

362 I I 
363 Total 600 TRANSFERS OUT 0 0 

364 

H I 
I ! 
I 
I 2024-2025 

Amds 

. 

I 

0 

I 

0 

·-·-· -· ·-·--·· --1- ·-. -·-· ___ I_ . - -- -- -- -- - - ·- ·- - -- .. -·· ·- - - --.. --- --- --·- . - ·- - -- ·-· ·- ·-,__ . -T .... .... ·- ---- ·- · 1 ·- ·- .... -- -- ... -
365 

366 

367 

368 

369 

370 

371 

372 
373 
374 

375 

376 

SUBFUND 600 SUMMARY: 

i 

-- ·-• 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 7, 2024 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2024 

Plus FY 24-25 Revenue 

Less FY 24-25 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Cash Transfer to Subfund (CH-Ceiling tiles 

Cash Transfer to Subfund 025 

Total Transfers to Other FUNDS (Fund 101-Election) 

Estimated June 30 2025 Subfund 600 Balance 

- I-
--:235,892 = 

0 0 
·-· 

0 0 

0 0 

220,000 
0 

15,892 0 

I J I K 

I I - ~ 
I 

Approved Proposed ! Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

! 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

---

- --
o ' 0 

0 1 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 1 0 

..... .. ·- _,. --- ·- · .. _. ~ -- ·-· ·- -- _,. -- _! 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

(4,955) 

0 0 

15,892 4,955 20,847 

12 



1 

2 

3 
-

4 

377 

378 

379 

380 

381 

382 

383 

384 

385 

386 

387 

388 

389 

390 

391 

392 

393 
I--

394 

A B C D 

I 

·-·· 

~ 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

F G 

I 
10/01124 

10/1/2412:53 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

SUBFUND C75 - PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF PROPERTY IN CENTRE 75 

REVENUE I I 
I 49800 1 !Transfers in from Centre 75 Funi 119 - Sale of Lot 7 6: 8 

I 49800 Transfers in from Centre 75 Fund 119 -

I 
Total Other Non-Revenue Sources I 

TOTAL SUBFUND C75 REVENUE 

I 
EXPENDITURES 

91190 Other General Government Projects 

309 Contracts with Government Agencies I 

TOTAL SUBFUND C75 EXPENSES 

. 

0 

0 

I 

0 

. - - ---- - 1- ---- --- --· __ I_ - - - - · ·- - --- -- - -· - - ·- - · - · ·-· · - ···- .. . . - . . . · - ··- -- ·- ·- - - · · - - - ·- -· .. --··- ... T- - ---· .... - -
395 

396 

397 

398 

399 

400 

401 

402 

403 

404 

405 
406 

407 
I--

408 -409 

SUBFUND C75 SUMMARY: 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

---

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 7, 2024 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2024 ' 353 ,454 __ 
.. "'.l 

1 

! 
Plus FY 24-25 Revenue 0 

--·-• 

Less FY 24-25 Expenditures 0 

Revenue/Expense Effect 0 

Cash Transfer to Subfund 024 - Co. Clerk LC Bldg Purchase 
Cash Transfer to Subfund 024 - Co. Clerk LC Bldg Rennovation 

I I 
I Estimated June 30 2025 Subfund C75 Balance 353,454 

H I J K 

I I 
i 
I 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed I Proposed I 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

I I 
I 
I 
I 

0 0 0 

0 0 

. .. 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 I 0 

' 
0 01 0 0 

I 
- --... ·-··-. ··7 · ..... ---·-· ·-· - - .. .I. . ·-· -- ---· 

I 

0 0 0 0 

---
0 0 0 0 --

---
0 0 0 0 

-

0 0 
(55 ,100) (55,100) (47 ,29 2) (102,392) 

I I I I 
(55 ,100) 298,354 (47,292) I 251,062 

13 



A B C D 

2 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

I F I G 

10/01/24 I I 

I 
i 
I 

10/1/24 12:53 PM I I 2024-2025 I 

H I I J I K 
i I 

I I 
2024-2025 I Approved Proposed I Proposed 

-----
3 

t------i -
4 I I Org Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgt Amds j Amded Budget 

648ISUBFUND 024 - FY 2023-2024 Requested Projects I l I I I I 
649 REVENUE I I r- -
650 49000 Other Sources · Non-Revenue 

0 651 49600 TRADE Proceeds from Sale of Capital-Trade-In Vehicles , , , , 0 
~ - I I I I I I 
653 Total Other Non-Revenue Sources O O O I 0 0 

654 I I I 
655 TOTAL SUBFUND 024 REVENUE j O $63,119-Requested o , 0 0 

I from Mr. Wampler (see I 
j spreadsheet for details). j 

91110 General Administration Projects $l7 ,55s-left over cash I I 
- - for FY24 cash transfers. _ 

659 ' 399 Other Contracted Services v : j 0 .. 
6571 EXPENDITURES 

658 

660 , 399 COCRK 0th. Contr'd Svc. -Co . Clerk Lenoir City Office 55, 100 55, 100 80,687 135,787 

661 I 709 COCRK Data Processing Equip-New Server@ County Clerk O 0 

662 I 732 COCRK Building Purchase · Co . Clerk Lenoir City Office O 0 

6631 

6641 I !Total Expenses 0 55,100 55,100 80,687 135,787 

6651 l 
666 911501 Social, Cultural, and Recreation Projects 

667 70BISRCTR !Communication Equip· Panic Button System 0 0 4,359 4,359 

668 718ISRCTR IMotor Vehicle 0 0 0 

669 

6701 j I I !Total Expenses I 0 0 0 4,359 4,359 
I 
L ~ SUBFUlD 024 LM~RY:-· 1 · .. 1-.. -·· - -· ·-· ·- ·-· - .. - .. --.. ·-- __ -- ·- .... -- - -1-· i --·-- ·-·- -· -1 ·- - - - ... ·- l _ .. _ ---·- -· --1 · -·- .. - -- I I 

674 

675 

676 
1u 1 

678 

1g~~l---t-----l--
682 
00.) 

684 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 7, 2024 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2024 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Plus FY 24-25 Revenue 

Less FY 24-25 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Cash Transfer in from SUBFUND C75 

Estimated June 30 2025 Subfund 024 Balance 

153,884 

(116,130) 

0 
I 

I I 0 

0 
I I 

I - I I 
I 37,754 I 

0 0 0 0 
-- -

55,100 55,100 85,046 140,146 
I 

(55,100) (55,100) (85,046) (140.146) 
I 

55,100 47,292 

I I 
I 0 I 37,754 I (37,754) 0 

21 



A B C D 
1 I I 

2 I 
3 

4 

685 I -

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

F G 

10/01/24 

10/1/2412:53 PM I 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

686 SUBFUND 025 - FY 2024-2025 Reguested Projects I 
687 

688 

689 

690 

691 

692 

693 

694 

695 -
696 

697 

698 

699 

700 

701 

702 

703 

704 

705 
706 

707 

708 

709 

710 

711 

712 

713 
714 
715 

716 

REVENUE 
I 

I . I 
47000 Federal Government 

47590 SRCTR-F Other Federal through State - Sr. Center - FY24 Amend. 

I -
!Total Federal Government 

i 
49000 Other Sources - Non-Revenue 

49600 TRADE Proceeds from Sale of Capital-Trade-In Vehicles 

Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 

TOTAL SUBFUND 024 REVENUE 

EXPENDITURES 

91110 General Administration Projects 
- ·-· ·-·-

399 Other Contracted Services 

399 ANNEX Other Contrd Svc - Replace carpet in upstairs ofrices 

718 TRADE Motor Vehicles - TRADE - FY 23 

1 732 COCRK Building Purchase - Co. Clerk Lenoir City Office 

: Total Expenses 

91120 Administration of Justice 

399 SHRF Other Contd Svc - Sheriffs dept. walkway cover 

i 790 SESSN Other Equip - Vault for wills 

790 EMA Other EquiP - Air Lights 
790 SESSN Other Equip-Door Entry Key Cards 

--
Total Expenses 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 7, 2024 

I 
0 

I 
I 

0 

I 0 

I 

250,000 

I 

250,000 
-

I 
o l 

H I J I K 

i I i -----
I 
I 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
i 
I 

! 

34,142 34,142 (34,142) 0 

I 
34,142 34,142 I (34,142) 0 

I 
! I -I 0 1 0 

0 0 0 0 
- -

I 
34,142 34,142 I (34,142) 0 

I 

I 
(7,486) ! 242,514 (59,288) 183,226 

0 15,081 15,081 

0 0 

0 0 

(7,486) 242,514 (44,207) 198,307 

-

0 31,072 31,072 
6,986 6,986 6,986 

0 3,000 3,000 
0 0 

6,986 I 6,9a6 I 34,072 41,058 

22 



A B C D 
1 I I I 
2 

3 -
4 i 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

Fl G 
I I 

I 

10/ 01/24 ! 
10/1/241 2: 53 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

H I J 

I I 

2024-2025 I Approved 
I 

Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds - --
717 

71 8 

719 

720 

721 

722 

723 

724 

725 

726 

727 

728 

729 

730 

731 

732 

733 

734 -
735 -
736 

737 

738 

739 

740 

741 

742 

743 

744 

745 
746 -
747 
c--
748 

749 

750 

l -· I I I 
91150 I Social , Cultu:al, and Recrea tion Projects 

I 335 SRCTR Bldg repairs @ Sr. Center I 0 oj 10,135 

718 SRCTR Motor Vehicle 0 0 I 
I 

Total Expenses 0 0 0 10, 135 

911 60 Agricultural and Natural Resources Projects 

399 AG Other Contracted Services - Painting of conference room 0 500 500 -
I 0 0 

I 
Total Expenses 0 500 500 0 

99100 Transfers Out ; 

590 i Transfer to Fund 131 - Trade-in Explorer to COB 0 I 0 

Total Expenses 0 0 0 0 

i I I -------, · - -- -r---··-·-· --· · -· ·--- ·----·· ---·--- ·- ··- ------· ··--· ··· ·-- --- --·-· --- ·-· ·1-· -··· -- ·- -- -·· -- -, · · ·- ··· ···· - ··- -, - -- ·-· · -·-- - -- -1 ··---- -- - -- -
SUBFUND 025 SUMMARY: I I 

l 
I 

I 
I 

i 

i 

- - -·--

·- --· 

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 7, 2024 

Beg~nning Balance July 1, 2024 

Plus FY 24-25 Revenue 

Less FY 24-25 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Cash Transfer in from SUBFUND BAL 
Cash Transfer in from SUBFUND 600 

I I 
Estimated June 30 2025 Subfund 025 Balance 

0 I 

0 34,142 34,142 

250,000 0 250 ,000 
-

(250 ,000 ) 34,142 (215,858) 

30,000 
220,000 

i I 
0 34,142 34 ,142 

(3 4 ,142) 

0 

(3 4, 142) 

I 
(34, 142) 

K 

-

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

10,135 

0 

10,135 

500 

I 0 

500 

0 

0 

-··· . 

0 

250,000 

(250 ,000) 

I 
I 0 

23 



A B C 
1 I 

2 ,--
3 

4 
-

751 I 
752 1-· 
753 I 
754 I 
755 i 
756 

757 

758 

759 

D E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

I F G 

I 
10/01/24 

10/1/24 12:53 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

-

TOTAL REVENUE/Transfers In 

I 
i 

0 

- --
760 

761 

762 

763 

764 

765 

766 -
767 

768 

769 

770 

771 

772 

773 

774 

775 

776 

777 

778 

779 
780 -
781 

782 

783 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE/TRFS 

! 

I 

' 

I 
! 
! 
I 

--- -

Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 7, 2024 

TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 

Effect on Fund Balance 

ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 

Less PY Encumbrances 
··-

Est Available Beg Fund Balance July 1, 2024 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 

County Commission Meeting Date : 

October 7, 2024 

---

- ·--

250,000 

0 

(250,000) 

5,004,905 

(5,930,067) 

(925,162) 

-
(1,175,162) 

H I J I K 
! I 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

34,142 34,142 4,582,734 4,616,876 

.. 

i 

94,617 344,617 I 2,306,241 2,650,858 

0 1 0 

(60,475) 2,276,493 

(1,235,637) 1,040,856 
-

24 





RESOLUTION II 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE EDUCATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 177 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the Education 

Capital Projects Fund 177 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Revenues; as 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 Education Capital Projects Fund 177 has 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Un-Audited June 30, 2024 FB 5,614 
Less PY Enc 0 
Available Fund Balance July 1, 2024 5,614 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 708,536 0 450,000 1,158,536 

Total Available Funds 714,150 0 450,000 1,164,150 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 0 0 450,000 450,000 

Effect on Fund Balance 708,536 0 0 708,536 

Ending Fund Balance 714,150 0 0 714,150 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT F/NALL Y RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

October 7, 2024 

Loudon County Commission Choir 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



1 

2 

3 

4 ,__ 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 -
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

A B C 

Fund 177 

Account Number 
10/1/2024 13:24 

Education Capital Projects 

Revenue 

Sub Fund CAP 
40000 Local Taxes 

40100 County Property Taxes 

40110 Current Property Tax 

49000 Other Sources (non-revenue) 

49800 Transfer In ----- -----

Total Education Capital - CAP 

Total Funds Educational Capital Projects 

CapltalFundsSchoolExpendltures 

Sub Fund CAP 
91300 Education Capital Projects 

399 LES Other Contracted Services 

790 LHS Other Equipment 

Total Education Capital Projects 

Total Expenditures - CAP 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 7 , 2024 

Loudon County 

Education Capita1 Projects Fund 177 

Fisca1 Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

508,536 

0 
-

508,536 

508,536 

480,000 

0 

480,000 

480,000 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

508,536 0 508,536 

0 13,600 13,600 

508,536 13,600 522,136 

508,536 13,600 522,136 
LCBOE: 
John Deere gator for 
LHS. 

480,000 o ◄ 480,000 

0 13,600 13,600 

480,000 13,600 493,600 

480,000 13,600 493,600 

Page 1 



32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

A B C 

Total Revenues 

Total Available Funds 

Total Expenditures 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance - Sub Fund CAP 

Loudon County 

Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

508,536 

508,536 

480,000 

28,536 

Countv Commission Meeting Date: 
October 7, 2024 

BOE September 2024 
Budget Committee September 16, 2024 
County Commission October 7, 2024 

F G H 

0 508,536 13,600 522,136 

0 508,536 13,600 522,136 

0 480,000 13,600 493,600 

0 28,536 0 28,536 

Page 2 





Loudon County Budget Committee 

Meeting Minutes 

August 19, 2024 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 
Mayor Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw, Chair 
Commissioner Henry Cullen, Vice Chair 

Commissioner Bill Satterfield 

Commissioner Van Shaver 
Commissioner Gary Whitfield 

Erin Rice, Budget Director 

The following members of the Budget Committee were present : Mayor Bradshaw, Commissioner Cullen, 
Commissioner Satterfield, and Commissioner Shaver. Commissioner Whitfield and Ms. Rice were 
absent. 

The following items were considered: 

Consideration of approval of minutes of July 15, 2024 meeting: 
Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Shaver; 
PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request to approve an additional full-time Health Department employee - Tony 
Lowery, Health Department Director: 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request to approve a new full-time Records Custodian - Mayor Bradshaw: 
The committee tabled this item for further information . 

FY 2024 Year-End Report: 
Members of the committee received a copy of the report. NO ACTION REQUIRED. 

Recommendations from Capital Projects and/or Purchasing Committees 
There were no recommendations presented 

Consideration of an appropriation for the New Clerk's Office in Lenoir City- Riley Wampler, County 
Clerk: 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve $48,000 to be appropriated from Fund 171-024, 
seconded by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING UNANIMOUSL Yupon the vote. 

Later at the Commission meeting, September 3, 2024, included an additional $7,100 amendment in Fund 
171-024 far the remaining funding needed at the Lenoir City County Clerk Satellite Office. 

Discussion of property sale on Highway 72 for an LUB substation - Mayor Jeff Harris: 
The committee tabled this item for further information. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 19August2024 



Consideration of approval of line adjustments and/or recommendation to approve amendments in the 
following funds: 

There were no amendments/line adjustments presented to the committee; however, based on the 

recommendation to approve $48,000 in Fund 171-024 for the Lenoir City Satellite County Clerk's Office, 
spreadsheets were presented at the Commission meeting, September 3, 2024. 

All business concluded, Commissioner Shaver made the motion to adjourn; seconded by Commissioner 
Cullen. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSL Yupon the vote. Thereupon, Mayor Bradshaw adjourned the 
meeting. 

Mayor Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw 
Budget Committee Chair 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 19August2024 



■-

• II 
■ 

I 
II • II 

• ■ 
II • 

■ .. .. 
■ II 

II 
C 

■ 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 10/1/2024 10:04 AM 

September 2024 Page 1 of 23 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
Budget Estimate Estimate 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 
Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 14,696,193.00 11,419.73 -0.08% 1,224,682 .75 0.00 0.00% 
40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 130,000.00 (40,784.95) 31.37% 10,833.33 0.00 0.00% 
40125 Trustee Collection-Bankruptcy 3,000.00 (39.01) 1.30% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 75,000.00 (19,427.46) 25.90% 6,250.00 (5,074.33) 81.19% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 25,000.00 (3,499.79) 14.00% 2,083.33 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 493,352 .00 0.00 0.00% 41,112.67 0.00 0.00% 
40210 Local Option Sales Tax 1,460,000.00 (402,122.45) 27.54% 121,666.67 (198,839.14) 163.43% 
40220 Hotel/Motel Tax 510,000.00 (142,788.22) 28.00% 42,500.00 (69,697.03) 163.99% 
40250 Litigation Tax - General 100,000.00 (22,221.17) 22.22% 8,333.33 (10,720.30) 128.64% 
40260 Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 290,000.00 (55,777.00) 19.23% 24,166.67 (27,391.91) 113.35% 
40270 Business Tax 536,400.00 (52,063.54) 9.71% 44,700.00 (19,356.32) 43 .30% 
40275 Mixed Drink Tax 29,000 .00 (8,635.12) 29.78% 2,416.67 (4,476.17) 185.22% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 73,844.00 0.00 0.00% 6,153 .67 0.00 0.00% 
40330 Wholesale Beer Tax 120,000.00 (29,657.15) 24.71% 10,000.00 (14,236.67) 142.37% 
41120 Animal Registration 63,500.00 (13,240.00) 20 .85% 5,291.67 (3,232.00) 61.08% 
41140 Cable 1V Franchise 332,000.00 (72,328.69) 21.79% 27,666.67 0.00 0.00% 
41510 Beer Permits 2,900.00 0.00 0.00% 241.67 0.00 0.00% 
41520 Building Permits 600,000.00 (152,922.00) 25.49% 50,000.00 (49,659.00) 99.32% 
41590 Other Permits 30,000.00 (8,079.50) 26 .93% 2,500.00 (3,732.50) 149.30% 
42180 DUI Treatment Fines 1,900.00 (323.47) 17.02% 158.33 (95.00) 60.00% 
42190 Data Entry Fee - Circuit Court 930.00 (110.00) 11.83% 77.50 (50.00) 64.52% 
42191 Courtroom Security Fee 5,300.00 (858.90) 16.21% 441.67 (437.25) 99.00% 
42210 Fines 10,000.00 (171.00) 1.71% 833.33 (76.00) 9.12% 
42220 Officers Costs 13,600.00 (2,536.65) 18.65% 1,133.33 (916.64) 80.88% 
42240 Drug Control Fines 2,200.00 (323.95) 14.73% 183.33 (180.50) 98.45% 
42250 Jail Fees 1,560.00 (183.34) 11.75% 130.00 (116.37) 89.52% 
42290 Data Entry Fee - Criminal Court 1,000.00 (353.00) 35.30% 83.33 (48.00) 57.60% 
42292 Victims Assistance Assessments 5,450.00 (575.25) 10.56% 454 .17 (249.25) 54.88% 
42310 Fines 45,000.00 (4,567.91) 10.15% 3,750.00 (2,448.62) 65.30% 
42320 Officers Costs 113,000.00 (12,222.91) 10.82% 9,416.67 (6,110.05) 64.89% 
42330 Games And Fish Fines 500.00 (37.80) 7.56% 41.67 0.00 0.00% 42340 Drug Control Fines 7,500.00 (956.89) 12.76% 625.00 (446.03) 71.36% 42350 Jail Fees 5,200.00 (871.14) 16.75% 433.33 (436.52) 100.74% 42380 DUI Treatment Fines 15,000.00 (2,295.20) 15.30% 1,250.00 (1,254.00) 100.32% 42390 Data Entry Fee - General Sessions 18,000.00 (4,078.13) 22 .66% 1,500.00 (1,926.50) 128.43% 42391 Courtroom Security Fee 100,000.00 (20,658 .65) 20.66% 8,333 .33 (10,081.74) 120.98% 42392 Victims Assistance Assessments 24,550.00 (3,186.80) 12.98% 2,045.83 (1,574.30) 76.95% 42490 Data Entry Fee - Juvenile Court 510.00 (120.00) 23.53% 42 .50 (72.00) 169.41% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 10/1/2024 10:04 AM 

September 2024 Page 2 of 23 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

42520 Officers Costs 2,500.00 (766.65) 30.67% 208.33 (522.50) 250.80% 
42530 Data Entry Fee - Chancery Court 2,500.00 (490.00) 19.60% 208.33 (160.00) 76.80% 
42591 Courtroom Security Fee 2,580.00 (474.50) 18.39% 215.00 (219.00) 101.86% 
42610 Fines 5,000.00 (2,013.00) 40.26% 416.67 (796.00) 191.04% 
42990 other Fines, Forfeitures, And Penalties 0.00 (9.50) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
43190 Other General Service Charges 35,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,916 .67 0.00 0.00% 
43350 Copy Fees 0.00 (45 .00) 0.00% 0.00 (45.00) 0.00% 
43366 Greenbelt Late Applicaion Fee 50.00 0.00 0.00% 4.17 0.00 0.00% 
43383 Additional Fees - Titling and 50,000.00 (8,871.00) 17.74% 4,166.67 (4,227.00) 101.45% 
43392 Data Processing Fee -Register 30,000.00 (3,836.00) 12.79% 2,500.00 (1,762.00) 70.48% 
43394 Data Processing Fee - Sheriff 6,000.00 (660.56) 11.01 % 500.00 (326.96) 65.39% 
43395 Sex Offender Registraion Fee 3,000.00 (400.00) 13.33% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 
43396 Data Processing Fee - County Clerk 1,000.00 (228.00) 22 .80% 83.33 (111.00) 133.20% 
43399 Vehicle Insurance Coverage and 2,000.00 (1,670.00) 83.50% 166.67 (755.00) 453 .00% 
44110 Investment Income 100,000.00 (116,495.54) 116.50% 8,333.33 (131,950.02) 1,583.40% 
44131 Commissary Sales 29,000.00 (6,833.96) 23.57% 2,416.67 (4,150.37) 171.74% 
44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 63,258.00 (28,564.71) 45.16% 5,271.50 (7,740.32) 146.83% 
44161 Cobra Insurance Payments 2,873.00 (688.32) 23.96% 239.42 (229.44) 95 .83% 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,500.00 (3,124.12) 124.96% 208.33 (1,186.00) 569.28% 
44530 Sale Of Equipment 500.00 0.00 0.00% 41.67 0.00 0.00% 
44560 Damages Recovered From Individuals 0.00 (60.00) 0.00% 0.00 (20.00) 0.00% 
44570 Contributions & Gifts 39,100.00 (7,144.00) 18.27% 3,258.33 (3,315 .00) 101.74% 
45510 County Clerk 520,000.00 (124,719.63) 23.98% 43,333 .33 (58,874.55) 135.86% 
45520 Circuit Court Clerk 120,000.00 (40,070.53) 33.39% 10,000.00 (11,217.90) 112.18% 
45540 General Sessions Court Clerk 340,000.00 (83,292.41) 24.50% 28,333 .33 (40,092.63) 141.50% 
45550 Clerk And Master 85,000.00 (25,341.82) 29.81% 7,083.33 (8,971.36) 126.65% 
45580 Register 500,000.00 (70,592.82) 14.12% 41,666.67 (30,895 .30) 74.15% 
45590 Sheriff 18,000.00 (6,517.70) 36.21% 1,500.00 (4,000.80) 266.72% 
45610 Trustee 880,000.00 (61,866.06) 7.03% 73,333 .33 0.00 0.00% 
46110 Juvenile Services Program 9,000.00 0.00 0.00% 750.00 0.00 0.00% 
46140 Aging Programs 13,300.00 0.00 0.00% 1,108.33 0.00 0.00% 
46190 Other General Government Grants 70,000.00 0.00 0.00% 5,833.33 0.00 0.00% 
46210 Law Enforcement Training Programs 38,400.00 (36,000.00) 93.75% 3,200.00 (36,000.00) 1,125.00% 
46290 other Public Safety Grants 690,000.00 (675,000 .00) 97 .83% 57,500.00 (675,000.00) 1,173.91% 
46310 Health Department Programs 516,400.00 0.00 0.00% 43,033 .33 0.00 0.00% 
46830 Beer Tax 20,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,666.67 0.00 0.00% 
46835 Vehicle Certificate Of Title Fees 9,000.00 (1,745.00) 19.39% 750.00 (912.40) 121.65% 
46840 Alcoholic Beverage Tax 96,000 .00 (27,578.02) 28.73% 8,000.00 0.00 0.00% 
46852 State Revenue Sharing - 60,000.00 (9,090.19) 15.15% 5,000.00 (4,733.21) 94.66% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 10/1/2024 10:04 AM 

September 2024 Page 3 of 23 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

46855 State Shared Sports Gaming Privilege 35,000.00 (16,367.71) 46.76% 2,916. 67 0.00 0.00% 
46915 Contracte d Prisoner Boa rd 275,000.00 (40,795.00) 14.83% 22,916.67 (24,436.00) 106.63% 
46960 Registrar's Salary Supplement 15,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 
46970 State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6,000.00 (2,514.98) 41.92% 500.00 (1,257.49) 251.50% 
46980 Other State Grants 22,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,833.33 0.00 0.00% 
46990 Other State Revenues 0.00 (359.19) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
47220 Civil Defense Reimbursement 39,747.00 (39,746 .58) 100.00% 3,312 .25 0.00 0.00% 
47235 Homeland Security Grants 19,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,583.33 0.00 0.00% 
47590 Other Federal Through State 123,692.00 0.00 0.00% 10,307.67 0.00 0.00% 
48130 Contributions 24,859 .00 (5,000.00) 20.11% 2,071.58 0.00 0.00% 
48610 Donations 11,850.00 (1,149.14) 9.70% 987 .50 (260.00) 26.33% 
49700 Insurance Recovery 0.00 (23,114.68) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 24,875,498.00 (2,539,833.63) 10.21% 2,072,958.17 (1,487,101.39) 71.74% 

Expenditures 

51100 County Commission (242,847 .00) 51,242.80 21.10% (20,237.25) 15,901.28 78.57% 
51210 Board Of Equalization (3,440.00) 0.00 0.00% (286.67) 0.00 0.00% 
51220 Beer Board (3,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (250.00) 0.00 0.00% 
51240 Other Boards And Committees (9,500.00) 0.00 0.00% (791.67) 0.00 0.00% 
51300 County Mayor/Executive (243,490.00) 60,633.40 24.90% (20,290.83) 19,259.11 94.92% 
51310 Personnel Office (139,717 .00) 42,073 .82 30.11% (11,643.08) 10,359.07 88.97% 
51400 County Attorney (380,000 .00) 56,024.40 14.74% (31,666.67) 28,092.20 88 .71% 
51500 Election Commission (544,939.00) 193,357.52 35.48% (45,411.58) 32,243.09 71.00% 
51600 Register Of Deeds (448,208.00) 131,742.17 29.39% (37,350.67) 33,550.85 89.83% 
51720 Planning (190,934.00) 43,507.12 22.79% (15,911.17) 13,942.76 87.63% 
51750 Codes Compliance (423,577.00) 98,315.30 23.21% (35,298.08) 29,936.91 84.81% 
51760 Geographical Information Systems (83,345 .00) 21,976.01 26.37% (6,945.42) 5,741.24 82.66% 
51800 County Buildings (1,618,943.00) 621,184.19 38.37% (134,911.92) 131,673.93 97.60% 
51810 Other Facilities 0.00 20,011.99 0.00% 0.00 11,856.25 0.00% 
51900 Other General Administration (379,477.00) 437,627.17 115.32% {31,623.08) 1,456.11 4.60% 
51910 Preservation Of Records (1,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (83 .33) 0.00 0.00% 
52100 Accounting And Budgeting (840,500.00) 186,265.29 22.16% (70,041.67) 47,096.68 67.24% 
52200 Purchasing (320,662 .00) 74,657.91 23 .28% (26,721.83) 24,184 .76 90.51% 
52300 Property Assessor's Office (686,086 .00) 191,858.91 27.96% (57,173 .83) 39,707.24 69.45% 
52400 County Trustee's Office (463,966.00) 159,551.65 34.39% (38,663.83) 37,052.13 95.83% 
52500 County Clerk's Office (1,031,359.00) 227,810.25 22.09% (85,946.58) 68,170.18 79.32% 
52600 Data Processing (229,126.00) 54,927.73 23 .97% (19,093 .83) 11,390.48 59.66% 
53100 Circuit Court (580,338.00) 163,677.60 28 .20% (48,361.50) 37,724.83 78.01% 
53300 General Sessions Court (885,131.00) 254,347 .98 28 .74% (73,760 .92) 56,952.46 77.21% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 10/1/2024 10:04 AM 

September 2024 Page 4 of 23 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

53310 General Sessions Judge (596,013.00) 141,602.52 23.76% (49,667.75) 46,873.95 94.38% 
53400 Chancery Court (458,539.00) 138,205.85 30.14% (38,211.58) 26,579.30 69.56% 
53500 Juvenile Court (369,199 .00) 99,243.34 26.88% (30,766.58) 25,895.61 84 .17% 
53700 Judicial Commissioners (86,771.00) 18,466.42 21.28% (7,230.92) 5,780.72 79 .94% 
53900 Other Administration Of Justice (19,300.00) 4,166.28 21.59% (1,608.33) 161.28 10.03% 
53920 Courtroom Security (1,500.00) 394.26 26.28% (125 .00) 0.00 0.00% 
53930 Victim Assistance Programs (30,000.00) 3,762.05 12.54% (2,500.00) 1,823.55 72 .94% 
54110 Sheriffs Department (7,426,414.00) 2,045,374.02 27.54% (618,867.83) 529,540.58 85 .57% 
54120 Special Patrols (83,000.00) 9,271.67 11.17% (6,916.67) 1,969.83 28.48% 
54130 Traffic Control (34,500.00) 530.35 1.54% (2,875.00) 264.69 9.21% 
54160 Administration Of The Sexual Offender (12,250 .00) 0.00 0.00% (1,020.83) 0.00 0.00% 
54210 Jail (5,050,732.00) 1,510,495.09 29 .91% (420,894.33) 305,598.50 72.61% 
54320 Rural Fire Protection (526,500.00) 526,500.00 100.00% (43,875 .00) 0.00 0.00% 
54410 Civil Defense (227,056.00) 70,700.78 31.14% (18,921.33) 24,449.12 129.21% 
54490 Other Emergency Management (19,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (1,583.33) 0.00 0.00% 
54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner (125,000.00) 17,900.00 14.32% (10,416.67) 10,075.00 96.72% 
54900 Other Public Safety (545,000.00) 545,000.00 100.00% (45,416.67) 0.00 0.00% 
55110 Local Health Center (41,388.00) 11,703.48 28.28% (3,449.00) 1,260.51 36.55% 
55120 Rabies And Animal Control (553,656.00) 178,309.78 32.21% (46,138.00) 35,691.66 77.36% 
55190 Other Local Health Services (516,400.00) 104,710.10 20.28% (43,033 .33) 27,528.42 63 .97% 
56300 Senior Citizens Assistance (341,347.00) 93,173.18 27.30% (28,445 .58) 17,129.95 60.22% 
57100 Agricultural Extension Service (213,020.00) 2,961.39 1.39% (17,751.67) 0.00 0.00% 
57500 Soil Conservation (54,937 .00) 7,315.80 13.32% (4,578 .08) 1,268.64 27.71% 
57700 Flood Control (2,000.00) 2,000.00 100.00% (166.67) 0.00 0.00% 
57800 Storm Water Management (4,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (333.33) 0.00 0.00% 
58110 Tourism (120,000.00) 120,000.00 100.00% (10,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 
58120 Industrial Development (183,106.00) 183,105.04 100.00% (15,258.83) 0.00 0.00% 
58130 Housing And Urban Development (6,750.00) 3,750.00 55.56% (562 .50) 750.00 133.33% 
58300 Veteran's Services (131,459.00) 16,602.38 12.63% (10,954.92) 4,252.28 38.82% 
58500 Contributions To Other Agencies (78,000.00) 78,000.00 100.00% (6,500.00) 0.00 0.00% 
58600 Employee Benefits (217,158.00) 173,942.04 80.10% (18,096.50) 769.26 4.25% 
58900 Miscellaneous (555,000.00) 14,496.87 2.61% (46,250.00) 0.00 0.00% 
95100 Capital Projects Donated To School (450,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (37,500.00) 0.00 0.00% 
99100 Transfers Out (86,915 .00) 0.00 0.00% (7,242.92) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (28,915,495.00) 9,212,475.90 31.86% (2,409,624.58) 1,723,954.41 71.54% 

Total 101 General (4,039,997.00) 6,672,642.27 165.16% (336,666.42) 236,853.02 70.35% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 10/1/2024 10:04 AM 

September 2024 Page 5 of 23 

112 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40266 Litigation Tax-Jail, Wrkhse, 100,000.00 (21,763 .65) 21.76% 8,333.33 (10,691.58) 128.30% 

Total Revenues 100,000.00 {21,763.65) 21.76% 8,333.33 (10,691.58) 128.30% 

Expenditures 

58900 Miscellaneous (2,000.00) 220.79 11.04% ( 166.67) 0.00 0.00% 

99100 Transfers Out (100,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (8,333.33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (102,000.00) 220.79 0.22% (8,500.00) o.oo 0.00% 

Total 112 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance (2,000.00) (21,542.86) -1,077.14% (166.67) (10,691.58) 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 10/1/2024 10:04 AM 

September 2024 Page 6 of 23 

114 Law Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 
40260 Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 4,300.00 (883 .07) 20.54% 358.33 (437.06) 121.97% 

Total Revenues 4,300.00 (883.07) 20.54% 358.33 (437.06) 121.97% 

Expenditures 

56500 Libraries (3,600.00) 1,079.88 30.00% (300.00) 0.00 0.00% 

58900 Miscellaneous (150.00) 8.87 5.91% (12.50) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (3,750.00) 1,088.75 29.03% (312.50) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 114 Law Library 550.00 205.68 -37.400/o 45.83 (437.06) 953.59% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 10/1/2024 10:04 AM 

September 2024 Page 7 of 23 

115 Public Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
Estimate 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 314,207.00 266 .83 -0.08% 26,183.92 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 3,500.00 (915.43) 26 .16% 291.67 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 200.00 (0.95) 0.48% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Col lections-Pr Yr 2,000.00 (569.36) 28.47% 166.67 (148.71) 89.23% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 900.00 (78 .59) 8.73% 75.00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 10,300.00 0.00 0.00% 858.33 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 2,400.00 0.00 0.00% 200.00 0.00 0.00% 

43350 Copy Fees 4,165.00 (1,193.62) 28 .66% 347.08 (275.15) 79 .27% 

43360 Library Fees 3,290.00 (1,366.39) 41.53% 274 .17 (615.39) 224.46% 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 5.00 (15.00) 300.00% 0.42 (15 .00) 3,600.00% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 7,303.00 (2,638 .25) 36.13% 608.58 (555.47) 91.27% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 0.00 (33.15) 0.00% 0.00 (33.15) 0.00% 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 1,000.00 (309 .05) 30.91% 83.33 (59 .00) 70.80% 

48130 Contributions 23,625 .00 (10,500.00) 44.44% 1,968.75 0.00 0.00% 

48610 Donations 21,400.00 (21,200 .00) 99 .07% 1,783.33 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 394,295.00 (3B,552.96) 9 .78% 32,857.92 (1,701.87) 5.18% 

Expenditures 

56500 Libraries (442,715.00) 141,200.86 31.89% (36,892.92) 32,082.71 86 .96% 

Total Expenditures (442,715.00) 141,200.86 31.89% (36,892.92) 32,082.71 86.96% 

Total 115 Public Library (48,420.00) 102,647.90 211.99% (4,035.00) 30,380.84 752.93% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 10/1/2024 10:04 AM 

September 2024 Page 8 of 23 

116 Solid Waste/Sanitation Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40210 Local Option Sales Tax 540,000.00 (148,730.23) 27 .54% 45,000.00 (73,543 .25) 163.43% 

44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 100,000.00 (42,249 .92) 42.25% 8,333.33 (24,840.68) 298.09% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 435.00 (116.97) 26.89% 36.25 0.00 0.00% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 225.00 0.00 0.00% 18.75 0.00 0.00% 

46430 Litter Program 49,200.00 (4,180.30) 8.50% 4,100.00 0.00 0.00% 

46990 Other State Revenues 50,000.00 (11,490.87) 22.98% 4,166.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 739,860.00 (206,768.29) 27.95% 61,655.00 (98,383.93) 159.57% 

Expenditures 

55720 Sanitation Education/Information (49,200.00) 12,887.67 26.19% (4,100.00) 5,640.45 137.57% 
55732 Convenience Centers (1,174,235.00) 480,247.95 40.90% (97,852.92) 71,943.28 73.52% 
55739 Other Waste Collection (50,000.00) 8,303.00 16.61% (4,166.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (1,273,435.00) 501,438.62 39.38% (106,119.58) 77,583.73 73.11% 

Total 116 Solid Waste/Sanitation (533,575.00) 294,670.33 55.23% (44,464.58) (20,800.20) -46.78% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 10/1/2024 10:04 AM 

September 2024 Page 9 of 23 

119 Industrial/Economic Development Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
Estimate 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

44120 Lease/Rentals/PPP 5,300.00 (1,766.64) 33.33% 441.67 (441.66) 100.00% 

Total Revenues 5,300.00 (1,766.64) 33.33% 441.67 (441.66) 100.00% 

Expenditures 

58120 Industrial Development (5,300.00) 13.26 0.25% (441.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (5,300.00) 13.26 0.25% (441.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 119 Industrial/Economic Development 0.00 (1,753.38) 100.00% 0.00 (441.66) 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 10/1/2024 10:04 AM 

September 2024 Page 10 of 23 

121 Special Purpose - Opioid Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
Estimate 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

44110 Investment Income 1,000.00 (2,862 .15) 286.22% 83 .33 0.00 0.00% 

46845 Opioid Settlement Funds - TN 266,936.00 0.00 0.00% 22,244.67 0.00 0.00% 

48991 Opioid Settlement Funds - Past 37,805.00 (112,583.46) 297.80% 3,150.42 (43,951.94) 1,395.12% 

Total Revenues 305,741.00 {115,445.61) 37.76% 25,478.42 (43,951.94) 172.51% 

Expenditures 

54110 Sheriffs Department 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 100.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total 121 Special Purpose - Opioid 305,741.00 (115,445.61) 37.76% 25,478.42 (43,951.94) 172.51% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 10/1/2024 10:04 AM 

September 2024 Page 11 of 23 

122 Drug Control Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

42240 Drug Control Fines 10,000.00 (844.36) 8.44% 833.33 ( 427.50) 51.30% 
42340 Drug Control Fines 7,000.00 (956.88) 13.67% 583.33 (446.02) 76.46% 
42910 Proceeds From Confiscated Property 70,000.00 0.00 0.00% 5,833.33 0.00 0.00% 
43370 Telephone Commissions 100,000.00 (9,638 .01) 9.64% 8,333.33 (9,638 .01) 115.66% 
44530 Sale Of Equipment 30,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,500.00 0.00 0.00% 
44570 Contributions & Gifts 10,000.00 (1,445.50) 14.46% 833.33 (925.50) 111.06% 

Total Revenues 227,000.00 (12,884.75) 5.68% 18,916.67 (11,437.03) 60.46% 

Expenditures 

54150 Drug Enforcement (160,500.00) 85,075.96 53.01% (13,375.00) 31,379.51 234.61% 

Total Expenditures (160,500.00) 85,075.96 53.01% (13,375.00) 31,379.51 234.61% 

Total 122 Drug Control 66,500.00 72,191.21 -108.56% 5,541.67 19,942.48 -359.86% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 10/1/2024 10:04 AM 

September 2024 Page 12 of 23 

127 Other General Government Special Revenue Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

44110 Investment Income 45,000.00 (17,530.97) 38 .96% 3,750.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 45,000.00 (17,530.97) 38.96% 3,750.00 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 

91401 ARPA Grant #1-PUBLIC SAFETY (5,837.00) 3,000.00 51.40% (486.42) 0.00 0.00% 

91402 ARPA Grant #2 - HIGHWAY (250,000.00) 230,383.61 92.15% (20,833 .33) 0.00 0.00% 

91403 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #3 (350,829.00) 152,213.52 43 .39% (29,235.75) 0.00 0.00% 

91404 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #4 (520,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (43,333.33) 0.00 0.00% 

91405 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #5 (701,191.00) 0.00 0.00% (58,432.58) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (1,827,857.00) 385,597.13 21.10% (152,321.42) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 127 Other General Government Special (1,782,857.00) 368,066.16 20.64% (148,571.42) 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

128 Other Special Revenue Fund 

Account 

Revenues 

47700 

Expenditures 

54150 

Total 128 

Description 

Asset Forfeiture Funds 

Total Revenues 

Drug Enforcement 

Total Expenditures 

Other Special Revenue Fund 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

September 2024 

Budget Estimate 

Year-To-Date 

Actual 0/o of Budget 

1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

(1,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

(1,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00 100.00% 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Month-To-Date 
Estimate 
Avg/Mth Actual 

83.33 

83.33 

(83.33) 

(83.33) 
---

0.00 

Erin Rice 
10/1/2024 10:04 AM 

Page 13 of 23 

0/o of Avg 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 

Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 10/1/2024 10:04 AM 
September 2024 Page 14 of 23 

131 Highway/Public Works Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
Estimate 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 623,305.00 485 .77 -0.08% 51,942.08 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 9,000.00 (1,731.70) 19.24% 750.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 50.00 (2.25) 4.50% 4.17 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 4,000.00 (1,011 .86) 25 .30% 333.33 (264.29) 79 .29% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 2,000.00 (148 .63) 7.43% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 18,197.00 0.00 0.00% 1,516.42 0.00 0.00% 

40280 Mineral Severance Tax 90,000.00 0.00 0.00% 7,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 4,000.00 0.00 0.00% 333.33 0.00 0.00% 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 5,000.00 (1,930.00) 38.60% 416.67 (75 .00) 18.00% 

44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 200.00 0.00 0.00% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 26,700.00 (3,504.85) 13.13% 2,225.00 (1,259.68) 56.61% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000.00 0.00 0.00% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

46410 Bridge Program 777,332.00 0.00 0.00% 64,777.67 0.00 0.00% 

46420 State Aid Program 1,199,518.00 0.00 0.00% 99,959 .83 0.00 0.00% 

46920 Gasoline And Motor Fuel Tax 2,390,925.00 (424,527.23) 17.76% 199,243.75 (213,329 .29) 107.07% 

46925 Hybrid/Electric Vehicle Registration 0.00 (4,888 .92) 0.00% 0.00 (2,639.19) 0.00% 

46930 Petroleum Special Tax 31,000.00 (6,061.11) 19.55% 2,583.33 (3,030.57) 117.31% 

49700 Insurance Recovery 0.00 (84,000 .00) 0.00% 0.00 (84,000.00) 0.00% 

49800 Transfers In 86,915.00 0.00 0.00% 7,242 .92 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 5,270,142.00 (527,320.78) 10.01% 439,178.50 (304,598.02) 69.36% 

Expenditures 

61000 Administration (1,240,585.00) 289,484.84 23.33% (103,382.08) 93,368.30 90 .31% 

62000 Highway And Bridge Maintenance (1,057,000 .00) 905,300.00 85.65% (88,083 .33) 10,000.00 11.35% 

63100 Operation And Maintenance Of (362,000.00) 293,755.92 81.15% (30,166.67) 3,311 .68 10.98% 

65000 Other Charges (200,556.00) 193,378.44 96.42% (16,713.00) (818 .07) -4.89% 

66000 Employee Benefits (636,836.00) 185,230.33 29.09% (53,069.67) 43,913 .53 82.75% 

68000 Capital Outlay (2,148,131.00) 639,422.12 29.77% (179,010.92) 70,187 .20 39.21% 

Total Expenditures (5,645,108.00) 2,506,571.65 44.40% (470,425.67) 219,962.64 46.76% 

Total 131 Highway/Public Works (374,966.00) 1,979,250.87 527.85% (31,247.17} (84,635.38) -270.86% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 10/1/2024 10:04 AM 

September 2024 Page 15 of 23 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To- Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 11,805,207.00 20,511 .74 -0.17% 983,767.25 0.00 0.00% 
40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 100,000.00 (33,875.07) 33.88% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 
40125 Bankruptcy 15,000.00 (34.11) 0.23% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 175,000.00 (17,630.59) 10.07% 14,583.33 (4,605.00) 31.58% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 35,000.00 (2,906.97) 8.31% 2,916 .67 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 324,645.00 0.00 0.00% 27,053 .75 0.00 0.00% 
40210 Local Option Sales Tax 4,800,000.00 (1,273,793 .84) 26.54% 400,000.00 (650,465.04) 162.62% 
40275 Mixed Drink Tax 35,000.00 (10,753.53) 30.72% 2,916.67 (6,594.59) 226.10% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 30,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,500.00 0.00 0.00% 
41110 Marriage Licenses 1,200.00 (266.00) 22.17% 100.00 (161.50) 161.50% 
43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 15,000.00 (100 .00) 0.67% 1,250.00 (100.00) 8.00% 
43990 other Charges For Services 5,550.00 0.00 0.00% 462.50 0.00 0.00% 
44110 Investment Income 75,000.00 (92,331.25) 123.11% 6,250.00 0.00 0.00% 
44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 62,400.00 (34,932.36) 55.98% 5,200.00 (8,755.42) 168.37% 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000.00 (11,590.00) 579.50% 166.67 (11,509 .00) 6,905.40% 
46510 Tennessee Investment in Student 32,649,135.00 (6,553,357.13) 20.07% 2,720,761.25 (3,276,678.56) 120.43% 
46515 Early Childhood Education 765,303 .00 (83,559.37) 10.92% 63,775.25 (83,559.37) 131.02% 
46590 other State Education Funds 58,467.00 (11,694.18) 20.00% 4,872.25 (5,847 .09) 120.01% 
46610 Career Ladder Program 67,000.00 0.00 0.00% 5,583.33 0.00 0.00% 
46851 State Revenue Sharing -T.V.A. 1,150,000.00 (3,309.82) 0.29% 95,833 .33 (3,309.82) 3.45% 
47590 other Federal Through State 210,632.00 0.00 0.00% 17,552.67 0.00 0.00% 
47640 Rote Reimbursement 71,000.00 (22,315.91) 31.43% 5,916.67 (22,315.91) 377.17% 
48610 Donations 0.00 (22,376.67) 0.00% 0.00 (5,770.00) 0.00% 
49700 Insurance Recovery 0.00 (2,700.00) 0.00% 0.00 (2,700.00) 0.00% 

Total Revenues 52,452,539.00 (8,157,015.06) 15.55% 4,371,044.92 (4,082,371.30) 93.40% 
Expenditures 

71100 Regular Instruction Program (30,383,336.00) 5,394,421.86 17.75% (2,531,944.67) 2,450,178.35 96.77% 
71200 Special Education Program (4,281,951.00) 766,009.39 17.89% (356,829.25) 353,692.73 99.12% 
71300 Vocational Education Program (1,830,594.00) 556,713.42 30.41% (152,549.50) 274,199.23 179.74% 
72110 Attendance (84,901.00) 21,660.08 25.51% (7,075.08) 7,212.72 101.95% 
72120 Health Services (880,498.00) 192,413.94 21.85% (73,374 .83) 80,424.46 109.61 % 
72130 other Student Support (1,861,605.00) 397,786.10 21.37% (155,133 .75) 164,845.54 106.26% 
72210 Regular Instruction Program (2,344,552.00) 442,904.23 18.89% (195,379.33) 178,538.20 91.38% 
72220 Special Education Program (636,496.00) 213,392.30 33.53% (53,041.33) 66,846.25 126.03% 
72230 Vocational Education Program (191,623.00) 49,805 .84 25 .99% (15,968.58) 15,068.09 94.36% 
72250 Technology (1,262,734.00) 584,813 .55 46.31% (105,227.83) 51,076.74 48 .54% 
72310 Board Of Education (877,735 .00) 359,349.99 40.94% (73,144.58) 66,597.08 91.05% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 10/1/2024 10:04 AM 

September 2024 Page 16 of 23 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

72320 Office Of The Superintendent (432,939 .00) 158,866.39 36.69% (36,078.25) 24,484.56 67.87% 
72410 Office Of The Principal (1,399,492 .00) 405,878.16 29 .00% (116,624.33) 99,969.91 85.72% 

72510 Fiscal Services (107,438.00) 26,210.24 24.40% (8,953.17) 8,738.08 97.60% 

72610 Operation Of Plant (4,708,418.00) 2,825,074.16 60.00% (392,368 .17) 222,350.74 56.67% 

72620 Maintenance Of Plant (277,000.00) 110,405.59 39.86% (23,083 .33) 7,109 .26 30.80% 
72710 Transportation (2,538,806 .00) 506,373.91 19.95% (211,567.17) 246,333.58 116.43% 
72810 Central And Other 0.00 4,000.00 0.00% 0.00 4,000.00 0.00% 
72901 COVID-19 Expenditures (50,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (4,166.67) 0.00 0.00% 
73300 Community Services (57,998.00) 27,977.77 48.24% (4,833.17) 7,119 .54 147.31% 
73400 Early Childhood Education (1,016,109 .00) 235,938.82 23.22% (84,675 .75) 74,898.94 88.45% 
76100 Regular Capital Outlay 0.00 38,067.05 0.00% 0.00 20,750 .00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (55,224,225.00) 13,318,062.79 24.12% (4,602,018.75) 4,424,434.00 96.14% 

Total 141 General Purpose School (2,771,686.00) 5,161,047.73 186.21% (230,973.83) 342,062.70 148.10% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 10/1/2024 10:04 AM 

September 2024 Page 17 of 23 

142 School Federal Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

47131 Vocational Educ - Basic Grants To 86,192.25 (22,763.00) 26.41% 7,182.69 (22,763.00) 316.91% 

47141 Title 1 Grants To Local Educ Agencies 1,003,249.72 (172,341.55) 17.18% 83,604.14 (98,260.67) 117.53% 

47143 Special Education - Grants To States 1,121,331.00 (191,212 .62) 17.05% 93,444.25 (94,557.73) 101.19% 
47145 Special Education Preschool Grants 24,667.00 0.00 0.00% 2,055.58 0.00 0.00% 
47146 English Language Acquisition Grants 30,101.98 (100.32) 0.33% 2,508.50 ( 49.49) 1.97% 
47147 Safe And Drug-Free Schools-St Grants 1,650.00 (214.08) 12.97% 137,50 (105.60) 76.80% 
47189 Eisenhower Prof Development State 180,978.49 (25,105.29) 13.87% 15,081.54 (11,086.09) 73.51% 
47401 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #1 0.00 (298,320.00) 0.00% 0.00 (233,100.00) 0.00% 
47590 Other Federal Through State 80,895.03 (5,372.09) 6.64% 6,741.25 (5,372.09) 79 .69% 

Total Revenues 2,529,065.47 (715,428.95) 28.29% 210,755.46 (465,294.67) 220.77% 

Expenditures 

71100 Regular Instruction Program (754,783.36) 566,743.10 75.09% (62,898.61) 46,733.10 74.30% 
71200 Special Education Program (831,281.00) 154,471.43 18.58% (69,273.42) 78,109 .20 112.75% 
71300 Vocational Education Program (50,000.00) 51,983.02 103.97% (4,166.67) 7,373 .21 176.96% 
72130 Other Student Support (88,328.69) 13,981.71 15.83% (7,360.72) 4,686.15 63.66% 
72210 Regular Instruction Program (485,655.42) 86,180.45 17.75% (40,471.29) 34,832.29 86.07% 
72220 Special Education Program (314,717.00) 219,386.83 69.71% (26,226.42) 78,758.14 300.30% 
72230 Vocational Education Program (4,300.00) 907.43 21.10% (358.33) 0.00 0.00% 
72710 Transportation 0.00 1,437.95 0.00% 0.00 437.95 0.00% 
73300 Community Services 0.00 636.93 0.00% 0.00 636.93 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (2,529,065.47) 1,095,728.85 43.33% (210,755.46) 251,566.97 119.36% 

Total 142 School Federal Projects 0.00 380,299.90 100.00% 0.00 (213,727.70) 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 10/1/2024 10:04 AM 

September 2024 Page 18 of 23 

143 Central Cafeteria Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
43521 Lunch Payments - Children 560,000.00 (48,711 .86) 8.70% 46,666.67 (47,692.76) 102.20% 

43522 Lunch Payments - Adults 28,000.00 (2,211.30) 7.90% 2,333.33 (2,211.30) 94.77% 

43523 Income From Breakfast 0.00 (6.04) 0.00% 0.00 (6.04) 0.00% 

43525 A La Carte Sales 5,000.00 (315 .65) 6.31% 416.67 (315 .65) 75.76% 

43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 100.00 (2 .25) 2.25% 8.33 (2.25) 27.00% 

44110 Investment Income 5,000.00 (7,879.22) 157.58% 416.67 (41.76) 10.02% 

46520 School Food Service 27,197.00 0.00 0.00% 2,266.42 0.00 0.00% 

47111 USDA School Lunch Program 1,527,566.00 0.00 0.00% 127,297.17 0.00 0.00% 

47113 Breakfast 542,222.00 0.00 0.00% 45,185 .17 0.00 0.00% 
47114 USDA - Other 163,077.00 (924.60) 0.57% 13,589.75 (924.60) 6.80% 
47990 Other Direct Federal Revenue 263,000.00 (172,959 .00) 65.76% 21,916.67 (150,754.00) 687.85% 

Total Revenues 3,121,162.00 (233,009.92) 7.47% 260,096.83 (201,948.36) 77.64% 

Expenditures 
73100 Food Service (3,121,162.00) 1,580,610.93 50.64% (260,096.83) 109,781.82 42.21% 

Total Expenditures (3,121,162.00) 1,580,610.93 50.64% (260,096.83) 109,781.82 42.21% 

Total 143 Central Cafeteria 0.00 1,347,601.01 100.00% 0.00 (92,166.54) 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 

Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 10/1/2024 10:04 AM 
September 2024 Page 19 of 23 

151 General Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 980,938.00 764.08 -0.08% 81,744.83 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 10,000.00 (2,725.21) 27 .25% 833.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 1,000.00 (2 .86) 0.29% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 10,000.00 (3,048.97) 30.49% 833.33 (796.37) 95 .56% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 6,000.00 (233 .96) 3.90% 500.00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 37,706.00 0.00 0.00% 3,142.17 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 3,000.00 (9,390.81) 313 .03% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 

48140 Contracted Services 203,472.00 0.00 0.00% 16,956.00 0.00 0.00% 

49800 Transfers In 100,000.00 0.00 0.00% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 1,353,116.00 {14,637.73) 1.08% 112,759.67 {796.37) 0.71% 

Expenditures 
82110 General Government (895,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (74,583 .33) 0.00 0.00% 

82210 General Government (425,428.00) 0.00 0.00% (35,452 .33) 0.00 0.00% 

82310 General Government (240,972.00) 51,476.51 21.36% (20,081.00) 17,456.00 86.93% 

Total Expenditures {1,561,400.00) 51,476.51 3.30% {130,116.67) 17,456.00 13.42% 

Total 151 General Debt Service {208,284.00) 36,838.78 17.69% {17,357.00) 16,659.63 95.98% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 10/1/2024 10:04 AM 

September 2024 Page 20 of 23 

1S6 Education Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 2,851,976.00 (2,117.88) 0.07% 237,664 .67 0.00 0.00% 
40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 60,000.00 (5,385.15) 8.98% 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 
40125 Bankruptcy 3,000.00 (10.68) 0.36% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 46,000 .00 (7,157.98) 15.56% 3,833.33 (1,869.62) 48 .77% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 18,000.00 (456.25) 2.53% 1,500.00 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 162,060.00 0.00 0.00% 13,505.00 0.00 0.00% 
40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 1,450,000.00 (34,922 .15) 2.41% 120,833.33 0.00 0.00% 
44110 Investment Income 60,000.00 {46,954.07) 78.26% 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 4,651,036.00 (97,004.16) 2.09% 387,586.33 (1,869.62) 0.48% 

Expenditures 

82130 Education (3,788,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (315,666 .67) 0.00 0.00% 
82230 Education (994,442.00) 12,658.57 1.27% (82,870.17) 0.00 0.00% 
82330 Education (125,000.00) 252.13 0.20% (10,416.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (4,907,442.00) 12,910.70 0.26% (408,953.50) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 156 Education Debt Service (256,406.00) (84,093.46) -32.80% (21,367.17) {1,869.62) -8.75% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 10/1/2024 10:04 AM 

September 2024 Page 21 of 23 

171 General Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr · 0.00 (302.61) 0.00% 0.00 (79.04) 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 0.00 (2,279.30) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44540 Sale Of Property 0.00 (240,000.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 0.00 (398.50) 0.00% 0.00 (10.00) 0.00% 

47590 Other Federal Through State 34,142.00 0.00 0.00% 2,845.17 0.00 0.00% 

49700 Insurance Recovery 0.00 (381,367.51) 0.00% 0.00 (265,422.41) 0.00% 

Total Revenues 34,142.00 (624,347.92) 1,828.68% 2,845.17 (265,511.4S) 9,332. 

Expenditures 

91110 General Administration Projects (242,514.00) 74,881.09 30.88% (20,209.50) 2,213.00 10.95% 
91120 Administration Of Justice Projects (6,986.00) 79,805.65 1,142.37% (582.17) 13,280.01 2,281.14% 
91140 Public Health And Welfare Projects (39,517.00) 3,530.00 8.93% (3,293 .08) 0.00 0.00% 
91150 Social, Cultural And Recreation 0.00 4,359.40 0.00% 0.00 4,359.40 0.00% 
91160 Agriculture & Natural Resources (500.00) 767.38 153.48% (41.67) 267.38 641.71% 

Total Expenditures (289,517.00) 163,343.S2 56.42% (24,126.42) 20,119.79 83.39% 

Total 171 General Capital Projects (255,375.00) (461,004.40) -180.52% (21,281.25) (245,391.66) 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 

Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 10/1/2024 10:04 AM 
September 2024 Page 22 of 23 

176 Highway Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
Estimate 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 132,835.00 103.24 -0.08% 11,069.58 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 2,300.00 (369.11) 16.05% 191.67 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 300.00 (0.39) 0.13% 25 .00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 1,500.00 (520.60) 34.71% 125.00 (135 .98) 108.78% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 1,000.00 (31.66) 3.17% 83 .33 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 9,400.00 0.00 0.00% 783.33 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 200.00 0.00 0.00% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 147,535.00 (818.52) 0.55% 12,294.58 (135.98) 1.11% 

Expenditures 

91200 Highway & Street Capital Projects (146,919 .00) 36,515.62 24.85% (12,243 .25) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures {146,919.00) 36,515.62 24.85% (12,243.25) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 176 Highway Capital Projects 616.00 35,697.10 -5,794.98% 51.33 {135.98) 264.90% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 10/1/2024 10:04 AM 

September 2024 Page 23 of 23 

177 Education Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 508,536.00 0.00 0.00% 42,378.00 0.00 0.00% 

40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 200,000.00 (146,415.50) 73 .21% 16,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 0.00 (4,104.39) - 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

48130 Contributions 450,000.00 0.00 0.00% 37,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 1,158,536.00 (150,519.89) 12.99% 96,544.67 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 

91300 Education Capital Projects (450,000.00) 20,902.71 4.65% (37,500.00) 20,902.71 55.74% 

Total Expenditures (450,000.00) 20,902.71 4.65% (37,500.00) 20,902.71 55.74% 

Total 177 Education Capital Projects 708,536.00 (129,617.18) 18.29% 59,044.67 20,902.71 -35.40% 





A. 

B. 

Tennessee Opioid Abatement Council 

Revised & Adopted September 30, 2022 

EXHTBIT E 

Tennessee's Opioid Abatement 
& Remediation Uses 

Schedule A 
Core Strategies 

NALOXONE OR OTHER FDA-APPROVED DRUG TO REVERSE 
OPIOID OVERDOSES 

1. Expand training for first responders, schools, community support groups and 
families; and 

2. Increase distribution to individuals who are uninsured or whose insurance 
does not cover the needed service. 

MEDICATlON-ASSCSTED TREATMENT ("MAT") 
DISTRIBUTION AND OTHER OPIOID-RELATED 
TREATMENT 

l. Increase distribution of MAT to individuals who are uninsured or whose 
insurance does not cover the needed service; 

2. Provide education to school-based and youth-focused programs tlrnt 
discourage or prevent misuse; 

3. Provide MAT education and awareness training to healthcare providers, 
ElVITs, law enforcement, and other first responders; and 

4. Provide treatment and recovery support services such as residential and 
inpatient treatment, intensive outpatient treatment, outpatient therapy or 
counseling, and recovery housing that allow or integrate medication and 
with other support services . 

C. PREGNANT & POSTPARTUM WOMEN 

1. Expand Screening, Brieflntervention, and Referral to Treatment ("SBJRT) 
services to non-Medicaid eligible or uninsured pregnant women; 

2. Expand comprehensive evidence-based treatment and recovery services, 

Tennessee Opioid Abatement Council's Approved Remediation List 



including MAT, for women with co- occuiTing Opioid Use Disorder ( "OUD") 
and other Subst.mce Use Disorder ("SUD")/Mental Health disorders for 
uninsured individuals for up to 12 months postpartum; and 

3. Provide comprehensive wrap-around services to individuals with OUD, including 
housing, transportation, job placement/trnining, ,111d childcare. 

D. EXPANDING TREATMENT FOR NEONATAL ABSTINENCE 
SYNDROME ("N4S") 

l. Expand comprehensive evidence-based and recovery support for NAS 
babies; 

2. Expand services for better continuum of care with infant- need dyc1d; and 

3. Expand long-term treatment nnd services for medical monitoring ofNAS 
babies and their families . 

E. EXPANSION OF WARM HANO-OFF PROGRAMS AND RECOVERY 
SERVrCES 

I. Expand services such as navigators and on-call teams to begin N1A Tin 
hospital emergency departments; 

2. Expand warm hand-off services to transition to recovery services; 

3. Broaden scope ofrecovery services to include co-occurring SUD or mental 
heallh conditions; 

4. Provide comprehensive wrap-around services to individuals in recovery, 
including housing, transportation,job placement/training, and childcare; and 

5 . Hire additional social workers or other behavioral health workers to facilitate 
expansions above. 

F. TREATMENT FOR INCARCERATED POPULATION 

1. Provide evidence-based lrectlmenl and recovery support, including MAT 
for persons with OUD and co-occurring SUD/MH disorders within and 
transitioning out of the criminal justice system; and 

2 . Increase funding for jails to provide treatment to inmates with OUD. 

G. PREVENTION PROGRAMS 

I. Funding for media campaigns to prevent opioid use (similar to the FDA's 
"Real Cost" campaign to prevent youth from misusing tobacco); 

Tennessee Opioid Abatement Council's Approved Remediation List 2 



2. Funding for evidence-based prevention programs in schools; 

3. Funding for medic,li provider education and outreach regarding best 
prescribing practices for opioids consistent with the CDC's UpJated Clinical 
Practice Guideline for Prescribing Opioids, the Tennessee Department of 
Health Chronic Pain Guideline, and cmrent evidence: 

4. Funding for community drng disposal programs; and 

5. Funding and training for first responders to participate in pre- arrest diversion 
programs, post-overdose response teams, or similar strategies tbal connect 
at-risk individuals to behavioral henlth services and supports. 

H. EXPANOJNG SYRING~~ SERVICE PROGRAMS 

I. 

1. Provide comprehensive syringe services programs with more wrap-around 
services, including linkage to OUD treatment, access to sterile syringes and 
linkage to care and treatment of infectious diseases. 

EVJDENCE-BASRD DATA COLLECTION AND RESEARCH 
ANALYZING THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE ABATEMENT 
STRATEGIES WITHIN THE STATE 

Tennessee Opioid Abatement Council's Approved Remediation List 3 



Schedule B 
Approved Uses 

Support treatment of Opioid Use Disorder (OUD) and any co-occurring Substance Use 
Disorder or Mental Health (SUD/Ml-I) conditions through evidence-based or evidence
informed programs or strategics that may include, but are not limited to, the following: 

PART ONE: TREATMENT 

A. TREAT OPTOTD US E DISORDER (OUD) 

Support treatment of Opioid Use Disorder (''OUD ") and any co-occtming 
Substance Use Disorder or Mental Health ("SUDMH") conditions through 
evidence-based or evidence- informed progn.1ms or strategies that may include, 
but are not limited to, those that:2 

l . Expand availability of treatment for OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH 
conditions, including all forms of Medication-Assisted Treatment ("MAT'} 
approved by the U.S. Food and Dmg Administration. 

2 . Support and reimburse evidence-based services that adhere to the American 
Society of Addiction Medicine ("ASAM') continuum of care for OUD and 
any co-occurring 
SUD/ MH conditions. 

3 . Expand teleheRlth to increase access to treatment for OUD and any co
occurring SUD/MH conditions, including MAT, as well as counseling, 
psychiatric support, and other treatment and recovery support services . 

4. Improve oversight of Opioid Treatment Programs ("OTPs") to assure evidence
based or evidence-informed practices such as adequate methadone dosing nnd 
low threshold approaches to treatment. 

5. Support mobile intervention, treatment, and recovery services, offered by 
qualified professionals and service providers, such as peer recovery coaches, 
for persons with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MI-I conditions and for 
persons who have experienced an opioid overdose. 

6. Provide treatment of trauma for individuals with OUD (e.g., violence, sexunl 
assault, human trafficking, or adverse childhood experiences) and family 
members (e .g. , surviving family members after an overdose or overdose 
fatality), and training of health care personnel to identify and address such 

Tennessee Opioid Abatement Council's Approved Remediation List 4 



trauma. 

7. Support evidence-based withdrawal management services for people with 
OUD and any co-occurring mental health conditions. 

8. Provide training on MAT for health care providers, first responders, students, 
or other supporting professionals, such as peer recovery coaches or recovery 
outreach specialists, including telementoring to assist community-based 
providers in rural or underservcd areas. 

9. Support workforce development for addiction professiomls who work with 
persons with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/Ml-I conditions . 

1 0.Offer fellowships for addiction medicine specialists for direct patient care, 
instructors, and clinical research for treatments. 

11.Offer scholarships and supports for behavioral health practitioners or workers 
involved in addressing OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH or mental health 
conditions, including, but not limited to, training, scholarships, fellowships, 
loan repayment programs, or other incentives for providers to work in rurnl or 
underserved areas. 

12.Provide funding and training for clinicians to obtain a waiver under the 
federal Drug Addiction Treatment Act 0£2000 (''DATA 2000") to prescribe 
MAT for OUD, and provide technical assistance and professional support to 
clinicians who have obtained a DAT A 2000 waiver. 

13 . Disseminate web-based training curricula, such as the American 
Academy of Addiction Psychiatry's Provider Clinical Support Service
Opioicls web-based training curriculum and motivational interviewing. 

14. Develop and disseminate new curricula, such as the American Academy of 
Addiction Psychiatry's Provider Clinical Support Service for Medication
Assisted Treatment. 

B. SUPPORT PEOPLE IN TREATMENT AND RECOVERY 

Support people in recovery from OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MI-I 
conditions through evidence-based or evidence-infonned programs or strategies 
that may include, but arc not limited to, the programs or strategics that: 

l. Provide comprehensive wrap-around services to individuals with OUD and 
any co- occurring SUD/Ml-I conditions, including housing, transportation, 
education, job placement, job training, or childcare. 

2 . Provide the full continuum of care of treatment and recovery services for OUD 

Tennessee Opioid Abatement Council's Approved Remediation List 5 



and ciny co-occurring SUD/MH conditions, including supportive housing, 
peer support services and counseling, community navigators, case 
management, and connections to community-based services. 

3. Provide counseling, peer-support, recovery case management and residential 
treatment with access to medications for those who need it to persons with 
OUD and any co-occuning SUD/MH conditions . 

4. Provide access to housing for people with OUD and any co-occurring 
SUD/MI-I conditions, including supportive housing, recovery housing, 
housing assistance programs, training for housing providers, or recovery 
housing programs that allow or integrate FDA-approved mediation Yvith 
other support services. 

5. Provide community support services, including social and legal services, to 
nssist in deinstih1tionalizing persons with OUD and any co-occurring 
SUD/MB conditions . 

6. Suppo1i or expand peer-recovery centers, which may include suppo1i 
groups, social events, computer access, or other services for persons with 
OUD and any co- occurring SUD/MH conditions. 

7. Provide or support transportation to treatment or recovery programs or 
servtces for persons with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MI--!. conditions. 

8. Provide employment training or educational services for persons in 
treatment for or recovery from OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH 
conditions. 

9. Identify successful recovery programs such as physician, pilot, and college 
recovery programs, and provide support and technical assistance to increase 
the number and capacity of high-quality programs to help those in recovery. 

10.Engage non-profits , faith-based communities, and community coalitions to 
support people in treatment and recovery and to snpp01t family members in 
their efforts to support the person with OUD in the family . 

l J .Provide training and development of procedures for government staff to 
appropriately interact and provide social and other services to individuals 
with or in recovery from OUD, including reducing stigma. 

12. Support stigma reduction efforts regc:1rding treatment and support for 
persons with OUD, including reducing the stigma on effective treatment. 

13. Create or suppo1i culturally appropriate services and programs for persons 
with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions, including new 

Tennessee Opioid Abatement Council's Approved Remediation List 6 



Americans . 

14. Create and/or support recovery high schools. 

15 .I-Iire or train behavioral health workers to provide or expand any of the 
services or supports listed above. 

C. CONNECT PEOPLE WHO NEED HELP TO TI-IE HELP THEY 
NEED (CONNECTIONS TO CARE) 

Provide connections to care for people who have--or nre at risk of developing
OUD and nny co-occurring SUD/MFI conditions through evidence-based or 
evidence-informed programs or strategies that may include, but are not limited to, 
those that : 

1. Ensure that health care providers are screening for OUD and other risk 
factors mid know how to appropriately counsel and treat (or refer if necessary) 
a patient for OUD treatment. 

2 . Fund SBlRT programs to reduce the transition from use to disorders, 
including SBIRT services to pregnant women who are uninsured or not 
eligi ble for Medicaid. 

3. Provide training and long-term implementation of SBlRT in key systems 
(health, schools, colleges, criminal justice, and probation) , with a focus on 
youth and young adults when transition from misuse to opioid disorder is 
common. 

4 . Purchase automated versions of SBIRT and support ongoing costs of the 
technology. 

5 . Expand services such as navigators and on-call teams to begin MAT in 
hospital emergency departments. 

6 . Provide training for emergency room personnel treating opioid overdose 
patients on post-discharge planning, including community referrals for 
MAT, recovery case management or support services . 

7. Suppo1t hospital programs that transition persons with OUD and any co
occuning SUD/MH conditions, or persons who have experienced an 
opioid overdose, into clinically appropriate follow-up care tlu·ough n 
bridge clinic or similar approach . 

8. Support crisis stabilization centers that serve as an alternative to hospital 
emergency departments for persons with OUD and any co-occuning 
SUD/Ml-1 conditions or persons that have experienced an opioid overdose. 

Tennessee Opioid Abatement Council's Approved Remediation List 7 



9 . Support the work of Emergency Medical Systems, including peer support 
specialists, to connect individuals to treatment or other appropriate services 
following an opioid overdose or other opioid-related adverse event. 

IO .Provide funding for peer support specialists or recovery coaches in 
emergency departments , detox facilities, recovery centers, recovery housing, 
or similar settings ; offer services, supports, or connections to care to persons 
with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions or to persons who 
have experienced an opioid overdose. 

I I . Expand warm hand-off services to transition to recove1y services. 

12 . Create or support school-based contacts that parents can engage with to 
seek immediate treatment services for their child; and support prevention, 
intervention, treatment, and recovery programs focused on young people. 

I 3. Develop and support best practices on addressing OUD in the workplace. 

14. Support assistance pro gm ms for health care providers w ith OUD. 

15 . Engage non-profits and the faith community as a system to support 
outreach for treatment. 

16 . Support centralized call centers that provide information and 
connections to appropriate services and supports for persons with OUD 
and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions. 

D. ADDRESS THE NEEDS OF CRTMTNAL .JlJSTTCE-TNVOLVED PERSONS 

Address the needs of persons with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH 
conditions who are involved in, are at risk of becoming involved in, or are 
transitioning out of the criminal justice system through evidence-based or 
evidence- informed programs or strategies that may include, but are not limited 
to, those that: 

1. Support pre-anest or pre-mTaignment diversion and deflection strategies for 
persons with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions; including 
established strategies such as : 

1. Self-referral strategies such as the Angel Programs or the Police 
Assisted Addiction Recovery Initiative ("PAARf".); 

2 . Active outreach strategies such as the Drug Abuse Response Team 
("DART') 

Tennessee Opioid Abatement Council's Approved Remediation List 8 



model; 

3. "Naloxone Plus" strategies , which work to ensure tlrnt individuals 
wbo have received naloxonc to reverse tbe effects of an overdose me 
then linked to treatment programs or other appropriate services; 

4. Officer prevention strategies, such as the Law Enforcement 
Ass isted Diversion ("LEAD") model ; 

5. Officer intervention strategies such as the Leon County, Florida 
Adult Civil Citation Network or the Chicago Westside Narcotics 
Diversion to Treatment Initiative; or 

6. Co-responder and/or alternative responder models to address ODD
related 911 calls with greater SUD expertise . 

2 . Support pre-trial services that connect individuals with OUD and any co
occurring SUD/MI-I conditions to evidence-informed treatment, including 
MAT, and related services. 

3. Support treatment and recovery courts that provide evidence-based 
options for persons with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH 
conditions. 

4 . Provide evidence-informed treatment, including MAT, recovery 
support, harm reduction, or other appropriate services to individuals 
with OUD m1d any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions who are 
incarcerated in jail or prison. 

5 . Provide evidence-informed treatment, including MAT, recovery support, 
harm reduction, or other appropriate services to individuals with OUD and 
any co- occurring S UD/MH conditions who are leaving jail or prison or 
have recently left jail or prison, are on probation or parole, are under 
community corrections supervision, or are in re-entry programs or 
facilities . 

6. Support critical time interventions ("CTI''.), particularly for individuals 
living with dual-diagnosis OUD/serious mental illness, and services for 
individuals who face immediate risks and service needs and risks upon 
release from correctional settings . 

7. Provide training on best practices for addressing the needs of criminal 
justice- involved persons with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH 
conditions to law enforcement, correctional, or judicial personnel or to 
providers of treatment, recovery, harm reduction, case management, or 

Tennessee Opioid Abatement Council's Approved Remediation List 9 



other services offered in connection with any of the strategies described in 
this section. 

E. ADDRESS THE NEEDS OF PREGNANT OR PARENTING WOMEN 
AND THEIR FAMILIES, INCLUDING BABIES WITH NEONATAL 
ABSTINENCE SYNDROME 

Address the needs of pregnant or parenting women with OUD and any co
occurring SUD/MH conditions, and the needs of their families , including 
babies with neonatal abstinence syndrome (''NAS'.), through evidence-based 
or evidence-informed programs or strategics that may include, but are not 
limited to, those that: 

1. Support evidence-based or evidence-informed lTeatment, including MAT, 
recovery services and supports, and prevention services for pregnant 
womcn---or vvomen who could become pregnant-who have OUD and any 
co-occurring SUD/MH conditions, and other measures to educate and 
provide support to families affected by Neonatal Abstinence Syndrome. 

2. Expand comprehensive evidence-based treatment and recovery services, 
including MAT, for uninsured women with OUD and any co-occurring 
SUD/MH conditions for up to 12 months postpartum. 

3 . Provide training for obstetricians or other healthcare personnel who work 
with pregnant women and their families regarding treatment of OUD and 
any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions. 

4. Expm1d comprehensive evidence-based treatment and recovery support for 
NAS babies; expand services for better continuum of care with infant-need 
dyad; and expand long-term treatment and services for medical monitoring 
of NAS babies and their families. 

5 . Provide training to health care providers who work with pregnant or 
parenting women on best practices for compliance with federal 
requirements that children born with NAS get referred to appropriate 
services and receive a plan of safe care. 

6. Provide child and family supports for parenting women with OUD and 
any co- occurring SUD/MH conditions. 

7. Provide enhanced family support and childcare services for parents with 
OUD and any co-occun-ing SUD/MH conditions. 

8. Provide enhanced support for children and family members suffe1·ing 
trauma as a result of addiction in the family; and offer trauma-inforn1ed 

Tennessee Opioid Abatement Council's Approved Remediation List 10 



behavioral health treatment for adverse childhood events. 

9. Offer home-based wrap-around services to persons with OUD and any co
occurring SUD/MB conditions, including, but not limited to, parent skills 
training. 

10. Provide support for Children's Services-Fund additional positions and 
services, including supportive housing and other residential services, relating 
to children being removed from the home and/or placed in foster care due to 
custodial opioid use. 

PART TWO: PREVENTION 

F. PREVENT OVER-PRESCRIBING AND ENSURE 
APPROPRIATE PRESCRIBING AND DISPENSING OF 
OPTOTDS 

Support efforts to prevent over-prescribing and ensure appropriate prescribing 
and dispensing of opioids through evidence-based or evidence-informed 
programs or strategies that may include, but arc not limited to, the following: 

1. Funding for medical provider education and outreachregarding best 
prescribing practices for opioicls consistent with the CDC's Updated Clinical 
Practice Guideline for Prescribing Opioids, the Tcm1essee Department of 
Health Chronic Pain Guideline, and current evidence. 

2 . Training for health care providers regarding safe and responsible opioid 
prescribing, closing, and tapering patients off opioids . 

3. Continuing Medical Education (CME) on appropriate prescribing of opioids. 

4. Providing Support for non-opioid pain treatment alternatives, including 
training providers to offer or refer to multi-modal, evidence-informed 
treatment of pain. 

5 . Supporting enhancements or improvements to Prescription Drug 
Monitoring Programs ("PDMPs"), including, but not limited to, 
improvements that: 

1. Increase the number ofprescribers using PDMPs; 

2. Improve point-of-care decision-making by increasing the quantity, 
quality, or forn1at of data available to prescribers using PDMPs, by 
improving the interface that prescribers use to access PDMP data, or 
both; or 

Tennessee Opioid Abatement Council's Approved Remediation List 11 



3. Enable states to use POMP data in support of surveillance or 
intervention strategics, including MAT referrals and follow-up for 
individuals identified within PDMP data as likely to experience 
OUD in a manner that complies wilh all relevant privacy and 
security laws and rules. 

6. Ensuring PDMPs incorporate available overdose/naloxone deployment d8ta, 
including the United States Depurtrnent of Transportation's Emergency 
Medical Technician overdose database in a manner that complies with all 
relevant privacy and security laws and rules. 

7. Increasing electronic prescribing ro prevent diversion or forgery. 

8. Educating dispensers on appropriate opioid dispensing. 

G. PREVENT MISUSE OF OPJOTDS 

Support efforts to discourage or prevent misuse of opioids through evidence
based or evidence-informed programs or strategies that may include, but are not 
limited to, the following: 

1. Funding media campaigns to prevent opioid misuse. 

2. Corrective advertising or affirmative public education campaigns based on 
evidence. 

3. Pub! ic education relating to drug disposal. 

4. Drug take-back disposal or destruction progrnms. 

5. Funding community anti-drug coalitions that engage in drug prevention effo1is. 

6. Supporring community coalitions in implementing evidence-informed 
prevention, such as reduced social access and physical access, stigma 
reduction-including staffing, educational campaigns, support for people in 
treatment or recovery, or training of coalitions in evidence-informed 
implementation, including the Strategic Prevention Framework developed 
by the U.S. Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration 
("SAMHSA "). 

7. Engaging non-profits and faith-based communities as systems to support 
prevention. 

8. Funding evidence-based prevention programs in schools or evidence-informed 
school and community education programs and campaigns for students, 
families, school employees, school athletic programs, parent-teacher and 

Tennessee Opioid Abatement Council's Approved Remediation List 12 



student associations, and others. 

9. School-based or youth-focused programs or strategies that have 
demoustrated effectiveness in preventing drug misuse and seem likely to be 
effective in preventing the uptake and use of opioids. 

l 0. Create or support community-based education or intervention services for 
families, youth, and adolescents at risk for OUD and any co-occurring 
SUD/ MI-I conditions. 

11 . Support evidence-info1med progrnms or curricula to address mental health 
needs of young people who may be at risk of misusing opioids or other 
drugs, including emotional modulation and resilience skills. 

12. Support greater access to mental healtb services and supports for young 
people, including services and supports provided by school nurses, behavioral 
health workers or other school staff, to address mental health needs in young 
people that (when not properly addressed) increase the risk of opioid or 
,mother drng misuse. 

H. PREVENT OVERDOSE DEATHS AND OTHER HARMS (HARM 
REDUCTION) 

Support efforts to prevent or reduce overdose deaths or other opioid-related 
hanns through evidence-based or evidence-informed programs or strategies that 
may include, but are not limited to, the following : 

1. Increased availability and distribution ofnaloxone and other drugs that treat 
overdoses for first responders , overdose patients, individuals with OUD 
and their friends and family members, schools, community navigators and 
outreach workers, persons being released from jail or prison, or other 
members of the general public . 

2. Public health entities providing free naloxone to anyone in the community. 

3 . Training and education regarding naloxone and other drugs that treat 
overdoses for first responders, overdose putients, patients taking opioids, 
families, schools, community support groups , and other members of the 
general public. 

4 . Enabling school nurses and other school staff to respond to opioid 
overdoses, and provide them with naloxone, training, and support. 

5. Expanding, improving, or developing data tracking software ancl 
applications for overdoses/naloxone revivals . 

6. Public education relating to emergency responses to overdoses. 

Tennessee Opioid Abatement Council's Approved Remediation List 13 



7. Public education relating to immunity and Good Samaritan laws. 

8. Educating first responders regarding the existence and operation of 
immunity and Good Samaritan laws. 

9. Syringe service programs and other evidence-informed programs to reduce 
harms associated with intravenous drug use, including supplies, staffing, 
space, peer support services, referrals to treatment, fentanyl checking, 
connections to care, and the full range of h<1rm reduction and treatment 
services provided by these programs. 

10. Expanding access to testing and treatment for infectious diseases such as 
HIV and Hepatitis C resulting from intravenous opioid use. 

l 1. Supporting mobile units that offer or provide referrals to harm reduction 
services, treatment, recovery supports, health care, or other appropriate 
services to persons thut use opioids or persons with OUD and any co
occurring SUD/MH conditions . 

12. Providing training in harm reduction strategies to health care providers, 
students, peer recovery coaches, recovery outreach specialists, or other 
professionals that provide care to persons who use opioids or persons with 
OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MFI conditions. 

13 . Supporting screening for fentanyl in routine clinical toxicology testing. 

PART THREE: OTHER STRATEGIES 

I. FIRST RESPONDERS 

In addition to items in section C, D and I-I relating to first responders, support the 
following : 

1. Education of law enforcement or other first responders regarding 
appropriate practices and precautions when dealing with fontanyl or 
other drugs. 

2. Provision of wellness and support services for first responders and 
others who experience secondary trauma associated with opioid-related 
emergency events . 

J. LEADERSHIP. PLANNING AND COORDINATION 

Tennessee Opioid Abatement Council's Approved Remediation List 14 



Support efforts to provide leadership, planning, coordination, facilitations, 
training and technical assistance to abate the opioid epidemic through activities, 
programs, or strategies that may include, but are not limited to, the following: 

1. Statewide, regional, local or community regional planning to identify root 
causes of addiction and overdose, goals for reducing ham,s related to the 
opioid epidemic, and areas and populations with the greatest needs for 
treatment intervention services, and to suppo1t training and technical 
assistance and other strategies to abate the opioid epidemic described in this 
opioid abatement strategy list. 

2. A dashboard to (a) share reports, recommendations, or plans to spend opioid 
settlement funds ; (b) to show how opioid settlement funds have been spent; 
(c) to report prognnn or strategy outcomes; or (d) to track, share or visualize 
key opioid- or health-related indicators and supp01is as identified through 
collaborative statewide, regional, local or community processes. 

3 . Invest in infrastructure or staffing at government or not-for-profit agencies to 
suppo11 collaborative, cross-system coordination with the purpose of 
preven ting overprescribing, opioid mis11se, or opioid overdoses, treating those 
with OUD and any co-occuning SUD/MH conditions, supporting them in 
treatment or recovery, connecting them to care, or implementing other 
strategies to abate the opioid epidemic described in this opioid abatement 
strategy list. 

4 . Provide resources to staff government oversight and management of opioid 
abatement programs. 

K. TRAINING 

In addition to the training refeJTed to throughout this document, support training to 
abate the opioid epidemic through activities, programs, or strategies that may 
include, but are not limited to, those that: 

I . Provide funding for staff training or ne tworking programs and services to 
improve the capability of government, community, and not-for-profit entities 
to abate the opioid crisis. 

2. Support infrastructure c1ncl staffing for collaborative cross-system 
coordination to prevent opioid misuse, prevent overdoses, and treat those 
with OUD and any co- occurring SUD/ MH conditions, or implement other 
strategies to abate the opioid epidemic de::.;cribecl in this opioid abatement 
strategy list (e .g ., health care, primary care, pharmacies, PDMPs, etc .). 

L. RESEARCH 

Tennessee Opioid Abatement Council's Approved Remediation List 15 



Support opioid abatement research that may include, but is not limited to, the 
following: 

I . Monitor ing, surveillance, data collection and evaluation of programs and 
strategies described in this opioid abatement strategy list. 

2. Research non-opioid treatment of chronic pain. 

3. Research on improved service delive1y for modalities such as SBIRT that 
demonstrate promising but mixed results in populations vulnerable to 
opioid use disorders. 

4. Research on novel harm reduction and prevention efforts such as the 
provision of fentanyl test strips . 

5 . Research on innovative supply-side enforcement efforts such as improved 
detection of mail-based delivery of synthetic opioids. 

6. Expanded research on swift/certain/fair models to reduce and deter opioid 
misuse within criminal justice populations that build upon prom1smg 
approaches used to address other substances (e .g. , Hawaii HOPE and Dakota 
24/7). 

7 . Epidemiological surveillance of OUD-related behaviors in critical 
populations, including individuals entering the criminal justice system, 
including, but not limited to approaches modeled on the Arrestee Drug Abuse 
Monitoring (''ADAM''.) system. 

8 . Qualitative and quantitative research regarding public health risks and harm 
reduction opportunities within illicit drug markets, including surveys of market 
participants who sell or distribute illicit opioids. 

9. Geospatial analysis of access barriers to MAT and their association with 
treatment engagement and treatment outcomes. 

Tennessee Opioid Abatement Council's Approved Remediation List 16 





! i\J .'.'• 1·1T 1j T;:: 
_1;,_. . P U B 1.1 C: Loudon County 

Distributor Allocation 0.8992484296% 

J&J Allocation 0.8992484296% 

County Abatement Allocation 0.7783832% 

2% County Holdback - If counties feel their County Abatement a/location percentage underestimate the damage of the crisis, they have a chance 
to apply for holdback funds at each 4 year period. The next opportunity will be prior to the 2027 payments. 

Note: data to be updated and allocations recalculated prior to the 2027 payments and eve,y 4 years after for the County Abatement allocation only. 

180 
160 
140 
120 
100 
80 
60 
40 
20 
0 

Population: 54,886 
Fatal and Nonfatal Overdoses 

Nonfatal OD Fatal OD 

lZ.1, _ __ ]66-- 177 

1~9 ___ J,2~3c...----34 

2018 2019 2020 2021 

43,000 

42,000 

41,000 

40,000 

39,000 

38,000 

37,000 

Opioid Prescriptions 
42, 86 

2019 2020 2021 

· r What is your countyr.s:estimatecl payments? · . . . ~ 

Note: payment amounts are rough estimates that include the first and second wave settlements. This Is only intended to give counties an 
idea of their totals. Amounts are likely to change due to a/location recalculations and additional factors such as bankruptcy. 

2022 - 2026 Payment Totals 
Estimated Maximum Payment: $1,659,161 

Amount from Subdivision Fund: 

Amount from County Abatement: 

Food City Settlement 

$ 795,270 

$863,890 

IF your county returned the Food City settlement participation form, In 2024 you 
should have received a one·time payment of $108,837.21 directly from Food City 

in addition to the amount In the graph below from BrownGreer. This payment 
should be placed In account 48991. and spending and reporting requirements 

will be the same as It Is for other subdivision payments received. 

County Abatement Payments 
These estimates were released by the TN Opioid Abatement Counc/1. 

2022 

OJ 

~ 
o" ,
,-

Subdivision Fund Payments 

LO M OJ 
O') 

,..._ O') N M M ~- ,..._ N ,:;)" ,..._ .LO 

"' 
,..._ 

I.O '<:I" r,rj' cri 0 0 0 cri M 0 r-- O') O') tti- tti- O') OJ 0 N 0, 
tA- tA- tfl-

Q. o" r-- tfl-
r-:-

~ M m ,- ~ 

tfl- {oC> 

2022 2024 2028 2029 

These fact sheets are a p roduct of the University of Tennessee Institute for Public Service SMART Initiative and are not affiliated with the Tennessee State Opioid Abatement Council. 

The In formation included and the payments calculated are based on publicly available information published by the Tennessee Attorney General's Oftfce unless otherwise noted. 

Please emiJII smart@tennessee.edu for ~ny questions. Lost upda~ Sep h!mber 2511), 202;; 



Opioid Settlement Overview for Counties 

Tennessee is set to receive more than $1 billion dollars over 18 years. The amounts received may vary depending on the invoived settling parties. 

Regardless, any funds or additional settlement waves will be distributed in the same proportions as below once finalized. 

e State General Fund Subdivision Funds Abatement Trust Fund 

All settling companies will deposit the funds with Wilmington Bank and BrownGreer (the National Directing Administrator). 

• BrownGreer then pays the ·1s% Subdiv ision Funds directly. 

• The Direct CountY. Abatement PaY.ments will be paid out by the TN Opioid Abatement Council through Edison. 

For the Subdiv ision Funds, funding must be used for 

opioid remediation. This includes future programs or 

reimbursement for past remediation expenditures. No 

reporting is required if used for those purposes. If spent 

on anything else. such as legal fees, this must be 

reported to BrownGreer every 6 months. 

IMPORTANT: 
Since the uses and reporting differ depending on the 

fund, two separate accounts have been created: 

~ . . . 

The Direct CountY. Abatement PaY.ments received 

through Edison must be spent ONLY on approved 
future remediation uses. Bi-annual reporting on what 

remediation strategies the funds are used for is required 

as set in the Letters of Agreement between the TN 

Opioid Abatement Council and each county. Funds must 

be appropriated within 2 years, and spent within 4 
years. If not. the county must request an extension with 

the TN Opioid Abatement Council or return the funds. 

•Opioid Abatement Trust Fund (from Edison) . . ~ . ' . 

· · ·. . 46845 Opioid Settlement Funds 
' ' . 

: · · · : - TN Abatement Council ~ . 

Note; Per the OAC's Letters of Agreement, abatement funds shall be placed 
in an Interest-bearing account until they are used or returned. 

~- ·:: . ' ' :- '.. '• -: . Approved Remediation Uses: Core Strategies . . :- ' : .· ' '.' '·: 
• • • ... • • ~ • ~ .. '! • • • • • • • • • • • ~ 

• FDA approved drugs to reverse overdose 

• Medication assisted and other opioid related treatment 

• Pregnant and postpartum women 

• Expanding treatment for neonatal abstinence syndrome 

• Expansion of warm-hand off programs and recovery services 

• Treatment for incarcerated population 

• Prevention programs 

• Expanding syringe services programs 

• Evidence based data collection and research analyzing 

effectiveness of abatement strategies 

These fact shee~ are a product of rhe University of Tennessee Institute for Public SeNice SMART Initiative and are not affiliated with the Tennessee State Opioid Abatement Council. 

The information induded and the puymen~ calculated are based on publidy available information published by the Tennessee Attomev General's Office unless othel\V/se noted. 

1f\!S T iTUTE smart@tennessee.edu 
4*~ smart. tennessee. edu ,,.,. 



1 

2 

Loudon County 
Opioid Settlement Funds 

• 
Substance Misuse and Addiction 
Resource for Tennessee 

An Initiative o t the UT Institute for Public Service 

Jennifer Tourvflle. Ex1,;cutive Director 

I 
INSTI UTE 
J' • PUBUC 

I ~ERVICE 

Disclaimer 

UT SMART is not affiliated with the TN Opioid Abatement Council. 
Information in this presentation was taken from publicly published 

documents. Some information included, especially payment 
amounts, will change over time. Updated information will be 
needed to make informed decisions throughout this process . 

Ur I INS fl TUTE 
J 1•r PUBL IC 

I SERV ICE • 

9/16/24 

1 



3 

4 

The "Three Buckets" 

_ .. ·=. ·- : •• -_ 
. . . 

- : State Fund 
;~-~·,15%· "'7 - . 
. ~. - . - -. 
:~., 1' • ._,I',., .. ,.n• •-: 

. : ' . 
. , .. 

_·Totql · . 
. . 

' ' - . . 

r ?U~-1 ' ( 
" · 

...... , .. _ ... , ....... . • · .. . ...... ............ - . ----·-------· ., , _ , ___ ·-- . ............ --- ·- -· • 

Accounts for the Settlement Funds 

· ·.- :_ -- .· - . . Subdivision Direct (fro·m_ Br,ownGreer} . - .. 

-·:.·-~ . 489.91 .Qpi~id Se_ttlernetit Fu~ds_-fa'~frer:nediatiori 

: ·, : . ·. · Opioid Abatement Trust ·Fund_ (from Edison} - · 

: · ·-46845 is now Opioid Settlement Funds - TN 'Abatement Council · 
. ..... -' ., . . . . . ~ . .. . . -,_ -. . . . . . 

Per rhe OAC's Letter or Agreemenr. rhese funds shoU be placed in on inrerest-beoring account unli they ae used . 

• 

9/16/24 

2 



5 

6 

Subdivision Funds 

o 15% of all settlements will be distributed among all 
subdivisions that signed onto the litigations 

o Must be used for: 
o Future opioid remediation 
o Reimbursement for past remediation expenditures 
o Reasonable related adminfstratlve expenditures 

o Reporting - biannually to BrownGreer, only required if 
funds are spent on non-remediation purposes 

1, STITUTE 
f,1 1 p U 8 LI C SoU'ce: TN Att9DflY C-e0flol1S 0, ride fg I ocd \,OVCUYJY:Ot 
SER V ICE 

County Abatement Funds 

Direct County Funds 
o 35% of the Opioid Abatement Trust Funds will be paid 

directly to counties through Edison 

o Per the annual Letter of Agreement with the OAC, these 

I I N ST ITUTF. 
I j11f' PU B LI C 

SERV IC E 

funds must be: 

o put into an interest-bearing account 

o allocated within two years 

o spent. granted an extension, or returned (with the 
accrued interest) within four years 

o used ONLY for future approved opioid remediation 

• 

9/16/24 

3 



7 

8 

$4.!n.000 

$400.000 

$3.!n.000 

$300,000 

$2!D.OO0 

$200,000 

$1 !n,000 

$100.000 

$50.00J 

~ 

Estimated Payments: Loudon County 
. Updated with FOOD~ CITf Payment . 

§ ... 
" ;;-. 

i 
I 

These amounts coufd change due to various foctoi.. this is on ESTIMATE 

SubdiVl$ion fund 

a 
-<> a, 

1!! ... 

Unlike lhe first and second wave payments which come from 
BrownGreer, this paymenl will be one-lime and come direct ly from 

Food City. This Food Cily payment should be placed in lhe 
subdiv~ion accounl 48991. 

g? <0 
M " ~ M ..... N 

-0 ....: ..... l ~ ~ -0 a a -0 
0: N ~ " ~ ~ Si- <'i ... ~ 

I I ~ ~ "' ~ 
I 0 

"' ~ 
.; N 

CD 0: 0: .,, ..,. 
~ ~ 

l 

-0 ..... 
M 
....: 
~ 

2022 20Z3 :.024 3:)25 3)26 2027 2028 3)29 3)3'.] 2J31 3)32 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 

Es limo led Tolol Slbdivlsion Payments. 1st and 2nd Waves Combined ■ food Qty Slbdivllion Poyrrenls 

Source: vstng data from TN Af!gpey C--epeml's C"Vk1e fq I ocd C..ovemmeot • 
OAC's Estimated Payments: Loudon County 

$300,000.00 

$2!D.OOO.OO 

$200.000.00 

$1 !n.000.00 

$100.000.00 

$50,00JOO 

Updated with FOODljCITY Payment 

These amounts WILL change due to reco/curotion of oflocotions ond other factors. this is on ESTIMATE 

Direct County Abatement Payments 

i 
3)22 '.D23 2024 2025 

Food Cllywi1 make payments 
10 lhe O-"C~om2025 102029. 

The payments b~ow ore based 
on lhe ollocotion percen,age, 
delemtined by the OAC. which 

i:s to be recok:ulotod ove{Y • 
yec:n. The ne.11! ~calcvlatton in 

2027 may chongc y0<.< 
eslimcled payment 0m0\.K'lh. 

2026 
• Es lirro led Courly A baterrent Poymenls. I sf ond 2nd Woves Combired ■ Estimated Amount from Food Cily Sel11emen1 

U · · ' Souce: IN oec ernareo1 etciF£liw food Olv se111ecreot • 

9/16/24 

4 



9 

10 

Approved Remediation Uses 
Core Strategies 

Naloxone or"other FDA-approved drugs to reverse overdose . 

Medication assisted treatment 

Services for pregnant and postpartum women . 

Expand treatment for NAS 

Expand warm hand-offs and recovery services 

Treatment for incarcerated population 

Prevention programs 

Expanding syringe service programs 

Data collection and re·search analysis of obot~ment strategies 

j INST ITUTE 
! J,,,. PUBLIC 
I SERVICE • 

Abatement Funds - County Allocation Formula 

In calculating the county allocation percentages, the data shall be weighted as follows: 

12.5% Fatal overdose, 3 years TDH 

12.5% Nonfatal overdoses, 3 years TDH 

25% Opioid prescriptions per person, 3 years TDH 

50% Population, 2020 US Census 

r i IN STITUTE I f,,r PUBLIC Sauce: D~Attaoev r;;;;QffCJ!'sG iidefa lCCJICi'JYf!OO"e:ot 
, SERVICE • 

9/16/24 

5 



11 

12 

200 
180 
160 
140 
120 
100 
8'.) 

(JJ 

40 
20 
0 

Loudon -County Allocation Data 
Affocotions will be reco(cu!ated eveiy 4 yeOIS using current data. 

Population: 54,886 

Fatal and Nonfatal Overdoses Opioid PrescripHons 

171 166 

19 

2018 2019 

- Fotol Ova-doses 

177 

23 
34 

2020 2021 

Nonfatal Overdoses 

~coo 
~coo 
"2COO 
41COO 

«>COO 

39COO 
380'.Xl 

37COO 
36COO 

3SCOO 
34COO 

2019 2020 
-MME 

2021· 

r .. .. ) ' 

' ,i •• :· 

:·c· 

r 

County Allocations 

Recalculating 
• Per the 2021 Opioid 
· Abatement Council Act the 
allocation percentages will be 

, updated every 4 years using 
the same data _points . . 

• Next calculation prior to 2027 
: :payment · - · · 

Sauce~ Semeroeot FAQs rg; sutrlvfaiorn 

Holdback 
Because it is possible that the 
data may not represent the 
scope of the problem in very 
small counties, 2% of the total 

· county abatement funds w ill 
be held back for possible 

_appeals. . · 

9/16/24 

• 

• 
6 



13 

14 

Reporting Requirements 

;;.· -__ -_:.,-Subdivision Fund · 
. '' 

Uses reported every 6 months to 
BrownGreer. only If runds are spent 
on non-remediation purposes 
• Due in March and September. 

if required 

, INST IT UTE I [n r PUBLIC 
, SEi!VICE 

-_ County Paym~·nts --

Biannual reporting required and agreed to in Letter 
of Agreement submitted to Opioid Abatement 
Council 
• Remediation strategies funded 
• Amount spent on each strategy 
• Due in March and September 

Reporting form can be accessed here 

• 
Identify County Priorities 

Leverage current data 

Identify gaps and assets 

Partner with County Health Councils 

Ur INSTIT UTE 
! fm· PU LIC 
! SERV ICE 

Use local date from: 

• EMS 
• Forensic centers 
• Emergency departments 
• Jails/ Justice system 
• Law enforcement 
• Schools 

• 

9/16/24 

7 



9/16/24 

-Recommended Strategies 

.. :C:~ll;b;~~~~:~it~ ~t_he; ~~u~ties ~hen. possit;>ie . . . ' . . . . ' ... 

,I, • • ' •• ' " "'", ~ -:-;:~-.-- -,---:-- • • • I 

:. _ ~- · . -. _ _ · Ev_~,~~te_programs _. · · . _ . 
.. ' . -

• 15 

County Grant Application Process 

Available documents: 

• Request for proposal overview 

• Grant application template 

• Scoring template 

• Budget template 

• Work Plan template 

• County - Agency contract 

• 16 

8 



17 

18 

Abatement Funds - Community Grants 

• Per the Abatement Act: The council shall disburse the remaining 65% of such 
proceeds for statewide, regional, or local opioid abatement and remediation 
purposes 

• Approved remediation uses the same as county 

• Application closed Oct 16th, 2023 

• Reopens 3rd quarter 2024 

• Awards announced May 2024 

• Contract effective TDB 

u 

i INSTITUTE 
1 1 r PUB LI C Sotxce: lN()AC Arrqpnrf!Omiof Fqocfro 
, SERVICE 

Assemble a County Opioid Board 

I INSTITUTE 
/'o r PUBLIC 

I SERV ICE 

Local elected officials 

Reps from diverse populations 

Service providers 

County agency leaders 

People with lived experience 

University Reps 

• 

• 

9/16/24 

9 



19 

20 

Sample Opioid Board Mission Statement 

The __ County Opioid Council comprised of elected 
officials and community members serves to advise the __ 

County Board of Commissioners to effectively, fairly, and 
transparently spend the opioid settlement funds awarded 

to the county. The Board will identify spending priorities and 
make recommendations focused on prevention, harm 

reduction, treatment, and recovery strategies to overcome 
opioid and substance use disorders . 

SMART Substance Use Consultants 

• 

. Technical Assistance -
SMART has employed one consultant in 
each TN grand division 

TA wm be be provided at no cost to any city 
or county for. 

West Courtney Collier 
• ca, 1rtoev colfler@teooessee edu 

• Developing opioid abatement plans 
• Community or stakeholder education or 

Middle Trevor Henderson 
• trevorbendeaon@tenoe$$ee edu 

SoronMcCoU 
• $PC9h mcs;Q{l@fenoeuee edu 

r 

workshops 
• Grant writing and/or management 
• Program implementation 
• Program evaluation 
• Anything else needed related to 

overcoming the opioid crisis 

• 

9/16/24 

10 



21 

22 

ext Steps? 

For Additional Questions or Assistance 

. r / INSTITUTE 
! t11r PUBLIC 
i SERV ICE 

Contact Us: 

@ smarf@tennessee.edu 

• 

9/16/24 

11 





RESOLUTION -------

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF PROPERTY 
IN CENTER 75 TO THE CITY OF LOUDON/LOUDON UTILITIES 

WHEREAS, Loudon County and the City of Loudon are joint owners of an 
unimproved parcel of real property located in Center 75 business park known as 11965 
Hwy 72, Tam Map 040, Parcel I 05 .11, consisting of approximately 18 .66 acres 
according to the Property Assessor 's Office for Loudon County; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon Utilities desires to acquire the prope1ty to construct a 
substation to promote industry within the business park; and 

WHEREAS, the appraised value of the property is currently $504,300.00; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon Utilities has made an offer to purchase the property for the 
appraised value to facilitate this infrastructure project; and 

WHEREAS, the division of the funds will be administered by the fiscal agent 
pursuant to the Interlocal Agreement governing Centre 75 dated March 1, 2021. 
(Resolution 030121-E) 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Loudon County Commission 
hereby approves the sale of the property in Center 75 referenced by Tax Map 040, Parcel 
105.11 to the City of Loudon/Loudon Utilities for the sum of Five Hundred and Four 
Thousand Three Hundred Dollars ($504,300.00). 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Loudon County Mayor is authorized to 
sign the deeds and any other documents necessary to complete this conveyance. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is 
spread upon the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 
October 7, 2024. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
Attest: 

Loudon County Clerk Loudon County Mayor 





LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
RILEY WAMPLER COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 
Fax 

865-458-3314 
865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected October 07,2024 

EMILY BAKER 
CYNTHIA BENGEL 
JANE ELIZABETH BRYANT 
EMILY EVERETT BUNN 
DONNA DOANE 
SHANAN D LETTIERI 
HANNAH DANIELLE MAHER 

AIDEN ELIJAH MOORE 
KELLIE NILES 
JEREMY ESTEE RUSSELL 
BRENDA C SPICER 
HEATHER WALDEN 
SHARON E. WILLIAMS 




	100724 part 1
	100724 part 2
	100724 part 3

